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Deloitte

TO THE MEMBERS OF ALLIED GROUP LIMITED
(incorporated in Hong Kong with limited liability)

OPINION

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of Allied
Group Limited (the “Company”) and its subsidiaries (collectively
referred to as the “Group”) set out on pages 142 to 365, which
comprise the consolidated statement of financial position as at
31st December, 2023, and the consolidated statement of profit
or loss and the consolidated statement of profit or loss and other
comprehensive income, consolidated statement of changes in
equity and consolidated statement of cash flows for the year
then ended, and notes to the consolidated financial statements,
including material accounting policy information and other
explanatory information.

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give a
true and fair view of the consolidated financial position of
the Group as at 31st December, 2023, and of its consolidated
financial performance and its consolidated cash flows for the
year then ended in accordance with Hong Kong Financial
Reporting Standards (“HKFRSs”) issued by the Hong Kong
Institute of Certified Public Accountants (“HKICPA”) and have
been properly prepared in compliance with the Hong Kong
Companies Ordinance.

BASIS FOR OPINION

We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong
Standards on Auditing (“HKSAs”) issued by the HKICPA. Our
responsibilities under those standards are further described in
the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated
Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent
of the Group in accordance with the HKICPA’s Code of Ethics
for Professional Accountants (the “Code”), and we have fulfilled
our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with the
Code. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

KEY AUDIT MATTERS

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional
judgement, were of most significance in our audit of the
consolidated financial statements of the current period. These
matters were addressed in the context of our audit of the
consolidated financial statements as a whole, and in forming our
opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on
these matters.
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KEY AUDIT MATTERS (CONT’D)

Key audit matter

BHRBELER

BEELEEE)

How our audit addressed the key audit matter

BEEZERNMEERREREE

Valuation of investment properties in Hong Kong and the People’s Republic of China (the “PRC”)

URERBRPEARKNBE ([ FENRENRZEE

We identified the valuation of investment properties in
Hong Kong and the PRC as a key audit matter due to the
significance of the balance to the consolidated financial
statements as a whole and level of judgement and
estimations in determining their respective fair values.

Approximately 96% of the investment properties
represent office buildings, car parking spaces,
residential units, industrial property units, retail
stores, shopping mall and godown located in Hong
Kong and the PRC. The carrying amount of these
investment properties was HK$25,612.6 million as at
31st December, 2023 with a net increase in fair value
of HK$39.2 million recognised in the consolidated
statement of profit or loss for the year then ended.

All of the Group’s investment properties are held at fair
value based on valuations performed by independent
qualified professional valuers not connected with the
Group (the “Valuers”).

Details of the valuation methodology and key inputs
used in the valuations are disclosed in note 18 to the
consolidated financial statements. The valuations
are dependent on certain key inputs that involve
management judgement and estimations, including
term yield, reversionary yield, average market
unit rent of individual unit, market unit sales rate,
and developer’s profit and risk rate for investment
properties.

A ALLIED GROUP LIMITED
BEXEEAERAA

Our procedures in relation to the valuation of investment
properties included:

e Understanding the approach and controls applied
by management in the determination of the
valuation of investment properties;

e Evaluating the competence, capabilities and
objectivity of the Valuers;

e Understanding the Valuers’ valuation methodology,
significant assumptions adopted, critical judgement
on key inputs and source data used in the
valuations; and

e Assessing the reasonableness of the key inputs and
source data used in the valuations by management
and the Valuers by comparing them, on a sample
basis, to publicly available information of similar
comparable properties.

Annual Report 2023
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KEY AUDIT MATTERS (CONT’D) HREZEEE)
Key audit matter How our audit addressed the key audit matter
BHRELEHE EE2BRNMEERREELSER

Valuation of investment properties in Hong Kong and the People’s Republic of China (the “PRC”) (Cont'd)
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KEY AUDIT MATTERS (CONT’D)

Key audit matter

BERELEE

BEELEEE)

How our audit addressed the key audit matter

BEEZERNNEERREREE

Impairment of loans and advances to consumer finance customers and term loans (loss allowance for expected

credit losses (“ECL”))
HESREFEREK

We identified the ECL of loans and advances to
consumer finance customers and term loans as a key
audit matter due to the subjectivity of the management
judgements and estimation uncertainty.

As disclosed in notes 30 and 33 to the consolidated
financial statements, the Group has loans and advances
to consumer finance customers of HK$10,627.2 million,
after recognising an impairment allowance of HK$569.8
million, and term loans of HK$626.8 million, after
recognising an impairment allowance of HK$845.4
million, as at 31st December, 2023.
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Our procedures in relation to the impairment of loans
and advances to consumer finance customers and term
loans included:

e Obtaining an understanding of the approach
applied by management in the determination
of ECL, and assessing against the requirements
of HKFRS 9 Financial Instruments (“HKFRS
9”), including model set up and selection and
application of assumptions and key inputs into the
ECL model;

e Assessing the design and implementation of key
controls in place over the estimation of ECL;

e Evaluating the appropriateness of inputs and
assumptions applied and testing the mathematical
accuracy of the calculation of ECL on a sample
basis; and

e Evaluating the disclosures regarding the
impairment of loans and advances to consumer
finance customers and term loans in notes 30, 33
and 47 to the consolidated financial statements.
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KEY AUDIT MATTERS (CONT’D)

Key audit matter

BHRELEHE

BRELEEE)

How our audit addressed the key audit matter

BEEZERNNEERREREE

Impairment of loans and advances to consumer finance customers and term loans (loss allowance for expected

credit losses (“ECL”)) (Cont’d)

HESREFERRBIUREHERZRE(RRFESR(RUFESE 2BERRE) (&)

At each reporting date, management assesses whether
there has been a significant increase in credit risk for
exposures since initial recognition by comparing the
risk of default occurring over the expected life between
the reporting date and the date of initial recognition.
Management considers reasonably supportable
information that is relevant and available without undue
cost or effort for this purpose. This includes quantitative
and qualitative information and also, forward-looking
information. Where there has been a significant increase
in credit risk since initial recognition, lifetime ECL is
recognised.

In assessing the lifetime ECL on credit-impaired
financial assets, the Group performs an assessment
based on the Group’s historical credit loss experience,
adjusted for factors specific to the borrowers, general
economic conditions, the current conditions at the
reporting date and forward-looking information.
The Group also reviews the amounts and timing of
future cash flows arising from collateral and credit
enhancement such as guarantees. The methodology
and assumptions used for estimating the impairment
amount are reviewed regularly to reduce any differences
between loss estimates and actual loss experience.

ALLIED GROUP LIMITED
BEKEEAERAA

For loans to consumer finance customers which are
collectively assessed:

e Understanding the ECL model used by management;

e Testing the integrity of information used by
management in the ECL model on a sample basis,
by comparing individual items in the analysis with
the relevant loan agreements and other supporting
documents; and

e Assessing and challenging key inputs and
assumptions applied in the ECL model including the
appropriateness of grouping of loans and advances to
consumer finance customers into different categories
based on shared characteristics, probabilities of
default, loss given default and forward-looking
information, as well as validating the calculation and
report logics of system-generated reports.

For term loans and loans to consumer finance customers
which are individually assessed, with the assistance of our
internal credit risk specialists where appropriate:

e Assessing the reasonableness and appropriateness
of management’s judgements on classification into
one of the three stages required by HKFRS 9 by
challenging the criteria for determining if a significant
increase in credit risk has occurred (stage 2) or if a
loan is credit-impaired (stage 3) by examining loan
exposures on a sample basis to evaluate if there
has been timely identification and consideration of
changes in credit risk;

e Evaluating the appropriateness of inputs and
assumptions applied in the determination of ECL,
including staging classification, loss given default,
exposure at default and forward-looking factors;

e Assessing the independence, competence and
objectivity of the external specialist engaged by
management to assist in determination of ECL; and

e In respect of these loans where fair value estimates
of collateral and credit enhancement is a significant
input to the determination of ECL, performing
procedures to assess the existence and legal rights
to such collateral or credit enhancement and
challenge assumptions made by management and
the external specialist engaged by the Group in
relation to the estimation of the amount and timing
of future cash flows from the relevant collateral or
credit enhancement, together with the discount rates
and periods used to support the computation of
impairment allowances.
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KEY AUDIT MATTERS (CONT’D)

Key audit matter

BERELEE

BEELEEE)

How our audit addressed the key audit matter

BEEZERNNEERREREE

Impairment of loans and advances to consumer finance customers and term loans (loss allowance for expected

credit losses (“ECL”)) (Cont’d)

HESREFERRBIUREHERZRE(RUFESR(RUFESE 2BRRE) (&)
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KEY AUDIT MATTERS (CONT’D)

Key audit matter

BHRELEHE

BRELEEE)

How our audit addressed the key audit matter

BEEZERNNEERREREE

Valuation of certain financial assets classified as Level 3 under fair value hierarchy

PERAVEESRE=RZETEREEZ(HE

We identified the valuation of certain financial assets
classified as level 3 under the fair value hierarchy
(“Level 3 financial assets”) as a key audit matter due to
the subjectivity of the judgements and estimates made
by management, in particular, judgements arising from
the involvement of significant unobservable inputs
in their valuations given the lack of availability of
observable market-based data.

At 31st December, 2023, certain of the Group’s total
financial assets carried at fair value classified as Level 3
under fair value hierarchy out of a total of HK$10,643.7
million, were estimated at fair values derived from
valuation techniques that include unobservable
inputs with significant management judgements and
estimation uncertainty.

These financial assets include unlisted preferred and
ordinary shares issued by unlisted companies, loans
receivable, unlisted overseas equity securities with a put
right, unlisted notes, unlisted overseas investment funds
(under market approach) and unlisted convertible bonds
issued by unlisted companies at fair value with carrying
amounts at 31st December, 2023 of HK$794.0 million,
HK$723.0 million, HK$398.3 million, HK$192.5
million, HK$69.6 million and HK$8.0 million,
respectively.

ALLIED GROUP LIMITED
BEKEEAERAA

Our procedures in relation to the valuation of these
Level 3 financial assets included:

e  Obtaining an understanding of the approach taken
by management to determine the fair value of these
Level 3 financial assets;

e Assessing the design and implementation of key
controls in place in relation to the valuation of
these Level 3 financial assets;

e Discussing with management and the external
specialist engaged by the Group, if any, on
valuation of these investments, on a sample basis,
and:

— Evaluating the appropriateness of the
valuation methodologies and techniques used
by management;

—  Assessing the reasonableness and relevance
of key assumptions and inputs used by
independently checking to relevant external
data, or by evaluating the rationale of
management’s judgements involved based
on our industry knowledge, or by performing
sensitivity analysis with reference to available
market information, as appropriate; and

—  Checking the mathematical accuracy of the
fair value measurements.

e Assessing the competence, capabilities and
objectivity of the external specialist engaged by the
Group; and

* Assessing the adequacy of the Group’s fair value
disclosures including the valuation techniques, fair
value hierarchy and other related disclosures in
note 29 to the consolidated financial statements.
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KEY AUDIT MATTERS (CONT’D)

Key audit matter

BERELEE

BEELEEE)

How our audit addressed the key audit matter

BEEZERNNEERREREE

Valuation of certain financial assets classified as Level 3 under fair value hierarchy (Cont’d)
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OTHER INFORMATION

The directors of the Company are responsible for the other
information. The other information comprises the information
included in the annual report, but does not include the
consolidated financial statements and our auditor’s report
thereon.

Our opinion on the consolidated financial statements does not
cover the other information and we do not express any form of
assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the consolidated financial
statements, our responsibility is to read the other information
and, in doing so, consider whether the other information
is materially inconsistent with the consolidated financial
statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise
appears to be materially misstated. If, based on the work
we have performed, we conclude that there is a material
misstatement of this other information, we are required to report
that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

RESPONSIBILITIES OF DIRECTORS AND THOSE
CHARGED WITH GOVERNANCE FOR THE
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The directors of the Company are responsible for the
preparation of the consolidated financial statements that give
a true and fair view in accordance with HKFRSs issued by the
HKICPA and the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance, and for
such internal control as the directors determine is necessary to
enable the preparation of consolidated financial statements that
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or
error.

In preparing the consolidated financial statements, the directors
are responsible for assessing the Group’s ability to continue as
a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to
going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting
unless the directors either intend to liquidate the Group or to
cease operations, or have no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those charged with governance are responsible for overseeing
the Group’s financial reporting process.
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AUDITOR’S RESPONSIBILITIES FOR THE AUDIT OF
THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether the consolidated financial statements as a whole are
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error,
and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion solely
to you, as a body, in accordance with section 405 of the Hong
Kong Companies Ordinance, and for no other purpose. We do
not assume responsibility towards or accept liability to any other
person for the contents of this report. Reasonable assurance is
a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit
conducted in accordance with HKSAs will always detect a
material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise
from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually
or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to
influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of
these consolidated financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with HKSAs, we exercise
professional judgement and maintain professional skepticism
throughout the audit. We also:

. Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement
of the consolidated financial statements, whether due
to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures
responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that
is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement
resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from
error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional
omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal
control.

o Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to
the audit in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose
of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the
Group's internal control.

o Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used
and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and
related disclosures made by the directors.

o Conclude on the appropriateness of the directors’ use
of the going concern basis of accounting and, based
on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material
uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may
cast significant doubt on the Group’s ability to continue
as a going concern. If we conclude that a material
uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention
in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the
consolidated financial statements or, if such disclosures
are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions
are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the
date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or
conditions may cause the Group to cease to continue as
a going concern.
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AUDITOR’S RESPONSIBILITIES FOR THE AUDIT
OF THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(CONTINUED)

o Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content
of the consolidated financial statements, including the
disclosures, and whether the consolidated financial
statements represent the underlying transactions and
events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

. Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding
the financial information of the entities or business
activities within the Group to express an opinion on the
consolidated financial statements. We are responsible
for the direction, supervision and performance of the
group audit. We remain solely responsible for our audit
opinion.

We communicate with those charged with governance
regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and
timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including
any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify
during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a
statement that we have complied with relevant ethical
requirements regarding independence, and to communicate
with them all relationships and other matters that may
reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where
applicable, actions taken to eliminate threats or safeguards
applied.

From the matters communicated with those charged with
governance, we determine those matters that were of most
significance in the audit of the consolidated financial statements
of the current period and are therefore the key audit matters.
We describe these matters in our auditor’s report unless law
or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or
when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a
matter should not be communicated in our report because
the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be
expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such
communication.

The engagement partner on the audit resulting in the
independent auditor’s report is Keung To Wai, David.

Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu
Certified Public Accountants

Hong Kong
15th April, 2024
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for the year ended 31st December, 2023

Revenue
Other income

Total income

Cost of sales and other direct costs

Brokerage and commission expenses

Selling and marketing expenses

Administrative expenses

Changes in values of properties

Net loss on financial assets and
liabilities at fair value through
profit or loss

Net exchange gain (loss)

Net impairment losses on financial assets

Other operating expenses

Gain on bargain purchase of
a subsidiary

Finance costs

Share of results of associates

Share of results of joint ventures

Profit (loss) before taxation

Taxation

Profit (loss) for the year

Attributable to:
Owners of the Company
Non-controlling interests

Loss per share
Basic

Diluted

ALLIED GROUP LIMITED
BEXEEAERAA

WEF = A= R

A
HoAtg A

A

S B P S At B A
Remc 2 A e 2 T

S e i S B 2 T
AT

E S0
AR AR AR AR B (E
i L 4l 7 A
s R T3 8

BE 5 Wi 2 (5 18) 7938
Sl B S E 1R T R
HAbAEE 2 T

v S B — ] R g > ) 22
i

Pl A

A 88 % ) S48

A &8 28 R SE4R
W8 i i 1) (518
BiIH

AAERE i A (518

LT
A R
TP B i

BREE
A

#

2023 2022
Notes HK$ Million HK$ Million
R 5 BEETT HE T
5&6 7,618.6 10,079.4
212.8 259.6
7,831.4 10,339.0
(2,755.4) (4,158.4)
(126.8) (160.1)
(264.3) (282.5)
(1,853.4) (1,757.3)
7 70.9 (330.4)
8 470.4) (1,780.5)
12.8 (131.0)
9 (1,035.6) (842.3)
(238.8) (244.2)
12(a) 495.1 -
13 (822.8) (845.4)
172.0 (96.0)
(379.8) (86.5)
14 634.9 (375.6)
15 (378.9) (755.5)
256.0 (1,131.1)
(125.4) (1,220.5)
381.4 89.4
256.0 (1,131.1)
HK$ HK$
BT T

16
(0.04) (0.35)
(0.04) (0.35)
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Consolidated Statement of Profit or Loss and Other Comprehensive Income % &5 48 25 S FoAth 2 THj U 25 32
BE A S A S H I

for the year ended 31st December, 2023

Profit (loss) for the year

Other comprehensive (expenses) income:

Items that will not be reclassified to

profit or loss:

Fair value loss on investments in equity
instruments at fair value through other
comprehensive income

Revaluation gain on properties transferred
from owner-occupied properties to
investment properties

Gain on revaluation of hospital and
other buildings included in
property, plant and equipment

Exchange differences arising on translation
to presentation currency

Share of other comprehensive expenses
of associates

Share of other comprehensive expenses
of joint ventures

Items that may be reclassified subsequently
to profit or loss:
Investments in financial assets at fair value
through other comprehensive income
— Net fair value changes during the year
— Reclassification adjustment for realisation
upon disposal/redemption

AR A (B518)
Hopb s (B M) Wi -

%E@Eﬁﬁﬁfﬁﬁ%z
EH :

325 2 LA 22 TR WA i 49 2 F
fE(E R 2 M 4 T H.
BEZ A FHEEZ ER
H S EAG A e =
BEYE Y%

H Al d
FEAWIZE ~ S Kt 2
BB MHABMET 2

Al

TRERINERMELZ
ME 5025 30

Yy /N BN T
#

FEA &8 28 R Hofh A T
#

HE R REEA M B IR A AR
HH
325 8 At 4 T Wi i 9 -
R 2 R E A
— AR B (H A B 15 A
— R4 o] Ry 5 3
11T EE R S

2023 2022
—E-=HF —E T

HK$ Million HK$ Million

BHEHBTT AT

256.0 (1,131.1)

(79.1) (245.7)

20.1 0.5

5.5 -

(398.9) (1,542.1)

(6.4) (24.6)

(208.2) (797.8)

(667.0) (2,609.7)

(3.5) 7.8

0.1 4.5

(3.6) 12.3
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for the year ended 31st December, 2023 BEFZ=F+HA=F+—HILFEE
2023 2022
HK$ Million HK$ Million
HEER A B H#ETT
Items that may be reclassified subsequently — H#& n] GEE# i 5H 2 1R a2
to profit or loss: (Cont’d) HH : (#)
Reclassification adjustments to profit or [ 8 N Fl TS AR R3S 1Y
loss on liquidation of subsidiaries B0 S A A - 11.6
Others HAth 0.2 0.4
Exchange differences arising on translation Proag S SERS BRI 22 A 2
of foreign operations [ i, 25 %R (43.8) (550.5)
Share of other comprehensive income JREAL T8 ) JEL A 2 T
(expenses) of associates etz (22 ) 20.0 (66.7)
Share of other comprehensive expenses of AL &8 A F HA 2 T
joint ventures # (2.8) (44.7)
(30.0) (637.6)
Other comprehensive expenses for the year, — AN4FFE H A 2 2
net of tax EANERBIIAE (697.0) (3,247.3)
Total comprehensive expenses for the year AR I 2 T T A (441.0) (4,378.4)
Attributable to: AT
Owners of the Company AN TR (527.7) (2,892.8)
Non-controlling interests TR FE IR 4 86.7 (1,485.6)
(441.0) (4,378.4)
ALLIED GROUP LIMITED Annual Report 2023
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at 31st December, 2023

Non-current assets

Investment properties

Property, plant and equipment

Right-of-use assets

Net investments in finance lease

Properties for development

Other assets — properties interests

Goodwill

Intangible assets

Interests in associates

Interests in joint ventures

Financial assets at fair value through
other comprehensive income

Amounts due from associates

Amounts due from joint ventures

Loans and advances to consumer
finance customers

Mortgage loans

Deferred tax assets

Financial assets at fair value through
profit or loss

Term loans

Trade receivables, prepayments and
other receivables

Current assets

Other inventories

Inventories of properties
— under development
— completed

Financial assets at fair value through
profit or loss

Loans and advances to consumer
finance customers

Mortgage loans

Term loans

Trade receivables, prepayments and
other receivables

Amounts due from brokers

Amounts due from associates

Amounts due from joint ventures

Amounts due from non-controlling
interests

Financial assets at fair value through
other comprehensive income

Tax recoverable

Pledged bank deposits

Bank deposits

Cash and cash equivalents

ALLIED GROUP LIMITED
BEKEEAERAA
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Notes

W &E

18
19
20

21

22
23
25
26

29
35
35
30
31
32

29
33

34

27
28

29
30
31
33
34

35
35

29

36
36
36

£+ —"H=+—H
2023 2022
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEET B EWHIT
26,704.0 25,230.2
3,788.7 2,143 .4
777.7 643.2
2.4 0.4
5,419.4 5,285.3
151.0 53.8
135.7 135.7
71.5 70.2
3,907.8 3,864.7
11,178.5 12,092.2
333.7 459.2
87.1 261.2
3,451.8 3,373.8
3,709.0 3,797.3
758.1 1,273.0
504.6 616.7
10,584.4 11,220.3
180.0 212.2
53.3 45.0
71,798.7 70,777.8
68.0 3.4
5,300.4 5,055.6
3,164.8 3,252.4
5,220.2 4,817.2
6,918.2 7,228.6
1,710.6 1,790.9
446.8 1,487.0
879.0 721.7
590.9 1,231.1
210.9 82.3
1,192.8 1,239.3
- 0.2
29.3 2.3
336.0 21.8
33.4 0.5
1,214.8 4.124.8
14,702.0 11,413.1
42,018.1 42,472 .2
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at 31st December, 2023

Current liabilities
Trade payables, other payables and

accruals

Contract liabilities

Financial liabilities at fair value through
profit or loss

Amounts due to associates

Amounts due to brokers

Amounts due to joint ventures

Amounts due to non-controlling interests

Tax payable

Bank and other borrowings
due within one year

Notes payable

Lease liabilities

Other liabilities

Provisions

Net current assets

Total assets less current liabilities

ALLIED GROUP LIMITED
BEXEEAERAA

A = ——
Notes
Bt 5
=R
JEA & 7 A ﬁmﬁﬁ
EE K R IE 37
BRIARE 38
R 4 R T AT (E
r@ﬂziﬁa@ﬁ 5 29
YNt IH
h%%a
N /m\’gEE.’ 23 H j T)\IE
IR FE P2 B £ A
JREASH R TE
—ENENH 2 R 1T R
HAth 5 41
JRE AT S5 42
HEAR 43
HAth & 15 44
P 45
REEEFRE
HEEBRBER

#£+—"H=+—H
2023 2022
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEET HEWBIT
3,099.5 2,897.4
7,177.6 7,462.6
256.0 407 .4
187.9 209.1
77 .4 81.8
1,934.5 589.3
0.2 0.2
2,285.5 2,203.9
9,766.6 9,455.9
2,780.8 86.0
124.4 148.6
27.0 38.7
60.6 57.3
27,778.0 23,638.2
14,240.1 18,834.0
86,038.8 89,611.8
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at 31st December, 2023

Capital and reserves
Share capital
Reserves

Equity attributable to owners of
the Company

Shares held for employee ownership
scheme

Employee share-based compensation
reserve

Share of net assets of subsidiaries

Non-controlling interests
Total equity

Non-current liabilities

Bank and other borrowings due after
one year

Notes payable

Lease liabilities

Other liabilities

Contract liabilities

Rental deposits from tenants

Financial liabilities at fair value through
profit or loss

Deferred tax liabilities

Provisions

The consolidated financial statements on pages 142 to 365 were
approved and authorised for issue by the Board of Directors on

AR
JieA
it e

AT RREM
R

Tl BB A R

A ety

PABBLAR A 2 i B

P < i 5

JRE A T 2 ) 13

FFIER R
REEAE
FRBEME

s

N

Notes

W &E

39

—ARAR B 2 SRAT B HoAt

HHE
e SR
HE AR
HAth & {5
aRAR

HF 2 ek e
ZE AR a ARAE - (E
Ji Bl 2 < A A

AESER TH £ f5
i)

15th April, 2024, and are signed on its behalf by:

Arthur George Dew
EEE
DIRECTOR
#HH

ALLIED GROUP LIMITED
BEKEEAERAA

41
42
43
44
38

29
32
45

£+ —"H=+—H
2023 2022
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEET B EWHIT
2,221.7 2,221.7
41,320.9 40,892.8
43,542.6 43,114.5
(30.2) (36.5)
9.3 14.1
23,878.4 25,114.6
23,857.5 25,092.2
67,400.1 68,206.7
8,845.7 8,103.1
2,987.8 6,492.1
258.6 265.7
36.9 13.2
8.1 -
17.8 18.9
111.6 99.6
6,368.0 6,410.9
4.2 1.6
18,638.7 21,405.1
86,038.8 89,611.8

142 H B E365 B 2 GG MRS H gt
— B PUAEDY H B R R RE TR >
o ERNRRE

Edwin Lo King Yau

B
DIRECTOR
HH
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Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows

for the year ended 31st December, 2023

Operating activities

Operating cash flows before movements in
working capital

Decrease in term loans

Decrease (increase) in amounts due from brokers

Decrease in mortgage loans

Decrease in trade receivables, prepayments
and other receivables

Decrease in amounts due from associates

Increase in provisions

Decrease in receivable from reverse
repurchase agreements

(Decrease) increase in amounts due to brokers

(Increase) decrease in other inventories

(Increase) decrease in inventories of properties

(Decrease) increase in contract liabilities

Increase in properties for development

(Decrease) increase in trade payables,
other payables and accruals

Increase in loans and advances to consumer
finance customers

Net changes in financial assets and financial
liabilities at fair value through profit or loss

Cash from operations
Taxation paid
Total interest paid

Net cash from operating activities
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for the year ended 31st December, 2023

Investing activities

Withdrawal of fixed deposits with banks

Proceeds on disposal of long-term financial
assets as at fair value through profit or loss

Amounts repaid by joint ventures

Dividends received from joint ventures

Amounts repaid by associates

Acquisitions of subsidiaries

Dividends received from associates

Proceeds from return of capital of financial
assets at fair value through profit or loss

Proceeds on disposal of investment properties,
net of value added tax

Proceeds on disposal of property, plant and equipment
Rental receipt from net investments in finance lease

Proceeds on disposal of intangible assets
Partial settlement of profit forwent by
a joint venture partner

Proceeds on disposal of financial assets at fair value

through other comprehensive income
Purchase of intangible assets
Capital contribution to a joint venture
Capital contribution to an associate
Acquisition of additional interests in an associate
Prepaid rental for right-of-use assets
Deposits paid for purchase of property,
plant and equipment
Additions to investment properties
Purchase of other assets - properties interests
Amounts advanced to associates
Purchase of property, plant and equipment
Placement of fixed deposits with banks
Purchase of financial assets at fair value
through other comprehensive income
Amounts advanced to joint ventures
Purchase of long-term financial assets at
fair value through profit or loss

Net cash from (used in) investing activities
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(519.7) (881.6)
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for the year ended 31st December, 2023

Financing activities

New bank and other borrowings raised

Amounts advanced from joint ventures

Amounts advanced from associates

Contribution from third-party interests in
consolidated structured entities

Proceeds from issue of notes

Amounts paid for share repurchased and
cancelled by the Company

Purchase of shares for employee ownership
scheme of Sun Hung Kai & Co. Limited (“SHK”")

Amounts paid for shares repurchased and
cancelled by a subsidiary

Distribution to third-party interests in
consolidated structured entities

Amounts repaid to joint ventures

Payment of loan arrangement fee

Amounts repaid to associates

Lease payments

Acquisition of additional interests in subsidiaries

Repayment of notes

Dividends paid to equity shareholders

Repurchase of notes

Dividends by subsidiaries to non-controlling
interests

Repayment of bank and other borrowings

Net cash used in financing activities

Net increase in cash and cash equivalents
Effect of foreign exchange rate changes

Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning
of the year

Cash and cash equivalents at the end
of the year
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for the year ended 31st December, 2023

1.

GENERAL INFORMATION

Allied Group Limited (“Company”) is a public limited
company incorporated in the Hong Kong Special
Administrative Region (“Hong Kong”) and its shares are
listed on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited
(“Stock Exchange”). The ultimate controlling party of the
Company is the trustees of Lee and Lee Trust. The address
of the principal place of business of the trustees of Lee
and Lee Trust is c/o 24th Floor, Allied Kajima Building,
138 Gloucester Road, Wanchai, Hong Kong. The address
of the registered office and principal place of business of
the Company is 22nd Floor, Allied Kajima Building, 138
Gloucester Road, Wanchai, Hong Kong.

The consolidated financial statements of the Company
and its subsidiaries (“Group”) are presented in Hong
Kong dollars (“HK$”), which is the same as the functional
currency of the Company.

The Company acts as an investment holding company and
provides corporate management services. The principal
activities of its principal subsidiaries, associates and joint
ventures are set out in notes 58, 59 and 60 respectively.

APPLICATION OF NEW AND AMENDMENTS
TO HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING
STANDARDS (“HKFRSs”) AND CHANGES IN
OTHER ACCOUNTING POLICIES

New and amendments to HKFRSs that are mandatorily
effective for the current year

In the current year, the Group has applied the following
new and amendments to HKFRSs issued by the Hong Kong
Institute of Certified Public Accountants (“HKICPA”) for the
first time, which are mandatorily effective for the Group’s
annual period beginning on Tst January, 2023 for the
preparation of the consolidated financial statements:

HKFRS 17 (including
the October 2020 and
February 2022
Amendments to HKFRS 17)

Insurance Contracts

Amendments to HKAS 1
and HKFRS Practice
Statement 2

Amendments to HKAS 8

Disclosure of Accounting Policies

Definition of Accounting Estimates

Deferred Tax related to Assets and
Liabilities arising from a Single
Transaction

International Tax Reform — Pillar
Two Model Rules

Amendments to HKAS 12

Amendments to HKAS 12

Except as described below, the application of the new
and amendments to HKFRSs in the current year has had
no material impact on the Group’s financial positions
and performance for the current and prior years and/or
on the disclosures set out in these consolidated financial
statements.
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for the year ended 31st December, 2023

2

A

APPLICATION OF NEW AND AMENDMENTS
TO HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING
STANDARDS (“HKFRSs”) AND CHANGES IN
OTHER ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT’D)

Impacts on application of Amendments to Hong Kong
Accounting Standard (“HKAS”) 12 Income Taxes -
International Tax Reform - Pillar Two Model Rules

The Group has applied the amendments for the first time in
the current year. HKAS 12 Income Taxes is amended to add
the exception to recognising and disclosing information
about deferred tax assets and liabilities that are related to
tax law enacted or substantively enacted to implement
the Pillar Two model rules published by the Organisation
for Economic Co-operation and Development (the “Pillar
Two legislation”). The amendments require that entities
apply the amendments immediately upon issuance and
retrospectively. The amendments also require that entities
to disclose separately its current tax expense/income
related to Pillar Two income taxes in periods which the
Pillar Two legislation is in effect, and the qualitative and
quantitative information about its exposure to Pillar Two
income taxes in periods in which the Pillar Two legislation
is enacted or substantially enacted but not yet in effect in
annual reporting periods beginning on or after 1st January,
2023.

The Group has in respect of an entity incorporated in the
United Kingdom (“UK”) applied the exception immediately
upon issue of these amendments and retrospectively, i.e.
applying the exception from the date Pillar Two legislation
is enacted or substantially enacted. The Pillar Two income
taxes legislation was enacted in the UK in July 2023 but
not yet in effect in current year and the impact that it
would have had on the Group’s results if it had been in
effect for current year is considered to be immaterial,
as disclosed in note 15. The Group is yet to apply the
temporary exception for other entities during the current
year because they are operating in jurisdictions other than
the UK in which the Pillar Two legislation has not yet been
enacted or substantially enacted. The Group will disclose
known or reasonably estimable information that helps
users of consolidated financial statements to understand
the Group’s exposure to Pillar Two income taxes in the
Group’s annual consolidated financial statements when the
Pillar Two legislation is enacted or substantially enacted
and will disclose separately current tax expense/income
related to Pillar Two income taxes when it is in effect.
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for the year ended 31st December, 2023

2

APPLICATION OF NEW AND AMENDMENTS
TO HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING
STANDARDS (“HKFRSs”) AND CHANGES IN
OTHER ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT’D)

Impacts on application of Amendments to HKAS 8
Definition of Accounting Estimates

The Group has applied the amendments for the first time
in the current year. The amendments define accounting
estimates as “monetary amounts in financial statements that
are subject to measurement uncertainty”. An accounting
policy may require items in financial statements to be
measured in a way that involves measurement uncertainty.
In such a case, an entity develops an accounting estimate
to achieve the objective set out by the accounting policy.
The amendments to HKAS 8 Accounting Policies, Changes
in Accounting Estimates and Errors clarify the distinction
between changes in accounting estimates, and changes in
accounting policies and the correction of errors.

The application of the amendments in the current year
had no material impact on the consolidated financial
statements.

Impacts on application of Amendments to HKAS 1 and
HKFRS Practice Statement 2 Disclosure of Accounting
Policies

The Group has applied the amendments for the first time
in the current year. HKAS 1 Presentation of Financial
Statements is amended to replace all instances of the term
“significant accounting policies” with “material accounting
policy information”. Accounting policy information
is material if, when considered together with other
information included in an entity’s financial statements, it
can reasonably be expected to influence decisions that the
primary users of general purpose financial statements make
on the basis of those financial statements.

The amendments also clarify that accounting policy
information may be material because of the nature of the
related transactions, other events or conditions, even if
the amounts are immaterial. However, not all accounting
policy information relating to material transactions, other
events or conditions is itself material. If an entity chooses
to disclose immaterial accounting policy information, such
information must not obscure material accounting policy
information.

HKFRS Practice Statement 2 Making Materiality
Judgements (the “Practice Statement”) is also amended to
illustrate how an entity applies the “four-step materiality
process” to accounting policy disclosures and to judge
whether information about an accounting policy is material
to its financial statements. Guidance and examples are
added to the Practice Statement.

The application of the amendments has had no material
impact on the Group’s financial positions and performance
but has affected the disclosure of the Group’s accounting
policies set out in note 3.
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for the year ended 31st December, 2023

2

A

APPLICATION OF NEW AND AMENDMENTS
TO HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING
STANDARDS (“HKFRSs”) AND CHANGES IN
OTHER ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT’D)

Change in accounting policy as a result of application of
the HKICPA guidance on the accounting implications of
the abolition of the Mandatory Provident Fund (“MPF”)
- Long Service Payment (“LSP”) offsetting mechanism in
Hong Kong

The Group has several subsidiaries operating in Hong
Kong which are obliged to pay LSP to employees under
certain circumstances. Meanwhile, the Group makes
mandatory and voluntary MPF contributions to the
trustee who administers the assets held in a trust solely
for the retirement benefits of each individual employee.
Offsetting of LSP against an employee’s accrued retirement
benefits derived from employers’ MPF contributions was
allowed under the Employment Ordinance (Cap.57).
In June 2022, the Government of the HKSAR gazetted
the Employment and Retirement Schemes Legislation
(Offsetting Arrangement) (Amendment) Ordinance 2022
(the “Amendment Ordinance”) which abolishes the use of
the accrued benefits derived from employers’ mandatory
MPF contributions to offset severance payment and LSP
(the “Abolition”). The Abolition will officially take effect
on 1st May, 2025 (the “Transition Date”). In addition,
under the Amendment Ordinance, the last month’s salary
immediately preceding the Transition Date (instead of the
date of termination of employment) is used to calculate the
portion of LSP in respect of the employment period before
the Transition Date.

In July 2023, the HKICPA published “Accounting
implications of the abolition of the MPF-LSP offsetting
mechanism in Hong Kong” which provides guidance for
the accounting for the offsetting mechanism and the impact
arising from abolition of the MPF-LSP offsetting mechanism
in Hong Kong. In light of this, the Group has implemented
the guidance published by the HKICPA in connection with
the LSP obligation retrospectively so as to provide more
reliable and more relevant information about the effects of
the offsetting mechanism and the Abolition.
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for the year ended 31st December, 2023

2.

APPLICATION OF NEW AND AMENDMENTS
TO HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING
STANDARDS (“HKFRSs”) AND CHANGES IN
OTHER ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT’D)

Change in accounting policy as a result of application of
the HKICPA guidance on the accounting implications of
the abolition of the Mandatory Provident Fund (“MPF”)
- Long Service Payment (“LSP”) offsetting mechanism in
Hong Kong — Cont’d

The Group considered the accrued benefits arising from
employer MPF contributions that have been vested with
the employee and which could be used to offset the
employee’s LSP benefits as a deemed contribution by the
employee towards the LSP. Historically, the Group has
been applying the practical expedient in paragraph 93(b)
of HKAS 19 Employee Benefits (“HKAS 19”) to account for
the deemed employee contributions as a reduction of the
service cost in the period in which the related service is
rendered.

Based on the HKICPA’s guidance, as a result of the
Abolition, these contributions are no longer considered
“linked solely to the employee’s service in that period”
since the mandatory employer MPF contributions after the
Transition Date can still be used to offset the pre-transition
LSP obligation. Therefore, it would not be appropriate to
view the contributions as “independent of the number of
years of service” and the practical expedient in paragraph
93(b) of HKAS 19 is no longer applicable. Instead, these
deemed contributions should be attributed to periods
of service in the same manner as the gross LSP benefit
applying paragraph 93(a) of HKAS 19.

This change in accounting policy has had no material
impact on the Group's financial positions and performance
for the current and prior years and/or on the disclosures set
out in these consolidated financial statements.
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for the year ended 31st December, 2023

2

A

APPLICATION OF NEW AND AMENDMENTS
TO HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING
STANDARDS (“HKFRSs”) AND CHANGES IN
OTHER ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT’D)

Amendments to HKFRSs in issue but not yet effective

The Group has not early applied the following amendments
to HKFRSs that have been issued but are not yet effective:

Sale or Contribution of Assets
between an Investor and its
Associate or Joint Venture'

Lease Liability in a Sale and
Leaseback?

Classification of Liabilities
as Current or Non-current
and related amendments
to Hong Kong
Interpretation 5 (2020)?

Non-current Liabilities with
Covenants?

Supplier Finance Arrangements?

Amendments to HKFRS 10
and HKAS 28

Amendments to HKFRS 16

Amendments to HKAS 1

Amendments to HKAS 1

Amendments to
HKAS 7 and
HKFRS 7

Amendments to HKAS 21 Lack of Exchangeability?

1 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after a date to be
determined.

2 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1st January, 2024.

3 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1st January, 2025.

Except for the amendments to HKFRSs mentioned below,
the directors of the Company anticipate that the application
of all other amendments to HKFRSs will not have a material
impact on the consolidated financial statements in the
foreseeable future.
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for the year ended 31st December, 2023

2.

APPLICATION OF NEW AND AMENDMENTS
TO HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING
STANDARDS (“HKFRSs”) AND CHANGES IN
OTHER ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT’D)

Amendments to HKFRS 10 and HKAS 28 Sale or
Contribution of Assets between an Investor and its
Associate or Joint Venture

The amendments to HKFRS 10 Consolidated Financial
Statements and HKAS 28 Investments in Associates and
Joint Ventures deal with situations where there is a sale or
contribution of assets between an investor and its associate
or joint venture. Specifically, the amendments state that
gains or losses resulting from the loss of control of a
subsidiary that does not contain a business in a transaction
with an associate or a joint venture that is accounted for
using the equity method, are recognised in the parent’s
profit or loss only to the extent of the unrelated investors’
interests in that associate or joint venture. Similarly, gains
and losses resulting from the remeasurement of investments
retained in any former subsidiary (that has become an
associate or a joint venture that is accounted for using the
equity method) to fair value are recognised in the former
parent’s profit or loss only to the extent of the unrelated
investors’ interests in the new associate or joint venture.

The application of the amendments is not expected to
have significant impact on the financial position and
performance of the Group.

Amendments to HKAS 1 Classification of Liabilities as
Current or Non-current and related amendments to Hong
Kong Interpretation 5 (2020) (the “2020 Amendments”)
and Amendments to HKAS 1 Non-current Liabilities with
Covenants (the “2022 Amendments”)

The 2020 Amendments provide clarification and additional
guidance on the assessment of right to defer settlement for
at least twelve months from reporting date for classification
of liabilities as current or non-current, which:

— clarify that if a liability has terms that could, at the
option of the counterparty, result in its settlement by
the transfer of the entity’s own equity instruments,
these terms do not affect its classification as current
or non-current only if the entity recognises the option
separately as an equity instrument applying HKAS 32
Financial Instruments: Presentation.

—  specify that the classification of liabilities as current
or non-current should be based on rights that are
in existence at the end of the reporting period.
Specifically, the amendments clarify that the
classification should not be affected by management
intentions or expectations to settle the liability within
twelve months.
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for the year ended 31st December, 2023

2

A

APPLICATION OF NEW AND AMENDMENTS
TO HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING
STANDARDS (“HKFRSs”) AND CHANGES IN
OTHER ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT’D)

Amendments to HKAS 1 Classification of Liabilities as
Current or Non-current and related amendments to Hong
Kong Interpretation 5 (2020) (the “2020 Amendments”)
and Amendments to HKAS 1 Non-current Liabilities with
Covenants (the “2022 Amendments”) (Cont’d)

For rights to defer settlement for at least twelve months from
reporting date which are conditional on the compliance
with covenants, the requirements introduced by the
2020 Amendments have been modified by the 2022
Amendments. The 2022 Amendments specify that only
covenants with which an entity is required to comply with
on or before the end of the reporting period affect the
entity’s right to defer settlement of a liability for at least
twelve months after the reporting date. Covenants which
are required to comply with only after the reporting period
do not affect whether that right exists at the end of the
reporting period.

In addition, the 2022 Amendments specify the disclosure
requirements about information that enables users of
financial statements to understand the risk that the
liabilities could become repayable within twelve months
after the reporting period, if the entity classify liabilities
arising from loan arrangements as non-current when the
entity’s right to defer settlement of those liabilities is subject
to the entity complying with covenants within twelve
months after the reporting period.

The 2022 Amendments also defer the effective date of
applying the 2020 Amendments to annual reporting
periods beginning on or after Tst January, 2024. The 2022
Amendments, together with the 2020 Amendments, are
effective for annual reporting periods beginning on or after
1st January, 2024, with early application permitted. If an
entity applies the 2020 Amendments for an earlier period
after the issue of the 2022 Amendments, the entity should
also apply the 2022 Amendments for that period.

As at 31st December, 2023, the Group’s right to defer
settlement for bank loans of HK$5,623.2 million are
subject to compliance with certain financial ratios after the
reporting period. Such bank loans were classified as non-
current as the Group met such ratios at 31st December,
2023. Upon the application of the 2022 Amendments,
such borrowings will still be classified as non-current as the
covenants which the Group is required to comply with only
after the reporting period do not affect whether that right
exists at the end of the reporting date.

Except as described above, the application of the 2020 and
2022 Amendments will not affect the classification of the
Group’s other liabilities as at 31st December, 2023.
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for the year ended 31st December, 2023

3.

BASIS OF PREPARATION OF CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND MATERIAL
ACCOUNTING POLICY INFORMATION

3.1 Basis of preparation of consolidated financial
statements
The consolidated financial statements have been
prepared in accordance with HKFRSs issued by
the HKICPA. For the purpose of preparation of the
consolidated financial statements, information is
considered material if such information is reasonably
expected to influence decisions made by primary
users. In addition, the consolidated financial
statements include applicable disclosures required
by the Rules Governing the Listing of Securities
on the Stock Exchange (“Listing Rules”) and by the
Hong Kong Companies Ordinance (“Companies
Ordinance”) (Cap. 622).

The directors of the Company have, at the time of
approving the consolidated financial statements, a
reasonable expectation that the Group has adequate
resources to continue in operational existence for the
foreseeable future. Thus they continue to adopt the
going concern basis of accounting in preparing the
consolidated financial statements.

The consolidated financial statements have been
prepared on the historical cost basis, except for certain
properties and financial instruments that are measured
at fair values at the end of each reporting period, as
explained in the material accounting policies set out
below.

Historical cost is generally based on the fair value of
the consideration given in exchange for goods and
services.

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell
an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly
transaction between market participants at the
measurement date, regardless of whether that price
is directly observable or estimated using another
valuation technique. In estimating the fair value of
an asset or a liability, the Group takes into account
the characteristics of the asset or liability if market
participants would take those characteristics into
account when pricing the asset or liability at the
measurement date. Fair value for measurement and/
or disclosure purposes in these consolidated financial
statements is determined on such a basis, except for
share-based payment transactions that are within the
scope of HKFRS 2 Share-based Payment (“HKFRS
2"), leasing transactions that are accounted for in
accordance with HKFRS 16 Leases (“HKFRS 16”), and
measurements that have some similarities to fair value
but are not fair value, such as net realisable value
in HKAS 2 Inventories or value in use in HKAS 36
Impairment of Assets (“HKAS 36").
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for the year ended 31st December, 2023

3.

A

BASIS OF PREPARATION OF CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND MATERIAL
ACCOUNTING POLICY INFORMATION (CONT’D)

3.1 Basis of preparation of consolidated financial
statements (Cont’d)
A fair value measurement of a non-financial asset
takes into account a market participant’s ability to
generate economic benefits by using the asset in its
highest and best use or by selling it to another market
participant that would use the asset in its highest and
best use.

For financial instruments and investment properties
which are transacted at fair value and a valuation
technique that utilises unobservable inputs is to be
used to measure fair value in subsequent periods,
the valuation technique is calibrated so that at initial
recognition the results of the valuation technique
equals the transaction price.

In addition, for financial reporting purposes, fair
value measurements are categorised into Level 1,
2 or 3 based on the degree to which the inputs
to the fair value measurements are observable
and the significance of the inputs to the fair value
measurement in its entirety, which are described as
follows:

—  Level 1 inputs are quoted prices (unadjusted) in
active markets for identical assets or liabilities
that the entity can access at the measurement
date;

— Level 2 inputs are inputs, other than quoted
prices included within Level 1, that are
observable for the asset or liability, either directly
or indirectly; and

—  Level 3 inputs are unobservable inputs for the
asset or liability.
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for the year ended 31st December, 2023

3.

BASIS OF PREPARATION OF CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND MATERIAL
ACCOUNTING POLICY INFORMATION (CONT’D)

3.2 Material accounting policy information
Basis of consolidation
The consolidated financial statements incorporate
the financial statements of the Company and entities
(including structured entities) controlled by the
Company and its subsidiaries.

When the Group is an investor of a fund in which the
Group also acts as a fund manager, the Group will
determine whether it is a principal or an agent for the
purpose of assessing whether the Group controls the
relevant fund.

Consolidation of a subsidiary begins when the Group
obtains control over the subsidiary and ceases when
the Group loses control of the subsidiary. Specifically,
income and expenses of a subsidiary acquired or
disposed of during the year are included in the
consolidated statement of profit or loss and other
comprehensive income from the date the Group
gains control until the date when the Group ceases to
control the subsidiary.

Profit or loss and each item of other comprehensive
income are attributed to the owners of the
Company and to the non-controlling interests. Total
comprehensive income of subsidiaries is attributed to
the owners of the Company and to the non-controlling
interests even if this results in the non-controlling
interests having a deficit balance.

Non-controlling interests in subsidiaries are presented
separately from the Group’s equity therein, which
represent present ownership interests entitling their
holders to a proportionate share of net assets of the
relevant subsidiaries upon liquidation.
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for the year ended 31st December, 2023

3.

A

BASIS OF PREPARATION OF CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND MATERIAL
ACCOUNTING POLICY INFORMATION (CONT’D)

3.2 Material accounting policy information (Cont’d)
Business combinations
A business is an integrated set of activities and assets
which includes an input and a substantive process that
together significantly contribute to the ability to create
outputs.

Acquisitions of businesses are accounted for using the
acquisition method. The consideration transferred in a
business combination is measured at fair value, which
is calculated as the sum of the acquisition-date fair
values of the assets transferred by the Group, liabilities
incurred by the Group to the former owners of the
acquiree and the equity interests issued by the Group
in exchange for control of the acquiree. Acquisition-
related costs are generally recognised in profit or loss
as incurred.

Goodwill is measured as the excess of the sum of
the consideration transferred, the amount of any
non-controlling interests in the acquiree, and the
fair value of the acquirer’s previously held equity
interest in the acquiree (if any) over the net amount
of the identifiable assets acquired and the liabilities
assumed as at acquisition date. If, after re-assessment,
the net amount of the identifiable assets acquired
and liabilities assumed exceeds the sum of the
consideration transferred, the amount of any non-
controlling interests in the acquiree and the fair
value of the acquirer’s previously held interest in the
acquiree (if any), the excess is recognised immediately
in profit or loss as a bargain purchase gain.

Non-controlling interests that are present ownership
interests and entitle their holders to a proportionate
share of the relevant subsidiary’s net assets in the
event of liquidation are initially measured at the
non-controlling interests’ proportionate share of the
recognised amounts of the acquiree’s identifiable net
assets or at fair value.

When a business combination is achieved in stages,
the Group’s previously held equity interest in the
acquiree is remeasured to fair value at the acquisition
date (i.e. the date when the Group obtains control),
and the resulting gain or loss, if any, is recognised
in profit or loss or other comprehensive income,
as appropriate. Amounts arising from interests in
the acquiree prior to the acquisition date that have
previously been recognised in other comprehensive
income and measured under HKFRS 9 would be
accounted for on the same basis as would be required
if the Group had disposed directly of the previously
held equity interest.
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for the year ended 31st December, 2023

3.

BASIS OF PREPARATION OF CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND MATERIAL
ACCOUNTING POLICY INFORMATION (CONT’D)

3.2 Material accounting policy information (Cont’d)
Interests in associates and joint ventures
An associate is an entity over which the Group has
significant influence.

A joint venture is a joint arrangement whereby the
parties that have joint control of the arrangement have
rights to the net assets of the joint arrangement.

The results and assets and liabilities of associates and
joint ventures are incorporated in these consolidated
financial statements using the equity method of
accounting. Under the equity method, an investment
in an associate or a joint venture is initially recognised
in the consolidated statement of financial position at
cost and adjusted thereafter to recognise the Group’s
share of the profit or loss and other comprehensive
income of the associate or joint venture and its
shares of post-acquisition movements in reserves is
recognised in reserves. Changes in net assets of the
associate/joint venture other than profit or loss and
other comprehensive income are not accounted for
unless such changes resulted in changes in ownership
interest held by the Group. When the Group’s share
of losses of an associate or joint venture exceeds the
Group’s interest in that associate or joint venture
(which includes any long-term interests that, in
substance, form part of the Group’s net investment in
the associate or joint venture), the Group discontinues
recognising its share of further losses. Additional
losses are recognised only to the extent that the Group
has incurred legal or constructive obligations or made
payments on behalf of the associate or joint venture.

An investment in an associate or a joint venture is
accounted for using the equity method from the date
on which the investee becomes an associate or a
joint venture. On acquisition of the investment in an
associate or a joint venture, any excess of the cost of
the investment over the Group’s share of the net fair
value of the identifiable assets and liabilities of the
investee is recognised as goodwill which is included
within the carrying amount of the investment. Any
excess of the Group’s share of the net fair value of
the identifiable assets and liabilities over the cost
of the investment, after reassessment, is recognised
immediately in profit or loss in the period in which the
investment is acquired. The Group assesses whether
there is an objective evidence that the interest in an
associate or a joint venture may be impaired.
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for the year ended 31st December, 2023

3.

BASIS OF PREPARATION OF CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND MATERIAL
ACCOUNTING POLICY INFORMATION (CONT’D)

3.2 Material accounting policy information (Cont’d)
Revenue from contracts with customers
The Group recognises revenue when (or as) a
performance obligation is satisfied, i.e. when “control”
of the goods or services underlying the particular
performance obligation is transferred to the customer.

A contract liability represents the Group’s obligation
to transfer goods or services to a customer for which
the Group has received consideration (or an amount of
consideration is due) from the customer.

Over time revenue recognition: measurement
of progress towards complete satisfaction of a
performance obligation

The progress towards complete satisfaction of a
performance obligation is measured based on output
method.

As a practical expedient, if the Group has a right to
consideration in an amount that corresponds directly
with the value of the Group’s performance completed
to date, the Group recognises revenue in the amount
to which the Group has the right to invoice.

Existence of significant financing component

In determining the transaction price, the Group
adjusts the promised amount of consideration for
the effects of the time value of money if the timing
of payments agreed (either explicitly or implicitly)
provides the customer or the Group with a significant
benefit of financing the transfer of goods or services
to the customer. In those circumstances, the contract
contains a significant financing component. A
significant financing component may exist regardless
of whether the promise of financing is explicitly stated
in the contract or implied by the payment terms agreed
to by the parties to the contract.

For contracts where the period between payment and
transfer of the associated goods or services is less than
one year, the Group applies the practical expedient of
not adjusting the transaction price for any significant
financing component.
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for the year ended 31st December, 2023

3.

BASIS OF PREPARATION OF CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND MATERIAL
ACCOUNTING POLICY INFORMATION (CONT’D)

3.2 Material accounting policy information (Cont’d)
Revenue from contracts with customers (Cont’d)
Incremental costs of obtaining a contract
Incremental costs of obtaining a contract are those
costs that the Group incurs to obtain a contract with
a customer that it would not have incurred if the
contract had not been obtained.

The Group recognises sales commissions as an asset
if it expects to recover these costs. The asset so
recognised is subsequently amortised to profit or loss
on a systematic basis that is consistent with the transfer
to the customer of the goods or services to which the
assets relate.

The Group’s revenue and other income recognition
policies

Revenue from sales of completed properties and
building materials is recognised at a point in time
when the completed property or building materials is
transferred to customers, being at the point that the
customer obtains control of the goods sold and the
Group has present right to payment and collection of
the consideration is probable. Deposits received from
sales of properties prior to meeting the above criteria
for revenue recognition are presented as contract
liabilities in the consolidated statement of financial
position under current liabilities.

Interest income from financial assets is recognised on
a time apportionment basis, taking into account the
principal amount outstanding and the effective interest
rate applicable, which is the rate that discounts the
estimated future cash flows through the expected
life of the financial assets to that asset’s net carrying
amount on initial recognition.

Rental income arising on investment properties is
accounted for on a straight-line basis over the lease
term regardless of when the cash rental payment is
received.

Revenue sharing income arising from the Group’s
seeded capital investments is recognised when the
Group's right to receive payment is established.

Management fee income is recognised as the
management services on investment funds are
performed over time.
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for the year ended 31st December, 2023

3.

BASIS OF PREPARATION OF CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND MATERIAL
ACCOUNTING POLICY INFORMATION (CONT’D)

3.2 Material accounting policy information (Cont’d)
Revenue from contracts with customers (Cont’d)
The Group’s revenue and other income recognition
policies (Cont'd)
For hospital fees and charges, except for the revenue
from the provision of beds for inpatient admissions,
the revenue of hospital fees and charges is recognised
at a point in time, i.e. when the services are provided.
For the revenue from the provision of beds for
inpatient admissions, for which the control of the
services is transferred when the Group had provided
the related services over time, revenue is recognised
when the patients simultaneously receive and
consume the benefits provided by services over time.

Foreign currencies

The individual financial statements of each group
entity are presented in the currency of the primary
economic environment in which the entity operates
(its functional currency).

In preparing the financial statements of each
individual group entity, transactions in currencies
other than the functional currency of that entity
(foreign currencies) are recognised at the rates of
exchanges prevailing on the dates of the transactions.
At the end of the reporting period, monetary items
denominated in foreign currencies are retranslated at
the rates prevailing at that date. Non-monetary items
carried at fair value that are denominated in foreign
currencies are retranslated at the rates prevailing on
the date when the fair value was determined.

Exchange differences arising on the settlement of
monetary items, and on the retranslation of monetary
items, are recognised in profit or loss in the period in
which they arise.

For the purpose of presenting the consolidated
financial statements, the assets and liabilities of the
Group’s operations are translated into the presentation
currency of the Group (i.e. Hong Kong dollars) using
exchange rates prevailing at the end of each reporting
periods.
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for the year ended 31st December, 2023

3.

BASIS OF PREPARATION OF CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND MATERIAL
ACCOUNTING POLICY INFORMATION (CONT’D)

3.2 Material accounting policy information (Cont’d)

Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs directly attributable to the
acquisition, construction or production of qualifying
assets, which are assets that necessarily take a
substantial period of time to get ready for their
intended use or sale, are added to the cost of those
assets until such time as the assets are substantially
ready for their intended use or sale.

Any specific borrowing that remain outstanding
after the related asset is ready for its intended use
or sale is included in the general borrowing pool
for calculation of capitalisation rate on general
borrowings. Investment income earned on the
temporary investment of specific borrowings pending
their expenditure on qualifying assets is deducted from
the borrowing costs eligible for capitalisation.

All other borrowing costs are recognised in profit or
loss in the period in which they are incurred.

Employee benefits

The contributions to the Group’s defined contribution
retirement benefit plans, state-managed retirement
benefit schemes, Superannuation and the Mandatory
Provident Fund Scheme are recognised as an expense
when employees have rendered service entitling them
to the contributions, unless another HKFRS requires
or permits the inclusion of the benefit in the cost of an
asset.

For LSP obligation, the Group accounts for the
employer MPF contributions expected to be offset
as a deemed employee contribution towards the LSP
obligation in terms of HKAS 19.93(a) and it is measure
on a net basis. The estimated amount of future benefit
is determined after deducting the negative service cost
arising from the accrued benefits derived from the
Group’s MPF contributions that have been vested with
employees, which are deemed to be contributions
from the relevant employees.
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for the year ended 31st December, 2023

3.

BASIS OF PREPARATION OF CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND MATERIAL
ACCOUNTING POLICY INFORMATION (CONT’D)

3.2 Material accounting policy information (Cont’d)

Employee benefits (Cont’d)

Short-term employee benefits are recognised at the
undiscounted amount of the benefits expected to be
paid as and when employees rendered the services.
All short-term employee benefits are recognised as an
expense unless another HKFRS requires or permits the
inclusion of the benefit in the cost of an asset.

For shares of SHK (“Awarded Shares”) granted under
the employee ownership scheme of SHK, the fair
value of the employee services received is determined
by reference to the fair value of Awarded Shares
granted at the grant date and is expensed on a straight-
line basis over the vesting period based on Group’s
estimate of equity instruments that will eventually vest,
with a corresponding increase in equity (employee
share-based compensation reserve). At the end of each
reporting period, the Group revises its estimates of
the number of Awarded Shares that are expected to
vest based on assessment of all relevant non-market
vesting conditions. The impact of the revision of the
original estimates, if any, is recognised in profit or loss
such that the cumulative expenses reflects the revised
estimate, with a corresponding adjustment to the
employee share-based compensation reserve.

Where the Awarded Shares are purchased under
the employee ownership scheme of SHK, the
consideration paid, including any directly attributable
incremental costs, is presented as “Shares held for
employee ownership scheme” included in the non-
controlling interests. When the Awarded Shares are
transferred to the awardees upon vesting, the related
costs of the Awarded Shares are eliminated against the
employee share-based compensation reserve.

Taxation
Income tax expenses represents the sum of current and
deferred income tax expense.

The tax currently payable is based on taxable profit for
the year. Taxable profit differs from “profit (loss) before
taxation” as reported in the consolidated statement of
profit or loss because of income or expense that are
taxable or deductible in other years and items that are
never taxable or deductible. The Group’s liability for
current tax is calculated using tax rates that have been
enacted or substantively enacted by the end of the
reporting period.
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for the year ended 31st December, 2023

3.

BASIS OF PREPARATION OF CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND MATERIAL
ACCOUNTING POLICY INFORMATION (CONT’D)

3.2 Material accounting policy information (Cont’d)
Taxation(Cont’d)
Deferred tax is recognised on temporary differences
between the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities
in the consolidated financial statements and the
corresponding tax base used in the computation of
taxable profit.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are calculated at
the tax rates that are expected to apply in the period
in which the liability is settled or the asset is realised,
based on tax rate (and tax law) that have been enacted
or substantively enacted by the end of the reporting
period.

For the purposes of measuring deferred tax liabilities
or deferred tax assets for investment properties that
are measured using the fair value model, the carrying
amounts of such properties are presumed to be
recovered entirely through sale, unless the presumption
is rebutted. The presumption is rebutted when the
investment property is depreciable and is held within
a business model whose objective is to consume
substantially all of the economic benefits embodied
in the investment property over time, rather than
through sale, except for freehold land, which is always
presumed to be recovered entirely through sale.

Inventories of properties

Inventory of completed properties held for sale and
inventories of properties under development for sale
are stated at the lower of cost and net realisable
value. Net realisable value represents the estimated
selling price for inventories less all estimated costs of
completion and costs necessary to make the sale.

The Group transfers a property from inventories to
investment property when there is a change in use
to hold the property to earn rentals or/and for capital
appreciation rather than for sale in the ordinary course
of business, which is evidenced by the inception of
an operating lease to another party. Any difference
between the fair value of the property at the date of
transfer and its previous carrying amount is recognised
in profit or loss.

Properties for development

Right-of-use assets for leasehold lands included
in properties for development is stated at cost
less accumulated amortisation and any identified
impairment loss.

Amortisation of properties for development are
recognised in profit or loss on a straight-line basis over
the term of the relevant lease.
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for the year ended 31st December, 2023

3.

BASIS OF PREPARATION OF CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND MATERIAL
ACCOUNTING POLICY INFORMATION (CONT’D)

3.2 Material accounting policy information (Cont’d)
Investment properties
Investment properties are properties held to earn
rentals and/or for capital appreciation. Investment
properties include land held for undetermined future
use, which is regarded as held for capital appreciation
purpose.

Investment properties also included leased properties
which are being recognised as right-of-use assets and
subleased by the Group under operating leases.

Investment properties are initially measured at cost,
including any directly attributable expenditure.
Subsequent to initial recognition, investment
properties are measured at fair value, adjusted to
exclude any prepaid or accrued operating lease
income.

Gains or losses arising from changes in the fair value of
investment properties are included in profit or loss for
the period in which they arise.

Construction costs incurred for investment properties
under construction are capitalised as part of the
carrying amount of the investment properties under
construction.

Transfer from investment property to property, plant
and equipment will be made when there is a change
in use, evidenced by commencement of owner
occupation. Transfer from investment property to
property under development will be made when there
is a change in use, evidenced by the commencement
of construction for property for sale. For a transfer from
investment property carried at fair value to owner-
occupied property, the property’s deemed cost for
subsequent accounting are determined by reference to
its fair value at the date of change.

An investment property is derecognised upon disposal
or when the investment property is permanently
withdrawn from use and no future economic benefits
are expected from its disposals. Any gain or loss
arising on derecognition of the property (calculated as
the difference between the net disposal proceeds and
the carrying amount of the asset) is included in the
consolidated statement of profit or loss in the year in
which the property is derecognised.
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for the year ended 31st December, 2023

3.

BASIS OF PREPARATION OF CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND MATERIAL
ACCOUNTING POLICY INFORMATION (CONT’D)

3.2 Material accounting policy information (Cont’d)

Property, plant and equipment

Property, plant and equipment are tangible assets that
are held for use in the production or supply of goods
or services, or for administrative purposes. Property,
plant and equipment (other than construction in
progress as described below) are stated at cost or
fair value in the consolidated statement of financial
position, less subsequent accumulated depreciation
and subsequent accumulated impairment losses,
if any. Building in the course of construction for
production, supply or administrative purposes are
carried at cost, less any recognised impairment loss.

Land and buildings transferred from investment
properties are stated at deemed cost equal to its fair
value at the date of change in use. The transferred
properties are depreciated over their unexpired lease
term.

When the Group makes payments for a property
interest which includes both leasehold land and
building elements, the entire consideration are
allocated between the leasehold land and the building
elements in proportion to the relative fair values at
initial recognition. To the extent the allocation of the
relevant payments can be made reliably, interest in
leasehold land is presented as “right-of use assets” in
the consolidated statement of financial position and is
amortised over the lease term on a straight-line basis
except for those that are classified and accounted for
as investment properties under the fair value model.
When the lease payments cannot be allocated reliably
between the leasehold land and building elements, the
entire property is generally classified as property, plant
and equipment.

If a property becomes an investment property because
its use has changed as evidenced by end of owner-
occupation, any difference between the carrying
amount and the fair value of that item (including
the relevant leasehold land classified as right-of-
use assets) at the date of transfer is recognised in
other comprehensive income and accumulated in
property revaluation reserve. On the subsequent sale
or retirement of the property, the relevant revaluation
reserve will be transferred directly to accumulated
profits.
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for the year ended 31st December, 2023

3.

A

BASIS OF PREPARATION OF CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND MATERIAL
ACCOUNTING POLICY INFORMATION (CONT’D)

3.2 Material accounting policy information (Cont’d)

Property, plant and equipment (Cont’d)

Leasehold land and buildings of hospitals held for use
in the supply of goods or services, or for administrative
purposes, are stated in the consolidated statement of
financial position at their revalued amounts, being
the fair value at the date of revaluation, less any
subsequent accumulated depreciation and subsequent
accumulated impairment losses. Revaluations are
performed with sufficient regularity such that the
carrying amounts do not differ materially from those
that would be determined using fair values at the end
of each reporting period.

Any revaluation increase arising on the revaluation
of such land and buildings is recognised in other
comprehensive income and accumulated in properties
revaluation reserve, except to the extent that it
reverses a revaluation decrease for the same asset
previously recognised in profit or loss, in which case
the increase is credited to profit or loss to the extent
of the decrease previously expensed. A decrease in
the carrying amount arising on the revaluation of such
land and buildings is recognised in profit or loss to the
extent that it exceeds the balance, if any, held in the
properties revaluation reserve relating to a previous
revaluation of that asset.

Depreciation of revalued buildings is recognised in
profit or loss. On the subsequent sale or retirement
of a revalued property, the attributable revaluation
surplus remaining in the properties revaluation reserve
is transferred directly to accumulated losses.

Depreciation is recognised so as to write off the cost
of each asset less its residual value over its estimated
useful life, using the straight-line method.
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for the year ended 31st December, 2023

3.

BASIS OF PREPARATION OF CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND MATERIAL
ACCOUNTING POLICY INFORMATION (CONT’D)

3.2 Material accounting policy information (Cont’d)
Property, plant and equipment (Cont’d)
Depreciation rate is at the following per annum:

Hotel property shorter of the estimated useful
life and the remaining lease
term of land

Leasehold land shorter of the estimated useful

and buildings life, and the remaining lease
term of land

Leasehold 20% to 33':% or over the lease

improvements term of the leasehold land,

whichever is shorter

Furniture, fixtures 10% to 50%
and equipment

Motor vehicles 16%/3% to 25%
and vessels

Leases

Definition of a lease

A contract is, or contains, a lease if the contract
conveys the right to control the use of an
identified asset for a period of time in exchange for
consideration.

The Croup as a lessee

Right-of-use assets

Except for those that are classified as investment
properties and measured under fair value model,
right-of-use assets are measured at cost, less any
accumulated depreciation and impairment losses, and
adjusted for any remeasurement of lease liabilities.

Right-of-use assets in which the Group is reasonably
certain to obtain ownership of the underlying leased
assets at the end of the lease term are depreciated from
commencement date to the end of their useful lives.

The Group presents right-of-use assets that do not
meet the definition of inventory and investment
properties as a separate line item on the consolidated
statement of financial position. Right-of-use assets
that meet the definition of inventory are presented
within “properties for development” and “inventories
of properties (properties under development and
completed properties)” respectively.
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for the year ended 31st December, 2023

3.

BASIS OF PREPARATION OF CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND MATERIAL
ACCOUNTING POLICY INFORMATION (CONT’D)

3.2 Material accounting policy information (Cont’d)
Leases (Cont’d)
The Group as a lessee (Cont’d)
Lease liabilities
At the commencement date of a lease, the Group
recognises and measures the lease liability at the
present value of lease payments that are unpaid at
that date. In calculating the present value of lease
payments, the Group uses the incremental borrowing
rate at the lease commencement date if the interest
rate implicit in the lease is not readily determinable.

After the commencement date, lease liabilities are
adjusted by interest accretion and lease payments.

The Group presents lease liabilities as a separate
line item on the consolidated statement of financial
position.

Lease modifications
The Group accounts for a lease modification as a
separate lease if:

—  the modification increases the scope of the lease
by adding the right to use one or more underlying
assets; and

—  the consideration for the leases increases by an
amount commensurate with the stand-alone price
for the increase in scope and any appropriate
adjustments to that stand-alone price to reflect
the circumstances of the particular contract.

For a lease modification that is not accounted for
as a separate lease, the Group remeasures the lease
liability based on the lease term of the modified lease
by discounting the revised lease payments using
a revised discount rate at the effective date of the
modification.

The Group accounts for the remeasurement of lease
liabilities by making corresponding adjustments to
the relevant right-of-use asset. When the modified
contract contains a lease component and one or
more additional lease or non-lease components, the
Group allocates the consideration in the modified
contract to each lease component on the basis of the
relative stand-alone price of the lease component
and the aggregate stand-alone price of the non-lease
components.
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for the year ended 31st December, 2023

3.

BASIS OF PREPARATION OF CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND MATERIAL
ACCOUNTING POLICY INFORMATION (CONT’D)

3.2 Material accounting policy information (Cont’d)
Leases (Cont’d)
The Group as a lessor
Classification and measurement of leases
Leases for which the Group is a lessor are classified
as finance or operating leases. Whenever the terms of
the lease transfer substantially all the risks and rewards
incidental to ownership of an underlying asset to the
lessee, the contract is classified as a finance lease. All
other leases are classified as operating leases.

Rental income from operating leases is recognised
in profit or loss on a straight-line basis over the term
of the relevant lease. Initial direct costs incurred in
negotiating and arranging an operating lease are
added to the carrying amount of the leased asset, and
such costs are recognised as an expense on a straight-
line basis over the lease term except for investment
properties measured under fair value model. Variable
lease payments that do not depend on an index or a
rate are recognised as income when they arise.

Allocation of consideration to components of a
contract

When a contract includes both leases and non-lease
components, the Group applies HKFRS 15 Revenue
from Contracts with Customers (“HKFRS 15”) to
allocate consideration in a contract to lease and
non-lease components. Non-lease components are
separated from lease component on the basis of their
relative stand-alone selling prices.

Impairment on property, plant and equipment, right-
of-use assets and intangible assets other than goodwill
At the end of the reporting period, the Group reviews
the carrying amounts of its property, plant and
equipment, right-of-use assets and intangible assets
with finite useful lives to determine whether there
is any indication that these assets have suffered an
impairment loss. If any such indication exists, the
recoverable amount of the relevant asset is estimated
in order to determine the extent of the impairment
loss (if any). Intangible assets with indefinite useful
lives and intangible assets not yet available for use are
tested for impairment at least annually, and whenever
there is an indication that they may be impaired.
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for the year ended 31st December, 2023

3.

BASIS OF PREPARATION OF CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND MATERIAL
ACCOUNTING POLICY INFORMATION (CONT’D)

3.2 Material accounting policy information (Cont’d)
Impairment on property, plant and equipment, right-
of-use assets and intangible assets other than goodwill
(Cont’d)

Recoverable amount is the higher of fair value less
costs of disposal and value in use.

If the recoverable amount of an asset (or a cash-
generating unit) is estimated to be less than its carrying
amount, the carrying amount of the asset (or a cash-
generating unit) is reduced to its recoverable amount.
An impairment loss is recognised immediately in profit
or loss.

Financial instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are initially
measured at fair value except for trade receivables
arising from contracts with customers which are
initially measured in accordance with HKFRS 15.
Transaction costs that are directly attributable to
the acquisition or issue of financial assets and
financial liabilities (other than financial assets or
financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss
(“FVTPL”)) are added to or deducted from the fair
value of the financial assets or financial liabilities, as
appropriate, on initial recognition. Transaction costs
directly attributable to the acquisition of financial
assets or financial liabilities at FVTPL are recognised
immediately in profit or loss.

The effective interest method is a method of
calculating the amortised cost of a financial asset or
financial liability and of allocating interest income and
interest expense over the relevant period. The effective
interest rate is the rate that exactly discounts estimated
future cash receipts and payments (including all fees
and points paid or received that form an integral part
of the effective interest rate, transaction costs and
other premiums or discounts) through the expected
life of the financial asset or financial liability, or,
where appropriate, a shorter period, to the net carrying
amount on initial recognition.

Interest and dividend income which are derived from
the Group'’s ordinary course of business are presented
as revenue.
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for the year ended 31st December, 2023

3.

BASIS OF PREPARATION OF CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND MATERIAL
ACCOUNTING POLICY INFORMATION (CONT’D)

3.2 Material accounting policy information (Cont’d)
Financial instruments (Cont’d)
Financial assets
Classification and subsequent measurement of
financial assets
Financial assets that meet the following conditions are
subsequently measured at amortised cost:

— thefinancial asset is held within a business model
whose objective is to collect contractual cash
flows; and

— the contractual terms give rise on specified dates
to cash flows that are solely payments of principal
and interest on the principal amount outstanding.

Financial assets that meet the following conditions
are subsequently measured at fair value through other
comprehensive income (“FVTOCI"):

— thefinancial asset is held within a business model
whose objective is achieved by both selling and
collecting contractual cash flows; and

—  the contractual terms give rise on specified dates
to cash flows that are solely payments of principal
and interest on the principal amount outstanding.

All other financial assets are subsequently measured
at FVTPL, except that at the date of initial recognition
of a financial asset the Group may irrevocably elect to
present subsequent changes in fair value of an equity
investment in other comprehensive income (“OCI”) if
that equity investment is neither held for trading nor
contingent consideration recognised by an acquirer in
a business combination to which HKFRS 3 Business
Combinations (“HKFRS 3”) applies.

A financial asset is held for trading if:

— it has been acquired principally for the purpose of
selling in the near term;

— on initial recognition it is a part of a portfolio of
identified financial instruments that the Group
manages together and has a recent actual pattern
of short-term profit-taking; or

— itis a derivative that is not designated and
effective as a hedging instrument.
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for the year ended 31st December, 2023

3.

BASIS OF PREPARATION OF CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND MATERIAL
ACCOUNTING POLICY INFORMATION (CONT’D)

3.2 Material accounting policy information (Cont’d)
Financial instruments (Cont’ d)
Financial assets (Cont’d)

Classification and subsequent measurement of
financial assets (Cont’d)

In addition, the Group may irrevocably designate
a financial asset that is required to be measured at
the amortised cost or FVTOCI as measured at FVTPL
if doing so eliminates or significantly reduces an
accounting mismatch.

(i)

(i)

Amortised cost and interest income

Interest income is recognised using the effective
interest method for financial assets measured
subsequently at amortised cost. For financial
instruments, interest income is calculated by
applying the effective interest rate to the gross
carrying amount of a financial asset, except for
financial assets that have subsequently become
credit-impaired (see below). For financial assets
that have subsequently become credit-impaired,
interest income is recognised by applying the
effective interest rate to the amortised cost of the
financial asset, net of expected credit loss (“ECL”)
provision from the next reporting period.

Debt securities classified as at FVTOCI

Subsequent changes in the carrying amounts
for debt securities classified as at FVTOCI as a
result of interest income calculated using the
effective interest method, and foreign exchange
gains and losses are recognised in profit or loss.
All other changes in the carrying amount of
these debt securities are recognised in OCI and
accumulated under the heading of investment
revaluation reserve. Impairment allowances are
recognised in profit or loss with corresponding
adjustment to OCI without reducing the carrying
amounts of these debt securities. When these
debt securities are derecognised, the cumulative
gains or losses previously recognised in OCI are
reclassified to profit or loss.
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for the year ended 31st December, 2023

3.

BASIS OF PREPARATION OF CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND MATERIAL
ACCOUNTING POLICY INFORMATION (CONT’D)

3.2 Material accounting policy information (Cont’d)
Financial instruments (Cont’ d)
Financial assets (Cont’d)

Classification and subsequent measurement of
financial assets (Cont’d)
(iii) Equity instruments designated as at FVTOCI

(iv)

Investments in equity instruments at FVTOCI
are subsequently measured at fair value with
gains and losses arising from changes in fair
value recognised in OCI and accumulated
in the investment revaluation reserve; and
are not subject to impairment assessment.
The cumulative gain or loss will not be
reclassified to profit or loss on disposal of the
equity investments, and will be transferred to
accumulated profits.

Financial assets at FVTPL

Financial assets that do not meet the criteria for
being measured at amortised cost or FVTOCI or
designated as FVTOCI are measured at FVTPL.

Financial assets at FVTPL are measured at fair
value at the end of each reporting period, with
any fair value gains or losses recognised in profit
or loss. The net gain or loss recognised in profit
or loss excludes any dividend or interest earned
on the financial asset and is included in the “net
loss on financial assets and liabilities at fair value
through profit or loss” line item.
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3. BASIS OF PREPARATION OF CONSOLIDATED 3. GANBERRZHEIEEREASEH
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND MATERIAL BEER(E)
ACCOUNTING POLICY INFORMATION (CONT’D)

for the year ended 31st December, 2023

3.2 BERSFBERER(H)

3.2 Material accounting policy information (Cont’d)

Financial instruments (Cont’ d)

Financial assets (Cont’d)

Impairment of financial assets and other items subject
to impairment assessment under HKFRS 9

The Group performs impairment assessment under
an ECL model on financial assets (including debt
securities included in financial assets at FVTOCI,
trade and other receivables, pledged bank deposits,
bank deposits, cash and cash equivalents, loans and
advances to consumer finance customers, mortgage
loans, term loans, amounts due from brokers, amounts
due from non-controlling interests, amounts due
from associates and amounts due from joint ventures)
and other items (loan commitments and financial
guarantee contracts) which are subject to impairment
assessment under HKFRS 9. The amount of ECL is
updated at each reporting date to reflect changes in
credit risk since initial recognition.

Assessments are done based on the Group’s historical
credit loss experience, adjusted for factors that are
specific to the debtors, general economic conditions
and an assessment of both the current conditions at
the reporting date as well as the forecast of future
conditions.

The Group always recognises lifetime ECL for trade
receivables. The ECL on these assets are assessed
individually, taking into consideration historical credit
loss experience and forward looking information that
is available without undue cost or effort.

For all other instruments, the Group applies the
general approach and measures the loss allowance
equal to 12-month ECL, unless when there has
been a significant increase in credit risk since initial
recognition, in which case the Group recognises
lifetime ECL. The assessment of whether lifetime ECL
should be recognised is based on significant increases
in the likelihood or risk of a default occurring since
initial recognition.
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for the year ended 31st December, 2023

3.

BASIS OF PREPARATION OF CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND MATERIAL
ACCOUNTING POLICY INFORMATION (CONT’D)

3.2 Material accounting policy information (Cont’d)
Financial instruments (Cont’ d)
Financial assets (Cont’d)

Impairment of financial assets and other items subject
to impairment assessment under HKFRS 9 (Cont’d)

(i)

Significant increase in credit risk

In assessing whether the credit risk has increased
significantly since initial recognition, the Group
compares the risk of a default occurring on the
financial instrument as at the reporting date with
the risk of a default occurring on the financial
instrument as at the date of initial recognition.

Irrespective of the outcome of the above
assessment, the Group applies the rebuttable
presumption that the credit risk has increased
significantly since initial recognition when
contractual payments are more than 30 days past
due. The Group has rebutted this presumption for
term loans as it has reasonable and supportable
information that is available without undue
cost or effort, that demonstrates that the credit
risk has not increased significantly since
initial recognition even though the contractual
payments are more than 30 days past due.

Despite the foregoing, the Group assumes that
the credit risk on a debt instrument has not
increased significantly since initial recognition
if the debt instrument is determined to have low
credit risk at the reporting date.

For loan commitments and financial guarantee
contracts, the date that the Group becomes
a party to the irrevocable commitment is
considered to be the date of initial recognition for
the purposes of assessing the financial instrument
for impairment. In assessing whether there has
been a significant increase in the credit risk
since initial recognition of a loan commitment,
the Group considers changes in the risk of a
default occurring on the loan to which a loan
commitment relates; for financial guarantee
contracts, the Group considers the changes in the
risk that the specified debtor will default on the
contract.

The Group regularly monitors the effectiveness
of the criteria used to identify whether there has
been a significant increase in credit risk and
revises them as appropriate to ensure that the
criteria are capable of identifying a significant
increase in credit risk before the amount becomes
past due.
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for the year ended 31st December, 2023

3.

A

BASIS OF PREPARATION OF CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND MATERIAL
ACCOUNTING POLICY INFORMATION (CONT’D)

3.2 Material accounting policy information (Cont’d)
Financial instruments (Cont’ d)
Financial assets (Cont’d)

Impairment of financial assets and other items subject
to impairment assessment under HKFRS 9 (Cont'd)

(if)

(iii)

Definition of default

For internal credit risk management, the Group
considers an event of default occurs when
information developed internally or obtained
from external sources indicates that the debtor is
unlikely to pay its creditors, including the Group,
in full (without taking into account any collateral
held by the Group).

Irrespective of the above, the Group considers
that default has occurred when a financial asset
is more than 90 days past due (except for term
loans where a longer period of “past due” has
been applied by the management in view of
the nature of the operation of the business and
practice in managing the credit risk), unless the
Group has reasonably supportable information to
demonstrate that a more lagging default criterion
is more appropriate.

Credit-impaired financial assets

A financial asset is credit-impaired when one or
more events of default that have a detrimental
impact on the estimated future cash flows of
that financial asset have occurred. Evidence
that a financial asset is credit-impaired includes
observable data about the following events:

(@) significant financial difficulty of the issuer or
the borrower;

(b) a breach of contract, such as default or past
due event;

the lenders of the borrower, for economic
or contractual reasons relating to the
borrower’s financial difficulty, having grade
to the borrower concessions that the lenders
would not otherwise consider;

probable bankruptcy or other financial
reorganisation entered by the borrower; or

the disappearance of an active market for
that financial asset because of financial
difficulties.
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for the year ended 31st December, 2023

3.

BASIS OF PREPARATION OF CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND MATERIAL
ACCOUNTING POLICY INFORMATION (CONT’D)

3.2 Material accounting policy information (Cont’d)
Financial instruments (Cont’ d)
Financial assets (Cont’d)

Impairment of financial assets and other items subject
to impairment assessment under HKFRS 9 (Cont'd)

(iv) Write-off policy

The Group writes off the gross carrying amount
of a financial asset when there is information
indicating that the counterparty is in severe
financial difficulty and there is no realistic
prospect of recovery.

Measurement and recognition of ECL

The measurement of ECL is a function of the
probability of default, loss given default (i.e. the
magnitude of the loss if there is a default) and
the exposure at default. The assessment of the
probability of default and loss given default is
based on historical data and forward-looking
information. Estimation of ECL reflects an
unbiased and probability-weighted amount that
is determined with the respective risks of default
occurring as the weights.

Generally, the ECL is the difference between
all contractual cash flows that are due to
the Group in accordance with the contract
and the cash flows that the Group expects to
receive, discounted at the effective interest rate
determined at initial recognition for financial
assets.

For a financial guarantee contract, the Group
is required to make payments only in the event
of a default by the debtor in accordance with
the terms of the instrument that is guaranteed.
Accordingly, the ECL is the present value of the
expected payments to reimburse the holder for
a credit loss that it incurs less any amounts that
the Group expects to receive from the holder, the
debtor or any other party.

For undrawn loan commitments, the ECL is the
present value of the difference between the
contractual cash flows that are due to the Group
if the holder of the loan commitments draws
down the loan, and the cash flows that the Group
expects to receive if the loan is drawn down.
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for the year ended 31st December, 2023

3.

A

BASIS OF PREPARATION OF CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND MATERIAL
ACCOUNTING POLICY INFORMATION (CONT’D)

3.2 Material accounting policy information (Cont’d)
Financial instruments (Cont’ d)
Financial assets (Cont’d)

Impairment of financial assets and other items subject
to impairment assessment under HKFRS 9 (Cont'd)

(v)

Measurement and recognition of ECL (Cont'd)

For ECL on financial guarantee contracts or on
loan commitments for which the effective interest
rate cannot be determined, the Group will apply
a discount rate that reflects the current market
assessment of the time value of money and the
risks that are specific to the cash flows but only
if, and to the extent that, the risks are taken into
account by adjusting the discount rate instead of
adjusting the cash shortfalls being discounted.

ECL for certain loans and advances to consumer
finance customers are considered on a collective
basis taking into consideration past due
information and relevant credit information such
as forward looking macroeconomic information.

For collective assessment, the Group takes into
consideration the following characteristics when
formulating the grouping:

—  past-due status;
—  nature, size and industry of debtors; and
—  external credit ratings where available.

The grouping is regularly reviewed by
management to ensure the constituents of each
group continue to share similar credit risk
characteristics.

Interest income is calculated based on the gross
carrying amount of the financial asset unless the
financial asset is credit-impaired, in which case
interest income is calculated based on amortised
cost of the financial asset.
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for the year ended 31st December, 2023

3.

BASIS OF PREPARATION OF CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND MATERIAL
ACCOUNTING POLICY INFORMATION (CONT’D)

3.2 Material accounting policy information (Cont’d)
Financial instruments (Cont’ d)
Financial assets (Cont’d)
Impairment of financial assets and other items subject
to impairment assessment under HKFRS 9 (Cont'd)

(v) Measurement and recognition of ECL (Cont'd)
Except for investments in debt securities that
are measured at FVTOCI, loan commitments
and financial guarantee contracts, the Group
recognises an impairment gain or loss in profit
or loss for all financial instruments by adjusting
their carrying amount, with the exception of
term loans, trade and other receivables, loans
and advances to consumer finance customers
and mortgage loans where the corresponding
adjustment is recognised through a loss
allowance account. For loan commitments and
financial guarantee contracts, the loss allowances
are recognised as provisions.

For investments in debt securities that are
measured at FVTOCI, the loss allowance is
recognised in OCI and accumulated in the
investment revaluation reserve without reducing
the carrying amount of these debt securities.

Derecognition of financial assets

The Group derecognises a financial asset only when
the contractual rights to the cash flows from the asset
expire, or when it transfers the financial asset and
substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership of
the asset to another entity.

On derecognition of a financial asset measured at
amortised cost, the difference between the asset’s
carrying amount and the sum of the consideration
received and receivable is recognised in profit or loss.

On derecognition of an investment in a debt security
classified as at FVTOCI, the cumulative gain or loss
previously accumulated in the FVTOCI reserve is
reclassified to profit or loss.

On derecognition of an investment in equity
instrument which the Group has elected on initial
recognition to measure at FVTOCI, the cumulative
gain or loss previously accumulated in the investment
revaluation reserve is not reclassified to profit or loss,
but is transferred to accumulated profits.
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for the year ended 31st December, 2023

3.

A

BASIS OF PREPARATION OF CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND MATERIAL
ACCOUNTING POLICY INFORMATION (CONT’D)

3.2 Material accounting policy information (Cont’d)

Financial instruments (Cont’ d)

Financial assets (Cont’d)

Modification of financial assets

A modification of a financial asset occurs if the
contractual cash flows are renegotiated or otherwise
modified.

When the contractual terms of a financial asset are
modified, the Group assesses whether the revised
terms result in a substantial modification from
original terms taking into account all relevant facts
and circumstances including qualitative factors. If a
qualitative assessment is not conclusive, the Group
considers the terms are substantially different if the
discounted present value of the cash flows under the
new terms, including any fees paid net of any fees
received, and discounted using the original effective
interest rate, is at least 10 per cent different from the
discounted present value of the remaining cash flows
of the original financial asset, after reducing gross
carrying amount that has been written off.

For non-substantial modifications of financial assets
that do not result in derecognition, the carrying
amount of the relevant financial assets will be
calculated at the present value of the modified
contractual cash flows discounted at the financial
assets’ original effective interest rate. Transaction costs
or fees incurred are adjusted to the carrying amount of
the modified financial assets and are amortised over
the remaining term. Any adjustment to the carrying
amount of the financial asset is recognised in profit or
loss at the date of modification.

Fair value measurement principles

Fair values of quoted investments are based on quoted
prices. For unlisted securities or financial assets
without an active market, the Group establishes the
fair value by using appropriate valuation techniques
including the use of recent arm’s length transactions,
reference to other investments that are substantially
the same, discounted cash flow analysis and option
pricing models.
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for the year ended 31st December, 2023

3.

BASIS OF PREPARATION OF CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND MATERIAL
ACCOUNTING POLICY INFORMATION (CONT’D)

3.2 Material accounting policy information (Cont’d)
Financial instruments (Cont’ d)
Financial liabilities and equity instruments
Classification as debt or equity
Debt and equity instruments are classified as either
financial liabilities or as equity in accordance with
the substance of the contractual arrangements and
the definitions of a financial liability and an equity
instrument.

All financial liabilities are subsequently measured at
amortised cost using the effective interest method or at
FVTPL.

Financial liabilities at FVTPL

Financial liabilities are classified as at FVTPL when the
financial liability is (i) contingent consideration of an
acquirer in a business combination to which HKFRS 3
applies, (ii) held for trading or (iii) it is designated as at
FVTPL.

A financial liability is held for trading if:

— it has been acquired principally for the purpose of
repurchasing it in the near term; or

— on initial recognition it is a part of a portfolio of
identified financial instruments that the Group
manages together and has a recent actual pattern
of short-term profit-taking; or

— itis a derivative, except for a derivative that is a
financial guarantee contract or a designated and
effective hedging instrument.
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for the year ended 31st December, 2023

3.

A

BASIS OF PREPARATION OF CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND MATERIAL
ACCOUNTING POLICY INFORMATION (CONT’D)

3.2 Material accounting policy information (Cont’d)

Financial instruments (Cont’ d)
Financial liabilities and equity instruments (Cont’d)
Financial liabilities at FVTPL (Cont’d)

A financial liability other than a financial liability held
for trading or contingent consideration of an acquirer
in a business combination may be designated as at
FVTPL upon initial recognition if:

— such designation eliminates or significantly
reduces a measurement or recognition
inconsistency that would otherwise arise; or

— the financial liability forms part of a group of
financial assets or financial liabilities or both,
which is managed and its performance is
evaluated on a fair value basis, in accordance
with the Group’s documented risk management
or investment strategy, and information about the
grouping is provided internally on that basis; or

— it forms part of a contract containing one or more
embedded derivatives, and HKFRS 9 permits the
entire combined contract to be designated as at
FVTPL.

For financial liabilities that are designated as at FVTPL,
the amount of changes in the fair value of the financial
liability that is attributable to changes in the credit risk
of that liability is recognised in OCI.

Financial liabilities at amortised cost

Financial liabilities including bank and other
borrowings, trade and other payables, amounts due
to brokers, amounts due to associates, amounts due
to joint ventures, amounts due to non-controlling
interests and notes payable are subsequently
measured at amortised cost, using the effective interest
method.
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for the year ended 31st December, 2023

3.

BASIS OF PREPARATION OF CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND MATERIAL
ACCOUNTING POLICY INFORMATION (CONT’D)

3.2 Material accounting policy information (Cont’d)
Financial instruments (Cont’ d)
Financial liabilities and equity instruments (Cont’d)
Financial liabilities at FVTPL (Cont’d)

Financial guarantee contracts

A financial guarantee contract is a contract that
requires the issuer to make specified payments to
reimburse the holder for a loss it incurs because a
specified debtor fails to make payment when due in
accordance with the original or modified terms of a
debt instrument. Financial guarantee are measured
initially at their fair values. It is subsequently measured
at the higher of:

—  the amount of the loss allowance determined in
accordance with HKFRS 9; and

— the amount initially recognised less, where
appropriate, cumulative amortisation recognised
over the guarantee period.

Derecognition of financial liabilities

The Group derecognises financial liabilities when, and
only when, the Group’s obligations are discharged,
cancelled or have expired. The difference between the
carrying amount of the financial liability derecognised
and the consideration paid and payable is recognised
in profit or loss.
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for the year ended 31st December, 2023

3.

A

BASIS OF PREPARATION OF CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND MATERIAL
ACCOUNTING POLICY INFORMATION (CONT’D)

3.2 Material accounting policy information (Cont’d)

Financial instruments (Cont’ d)

Financial liabilities and equity instruments (Cont’d)
Changes in the basis for determining the contractual
cash flows as a result of interest rate benchmark
reform

For changes in the basis for determining the
contractual cash flows of a financial asset or financial
liability to which the amortised cost measurement
applies as a result of interest rate benchmark reform,
the Group applies the practical expedient to account
for these changes by updating the effective interest
rate, such change in effective interest rate normally
has no significant effect on the carrying amount of the
relevant financial asset or financial liability.

A change in the basis for determining the contractual
cash flows is required by interest rate benchmark
reform if and only if, both these conditions are met:

—  the change is necessary as a direct consequence
of interest rate benchmark reform; and

— the new basis for determining the contractual
cash flows is economically equivalent to the
previous basis (i.e. the basis immediately
preceding the change).

Equity instruments

An equity instrument is any contract that evidences
a residual interest in the assets of an entity after
deducting all of its liabilities. Equity instruments
issued by the Company are recognised at the proceeds
received, net of direct issue costs.

Dividend distribution to the Company’s owners
is recognised as a liability in the period in which
the dividends are approved by the directors or
shareholders of the Company as appropriate.
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for the year ended 31st December, 2023

3.

BASIS OF PREPARATION OF CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND MATERIAL
ACCOUNTING POLICY INFORMATION (CONT’D)

3.2 Material accounting policy information (Cont’d)
Financial instruments (Cont’ d)
Derivative financial instruments
Derivatives are initially recognised at fair value at
the date when derivative contracts are entered into
and are subsequently remeasured to their fair value
at the end of the reporting period. The resulting gain
or loss is recognised in profit or loss immediately
unless the derivative is designated and effective as a
hedging instrument, in which event the timing of the
recognition in profit or loss depends on the nature of
the hedge relationship.

Embedded derivatives

Derivatives embedded in hybrid contracts that contain
financial asset hosts within the scope of HKFRS 9 are
not separated. The entire hybrid contract is classified
and subsequently measured in its entirety as either
amortised cost or fair value as appropriate.

Derivatives embedded in non-derivative host
contracts that are not financial assets within the scope
of HKFRS 9 are treated as separate derivatives when
they meet the definition of a derivative, their risks and
characteristics are not closely related to those of the
host contracts and the host contracts are not measured
at FVTPL.

Generally, multiple embedded derivatives in a single
instrument that are separated from the host contracts
are treated as a single compound embedded derivative
unless those derivatives relate to different risk
exposures and are readily separable and independent
of each other.

Offsetting a financial asset and a financial liability

A financial asset and a financial liability are offset
and the net amount presented in the consolidated
statement of financial position when, and only when,
the Group currently has a legally enforceable right to
set off the recognised amounts; and intends either to
settle on a net basis, or to realise the asset and settle
the liability simultaneously.
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for the year ended 31st December, 2023

3.

A

BASIS OF PREPARATION OF CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND MATERIAL
ACCOUNTING POLICY INFORMATION (CONT’D)

3.2 Material accounting policy information (Cont’d)

Provisions and contingent liabilities

Provisions are recognised when the Group has a
present legal or constructive obligation as a result
of a past event, if it is probable that the Group will
be required to settle that obligation, and a reliable
estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation.

The amount recognised as a provision is the best
estimate of the consideration required to settle the
present obligation at the end of the reporting period,
taking into account the risks and uncertainties
surrounding the obligation. When a provision is
measured using the cash flows estimated to settle the
present obligation, its carrying amount is the present
value of those cash flows (where the effect of the time
value of money is material).

A contingent liability is a possible obligation that
arises from past events and whose existence will only
be confirmed by the occurrence or non-occurrence
of one or more uncertain future events not wholly
within the control of the Group. It can also be a
present obligation arising from past events that is not
recognised because it is not probable that an outflow
of economic resources will be required to settle the
obligation or the amount of obligation cannot be
measured reliably.

A contingent liability is not recognised but is disclosed
in the notes to the consolidated financial statements.
When a change in the probability of an outflow
occurs so that the outflow is probable, it will then be
recognised as a provision in the consolidated financial
statements in the reporting period in which the change
in probability occurs.
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for the year ended 31st December, 2023

4.

KEY SOURCES OF ESTIMATION UNCERTAINTY

In the application of the Group’s accounting policies, the
management of the Group has made certain judgements
and accounting-related estimates. The accounting related
estimates are based on assumptions about current and, for
some estimates, future economic and market conditions
and in particular has assumed that the current market
conditions as a result of the recent interest rate hike
and geopolitical uncertainty are not a long-term norm.
Although our estimates and assumptions contemplate
current and, as applicable, expected future conditions that
the Group considers are relevant and reasonable, including
but not limited to the potential impacts to our operations
arising from the recent interest rate hike, and different
monetary, fiscal and government policy responses aimed
at reviving the economies, it is reasonably possible that
actual conditions could differ from our expectations. As
a result, our accounting estimates and assumptions may
change over time in response to the way in which market
conditions develop. In addition, actual results could differ
significantly from those estimates and assumptions.

The key assumptions concerning the future, and other key
sources of estimation uncertainty at the end of the reporting
period that have a significant risk of causing a material
adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities
within the next financial year, are set out as follows.

Critical judgements in applying accounting policies

The followings are the critical judgements, apart from those
involving estimations (see below), that the management of
the Group has made in the process of applying the Group’s
accounting policies and that have the most significant
effect on the amount recognised in the consolidated
financial statements.
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for the year ended 31st December, 2023

4.

KEY SOURCES OF ESTIMATION UNCERTAINTY
(CONT’D)

Critical judgements in applying accounting policies
(Cont’d)

Determination of consolidation of funds invested in through
the funds management business

The Group operates the funds management business and
makes direct investments in funds in the form of seed
capital and standard investment and may provide other
services such as acting as the fund manager, providing
financing of working capital or other administrative
services. The Group has decision-making authority and
power over the relevant activities of the fund because the
Group, acting as the fund manager, can decide which
investments the fund should acquire or dispose of. All
facts and circumstances are taken into consideration in the
assessment of whether the Group, as an investor, controls
the investment funds. The principle of control sets out
the following three elements of control: (a) power over
the investment funds; (b) exposure, or rights, to variable
returns from involvement with the investment funds; and
(c) the ability to use power over the investment funds to
affect the amount of the investor’s returns. The Group’s
initial assessment of control or its status as a principal or
an agent would not change simply because of a change in
market conditions (e.g. a change in the investee’s returns
driven by market conditions), unless the change in market
conditions changes one or more of the three elements of
control listed above or changes the overall relationship
between a principal and an agent. For these investment
funds, the Group assesses whether (i) there are any other
holders in these investment funds which have practical
ability to remove the Group, and prevent the Group to
direct the relevant activities of the investment funds; and
(ii) the combination of investments it held together with its
remuneration creates exposure to variability of returns from
the activities of the investment funds.

As at 31st December, 2023, the management of the Group
concluded that the Group had control over two (2022:
two) of the investments funds and acted as agent for the
remaining investment funds.
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for the year ended 31st December, 2023

4.

KEY SOURCES OF ESTIMATION UNCERTAINTY
(CONT’D)

Critical judgements in applying accounting policies
(Cont’d)

Deferred taxation on investment properties

For the purposes of measuring deferred tax arising from
investment properties that are measured using the fair
value model, the management of the Group has reviewed
the investment property portfolios of the Group and
its associates and joint ventures and concluded that
investment properties held by the Group and its associates
and joint ventures are not held under a business model
whose objective is to consume substantially all of the
economic benefits embodied in the investment properties
over time, rather than through sale. Therefore, in
determining the deferred taxation on investment properties
of the Group and its associates and joint ventures, the
management of the Group has determined that the “sales”
presumption that the carrying amounts of investment
properties measured using the fair value model are
recovered entirely through sale is not rebutted. As a result,
the Group has recognised the deferred taxes on changes in
fair value of investment properties as the Group is subject
to income taxes and land appreciation tax on the fair value
changes of the investment properties on disposal.

Revenue recognition from sales of properties at a point in
time

Under HKFRS 15, control of the asset is transferred over
time when the Group’s performance does not create an
asset with an alternative use to the Group and the Group
has an enforceable right to payment for performance
completed to date. Significant judgement is required in
determining whether the terms of the Group’s contracts
with customers relate to creation of an enforceable right
to payment for the Group. The Group has considered the
relevant local laws that apply to those relevant contracts.
Based on the assessment of the Group’s management,
the terms of the relevant sales contracts do not create an
enforceable right to payment for the Group. Accordingly,
the sales of properties is considered to be performance
obligation satisfied at a point in time.

Key sources of estimation uncertainty

The followings are the key assumptions concerning the
future, and other key sources of estimation uncertainty at
the end of the reporting period that may have a significant
risk of causing a material adjustment to the carrying
amounts of assets and liabilities within the next financial
year.
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for the year ended 31st December, 2023

4.

KEY SOURCES OF ESTIMATION UNCERTAINTY
(CONT’D)

Valuation of properties for development and inventories
of properties

Properties for development of HK$5,419.4 million (2022:
HK$5,285.3 million) are stated at cost less accumulated
amortisation and any identified impairment loss, while
inventories of properties of HK$8,465.2 million (2022:
HK$8,308.0 million) are stated at the lower of cost and
net realisable value. The management determined the
recoverable amounts of properties for development and
the net realisable value of inventories of properties under
development with reference to valuations performed
by the independent and qualified professional valuers
(the “Valuer”). The valuations are dependent on certain
significant inputs that involve the management’s
judgements and estimations, including gross development
value, developer’s profit and discount rate. In addition,
the management estimated future cost to completion of
properties for development and inventories of properties
under development with reference to the actual
development cost of the Group’s completed projects.

The management determined the net realisable value
of inventories of completed properties with reference to
the estimated market prices of inventories of completed
properties, which takes into account a number of factors
including recent market prices achieved for similar
property types in the same project or by similar properties
in the PRC and Australia.

Based on the management’s assessment, the write-down
of inventories of completed properties of HK$3.1 million
(2022: HK$16.6 million) was recognised in profit or loss
for the year ended 31st December, 2023, and reversal
of impairment loss on properties under development of
HK$66.6 million (2022: nil) was recognised in profit or loss
for the year ended 31st December, 2023. An impairment
loss on properties for development of HK$82.3 million
was recognised in profit or loss for the year ended 31st
December, 2022.
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for the year ended 31st December, 2023

4.

KEY SOURCES OF ESTIMATION UNCERTAINTY
(CONT’D)

Fair value of investment properties

Investment properties are stated at fair value based on
the valuation performed by independent professional
valuers. The determination of the fair value involves certain
assumptions of market conditions which are set out in note
18.

In relying on the valuation report, the management has
exercised its judgement and is satisfied that the method
of valuation is reflective of the current market conditions.
Changes to these assumptions, including the potential
risk of any unexpected incidents as a result of change
in macroeconomic environment, travel restrictions
implemented by many countries, increased complexity
in international trade tensions geopolitics, changes in
policy direction and/or mortgage requirements, or other
unexpected incidents would result in changes in the
fair values of the Group’s investment properties and the
corresponding adjustments to the amount of gain or loss
reported in the consolidated statement of profit or loss and
other comprehensive income.

As at 31st December, 2023, the carrying amount of the
Group'’s investment properties is HK$26,704.0 million
(2022: HK$25,230.2 million).

Fair value measurements and valuation processes
Some of the Group’s assets are measured at fair value
for financial reporting purposes. The management of
the Group has to determine the appropriate valuation
techniques and inputs for fair value measurements.

In estimating the fair value of an asset, the Group uses
market observable data to the extent it is available. Where
Level 1 inputs are not available, the Group engages Valuer
to perform the valuation. The management of the Group
works closely with the Valuer to establish the appropriate
valuation techniques and inputs to the model.

The Group uses valuation techniques that include inputs
that are not based on observable market data to estimate
the fair value of certain types of financial instruments.

When determining the fair values of investment properties,
assumptions and key inputs that involve significant
judgements, including term vyield, reversionary yield,
market unit rent of individual unit, market unit sales rate,
developer’s profit and risk rate, discount rate, growth rate
and estimated rent, are adopted.

Notes 18 and 29 provide detailed information about the
valuation techniques, inputs and significant assumptions
used in the determination of the fair value of various assets.

ALLIED GROUP LIMITED
BEKEEAERAA

WEF =+ A= R

4.

fhET TARERE R 2 ERRF ()

REVMENAFEE

BUE W) SRR S A (E AT 9 fh
PAAFEESIAR %A %ﬁﬁM§mﬁ&
R UL T B (R B E18)

TEBR A AG (B S5 R > A5 B0 O A o HCH i
A A0 Al (77 3% S B B AT S5R DL © %
SRS L (B0 4E 2 AR BRI A AL
FFZ B 5K B A B A BR ) ~ B R 52 5 S ok
J5 B s 5% A 9 48 R TR I~ BUSR T 1)
Be,/ e 4 K B S8 AL BT B0 A ) R mT
TR 35 0F 2 YE A S B ) LA mT T
W g AL F B Y 2 A FE
(ELSE B N 555 48 d S HUAt B T Wi 4 55 v i
SRR WA i R 1R R AR o

MEoFE - =FF A =+—H » KEH
BB E Y22 BRT{E 44 26,704.0 F 5 #s 0
(T 74 25,2302 H B IT) ©

DNV EEFERMEEBRE
B HCE B - A TAEE Z EE
A HEERR - ALBEHETRES
PE(E R A E TR R 2

T —JHE E 1) P E(EIRF > AS SR [ i
AT (225 1) T 85 n BB B o il ARESE
—RB Y > AL BRI ERIET 4 -
7 S T A B BELA (L AR A - AR
HESLREE S E T IE B -

7S T ) 5 Sl R S v B T
92 B (R D7 AR A wt s T el T
HE~-PEE

R PR Y RN N E R > W R E
A B A R % e 2 2 i (A4S A i 4R
& AR ERCAR A~ R B 2 T B A
& TG AL (EA %*E%ﬁﬁZ:ﬁm$Ulk
JEBg R~ BB SRR RAEEEE) B
BRHA -

Witk 18 K2 94R AT Bl i 45 TH I e 0 11
ETARAEETTE - 28 E R BB
AE R -

Annual Report 2023
o =R

199



200

for the year ended 31st December, 2023

4.

A

KEY SOURCES OF ESTIMATION UNCERTAINTY
(CONT’D)

Land appreciation tax (“LAT”)

PRC LAT is levied on properties developed by the Group
for sale in the PRC at progressive rates ranging from 30%
to 60% on the appreciation of land value, being the
proceeds of sales of properties less deductible expenditures
including sales charges, borrowing costs and all property
development expenditures.

The Group is subject to LAT in the PRC. The details
of implementation have been announced by local tax
bureaux in certain major cities, however, the Group has
not finalised its LAT calculation and payments of the
development projects with local tax bureaux in those
cities in the PRC. Accordingly, significant judgements and
estimations are required in determining the amount of land
appreciation and its related taxes. The Group recognises
these liabilities based on the management’s best estimates
according to the understanding of the tax rules. Where
the final tax outcome of these matters is different from the
amounts that were initially recorded, such differences will
impact the income tax provisions in the period in which
such determination is made.

Recoverable amounts of associates

In determining the recoverable amount of APAC Resources
Limited (“APAC”), a listed associate included in note
25, management estimated the recoverable amount with
reference to the market value of APAC’s interest in its
associates and its other assets and liabilities, and assessed if
any impairment may arise.

Impairment allowances on loans and advances to
consumer finance customers

The ECL for loans and advances to consumer finance
customers is assessed individually and/or collectively
for the balances which were individually insignificant.
The groupings are based on ageing of different consumer
finance loan products that have similar loss patterns. In
determining the impairment allowances on loans and
advances to consumer finance customers, the estimates
would include:

— the Company’s internal credit risk categories, which
assigns probabilities of default to the individual
categories;

—  the grouping of debtors;

—  the selection of forward-looking factors and the
relative weightings of forward-looking scenarios; and

— the amounts and timing of future cash flows,
guarantees and collateral values when determining
impairment allowances.
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for the year ended 31st December, 2023

4.

KEY SOURCES OF ESTIMATION UNCERTAINTY
(CONT’D)

Impairment allowances on loans and advances to
consumer finance customers (Cont’d)

The provision of ECL is sensitive to changes in estimates
and these estimates are driven by a number of factors,
changes in which can result in different levels of
allowances. The Group considers reasonably supportable
information that is relevant and available without undue
cost or effort for this purpose. This includes quantitative
and qualitative information and also, forward-looking
analysis. Details of ECL are set out in note 47(b). The
information about the ECL and the Group’s loans and
advances to consumer finance customers are disclosed in
note 30.

Impairment allowances on term loans and mortgage loans
The ECL for term loans is assessed individually and
mortgage loans is assessed collectively. In determining
impairment allowances on term loans and mortgage loans,
the measurement of ECL requires estimation of the amounts
and timing of future cash flows and the assessment of
whether have been a significant increase in credit risk.

The estimations and assumptions include:

—  the selection of inputs which the Group used in the
ECL model including loss given default and probability
of default;

— the selection of forward-looking factors and the
relative weightings of forward-looking scenarios; and

— the amounts and timing of future cash flows,
guarantees and value of the collaterals received from
the customers.

The provision of ECL is sensitive to changes in estimates.
The estimates would include the amounts and timing of
future cash flows, guarantees and collateral values when
determining impairment allowances. These estimates are
driven by a number of factors, changes in which can result
in different levels of allowances. The Group considers
reasonably supportable information that is relevant and
available without undue cost or effort for this purpose.
This includes quantitative and qualitative information and
also, forward-looking analysis. Details of ECL are set out in
note 47(b). The information about the ECL and the Group’s
mortgage loans and term loans are disclosed in notes 31
and 33.
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for the year ended 31st December, 2023

4.

KEY SOURCES OF ESTIMATION UNCERTAINTY
(CONT’D)

Deferred tax

Estimating the amount for recognition of deferred tax assets
arising from tax losses and other deductible temporary
differences requires a process that involves forecasting
future years’ taxable income and assessing the Group’s
ability to utilise tax benefits through future earnings. Where
the actual future profits generated are more or less than
expected, a recognition or reversal of the deferred tax assets
may arise, which would be recognised in profit or loss for
the period in which such a recognition or reversal takes
place. While the current financial models indicate that the
recognised tax losses and deductible temporary differences
can be utilised in the future, any changes in assumptions,
estimates and tax regulations can affect the recoverability
of this deferred tax asset.

Fair value of derivatives and financial instruments

As at 31st December, 2023, a significant amount of the
Group's financial assets, including unlisted preferred and
ordinary shares issued by unlisted companies, unlisted
overseas equity securities with a put right and unlisted
overseas investment funds with carrying amounts at 31st
December, 2023 of HK$794.0 million, HK$398.3 million
and HK$7,198.6 million, respectively are measured at
fair value with fair value being determined based on
significant unobservable inputs using valuation techniques.
Judgement and estimation are required in establishing
the relevant valuation techniques and the relevant inputs
thereof. Whilst the Group considers these valuations
are the best estimates, the ongoing uncertainties in the
macroeconomic environment has resulted in greater
market volatility and may cause further disruptions to the
investees’/issuers’ businesses, which have led to higher
degree of uncertainties in respect of the valuations in the
current year. Changes in assumptions relating to these
factors could result in material adjustments to the fair value
of these instruments. Details of the fair value measurements
of these derivatives and financial instruments are disclosed
in note 29.
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for the year ended 31st December, 2023 BE-F=F+HA=+—HILFE
5. REVENUE 5. IRA
2023 2022
HK$ Million HK$ Million
HEET B TT
Contracts with customers EFZBH)
Sales of completed properties ok T 1,530.1 4,413.3
Sales of building materials R EL S E 100.3 —
Hotel operations T 5 2EHS 56.0 105.5
Management services B PR 370.0 349.2
Advisory and service income, commission o B R ARSI
income and others A < SO B A 74.2 76.5
Elderly care services 2 R 135.8 100.9
Logistics services Wy IR B 38.2 19.2
Hospital fees and charges BB Ml 394.2 -
2,698.8 5,064.6

Interest income on loans and advances to THE R P AR B

consumer finance customers B 3,176.0 3,466.7
Interest income received from mortgage R B ¥ E B - AR
loans, term loans and others HAb AR 5 2 A E e A 868.0 733.3
Property rental YR 783.0 728.3
Dividend income B A 83.6 82.7
Distribution from perpetual securities 73R B K RS 7 9.2 3.8
4,919.8 5,014.8
7,618.6 10,079.4
Revenue from contracts with customers of HK$2,698.8 BE_F_=H+_"HA=1+—HIFEER
million (2022: HK$5,064.6 million) for the year ended 31st HEFZ&#UA2,698.8 1 Bt (=&
December, 2023 comprises HK$2,099.9 million (2022: A 1 5,064.6 F ESHETT ) AL R S R
HK$4,470.7 million) recognised at a point in time and BEREFR 22,099 .9 F Bk (& T AR
HK$598.9 million (2022: HK$593.9 million) recognised 4,470.7 @ B #IT) &[ﬁ;ﬁﬁﬂfﬁﬁﬁﬁ%zs% 9
overtime. HEWIL (C“F " 4F :593.9H B 0)
ALLIED GROUP LIMITED Annual Report 2023
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for the year ended 31st December, 2023

5.

WEF = A= R

REVENUE (CONT'D) 5. WA(&)
Transaction price allocated to the remaining performance BREEIMERFENNRTENEE
obligation for contracts with customers
The transaction price allocated to the remaining IRV 3 85 & & 7 4 Bie 2 85 T B ) 34T
performance obligations (unsatisfied or partially (RIBATEE S R IBAT) A2 518 L & TE =
unsatisfied) regarding contracts for sales of properties and TERRI A B I AT
the expected timing of recognising revenue are as follows:
2023 2022
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEBT A E#TT
Within one year —4 N 69.4 550.7
More than one year but not more than two B #—4
years ELAN 8 208 7 4 7,172.4 -
More than two years 8 T A - 7,333.7
7,241.8 7,884.4
Majority of the Group'’s contracts with customers in relation A [E] B 2 5 25T 2 A B R N R R IR %
to healthcare and related services and sales of building G S R B A T R o0 & TR E FE S
materials had an original expected duration of one year PR —4E 8% B 4 o 74 45 8] B B ) 7 v A TS
or less. The Group has applied the practical expedient HRAEE RIS 588 Y Al ATIORE R 2 > A
in HKFRS 15 and the transaction price allocated to these B RBIT SN S EARAT U -
unsatisfied contracts is not disclosed.
Contracts for the property management services have YIRS A 46 AR AR > A4
various year terms in which the Group bills fixed amount ] R AL IR S A5 H 8% 0 [ o E A 2E 0 BR
for each month of service provided. The Group elected to oo ALEFBEIBR AT FE > 5t
apply the practical expedient by recognising revenue in ARG RE L ELBSEE Y SR A o )
the amount to which the Group has right to invoice. As PR AR B S 1 59 E > IR
permitted under HKFRS 15, the transaction price allocated ZERBATE RIS G AT AR -
to these unsatisfied contracts is not disclosed.
Leases HE
2023 2022
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEBER AT
For operating leases of properties: MY BEHE
Lease payments that are fixed or depend [t] 5 B HCH A — TE 5 A
on an index or a rate —IH LA B K0H 783.0 694.2
Variable lease payments that do not JE BRI — JHFE AR
depend on an index or a rate —JH AR B i B A B R - 34.1
Total revenue arising from leases =9 TN 783.0 728.3

ALLIED GROUP LIMITED
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Cont'd) ZE O BB R P (48) 205

for the year ended 31st December, 2023 BEFZ =+ H=1t—HIFEEF
5. REVENUE (CONT'D) 5. WAGHE)
Revenue from contracts with customers are included in the KEKFZEHATT A EIRA > 517K
segment revenue as follows: wr
2023
3
Corporate
and other
Investment ~ Consumer ~ Property  Property  Property Elderly care  Healthcare  operations
andfinance ~ finance development investment management services  senvics R Total

RERSR HESR WERE  MERE  UEER  EBE BERE  HtER o
HK$ Million  HKS Million  HKS Million HKS Million HKS Million  HKS Million  HKS Million ~ HK$ Million  HKS Million
BERT FE®Rn FEEn  EBEBT  BEET  FAERn  HEET  BERn  EEEn

Sales of completed properties B TR - - 15301 - - - - - 15301
Sales of building materials RAMHHE - - - - - - - 1003 1003
Hotel operations iz - - - 56.0 - - - - 56.0
Management services ERR - - - 94 3574 - - 33700
Advisory and senvice income, BRI RIREAA
commission income and others (& {A Bt A 25 517 - - - - - - 74
Elderly care services ELIK - - - - - 135.8 - - 135.8
Logistics services i - - - - - - - 3.2 382
Hogpita fees and charges BREMRE - - - - - STV - 32
Revenue from contracts with ~— RAKFZ
customers A 205 517 1,530.1 05.4 3574 135.8 3942 1417 2,698.8
2022
Y S
Corporate
and other
Investment ~ Consumer ~ Property ~ Property ~ Property  Elderly care  Healthcare  operations
andfinance ~~finance development investment management services  sevices B3R Total

REREM  MESM  UEER O DERE  EER ERRE BERE AR ik
HKS Million  HKS Million  HKS Million  HKS Million  HK$ Million  HKS Million  HKS Million  HKS$ Million  HKS Million
BEBT  AREBC AEErT  BEBC  BEEC AEbc AEBT BEEC AEbx

Sales of completed properties B TH£HE = - 44133 = = = = - 443
Hotel operations s - - - 055 - - - - 1055
Management services (i - - - 79 3389 - - 24 3492
Advisory and senvice income, B RREE A »

commission income and others (&AM 240 295 - - - - - 30 765
Flderly care services EZAU - - - - - 1009 - - 1009
Logistics sevices i - - - - - - - 192 19
Revenue from conractswith ~~ HE%FFZ

customers A 240 295 44133 1134 3389 100.9 - 446 5,064.6

ALLIED GROUP LIMITED Annual Report 2023
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for the year ended 31st December, 2023

6.

SEGMENTAL INFORMATION

The operating business organised and managed in each
segment represents a strategic business unit that offers
different products and services for the purpose of resource
allocation and assessment of segment performance by
the Executive Directors of the Company. During the year,
a new segment of healthcare services was added as the
Group acquired a company listed in Hong Kong as detailed
in note 12(a) and one of the business operations of this
newly acquired company is healthcare services. Therefore,
the Group has the new segment of healthcare services.
The Group has the following reportable and operating
segments:

— Investment and finance — investment and provision of
mortgage loan and term loan financing.

—  Consumer finance — provision of consumer, SME and
other financing.

—  Property development — the business of development
of properties.

—  Property investment — property rental and hotel
operations managed by third parties.

— Property management — provision of property
management, cleaning and security guarding services.

—  Elderly care services — provision of elderly care
services and related business operations including
property development of independent living units and
project management of health campus.

—  Healthcare services — operations of hospitals.
—  Corporate and other operations — including corporate
revenue and expenses, other operations and results of

unallocated operations.

Inter-segment transactions have been entered into on terms
agreed by the parties concerned.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Cont'd)

for the year ended 31st December, 2023

6.

SEGMENTAL INFORMATION (CONT’D)

(i) Segment revenue and results
Analysis of the Group’s revenue and results is as
follows:

Segment revenue

Less: inter-segment revenue

Segment revenue from

external customers

Segment results
(ain on bargain purchase

of a subsidary

Finance costs

Share of results of associates
Share of resuls of associates

(unallocated)

Share of resuls of

joint ventures

Profit hefore taxation
Taxation

Profitfor the year

ALLIED GROUP LIMITED
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BAERAF
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BRI

REANPERL
A

S
E GGl
bai¢)
HERA
A UNTE S
3 N
()
ElhAand
14

FrBLATA
fiA

RERHEA

/A\

i

EF 755 i 5 B ke (48)

W H‘
WE_Z_=F+_HA=1+—HILFEE
6. DHRER ()
(i) DERAREE
AL B 2 WA BTN
2023
CECZE
Corporate
and other
Investment ~ Consumer ~ Property ~ Property  Property Hiderly  Healthcare  operations
andfinance ~finance ~ development  investment  management  caresenices  senvices  £¥R Total
RERER HRER  MRRRE  NRRR MRER EZER BEEE  ApRR 4%
HKS$ Million HKS Million  HKS Million  HK$ Million - HKS Million  HKS Million  HKS$ Million - HKS$ Million  HK$ Million
BEET  ERET  EARET  ERRn  EEEn  FEEN  EEET  ERRT  EBER
9078 32318 15301 897.9 3590 136.5 394.2 s 7871
(22.6) - - (73.7) (1) - - (121.1) (218.5)
852 3218 1,530 824.2 3579 136.5 394.2 587 76186
(361.2) 979.5 (262.8) 7126 18 (17.0 10.5 1070 1,1704
495.1
(622.8)
- - 80 43 - - - - 37
168.3
(1414) - (340.9 04.6 07 - - 15.2 (379.9)
6349
(378.9)
256.0
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Cont'd)

for the year ended 31st December, 2023

6.

SEGMENTAL INFORMATION (CONT’D)

@)

Segment revenue and results (Cont’d)

Segment revenue
Less: inter-segment revenue

Segment revenue from
external customers

Segment results

Finance costs

Share of results of associates

Share of resuls of associates
(unallocated)

Share of results of joint
ventures

Loss before taxation
Taxation

Loss for the year

ALLIED GROUP LIMITED

B e %

BERADS
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B EZ A

KAABEFZ
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L e

ElBELTRE
(FHE)

Elia g
#

PRt
fiA

KERER

s O B 15 B W (A80)
i F S S H R
6. ZTEHER(E)

() £ R R (8

2022
“RCE

Corporate

and other

Investment ~ Consumer ~~ Property ~ Property ~ Property ~ Elderly  Healthcare  operations
andfinance ~~finance development  investment - management caresenices  senvices  5ER Total
BEREM  WER  WEME  BRMR WEEE EERE BRRE AR E L
HKS Million  HKS Million  HKS Million  HKS Million  HKS Million  HKS Million  HKS Million  HKS Million  HKS$ Million
Afkr  Afkr  AlEr  AEEr AREr PR FEE BB AEEx
8300 34993 44133 864.3 339.6 1009 - 845 102819
(15 - - W) 07) - N (VAT X
8144 3493 44133 815.2 3389 100.9 = 974 100794
(15319 11971 7146 2548 17.8 (8.9) = 8.8 652.3
(845.4)
- - (24 13.6 - - - - 112
(107.2)
(16.8) - (523.5) 384.1 200 - - 497 (80.5)
(375.6)
(755.5)

(1,131.1)
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Cont'd)

for the year ended 31st December, 2023

6.

SEGMENTAL INFORMATION (CONT’D)

(ii) Segment assets and liabilities

Segment assets

Interests in associates

Unallocated interests in
associates

Interests in joint ventures and
amounts due from joint
ventures (non-current)

Deferred tax assets

Amounts due from associates

Amounts due from joint
ventures (current)

Tax recoverable

Total assets

Segment liabilties

Amounts due to associates

Unallocated amounts due to
associates

Amounts due to joint
ventures

Tax payable

Unallocated bank and
other borrowings

Notes payable

Deferred tax liabilities

Total liabilities

ALLIED GROUP LIMITED
BEKEEAERAA

ikE
REEAT ER
RRELTL
Rt
ReBnd R
FRAANK
(id)
EnraiE
BERALH
FRARKH
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e tA
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et
FARIBELT
8
Kaghd
8
BB
ROERITR
Hibfe
L (DB
EEHAAR

AfREE

Ao A B e AR M E (A8
WE_Z_=F+_HA=1+—HILFEE
6. DEER (M)

(i) PTHMEERKE

2023
CECCE

Corporate

and other

Investment ~ Consumer ~ Property ~ Property  Property ~ Fiderly  Healthcare  operations
andfinance ~finance ~ development investment  management  caresenices  senvices ¥R Total
REREH RRER MRER  MERE MRER EERR  BERR  AMER e
HKS Million  HK$ Million  HKS Million HKS Million  HKS Million  HKS Million  HKS Million HKS Million - HKS Million
FEEn EBET  FREm  FEEn  EBET  HEER  AERn  ERER  REER
58979 13,6173 22,6341 26,940.1 1192 1,045 19046 809.6 92,9473
- - 2985 19511 - - - - 2496
1,656
47 - 351 107126 30.4 - - 3595 14,630.3
3046
2980
- - 11118 8.2 1.6 - - 714 1,1928
3360
13,8168
9420 72597 43333 205.3 344 239.2 606.1 3264 18,2004
- - - 10 - - 0.0 - 70
180.9
- - 1,809.1 57 0.1 - - 196 19345
22855
11,6658
5,768.6
6,368.0
464167
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Cont'd)

for the year ended 31st December, 2023

6. SEGMENTAL INFORMATION (CONT’D)

(i) Segment assets and liabilities (Cont’d)

Segment assets

Interests in associates

Unallocated interests in
associates

Interests in joint ventures and
amounts due from joint
ventures (non-current)

Deferred tax assets

Amounts due from associates

Amounts due from joint
ventures (current)

Tax recoverable

Total assets

Segment liabilties

Amounts due to associates

Unallocated amounts due
o associates

Amounts due to joint
ventures

Tax payable

Unallocated bank and
other borrowings

Notes payable

Deferred tax liabilities

Total liabilities

ALLIED GROUP LIMITED
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iRE
REEATER
RRELTL
R
ReBnd kR
FRAANK
(i)
Enrai
BERALH
AR
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PG
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KB AAHE
FLERAA
8
KRELd
8
BB
ROERITR
it
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EEHAGR

AfREE

A v Vb s R A i (480

WEF = A= R

6. ZEER(H)
(i) AHEEREME)

2022
“RCE

Corporate

and other

Investment ~ Consumer ~ Property ~ Propetty ~ Property ~ Elderly  Healthcare  operations
andfinance ~finance development  investment management careservices  senvices ¥R Total
HERSH WEGR  MEER  MRRE MRER EIRE RERE A0 2
HKS Million  HKS Million  HKS Million  HKS Million  HKS Million  HKS Million  HKS Million  HKS Million  HKS$ Million
At BREkr Ak Rk A BREn A BEEn ABiEx
265187 135925 22,6328 25,6019 112.8 2498 - 9895 91,698.0
- - 2956 199540 - - - - 229046
15741
3554 - 49156 98431 31.0 - - 3209 15466.0
616.7
3435
= - 11604 6.8 17 = = 704 1,239.3
AR
113,250.0
1,0240 71959 91921 2973 37.2 1829 - 3549 162843
- = = 04 = = = = 04
2087
- - AN 2428 0.1 = = 1353 5893
22039
10,767.7
6,578.1
6,410.9
45,0433
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for the year ended 31st December, 2023

6. SEGMENTAL INFORMATION (CONT’D)

(iii) The geographical information of revenue and non-
current assets are disclosed as follows:

Revenue from external customers by

location of operations
Hong Kong

PRC

UK

Australia

WEF =+ A= R
6. DHMERE)

(iii) WARFRBEE 2 #hiFERIFE W
T:

2023 2022

—Eo=4 <
HKS$ Million HK$ Million
BEET HE I

Fig 5 7 i 22 1) 43 1)
NI AR A

s 4,396.9 4,036.2
i E 3,136.0 5,995.1
A 54.1 38.4
TR 31.6 9.7
7,618.6 10,079.4

No revenue arising from transactions with a single
external customer amounted to 10% or more of the

Group's revenue for the year.

Non-current assets other than financial
assets and deferred tax assets by

location of assets
Hong Kong

PRC

UK

Australia

Others

ALLIED GROUP LIMITED

B e %

BERADS

R > MR H AN R 238 5
W AL AL B WA RI10%E A | o

2023 2022
—E-=& —E
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEET H I
g EMER
S VA 2 I AR SR IH
B LA IR )
T 19,901.6 18,750.5
[ 30,816.6 29,177.5
B 5] 923.0 1,095.6
T 107.1 110.4
At 388.4 385.1
52,136.7 49,519.1
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Cont'd)

for the year ended 31st December, 2023

6.

SEGMENTAL INFORMATION (CONT’D)

(iv) Other segment information

Included in segment results/ ~ 3F AR/
segment assets IERE

Depreciation and amortisation 474 J 4

Net (decrease) increasein T &HEZ ATEH
fair value of investment (91411
propertes i

Impairment lossreversed for T2
hotel property BlkR

Impairment loss eversed for - & FIf& LHLR

leasehold land and #3527
buildings Bk
Impairment loss eversed % rf
for properties under WL
development HlER
Fair value gain on trensfer B3 THEAE
of inventories of BRERENE
completed propertiesto 2 AT
investment properties b

Write-down of inventories of  E% LI Ef K2
completed properties Bl
Net impairment losses (gain) - FEGBEREE 2

recognised on financial ~ Bi(EEHA (i)
assels 7
Capital expenditure BARL

s O B 15 B W (A80)
i F S S H R

6. THPER(E)
(iv) HfthmEBER

2023
CECCE

Corporate

and other

Investment ~ Consumer  Property ~ Property  Property  Elderly  Healthcare ~ operations
andfinance ~~finance  development  investment management careservices  senvices  £¥R Total
REREH RRER NRER  MXRE  DRER ERBR  BARR  AMEE e
HKS Million ~ HKS Million ~ HKS Million - HKS Million  HKS Million - HKS Million - HKS Million ~ HKS Million - HKS Million
FEEn EBET  FRET  FEEn  EBET  HEEm  AERn  ERER  EEER
7 138.0 313 59.1 21 313 303 19.9 37714
(64.9) (33) - 405 - - - - (27.7)
- - - 22 - - - - 22
- - - 02 - - - - 02
- - 66.6 - - - - - 06.6
- - - 2.6 - - - - 29.6
; - 0) - - (24) - - (3.1)
737 075.7 - 6.3 (03) 0.5 (24 2821 1,035.6
56.0 N1 265.2 40.2 10 14 1248 29 5126
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Cont'd) RO A BRI M EE (48) 213

for the year ended 31st December, 2023 BE - Z =+ HA=1+—HIFE
6. SEGMENTAL INFORMATION (CONT’D) 6. 7EEFR(E)
(iv) Other segment information (Cont’d) (iv) EfboIER(E)
200
RE
Comorate
and other
Ivestment ~~ Consumer ~~ Property ~ Property  Propery Elderly Helhcare operations
andfinance ~finance  development investment  management  caresenvices  Services xR Total

RERGR  WEGH  WEER  ERE GEER ERE BRRE LMK &5
HKS Million ~ HKS Million ~ HKS Million  HKS Million ~ HKS Million ~ HKS Million ~ HKS Million ~ HKS Million ~ HKS Million
FElbT At AERr BEEEr AR AEEr EEbr BEE AEEC

Included insegment resulty ~ FARTES/
IhngE

seqmen asels e
Depreciaton and amoriation 17 By 123 32 71 20 ) - 163 3103
Net decrease i firvalueof A2 AT B

investment propertes HOBE B27) (19 - sy - - = - B0
Impairment loss eversed for ~ BEAEH%,

hotelproperty H[EEH . - - 68 - - - - b8
Impairment lossrecognised A& AR

for leasehold land and B

buildings HlHER S - - 28 - - - = 28
Impairment loss recopnised on - FEEBFFABHIEL

propertes for development {43 - - (623) - - - - - 623)
Fairvalue loss on transerof -~ B T &

inenoriesof ompleted ~ BEERAHE

properies o investment ZAYRE

properties B - - - (19 - - - - (19
Wiite-down of inventories of B THEFEL

completed propertis i - - (16.) - - - - - (164)
Net impairment loses lemkEL

recognised on financial assels  HEERFE 1010 703 - 36 04 - - - 8423
Capitl expenditure AL 180 419 810 6778 29 iy = 11 8459

ALLIED GROUP LIMITED Annual Report 2023
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for the year ended 31st December, 2023

Ze

A

WEF = A= R

CHANGES IN VALUES OF PROPERTIES 7. NIREEEY
2023 2022
HK$ Million HK$ Million
HEET T
Changes in values of properties comprise: YJZEMEHAEH) L
Net decrease in fair value of REYHEZ N PEE
investment properties W (27.7) (250.2)
Impairment loss reversed for hotel I JE Y2
property B {ELE 1R 2.2 6.8
Impairment loss reversed (recognised) for 4 [a] (frd ) FiL & + b K
leasehold land and buildings T B R 1R 0.2 (2.8)
Fair value gain (loss) on transfer of R LY s &
inventories of completed properties to BEYHEZ AN PEE
investment properties Wit (E518) 29.6 (1.9)
Impairment loss recognised on MRS EE IR E 2
properties for development (e 1R - (82.3)
Impairment loss reversed on properties {8 8] % & hi 2 2
under development BRI, a5 5! 66.6 -
70.9 (330.4)

NET LOSS ON FINANCIAL ASSETS AND g.

LIABILITIES AT FAIR VALUE THROUGH PROFIT
OR LOSS

The following is an analysis of the net loss on financial
assets and liabilities at FVTPL:

ERESRRATVEEREZSME
ERREBEBRFE

25 AR i MR Y- B (LR P 2 3 P 7
AR EF T

Net realised and unrealised (loss) gain on 4l & 2 &% A & EL 58 3 )

financial assets and liabilities
Held for trading
At FVTPL

FrE3E 5 &

ALLIED GROUP LIMITED
BEXEEAERAA

125 38 18 A MR A% - (L P

AR () s 1B 48

2023 2022

HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEET HEW T
(393.4) 138.0
(77.0) (1,918.5)
470.4) (1,780.5)
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Cont'd)

for the year ended 31st December, 2023

9.

NET IMPAIRMENT LOSSES ON FINANCIAL ASSETS

Loans and advances to consumer
finance customers
Net impairment losses
Recoveries of amounts previously
written off

Mortgage loans
Net recognition (reversal) of
impairment losses

Term loans
Net impairment losses

Amounts due from associates
Net reversal of impairment losses

Trade and other receivables
Net impairment losses

Financial assets at
FVTOCI
Net impairment losses

ALLIED GROUP LIMITED
BEKEEAERAA

#5685 i 3R P R (46

WEF =+ A= R

9. TMEEZREBRER

2023 2022
—E-=F ===
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEBT H T
HESRE S SR
B
WAE R A 911.7 928.0
B Wi [a] SG R R 1Y
A (235.1) (224.9)
676.6 703.1
ETEIoR= 8
T s R R (1 [m])
A 57.5 9.1)
AR
ERIEN SR~ RE L 299.8 97.8
TN ] R K
NERIEN ZEi= b JEIRE ) 0.4) (6.9)
B 5 Ko FoAth B 3k IE
ORI Ei= e 2.1 441
75 A A T i 2 4 A THE A
i P 2 4 A
B B4R 1 A - 13.3
1,035.6 842.3
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for the year ended 31st December, 2023

(2022: nine) directors were as follows:

EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS
Lee Seng Hui (Chief Executive)

Edwin Lo King Yau
Mak Pak Hung

Sub-total

NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS
Arthur George Dew (Chairman)
Akihiro Nagahara (appointed on

1st March, 2023)
Lee Su Hwei

Sub-total

INDEPENDENT
NON-EXECUTIVE
DIRECTORS

Alan Stephen Jones

David Craig Bartlett

Lisa Yang Lai Sum

Kelvin Chau Kwok Wing

Sub-total

Total

ALLIED GROUP LIMITED
BEXEEAERAA

BITES

2 FORE (T LA
gth

KAtk

it

FUTES

KERE (L)

REZL(R-F ==
F=A—HEZE)

it

BUFHTES

Alan Stephen Jones
FfafE
1) 3
JEE

it

10. DIRECTORS’, EMPLOYEES” AND SENIOR
MANAGEMENT’S EMOLUMENTS

(@) The emoluments paid or payable to each of the ten

WE-FZ-=F+-H=+—HI4E
10. €% - EEREREEEN

(@ BNREMTRER(ZZE==F:hLR)
EECMEmT :
2023
—BC=E
Salaries/

service fees Retirement

and other benefits

benefits Bonus scheme

Director’s e/ payments  contributions
fee REER (Note) RIER Total
EEY kA HthBF AR FHEIER @t
HK$ Million  HK$ Million ~ HK$ Million  HK$ Million  HK$ Million
BEAT BEET BEAT BEAT BEAT
0.04 8.88 31.59 0.20 40.71
0.02 247 5.60 0.11 8.20
- 3.00 0.83 - 3.83
0.06 14.35 38.02 0.31 52.74
- 2.07 1.42 0.01 3.50
- 0.42 - - 0.42
- 249 1.42 0.01 3.92
- 0.65 - - 0.65
- 0.43 - - 0.43
0.24 0.12 - - 0.36
- 0.12 - - 0.12
0.24 1.32 - - 1.56
0.30 18.16 39.44 0.32 58.22
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for the year ended 31st December, 2023 BE_FZ- =T -A=1T—HILEE

10. DIRECTORS’, EMPLOYEES’ AND SENIOR 10. £ - EEREREEEMS (E)
MANAGEMENT’S EMOLUMENTS (CONT’D)

(@) The emoluments paid or payable to each of the ten (@ BNIESTR(ZEBE==F:NHA)
(2022: nine) directors were as follows: (Cont’d) EECMEMT - (&)
2022
CRCTE
Salaries/

service fees Retirement

and other benefits

benefits Bonus scheme

Director’s e/ payments  contributions
fee s 2 & (Note) IRIRAEA Total
HES HAdER AL GEAR) A ik A5t

HK$ Million  HK$ Million ~ HK$ Million ~ HK$ Million  HK$ Million
HEWTT L Vi HEWTT HEBT AT

EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS BITES

Lee Seng Hui (Chief Executive) 2R (1T B 0.01 8.70 67.41 0.19 7631
Edwin Lo King Yau o 0.02 2.46 8.46 0.11 11.05
Mak Pak Hung It - 3.02 145 - 4.47
Sub-total Nt 0.03 14.18 77.32 0.30 91.83

NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS  ##{7&%

Arthur George Dew (Chairman) ki () - 224 1.92 0.02 418
Lee Su Hwei ZHE - - - - -
Sub-total ANt - 224 1.92 0.02 418
INDEPENDENT BUFHTES

NON-EXECUTIVE

DIRECTORS
Alan Stephen Jones Alan Stephen Jones - 0.65 - = 0.65
David Craig Bartlett SE-Li - 0.43 - - 0.43
Lisa Yang Lai Sum B 0.02 0.30 - - 0.32
Kelvin Chau Kwok Wing JH B = 0.12 = = 0.12
Sub-total INGE 0.02 1.50 - - 1.52
Total bk 0.05 17.92 79.24 0.32 97.53
Note: The amounts represented the actual discretionary bonus in R A B KIE AR A U B A AH B R

respect of the preceding year approved and paid to respective I BRI TEAL G -

directors during the year.

ALLIED GROUP LIMITED Annual Report 2023
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for the year ended 31st December, 2023

10. DIRECTORS’, EMPLOYEES” AND SENIOR

A

MANAGEMENT’S EMOLUMENTS (CONT’D)

(@) The emoluments paid or payable to each of the ten

(2022: nine) directors were as follows: (Cont’d)

The executive directors’ emoluments shown above
were for their services in connection with the
management of the affairs of the Company and the
Group.

The non-executive directors’ emoluments shown
above were for their services as directors of the
Company or its subsidiaries.

The independent non-executive directors’
emoluments shown above were for their services as
directors of the Company or its subsidiaries.

The Company provided management services to
certain listed subsidiaries and associates and charged
these companies management fees. The above
emoluments include all amounts paid or payable
to the Company’s directors by the Company or the
subsidiaries during 2023. However, it should be noted
that the amounts above for Mr. Lee Seng Hui (“Mr.
Lee”) and Mr. Edwin Lo King Yau (“Mr. Lo”) include
the sums of HK$18.30 million (2022: HK$34.34
million) and HK$4.91 million (2022: HK$6.62
million) respectively that have been included in the
2023 management fee charged by the Company
to a listed subsidiary, Tian An China Investments
Company Limited (“TACI”), for management services
performed by Mr. Lee and Mr. Lo as directors of TACI
and TACI has disclosed in its 2023 annual report the
HK$18.30 million (2022: HK$34.34 million) and
HK$4.91 million (2022: HK$6.62 million) as part of
the emoluments of Mr. Lee and Mr. Lo respectively.

ALLIED GROUP LIMITED
BEXEEAERAA

WEF ST A= L
10. €% EEREREREHS (H)

(@)

ENHENTE(ZE=2F: hH)
EszMEmT : (&)

bR AT S P T S A
2N R AR [ PR 2 IR o

RPN AT I 2 S A
TS R SR B 8 R 2 2 2 s -

PR SL IR BAT M T 1
SR R AS o w) BB B 2 F S 2 il
B o

PN [ P i S NS =N
A AL B IR - S a) 5% 4 4 A W EL
BHE o Lyl 4 AL w2 E
INTFIIR AR EAT B AN F
BEH A HIE - SR > FEREEE
Ll B 2R RO S A (T2 ) K4
B oA ([ 9554 1) 2 3R TE A 4% 4 %8
Al B 1830 A s (& A
3434 H B T) M4.91H &L (—
E AR 6.62H B IT) LKA >
BRI AN RIRE oA e %
FeEARAT BT A 7 R & E
FHIRAF (KL ) 2 EFHBITE IR
B RLEWH 2 & - = FE M
N> RZENGF%18.30E Bkt (%
T4 3434 B ) X491 H B
WIL(CE 4 1 6.62A®EWIL) Z
A R By 2 Se i T 25 5 Al 4 22
— A R N T T S ARAR IR A o

Annual Report 2023
SF SR



for the year ended 31st December, 2023

10. DIRECTORS’, EMPLOYEES” AND SENIOR
MANAGEMENT’S EMOLUMENTS (CONT’D)

(b) Employees’ emoluments
The five highest paid individuals included two (2022:
two) of the directors, details of whose emoluments
are set out in note 10(a) above. The combined
emoluments of the remaining three (2022: three)
individuals are as follows:

WEF = A L
10. €% EEREREREHS (H)

b) EEME
EAREHM2 A LaEmes (—%
T A EE O H A RS
W ESCHEE10@) c KR =4 (ZF
T ZH) NEZE ARSI ¢

2023 2022

HK$ Million HK$ Million

BEET HHHTT

Salaries and other benefits e I HA AR A 25.0 29.7
Bonus payments {EAT 4.9 16.8
Retirement benefits scheme contributions B4 Fl 18 {2k 1.5 1.8
31.4 48.3

The emoluments of the above employees who were
not directors of the Company, were within the
following bands:

FAE Bl A A E R 5 SR
I LA i

Number of employees

EEAH
2023 2022
—EB-=F —Ez

HK$6,500,001 — HK$7,000,000 6,500,001% ¢ — 7,000,000 7 - 1
HK$7,000,001 — HK$7,500,000 7,000,001 5C—7,500,000%5 7T 1 =
HK$8,000,001 — HK$8,500,000 8,000,001%% 7t — 8,500,000 7 1 -
HK$15,500,001 — HK$16,000,000 15,500,001 #7C — 16,000,000 7T 1 =
HK$16,000,001 — HK$16,500,000 16,000,001 #7C — 16,500,000 7T - 1
HK$25,000,001 — HK$25,500,000 25,000,001 #7¢ —25,500,000%#% 7T - 1
3 3

During 2023 and 2022, no compensation had T TR BRAEH

been paid or receivable for the loss of any office in
connection with the management of the affairs of
any member of the Group distinguishing between
contractual payments and other payments.

ALLIED GROUP LIMITED
BEKEEAERAA

Be HAWAT AN A S A B A AT
Ve By BUASE BT AT B B A Al B
HRA B ) e A 1
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for the year ended 31st December, 2023

10.

DIRECTORS’, EMPLOYEES” AND SENIOR
MANAGEMENT’S EMOLUMENTS (CONT’D)

(c) Senior management’s emoluments
Of the senior management of the Group, ten (2022:
nine) were the directors of the Company whose
emoluments are included in the disclosure above. The
combined emoluments of the remaining two (2022:
two) individuals are as follows:

WEF ST A= L
10. €% EEREREREHS (H)

0 SHREEEM<
REETZ(CFE - F L) Bk
EHBEANFAESR  HEZME
A FEN L3 - KA (—F -
W) MBI A LR E4E ST

2023 2022

HK$ Million HK$ Million

BEET HEWIG

Salaries and other benefits S 4 R LA A A 4.4 4.4
Bonus payments fEAL 2.8 3.8
Retirement benefits scheme contributions 3B A FI| 5181 {2k 0.2 0.2
7.4 8.4

The emoluments of the above senior management
who were not directors of the Company, were within
the following bands:

bl AR A B A A R 2 E
T&Z@}H/ﬁﬁ¥UTiﬂl

Number of employees

EEAH
2023 2022
—EB-=F . S,
HK$1,500,001 — HK$2,000,000 1,500,001 #57C —2,000,000% G 1
HK$5,500,001 — HK$6,000,000 5,500,001%% 7t — 6,000,000 JC 1 =
HK$6,500,001 — HK$7,000,000 6,500,001% 7t — 7,000,000 JC - 1
2 2

11. INFORMATION ABOUT MATERIAL INTERESTS OF

A

DIRECTORS IN TRANSACTIONS, ARRANGEMENTS
OR CONTRACTS

Except for the transaction as disclosed in the relevant
sections in the directors’ report and in the consolidated
financial statements, no transactions, arrangements or
contracts of significance to which the Company or any of
its subsidiaries was a party and in which the directors or an
entity connected with the directors had a material interest,
whether directly or indirectly, subsisted at the end of the
year or at any time during the year.

ALLIED GROUP LIMITED
BEXEEAERAA

1. ARESARS - RSN THNE
REZHEHR

IR T ol A B i B S R A Bl
I e 2 ST AN A BERC A R B A
A BE AR AR ] > AR 2> ) SCHAT AT R 2
) Slf ST S L A R
PR He A R AR X RSy~ Kbk
BEH o
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for the year ended 31st December, 2023

12. ACQUISITIONS OF SUBSIDIARIES

During the year ended 31st December, 2023, the Group
acquired certain subsidiaries, detailed information is
illustrated below:

(@) Acquisition of China Medical & HealthCare Group
Limited (“CMH”)
On 16th June, 2023, immediately following
completion of the rights issue of CMH, a listed
company in Hong Kong, a wholly-owned subsidiary
of TACI which is a listed subsidiary of the Company,
was interested in approximately 33.03% of the issued
share capital of CMH. Accordingly, the TACI group
was required to make a mandatory conditional
cash offer to independent shareholders of CMH for
672,708,957 shares at the price of HK$0.89 per share
(“CMH Offer”). On 5th October, 2023, after the close
of the CMH Offer, the TACI group received valid
acceptances of a total 196,860,010 shares under the
CMH Offer (representing approximately 18.12% of
the total issued share capital of CMH) and acquired
the shares for a total consideration of approximately
HK$175.2 million. As a result, the TACI group owned
approximately 51.15% interest in CMH as at 5th
October, 2023.

The principal businesses of CMH and its subsidiaries
are investment in and management and operation
of healthcare and hospital businesses, eldercare
businesses, trading of medical equipment and related
supplies, property investment and development,
securities trading and investments, provision of
financial services and strategic investment.

The acquisition of CMH as an indirect non wholly-
owned subsidiary of TACI (“Acquisition”) has been
accounted for as acquisition of business, using
acquisition accounting. After re-assessment by
the management of the TACI group, the fair value
of net identifiable assets exceeded the purchase
consideration, resulting in a gain on bargain purchase.
The amount of gain on bargain purchase arising as a
result of the Acquisition is approximately HK$495.1
million.

ALLIED GROUP LIMITED
BEKEEAERAA

BE_ZE =+ _"HA=+—HILFEF
12. BB A

AEFRBE -E— S+ A =+ —H
AR - B T A R - s
W -

(@ WEHEEEAZERAR(HEE
ERE )
W E T ZFENHATANE - BEEE
T ) R B A A R ST AR
AN 2 BT E S R 2 2 A
J& s Fl R A R B B R A 4K 4033.03%
BT AR o AL > K& 4EE A
672,708,957 I 1 1y 4 8 #% & 1%£.0.89
T TC > [ R [ B R A A% 0 ST I R A
HH o AT AR R 4 B A (T v o e 4
B o R_F_=FTHAH
A R B B R A AR B A R 1R KRR
o] 422 4 v B B R A AR A TE N W K
4 4£196,860,010 K& B 1y 2 F5 50 4% #
(fih [ B P A 4 L 55 AT IS SR A
18.12%) > W ABE L1752 6 B
WEICIE ARy o R > REEFEB
=44 A R B A R R A A
#151.15% M HESS o

o B B R A A S FL R ] 2 R
W5 R A8 A B e e e B e 3
B5 - dEEED; - HE B %&*ﬁ%ﬁ
Fdh - WIEB0E KBS ~ iR H

B - 24 éﬁﬂﬂ&ﬁ%u&ﬁﬂiﬁ%}%‘

WA I v [ B A A i R[4 9 2
WhFJE N = (TS IS =R TH ) T 2ER5 I
I P AT B AR o AR R 2
EHLE E AR o AR Y T
H2Z AN TAEE BRI RS » AR
B S A A o [R] A B B T 2 )
B W 25 49 55 495.1 [ BT o
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for the year ended 31st December, 2023

12. ACQUISITIONS OF SUBSIDIARIES (CONT’D)

(@) Acquisition of China Medical & HealthCare Group
Limited (“CMH”) (Cont’d)
The fair values of the net assets acquired in the
Acquisition were as follows:

WE=F= =t H Ik
12. WEBHIB AR (&)

(@ WEHEBERKERAR(HEHRE
B ) ()
Wi 8 = TES BT 2 R TR T
fEEM T :

Net assets acquired:

Investment properties

Property, plant and equipment

Right-of-use assets

Intangible assets

Inventories of properties under development

Inventories of completed properties

Other inventories

Financial assets at
FVTPL

Trade receivables, prepayments and
other receivables

Pledged bank deposits

Cash and cash equivalents

Trade payables, other payables and
accruals

Contract liabilities

Amount due to an associate

Amount due to a subsidiary of TACI

Bank and other borrowings

Lease liabilities

Tax payable

Deferred tax liabilities

Gain on bargain purchase arising from
the Acquisition:
Net assets acquired
Less: Fair value of interests

in CMH previously

held as financial assets

at FVTOCI
Less: Consideration paid in cash
Less: Non-controlling interests

Gain on bargain purchase of a subsidiary

Net cash inflow arising from the Acquisition:
Cash and cash equivalents acquired
Less: Consideration paid in cash

Net cash and cash equivalents acquired

ALLIED GROUP LIMITED

SFEERAT

HK$ Million
BEET
Wi - EEZRE .
EVS<L7/ES 544.1
Wz~ B R 1,463.4
{5 R 216.6
MY 2.2
BRPYERE 194.6
iR TR E 126.7
HAthfr & 35.9
AR RS IR A E (R B
S RE 6.8
JEWCE 7 #CH ~ TEAT I
HAth JRE i IH 164.8
FAVEARAT 2 SRATAE R 22.3
W4 KBl &5 EY) 766.3
JEASHEE 7 i TE > At E AT 3 K
JERT I (567.0)
HHAE (34.2)
Y NGlici) k= /N (6.0)
IR R 22— [ B Jog A R I (77.4)
SRAT B Eo A A (608.7)
HEA K 41.1)
JREASH A T (112.8)
PR SEFL IH B (124.3)
1,972.2
WiESETEEL 2 EWE
Iz -
Wl 2 & VR E 1,972.2
W0 AR A i A 2 T i 2%
PN TABE R > 4 g
TR 1 = B B e A A hE 2
2N TEE (312.1)
W AR & S 2 ANUE (175.2)
W IR A (989.8)
o A — D s ) 2 Wik 495.1
WBEEEL CHERAFEE
W > B4 M & EY) 766.3
N e s P (175.2)
W 2 B 4 K 3R 4 S (B iR E 591.1
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for the year ended 31st December, 2023

12. ACQUISITIONS OF SUBSIDIARIES (CONT’D)

(@

(b)

Acquisition of China Medical & HealthCare Group
Limited (“CMH”) (Cont'd)

The non-controlling interests in CMH recognised at
the acquisition date was measured by reference to the
proportionate share of fair value of net identifiable
assets of CMH as at 5th October, 2023.

The trade receivables, prepayments and other
receivables acquired with a fair value of HK$138.6
million at the date of acquisition had gross contractual
amount of HK$151.5 million.

The acquisition of CMH contributed revenue of
HK$404.3 million and net profit of HK$3.1 million
to the Group for the period from 6th October, 2023
to 31st December, 2023. If the Acquisition had
been completed on 1st January, 2023, total Group’s
revenue for the year would have been HK$8,783.1
million, and profit for the year would have been
HK$265.3 million. The pro forma information is for
illustration purposes only and is not necessarily an
indication of revenue and results of operations of the
Group that actually would have been achieved had
the Acquisition been completed on 1st January, 2023,
nor is it intended to be a projection of future results.

Acquisition of an investment holding company
(“Target Company”)

On 27th February, 2023, an indirect wholly-owned
subsidiary (“Purchaser”) of Asiasec Properties
Limited (“ASL”) which is a listed subsidiary of TACI,
entered into a sale and purchase agreement with
third parties to acquire a property, which including
certain commercial units and car parking spaces, in
Hong Kong through (i) the acquisition of the entire
issued share capital of Target Company and (ii) the
assignment of loan indebted by Target Company
to its shareholder, at the consideration of HK$3. It
was further agreed that at completion, the Purchaser
entered into a loan agreement to provide to the Target
Company a loan in the amount of HK$1,000,000,000.
The total payment for the acquisition was
HK$1,000,000,003. The transaction was completed
on 5th July, 2023.
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for the year ended 31st December, 2023 BEFZ=F+HA=F+—HILFEE
12. ACQUISITIONS OF SUBSIDIARIES (CONT’D) 12. WESHIE A B (&)
(b) Acquisition of an investment holding company b)) WE—EEREZERAR(BEZAF])

(“Target Company”) (Cont’d) (&)

The ASL group elected to apply the optional R e A R AR A A U A S R A

concentration test in accordance with HKFRS 3 HE RN 28 3 SR 2615 6 O £R A T B A rh

Business Combinations and concluded that: I > AT &

(@) The land and building components of each (@) A e 2E B AN EE A7 Y 1 AT
commercial units and car-parking spaces are SEALIIR 53 AR B — R AT
considered a single identifiable asset; and BE s &

(b) The group of commercial units and car-parking (b) PEHEERALANELA AL S — 400
spaces is a group of similar identifiable assets AR AT R G E > TR e L
because the assets are similar in nature and risks PR, > B4 BN A 2 A
associated with managing and creating outputs B Y R 1 A BB A L -
are not significantly different.

Consequently, the ASL group determined that PRI > St 2 I T 10 4

substantially all of the fair value of the gross assets G (N B RS EY) A

(excluding cash and cash equivalents) acquired is S (R A | 2 A i — ALY

concentrated in a group of similar identifiable assets AR A T S AS H A ) BBl

and concluded that the acquired set of activities and oG — R ZEH & o

assets is not a business.

The assets and liabilities recognised at the date of R F R B AR

acquisition were as follows:

HK$ Million
BEBTT

Investment property Eita-e7/ES 1,003.1

Other receivables and deposits JHAt R AR T B e 4 0.6

Tenants’ deposits THF $ & (0.3)

Total consideration on acquisition, including  YHE4EfE > G115

transaction costs A8 5 AR 1,003.4
A ALLIED GROUP LIMITED Annual Report 2023
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for the year ended 31st December, 2023 BE-F=F+HA=+—HILFE
12. ACQUISITIONS OF SUBSIDIARIES (CONT’D) 12. WEBKMIB AR (&)
(b) Acquisition of an investment holding company b) WE—REREERAT(BEEZAR]
(“Target Company”) (Cont’d) (&)
Net cash outflows arising on acquisition of Target WEEELARELEZRE R T
Company
HK$ Million
BHEET
Total consideration on acquisition i I A AR A 1,000.0
Transaction costs attributable to the acquisition W2 4= 2 32 5 A 3.4
Consideration satisfied by other borrowing DA HAtbAE 234 2 AU (600.0)
Consideration paid in cash PABR & 3 A 2 AU 403.4
The ASL group has subsequently measured the H L AR BB R O H B E
investment property at date of acquisition as follow: WEEERT TEIRIT ¢
HK$ Million
BEBTT
Investment property, at cost BEWE > A 1,003.1
Increase in fair value recognised in profit or loss #8218 4 2 23 T8 (B i 266.9
Investment property, at fair value BEWE > WATEE 1,270.0
ALLIED GROUP LIMITED Annual Report 2023
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for the year ended 31st December, 2023

13. FINANCE COSTS

WEF = A= R

Interest on the following liabilities:
Bank and other borrowings
Notes payable

Interest expense of lease liabilities

Less: amount capitalised in properties
under development

Total finance costs
included in:
Cost of sales and other direct costs
Finance costs

All finance costs were derived from financial liabilities not
at fair value through profit or loss for both years.

ALLIED GROUP LIMITED
BEXEEAERAA

13. BB R A
2023 2022
—E-=F =zE==
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEET H AT
IR & fEAE -
BRAT R At B 1,035.7 805.8
JREAST 2 332.5 479.2
1,368.2 1,285.0
HEaEMNESEA 15.0 13.4
1,383.2 1,298.4
W BEARER R
&HA (80.0) (126.8)
1,303.2 1,171.6
FEATRFIER N2
Tl A 4
BB RS AN R A 2 A 480.4 326.2
Pl B AR 822.8 845.4
1,303.2 1,171.6

% P8 4 52 BT Al AR T 0 Sl A o
H i R A EERM . &M A -
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BEZ =+ "HA=1+—HILEE
14. BRBEADEF (B518)

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Cont'd) 227

for the year ended 31st December, 2023

14. PROFIT (LOSS) BEFORE TAXATION

2023 2022
—E-=E e S
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEET H BT
Profit (loss) before taxation has been arrived BRI i ) (5 18)
at after charging: ek
Auditors’ remuneration i ikl 18.4 16.5
Amortisation of intangible assets TV o S
— computer software — R 5.2 3.1
Amortisation of properties for development (SR yEs/ES 19.0 18.3
Cost of inventories recognised as expenses &2 AEE R 1,347.9 2,591.4
Depreciation of other assets HAth e
— properties interests SN 0.5 0.5
Depreciation of property, plant and equipment 13 ~ B Rt fidr & 171.2 110.4
Less: amount capitalised in properties under o EAMLRE RS
development G (1.0) (1.5)
170.2 108.9
Depreciation of right-of-use assets i R B E 4 182.4 179.9
Less: amount capitalised in properties under W EARLR BRI
development BH 0.2) (0.2)
182.2 179.7
Expenses recognised for employee ownership BB 2 8 BI04 515
scheme of SHK TJEE’SZ%)% 5.5 11.9
Impairment loss on interest in a joint venture A— R EE A F i 2 BB 23.2 -
Loss on deemed disposal of an associate ﬁﬁ?ﬁﬁ [ ) AR
(included in other operating expenses) (FEAHAMAEE ) - 0.6
Write-down of inventories of completed BB TYEFEZWIE
properties (included in cost of sales) (FTASHE BA) 3.1 16.6
Net loss on disposal/write-off of property, W - RRE R
plant and equipment IR AR 5.8 0.5
Net loss on disposal/write-off of intangible HE T G2
assets TR 0.3 1.5
Realised loss on disposal/redemption of /A R A2
financial assets at FVTOCI (included in BN TEERE SREEZ
other operating expenses) CEBEHE G ARMZEE ) 0.5 11.5
Retirement benefit scheme contributions BRI K 113 99.5
Staff costs (including directors’ emoluments but 8 TR (@35 # H M G HA
excluding contributions to retirement benefit — EfERIRFEFIFH BT K
schemes and expenses recognised for the — HrEH 2 {8 BB HEA w1
employee ownership scheme of SHK) MR 2 ) 1,292.5 1,180.1
Less: amount capitalised in properties under i : EALR 8B HYFEY
development G (13.0) (55.3)
Total staff costs BT 1,390.8 1,224.3
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for the year ended 31st December, 2023

14. PROFIT (LOSS) BEFORE TAXATION (CONT’D)

Profit (loss) before taxation has been arrived

at after charging: (Cont'd)

Change in net assets attributable to other
holders of consolidated structured entities
(included in other operating expenses)

and after crediting:
Compensation income for late payment from

a joint venture
Dividend income from listed equity securities

Dividend income from unlisted equity securities

Gain on repurchase of notes

Government grants on Employment Support
Scheme (included in other income)

Other government grants (included in
other income)

Rental income from investment properties
under operating leases, net of outgoings
of HK$218.8 million (2022:

HK$173.5 million)

Change in net assets attributable to other
holders of consolidated structured entities
(included in other income)

ALLIED GROUP LIMITED
BEXEEAERAA

WEF = A= R

BRBE AT A (R 18)

EAER : (4

ARa R A AAOR
WA S 1 (E A2 )
(REA AR 2 )

WEFA :

— [ & Fa
E o4 1i-U/UN
LT AR R R I S A
I T PR A RS SR I S A
AEEE A
PRBEERTH 0 BR 46 B
(FEAHARYA)
At R B
(FHRAEAbIA)
BEMA B EYEL
AU > nBRSH
218.8 A HHTC
(ZBR 4 D 173.5F Bl oT)

A B SRR R LR
HE AL S E 15 ()
(FEAR A

14, BRBOADER (B1R) (8&)

2023 2022
—EC-=HE —E

HK$ Million HK$ Million

BEAT A&

1.1 1.3

20.9 82.8

62.8 70.2

20.8 12.5

38.9 46.3

- 27.2

11.2 6.7

563.2 554.0

- 4.1
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for the year ended 31st December, 2023 BE_FZ- =T -A=1T—HILEE

15. TAXATION

The income tax charged comprises: PSR S a4
Current tax A B IH
Hong Kong it
PRC B
Other jurisdictions HoAth ] 3k i [
LAT + M (E R

(Over) under provision in prior years

Deferred tax AR HER IH

Under the two-tiered profits tax rates regime of Hong Kong
Profits Tax, the first HK$2 million of assessable profits of
the qualifying group entity will be taxed at 8.25%, and
assessable profits above HK$2 million will be taxed at
16.5%. The profits of group entities not qualifying for the
two-tiered profits tax rates regime will continue to be taxed
at a flat rate of 16.5%.

Under the Law of the PRC on Enterprise Income Tax (the
“EIT Law”) and Implementation Regulation of the EIT Law,
the tax rate of the PRC subsidiaries is 25% (2022: 25%).

Oversea tax is charged at the appropriate current rates of
taxation ruling in the relevant countries.

The Group has applied the temporary exception issued by
the HKICPA in July 2023 from the accounting requirements
for deferred taxes in HKAS 12. Accordingly, the Group
neither recognises nor discloses information about deferred
tax assets and liabilities related to Pillar Two income taxes.

ALLIED GROUP LIMITED
BEKEEAERAA

AT (RS M) 884 S 2

15. Bi1E
2023 2022
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEET B EWB T
198.5 228.2
151.8 373.3
2.4 1.6
86.4 388.3
439.1 991.4
(116.8) 47.6
322.3 1,039.0
56.6 (283.5)
378.9 755.5

R 48 7 6 B A5 B8 7 AR A5 BT E > &
& 1) 42 BB B ) R 2 T s T B L i
HEFE8.25% BB » M2 A EHE T LA Y I
%%%Mﬁﬂﬂ%#ﬁm.swﬁ%ﬁﬁ o AFFE AR A

PRS0 3R i 8 %) 2 10 T ) ) A A e
16 5% &% — B R

FR 95 B A 2 T A B 0 (T ZE TS T )
Fl 425 Fr A5 BLTE B M) Eiﬂl&ﬁ%/\ﬁ?
BB R F25% (F 4 1 25%)

i SNBLIER AL A B B R AT 1O 28 B R A
e o

AREECEHEEE
AR H B 9 A e w R ISR 1 2 R EHIR A
BLIEAR B € 5T 2R BB R LIS E o
Wb > A 1) R e U S 4 o B SOAE —
RO B (A AE B0 TH 7 I B LAY S o

AN ER % ==
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for the year ended 31st December, 2023

15. TAXATION (CONT’D)

On 11th July, 2023, the government of UK, where one
of the group entities is incorporated, enacted the Pillar
Two income taxes legislation. Under the legislation, the
Company will be required to pay, in UK, top-up tax on
profits of its subsidiaries that are taxed at an effective tax
rate of less than 15 per cent with effect from accounting
periods beginning on or after 31st December, 2023. The
actual impact that the Pillar Two income taxes legislation
enacted in UK would have had on the Group’s results if it
had been in effect for the year ended 31st December, 2023
is immaterial. The Group is continuing to assess the impact
of the Pillar Two income taxes legislation on its future
financial performance.

The provision for LAT is calculated according to the
requirements set forth in the relevant PRC tax laws and
regulations. LAT has been provided at ranges of progressive
rates of the appreciation value, with certain allowable
deductions.

According to a joint circular of the Ministry of Finance
and State Administration of Taxation — Cai Shui 2008 No.
1, dividend distributed out of the profits generated by its
subsidiaries incorporated in the PRC to “non-residential”
investors since 1st January, 2008 shall be subject to the
PRC Enterprise Income Tax and withheld by the PRC
entity pursuant to Articles 3 and 27 of the Income Tax Law
Concerning Foreign Investment Enterprises and Foreign
Enterprises and Article 91 of the Detailed Rules for the
Implementation of the Income Tax Law for Enterprises with
Foreign Investment Enterprises and Foreign Enterprises.
Deferred tax charge of HK$40.2 million (2022: HK$26.2
million) on the undistributed earnings have been
recognised in the consolidated statement of profit or loss for
the year ended 31st December, 2023.

ALLIED GROUP LIMITED
BEXEEAERAA

BE_ZE =+ _"HA=+—HILFEF
15. HLIE (&)

WoEFC=FEAT—H > KR (REH
JF o — {1 B ) A ) BORF AR SCRE —
FRRBLALIE o ARIESLIE - AR FEDFE R
JFL Y g 2~ ) A R P8 A e B A A Al TR - R
CERCEHET A= HEBZERGRT
B w UL E DU 1 5% 00 A OB R B -
SCHE P A0 S 9 A S B A R A R —F
TEETTH = HIREEAERNE A
EFERNE R BN AT R « ARy
FERRT AL SR — T A B LR 3 R AR B 5 R
B -

- M (L 2 S8R T 45 AR B P B i M Ao
B rET 2 BE st S EB ARG (E
BT AR IR G -

HR 45 B IR K B SR B s 4 ) ) B 5 4 R —
BABi200855 158 » A “EFE/N\4F—H—H
ARG F B T BT A R A ) A i L
FINE L BEE IR T [ IEE B B & E A
R A ZE RSB > AR S P A 2E A
AN A ZE I A5 B 72 56 3 e 2 71 LA I A1 s A%
AN SN B A2 TS BLE B AT R 2591
el B E R K - HE T =

TH=1T—HIEFEERGE SRR
R UR B A RR AR S Bl TE 57 40.2 H B
To(CE T A D 262[ EETT) o

Annual Report 2023
g S o



for the year ended 31st December, 2023

15. TAXATION (CONT’D)

HWE-F =

15. BLIE(#E)

FE+ T H=Z+—HIEFEE

The taxation for the year can be reconciled to the profit A A T B A 48 25 3R A 7 2 BR B i Vs
(loss) before taxation per the consolidated statement of F (1) ZHEWE -
profit or loss as follows:
2023 2022
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEET HEWTT
Profit (loss) before taxation Wt Hirias 1] (s 48) 634.9 (375.6)
Less: Share of results of associates W EAGIE L W] SEAR (172.0) 96.0
Share of results of joint ventures JEAL &5 7 4R 379.8 86.5
Profit (loss) attributable to the Company A\ 7] K HifHE 28 =) MEAk s F1
and its subsidiaries (E18) 842.7 (193.1)
Tax charge (credit) at Hong Kong PIABMEBE16.5%
Profits Tax rate of 16.5% (ZFEF 1 16.5%)5HEZ
(2022: 16.5%) BLIA S H (R 4) 139.0 (31.9)
Countries subject to different tax rates ESENEE R E R 132.7 229.4
Tax effect of expenses that are not A EIBL S
deductible for tax purposes T T 228 197.9 209.3
Tax effect of income that is not taxable ~ #ZHFRBIILA 2
for tax purposes i JE 5 288 (367.8) (248.7)
Tax effect of tax losses and other AR B TE 5 18 1
deductible temporary differences oA AT FrsR R R 22 R
not recognised ol S5 2 202.9 411.4
Tax effect of utilisation of tax losses and B Jfl 2 Aij R e 52 i JE s 18 e
other deductible temporary differences oAt ] 7195 i 7 25 %6
previously not recognised i JH 528 (35.6) (-8
Reversal of estimated tax losses 12 ] S iR R
and deductible temporary difference il TE 4R &
previously recognised (Note) I PR 2 R (G ) 96.9 17.0
Withholding tax on undistributed earnings /IR & | 2 TEHEEBL 40.2 26.2
Effect of LAT + MG AR R 89.6 149.1
(Over) under provision in prior years TR GRBEIM ) HEM A 2 (116.8) 47.6
Others HAth 0.1) 1.6
Taxation for the year AAE R I 378.9 755.5
Note: Amount mainly represented the write-off of deductible temporary SRR 0 A% BIUEE S AR RHA T A e R A A (2 R

differences after taking into account the availability of its taxable
profits projected over the next five years against which the deductible
temporary differences can be utilised, and write-off of tax losses
previously recognised by subsidiaries to the extent that it is no longer
probable that sufficient taxable profits will be available.
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for the year ended 31st December, 2023 BEFZ=F+HA=F+—HILFEE
16. LOSS PER SHARE 16. BRER
The calculation of basic and diluted loss per share AR ) e SRR A\ e IR A M e 4R T AR
attributable to owners of the Company is based on the BLUN R -
following information:
2023 2022
—EC=fF S
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEAETRT JER- % 57w
Loss e
Loss for the purpose of basic loss WAt E A
per share (loss attributable to owners [ =0 i
of the Company) (A2 )RR AL s 1R (125.4) (1,220.5)
Adjustments to profit in respect of B BB 7l 2 M8 BB A
adjustments under the employee w2 AR R S A A o
ownership scheme of a subsidiary (Note) — (3Ef#) - =
Loss for the purpose of diluted loss per share #3845 I s 18 2 JEs 1R (125.4) (1,220.5)

Million shares  Million shares

BER A
Number of shares Bt B H
Weighted average number of shares in i35 & AR K
issue for the purpose of basic and B 1H 2 C AT IRy
diluted loss per share TINAET- 2481 3,513.7 3,514.1
Note: During the years ended 31st December, 2023 and 2022, the loss for A BECEC=FR R =4
the purpose of calculating diluted loss per share has not adjusted for kR 4EBE > R — ] i 2 /) 2 A B LA B A
the effect under the employee ownership scheme of a subsidiary as it T R B S A > GG A R
is anti-dilutive. e PR 22 e ARG e % ) 2 S A R o
ALLIED GROUP LIMITED Annual Report 2023
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for the year ended 31st December, 2023

CTERCEHEFT A= HIEER

17. DIVIDEND . RE
2023 2022
—EB-=F —E
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEBT HEWIL
Dividend recognised as distribution FEINHER TR Z
during the year 95}
2022 second interim dividend (in lieu TR A R
of a final dividend) of HK11.75 cents (BRI, ) A1 1. 75751
(2022: 2021 second interim dividend (T B4
(in lieu of a final dividend) of IR AR
HK12.50 cents) per share (BRI 125005111 412.9 439.2
2023 interim dividend of nil (2022: TR =PRSS
HKO0.75 cents) per share (T4 0.75%:A) - 26.4
412.9 465.6

The Board does not recommend the payment of a final
dividend for the year ended 31st December, 2023 (2022
second interim dividend (in lieu of a final dividend):
HK11.75 cents per share).

No dividend was declared for the year ended 31st
December, 2023 (2022: HK12.50 cents per share
amounting to HK$439.3 million declared for the year
ended 31st December, 2022 of which HK$26.4 million
was paid during the year ended 31st December, 2022).

ALLIED GROUP LIMITED
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Fair value

At Tst January, 2022
Exchange adjustments
Additions

Disposals

Transferred from property, plant

and equipment

Transferred to property, plant

and equipment

Transferred from inventories of

completed properties

Fair value loss on transfer of
inventories of completed
properties to investment

properties

(Decrease) increase in fair value
recognised in profit or loss

At 31st December,
2022

Exchange adjustments

Additions

Disposals

Acquired on acquisition of

subsidiaries (note 12)

Transferred from property,

plant and equipment

Transferred to property, plant

and equipment

Transferred from inventories of

completed properties

Fair value gain on transfer of
inventories of completed
properties to investment

properties

Increase (decrease) in fair value
recognised in profit or loss

At 31st December,
2023

for the year ended 31st December, 2023

. INVESTMENT PROPERTIES
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Unrealised gains or losses for the 4 Ay3F AJR & A& B

year included in profit or loss

For 2023

For 2022

ALLIED GROUP LIMITED
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Cont'd)

#0565 i 3R P R (48

BE_F =+ _HA=1t—"HIHFE

18. BEWHE

United States

of America

(IIUSA”)
Hong Kon PRC EE] UK Total
&) HE] (=) e #st
HK$ Million  HK$ Million  HK$ Million  HK$ Million  HK$ Million
HEB T HEBT HEB T HEBT AEBT
10,520.4 14,791.8 275.4 881.1 26,468.7
- (1,167.2) 0.4 (90.9) (1,257.7)
28.4 618.6 - 18.5 665.5
- 4.7 - - 4.7
- 21.7 - - 21.7
(475.1) (12.6) - - (487.7)
- 76.5 - - 76.5
- (1.9) = - (1.9
- 74.6 - - 74.6
(140.3) (136.1) 5.4 20.8 (250.2)
9,933.4 14,186.1 281.2 829.5 25,230.2
- (314.0) - 43.0 (271.0)
17.5 - - 4.6 22.1
(44.9) (1.7) - - (46.5)
1,003.1 544.1 - - 1,547.2
- 1129 - - 112.9
(225.3) - - - (225.3)
- 3325 - - 3325
- 29.6 - - 29.6
- 362.1 - - 362.1
46.5 (7.3) - (66.9) (27.7)
10,730.4 14,882.2 281.2 810.2 26,704.0
46.5 (7.3) - (66.9) (27.7)
(140.3) (137.3) 5.4 20.8 (251.4)
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WEF =+ A= R
18. REME(R)

for the year ended 31st December, 2023

18. INVESTMENT PROPERTIES (CONT’D)

The Group leases out various offices buildings, car parking
spaces, residential units, industrial property units, retail
stores, shopping mall, hotel and godown under operating
leases with rentals receivable monthly with unilateral
rights to extend the lease beyond initial period held by
lessees only. Majority of the lease contracts contain market
review clauses in the event the lessee exercises the option
to extend. The leases of certain retail stores and hotel
contain variable lease payment that are based on certain
percentage of sales and minimum annual lease payment
that are fixed over the lease term.

The Group is not exposed to foreign currency risk as
a result of the lease arrangements, as all leases are
denominated in the respective functional currencies of
group entities. The lease contracts do not contain residual
value guarantee and/or lessee’s opinion to purchase the
property at the end of lease term.

Included in the investment properties are completed
properties of HK$25,652.6 million (2022: HK$24,154.2
million) and properties under development of HK$1,051.4
million (2022: HK$1,076.0 million).

The fair value of the Group’s investment properties at the
date of transfer from property, plant and equipment and
inventories of completed properties as at 31st December,
2023 and 2022 have been arrived at on the basis of a
valuation carried out on those dates by independent
professional valuers not connected with the Group.

The valuation was principally based on investment method
by taking into account the current rents passing and
the reversionary income potential of tenancies. For the
properties which are currently vacant, the valuation was
based on each of the property interests by capitalisation
of the hypothetical and reasonable market rents with a
typical lease term and also make reference to the direct
comparison approach.

The valuation of hotel property in UK was determined
based on income approach. The valuations of investment
properties under development were arrived at by the
adoption of the residual approach on the basis that they
will be developed and completed in accordance with
the latest development proposals and having taken into
account the construction cost that will extent to complete
the development to reflect the quality of the completed
development.

The valuation of the freehold land in the USA was
determined based on sales comparison approach —
land analysis, where the market sales of the observable
transactions in neighbourhood area assessed and adjusted
to take into account the location, size, condition and
physical characteristic of the property.

ALLIED GROUP LIMITED
BEKEEAERAA

AR5 DLACEAR B 07 S A A O A

HE -~ YA - TEYERN - TEE
i~ YIRS WS R - 1% YO
& > T A RAE A HER 5 T I A B A
EYIIR IR ASN o BRFH AT (8 4E )78 458
fERF - RZ M E S R &R A G
A o A T P A A R B
MBI > ZaEE RS T#EE A 0L
AEAE B A 6 7E 9 Bl 4 RE A B0 -

A B B K (R 2 P R A2 MR LR
PR EY L EEA A e E R
I o TS R AR & AR B 8k
AELAAE AL 00 6 e M 8 ) S ) 3R 43

G I 25,652.6 H EW L (—F
T4 241542 B TD) 2 EIR THE
F1,051. 4 H & T (ZF "4 : 1,076.0
B EWTT) Z BRI -

REF =R ZHFFF A=+
H > ASRE 2 BN SE R A Y2 - M
5 KM A R T A B2 H A FE
L)y BELAR 2 [ AR 08 ] 2ol 1) 98 S TR SE ik
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Al E T RN BOE N - HIEBAT e &
AR RO S [ AT 77 - A H i 2e LAY
WIS > A ETS HR AR ) S A Y —
FH AR B e S & BT (EAH < 2 T (B
2% Bk . -

TR 3 [ 9 185 15 ) S A (BT AR R WA K i
E o BEJE T BCE Y ER A (R PR T BR (05
Sl TS % S ) St AR 2 B B B O %
17 B 5% K% T > Slf st B e R B 5 P AR Y
AT - DURBRER TH#HEE
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for the year ended 31st December, 2023

18.

INVESTMENT PROPERTIES (CONT’D)

There has been no change from the valuation technique
used in the prior years. In estimating the fair value of the
properties, the highest and best use of the properties is their
current use or expected use.

The following table gives information about how the fair
values of these investment properties are determined (in
particular, the valuation techniques and inputs used), as
well as the fair value hierarchy into which the fair value
measurements are categorised in Level 3 based on the
degree to which the inputs to the fair value measurements
are observable.

(i) Valuation technique — Investment method (term and
reversionary approach)

WEF = A= R
18. JRE W ()

I A A R R RO A (B Il AR ) o M
A ZE N THAE(ERE > YIZEN fm R fE
FH 3 70 FLE AT A i s PR R o

‘F%%1?2%@?%%%2%&%?%%%&?1%
{8 R A1l 2 BT (1 Ol (B 3 B 2 80

BN PEER R 2B BB H%/\
HEER BB E A TEES TS =
AR DR o

(7) AH(ETr % — LA (AR ER )

Investment
properties held Significant unohservable inputs Average market
by the Group ERAFUBRGAYE unit rent of individual unit
KEEfEE Term yield Reversionary yield ERIEM KT
RENE Bk EHEkEE mRENES
Properties in Southern 1.5% - 6% 1.9%-6.5% Renminbi (“RMB") 15/sq.m./month to

China (2022: 1.25% - 6%) (2022: 1.75% - 6.5%) RMB185/sq.m./month (2022: RMB35/sg.m./month
fir 2 2 ) 1.5%%£6% 1.9%%6.5% to RMB185/5g.m./month)

(ZF-F: (ZF=f: BFOREAARY (AR DS TERFIKEA

1.25%%6%)

Properties in Southwest China  4.25% - 5.5% (2022: 5%)

1.75%%6.5%)

4.75% - 6% (2022: 5.5%)

AEB1857E (ZF 24 - kR AR5
TEAT kS A AE#1857)

RMB29 - RMB112/sq.m./month (2022: RMB30/

L e P e M 4.25%%5.5% 4.75%%6% sq.m./month)
(ZFZ2F 0 5%) (CFZZ455%) BFIKEAAREITEARK2E(ZF 2
i Bk ARHE30T)
Properties in Eastern China ~ 1.5% - 7% 1.75% - 7.5% RMB23/sg.m./month to RMB1,200/sq.m./month (2022:

i 2SR 2 3% (2022:1.5%-6.75%)  (2022: 1.75% - 7.25%) RMB23/sq.m./month to RMB1,200/5q.m./month)
1.5%%7% 1.75%%7.5% Bk EA ARB TR GRS A AR¥T,200
(CEZTE5%E (CF2TF175%E TCEZE BRI ARRBZEGT
6.75%) 7.25%) JokEA AR#1,20070)
Properties in Northemn China 2% - 6.5% 2.5%-7% RMB20/sg.m./month to RMB205/sq.m./month (2022:
iz % (2022:1.75% - 6.5%)  (2022:2.25% - 7%) RMB20/sq.m./month to RMB210/sq.m./month)
2%%6.5% 2.5%%7% ﬁﬁ*ﬂﬁ AR 25 FHKEA ARE2057T
(CEDTE%E (CEDTED225%E ZRCE BFAEAARM 0 EE TS
6.5%) 7%) ﬂﬁﬂﬁ ARH21070)

ALLIED GROUP LIMITED
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Annual Report 2023
g S o



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Cont'd) ey

for the year ended 31st December, 2023

18. INVESTMENT PROPERTIES (CONT’D)

(1)

D

H 5 e 22 PR vk (48)

CTERCEHEFT A= HIEER

18. REWME(A)

Valuation technique — Investment method (term and

reversionary approach) (Cont’d)

Investment

properties held Significant unobservable inputs
by the Group EATTRERANE
KEEMEE Term yield Reversionary yield
RENZ AHhaEE ERNEE

(1) AHE T — BB (AR %) ()

Average market

unit rent of individual unit
BRIE T
misEUES

Properties in Hong Kong 1% - 4.25%
P L% (2022: 1% - 4.25%)
1%%£4.25%
(CEZ2F 19%E
4.25%)

Commercial properties in UK~ 5.25%

0y AP E L/ (2022: 4.75%)
5.25%
(TR 475%)

ALLIED GROUP LIMITED
BEKEEAERAA

1.2%-4.75%
(2022:1.2% - 4.75%)
1.2%%£4.75%

(ZE- T 10%%
4.75%)
5.75%
(2022: 5%)
5.75%
(DB 1 59%)

Residential, industrial and commercial properties:

HK$13.7/sq.ft./month to HK$115/sq.ft./month (2022:

HK$14.5/sq.ft./month to HK$120/sq.ft./month);
HE - TERFEME

BERE 3.7 REA 15T (2

FT2 BEHREA45B T EE T RE A

120i72) 5

Carparks: HK$2,300/month to HK$4,500/month
(2022: HK$2,300/month to HK$4,500/month);
g < 52,3006 28 A4, 50080 (“F =

B 12,3008 T 25114 5008 70) 5

Godown: HK$9.1/sq.ft./month
(2022: HK$9.1/5q.ft./month)

B BTHREAIET(CEZZE  §THR
HH.1ET)

British pounds (“GBP") 106,529/month
(2022: GBP101,714/month)

106520585 ([ 385 ) (ZF =24 - 101,714
%)
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for the year ended 31st December, 2023

18.

A

WEF = A= R

INVESTMENT PROPERTIES (CONT’D) 18. &M= (&)
(i) Valuation technique — Direct comparison approach for () AEE T — B % Y309 B % H %
completed properties
Investment Significant unobservable inputs
properties held by ERTUEEGARE
the Group Market unit sales rate
AEERFAERENE 5 B SH B
Land in Hong Kong HK$230-340/sq.ft. (2022: N/A)
(VA ) ﬂﬂFﬁw{zaoiﬁfn 340% 7T
SR AR
(iii) Valuation technique — Income approach (i) MG E T — A E
Investment Significant unobservable inputs
properties ERFABERAHE
held by the Group Discount rate Growth rate Estimated rent
FEERFERENE BB E BRE CELEE K
Hotel properties in UK 8.5% (2022: 8.5%) 3.2% (2022: 4.2%) GBP43/sq.ft./year (2022:
(VT AT YE S 8.5% 3.2% GBP43/sq.ft./year)

(iv)

(v)

(ZF 4 1 8.5%) (ZE 5 1 42%) BFHREFE435E8E (Z
TR T R 43 5

#)
Valuation technique — Residual approach (iv) fh1E 775 —BR (e
Investment Significant unobservable inputs
properties EXTUEERAHE
held by the Group Market unit sales rate Developer’s profit and risk rate
AEBREERENE iE B HEER BRBNEN R ERE
Development site in Huizhou RMB12,600/sg.m. 17.5% (2022: 17.5%)
Huiyang District, the PRC (2022: RMB13,500/sg.m.) 17.5% (ZF 745 1 17.5%)
fA B BN TGRSR TR ARHE12,6007T
(CE=—4F BTk
ARH13,5007T)
Valuation technique — Sales comparison approach — (v) AEE T — 5 B — L
Land analysis
Investment Significant unobservable inputs
properties EXTUEEGAME
held by the Group Market observable price/acre
FEBRFARENE WS A BRRER,HEH

Freehold land located In USA United States dollars (“US$”) 5,560 to US$13,354
DA SE B 2 7k A SERE - Hh (2022: US$3,107 to US$13,354)
5,560 0 ([ £t ) 213,354 70
(CF -4 03,1073 6% 13,3543 70)
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for the year ended 31st December, 2023

18. INVESTMENT PROPERTIES (CONT’D) 18.

The factors on determination of the respective significant
unobservable inputs and the relationship of unobservable
inputs for fair value of investment properties are set out

D

e S ESS N
RE W% ()
B 25 TR T A B 2 B L

N A B i A\ R B ) S PR (Y
BRARESIANT

below.

Relationship of unobservable inputs for
Significant Determination fair value of investment properties (Note)
unobservable inputs factors AAUBERAYBERENE
EXTABERANE BERZ DNHEENRR (R
Term yield Taking into account of yield generated from  The increase in the term yield would result in a
G 25 2 comparable properties and adjustment to decrease in fair value.

Reversionary yield

Tl

Average market unit rent of
individual unit

{7 2 -5
i35y B

Discount rate

BB

Growth rate

%

Estimated rent

NIk

ALLIED GROUP LIMITED
BEKEEAERAA

reflect the certainty of term income secured
and to be received.

2 T2 AT LUHR) 3 S B D S PR R Bt T
WSCOR LSS A S T e 2 A A Wi 2

Taking into account of annual unit market
rental income and unit market value of the
comparable properties.

7% 8 E AT LB SE R AL TR R A
ETAHIEE

Market unit rent compares with direct market
comparables and taking into account of
location and other individual factors such as
road frontage, size of property and facilities.

i 85 5 (TR Bl L 2 17 355 T R A LS
% EE A AR R R > Qg R
IETH ~ Y1sER/IN -

Taking into account of the market data.

ZIRE TR

Taking into account of the inflation.

ZIEE IR -

Estimated rent is calculated based on existing
tenancy agreement and takes into account of
historical operating records.

ERMERRIBAE SR X
ZRBEMEELHRH -

TR A0 _E T e E AP EE TR

The increase in the reversionary yield would
result in a decrease in fair value.

TR B CaR A0 _E T e E AP EE TR

The increase in the market unit rent would result
in an increase in fair value.

TG AT Y LT e AR E BT

The increase in the discount rate would result in
a decrease in fair value.

B LT e A PR AE T -

The increase in the growth rate would result in an
increase in fair value.

WRE LG EH N PEE LT -

The increase in estimated rent would result in an
increase in fair value.

RS LT ES N HEE LT -
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for the year ended 31st December, 2023

18. INVESTMENT PROPERTIES (CONT’D)

Significant Determination
unobservable inputs factors

EXTABRBGARE EERE

WEF = A= R
18. REME(K)

Relationship of unobservable inputs for
fair value of investment properties (Note)
FABRGARBRRENR
DNFEENRR(ER)

Market unit sales rate

T35 B 8 6 (E AR into account of location and other individual
factors.
07 P B T 5 T LRSI % 1 B A1
E
Developer’s profit and Taking into account of the progress of the
risk rate property.
BRI A B ZIREIVIHRAVERL -

Market observable price/acre Based on market observable transactions of
similar pieces of land and adjustment to
reflect the location, size, conditions and
physical characteristic of the freehold land.

DAARL - 2 i 355 T L2 5 5 oy ST A1
BEDA S B K A SERE L 0 B~ BT MR

ish AT B E g/ S

Ry o

Note: There is no indication that any slight change in the unobservable
input would result in a significantly higher or lower fair value
measurement in both years of 2023 and 2022.

There were no transfers into or out of Level 3 during both
years.

At the end of the reporting period, the carrying value of
investment properties pledged as security of the Group’s
bank and other borrowings amounted to HK$18,810.6
million (2022: HK$19,397.2 million).

Details of the Group’s investment properties and other
assets being pledged to secure loans and general banking
facilities are set out in note 52.

ALLIED GROUP LIMITED
BEXEEAERAA

Using market direct comparable and taking

The increase in the market unit sales rate would
result in an increase in fair value.

355 L0 8 5 (A T e RN PEAE

The increase in the developer’s profit and risk
rate would result in a decrease in fair value.
B R 1 15 ) B 2R 1) b T A P (E

o

The higher the market observable price/acre, the
higher the fair value.

TS5 WU B EAR / Sis » AFEER -

AR R EF AR AT AW R - IR
WP S R N A B i A\ B O A (e i
HPE AP EE R BRI i s> o

VAR > SIf SN Bl 5 = o
R AR A B LR AT S H At £ T

AR G2 2 R THI{E £ 18,810.6 H
WIL( T FE T T4F 19,397 2H B D) o

A A5 ] gl 52 8 B — MBCBRAT A5 BT 1R 2
B RHA B 2 FEE R B RS2 -
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Cont'd) 2R A A BRI P (4) 241

for the year ended 3 1st December, 2023 BE-F=F+HA=+—HILFE
19. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT 19. Y% - BERZE
Leasehold
Hospital improvements,
and other furniture,
buildings Leasehold fixtures and
in the PRC landand  equipment Motor
Hotel  fuid%E2  Construction bulldln 5 aﬂ% vehicles
rJg_p g ERR  inprogress and vessels Total
Higge  EEIR &E? %ﬁ&&ﬁ RERAH a3t

HK$M|||10n HKS Million — HK$ Million ~ HK$ Million ~ HKS Million  HKS Million ~ HKS Million
BT AEBT  AEEr  BEEc AEbc BB AEEx

Costor valuation HAGE
At Tst January, 2022 REEZZE-A—A 608.5 - - 1,161.0 766.7 1421 26783
Exchange adjustmens E e - - - (61.1) (282) 3.0) 923)
Additions il - - - 10 920 41 97.1
Transer from investmen properties RS - - - 4877 - - 4877
Transfer o investment properties LV IR g LE - - - (222) = = (222)
Acquisition of asubsidiary W~ - - - - 1.1 - 1.1
Disposalshwrite-off e /s = = - S 200 29 (229
At 315t December, 2022 e Sy gl = 608.5 - - 15664 811.6 1403 31268
Exchange ad]ustments I - 19 0.1 (115) 0.7) 07) (109)
Additions B - 114 57.7 0.2 1359 143 219.5
Transferfrom investment properties HRAREE - - - 3 - - 03
Transfer to mvestment properties BRRfENE - - (115.1) - - (115.1)
Acquisition of a subsidiary (note 12(a) W AR (Rt 10) - 1,037 106.0 214 295 08 14634
Reg\assﬁmanon BHNE - 0.2 02) - - - -
Revaluation aff - (95) - - - - (95)
Disposals of subsidiaries HEHB LN - - - - 0.1) - 0.1)
Disposalshwite-off th& /s - - - - (504) (84) (56.)
At 31st December, 2023 REEZZEFZH=1—H 608.5 1,0407 163.6 1,686.7 1,194.8 1463 4,840.6
Accumulated depreciation and impairment i“r?ﬁ%&,ﬁi@
At Tst January, 2022 P-Z-E—A—H 298.0 - - 169.0 3914 613 939.7
Exchange adjustments T - - - (124 (255) 22 (40.1)
Provided for the year KRR 77 - - 41 443 143 1104
Impairment logs reversed BIHERR (6.8 - - - = = (68
Impairment loss ecognised ABEER - - - 28 - - 28
Transfer o investment properties BRREE - - - (10 - - (1.0
Eliminated on disposalsfwrite-off TR /R = = = = (19.0) (2.6) (21.6)
At 31st December, 2022 PEZZZELZR=4—H 2989 - - 2025 391.2 9.8 983.4
Exchange adjustments EiAg - - - (26) (20 03) (.
Provided for the year KEFRE 78 167 - 513 794 160 171.2
Impairment ossreversed BEH(EER (2.2) - - (0.2) - (24
Transfer o investment properties ERERREE - - - (289 - - (288)
Eliminated on revaluation e e - (167) - - - - (16.7)
Eliminated on disposals of subsidiaries VB A AR - - - 0.1) - 0.1)
Eliminated on disposalswrite-off R /S - - - - @1.7) (7.9 (49,6
At 315t December, 2023 St g oy el 3045 - - 1222 4268 9.4 1,051.9
Carrying amounts SHE
At 31st December, 2023 REFZZFZA=4-H 040 1,0407 1636 14645 768 a9 37887
At 31st December, 2022 REZEZZEFZH=+—H 309.6 - - 13639 4204 495 21434
Comprising; a5
Atcost- 2023 1 St 3040 S IB6 1465 7680 g9 27480
Atvaluation - 2023 i S - 1407 - - - - 10407
304.0 1,040.7 163.6 1,4645 768.0 479 3,788.7
Comprising s
At cost - 2022 S S 309.6 - - 13639 4204 495 21434
ALLIED GROUP LIMITED Annual Report 2023
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for the year ended 31st December, 2023

19. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT (CONT’D)

The construction in progress represents hospital buildings
and elderly nursing home under construction which are
situated in the PRC.

The carrying amounts of hotel property and leasehold land
and buildings shown above comprise:

iR payES

Properties in Hong Kong
Properties outside Hong Kong

Upon the acquisition of CMH as detailed in note 12(a)
during the year ended 31st December, 2023, the Group
adopts new accounting policies to account for the hospital
and other buildings in the PRC with revaluation model. A
revaluation gain on hospital and other buildings in the PRC
of HK$7.2 million (2022: N/A) is recognised in OCI and has
been credited to the properties revaluation reserve.

If the hospital and other buildings in the PRC had not
been revalued, they would have been included in these
consolidated financial statements at historical cost less
accumulated depreciation of HK$1,033.5 million (2022:
N/A) as at 31st December 2023.

Valuation processes

The Group measures its hospital and other buildings in the
PRC at fair value as at 31st December, 2023, which were
revalued by the Valuer.

ALLIED GROUP LIMITED
BEXEEAERAA

iR Pay/E S

WEF = A= R
19. W% - BERRMHER)
R TS RO o B AR A 2 BB A
Fieh -

A Y ) 3 R i R T 2 MR T
B

2023 2022
—E-=f —2——
HK$ Million  HK$ Million

BEET H B
1,331.7 1,144.2
436.8 529.3
1,768.5 1,673.5

WBEE T =F+ " H=+—HILEE
AL WA P B B R A AR R A AE MY R 12(a) > AR
45 [ ¥ F B € 5 HBUR DA EE A R G LA
B 2 B B S LA o A B 2 B B
K HMEF 2 B AR 7.2 H BT (—F
TR AR ) A At A T A A R
s ADZEE AL

BoFE SR AR
0.2 B8 B A LA BT AT LAY » L
LB ok A % 2R 719785 31,0335
G (%~ < AU R A SR
BEBE -

fHEBRE
AEEPB_F _=FF = HER
PR (R AR LR B 2 B e A HL Al i
T o A A {E R Y
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for the year ended 31st December, 2023 BE_FZ- =T -A=1T—HILEE

19. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT (CONT’D) 19. Y% - BERZE(E)

Valuation techniques

The fair values of hospital and other buildings in the PRC
were mainly derived from depreciated replacement cost
approach by reference to the construction costs required
to rebuild the buildings and deducting for physical
deterioration and all relevant forms of obsolescence and
optimisations or direct comparison approach by reference
to market unit rates.

All of the fair value measurements of the Group’s hospital
and other buildings in the PRC were categorised into Level
3 of the fair value hierarchy.

There were no transfers into or out of Level 3 during year.

There were no changes in the valuation techniques used
during the year ended 31st December, 2023.

As at 31st December, 2023, hospital and other buildings in
the PRC of HK$795.6 million (2022: N/A) and HK$245.1
million (2022: N/A) are valued at depreciated replacement
cost approach and direct comparison approach respectively.

The following table shows the valuation techniques used
in the determination of fair values for hospital and other
buildings in the PRC and unobservable inputs used in the
valuation models:

Particulars of valuation techniques of property, plant and

equipment

(i) Valuation technique — Depreciated replacement cost
approach

Properties held by the Group
FEERE2UE

fEEH

A P B 22 B e oA 2 N TAE(E TS
FER AT EEERNALES K2 HEE
T T T 2 B Rk AR S R B R RE AR A
A FE A B 37 85 e B AL B die BE i 35 B A
2 HEE gk o

AR B H B 2 B e S AR T T A
NEE R RS AP EESF SRR
= -

A A A A B H 5 = SR UL

WE_F _=FF+_A=1+—HILFE -
o o2 P A (L5 O MR A S 8y

MoFE =+ HA=+—H > A E
2B Bt B A oy Al He AT 8 AN T
T B R E A 795.6 A BT (—F
TR R K245 H E oo (L F
AR OREEHD)

N ERINIR A 8 5 LA F R 2 B g B HLAt
MEF B B 2 A5 (R 7 2 B Al (B AR o By
JRAS AT g g A B

W% - BERRBEET EFE

(i) AGTE Tk — I B ANE
Significant unobservable inputs
BEATTHEGARE

Depreciated replacement cost

WEEERK

Hospital and other buildings located in the PRC
A ) 2 B e S A 5

ALLIED GROUP LIMITED
BEKEEAERAA

RMB6,848 — RMB10,729/sq.m.

(2022: N/A)

BT AKRNRE#e6,848 70— ANR#¥10,7297C
(ZF 4 A
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for the year ended 31st December, 2023 BEFZ=F+HA=F+—HILFEE

19. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT (CONT’D) 19.
(CONTINUED)

Particulars of valuation techniques of property, plant and
equipment (Continued)
(ii) Valuation technique - Direct comparison approach

Properties held by the Group
REERE2YE

Y3k - BB R (&)

Y3 - BB RREBMGEREFE(E)
(i) AH(E T — B R

Significant unobservable inputs
EXATAERE@ARE
Market unit rate

SENVER

Other buildings located in the PRC
A7 P 2 A A

Particulars of significant unobservable inputs

The factors on determination of the respective
significant unobservable inputs and the relationship of
unobservable inputs for fair value of hospital and other
in the PRC buildings are set out below.

Significant Determination
unobservable inputs factors

EXFURERAHE BERE

RMB11,449 — RMB40,000/5q.m.

(2022: N/A)

t%ﬁ#k%%n4%ﬁ Aawmpw
TE(TE T A R

HERA Al B N\ BRI R E

iR (ST HH 1B 2 B e S A R T 2
B4 A E R AN AT B i A B AR
AT AR BRI AR AR -

Relationship of unobservable inputs
for fair value

AVEEFTERGAREZBR

Depreciated replacement  Depreciated replacement costs take
costs into account the underlying assets’
IEEE AR depreciation or loss of value over time

The increase in the depreciated replacement
costs would result in an increase in fair value

3o s B AR RSB (S

and the cost of replacing the assets if they

were to be destroyed or damaged.

e H B AR T A B A A 4 2 B
RFIRIAERS MR KA A - AR B AR
S BRSSO P A

Market unit rate Market unit rent compares with direct

i B market comparables and taking into
account of location and other individual
factors such as road frontage, size of
property and facilities.

7857 BRL 7 L 4 B E i 0 T LB AR

o 7% R A A AR >
JEREIETH ~ W3R/

At the end of reporting period, property, plant and
equipment with carrying value of HK$1,524.4 million
(2022: HK$1,091.3 million) were pledged as security
of the Group’s bank and other borrowings. Details of
the Group’s bank and other borrowings being pledged
to secure loans and general banking facilities are set
out in note 52.

ALLIED GROUP LIMITED
BEXEEAERAA

The increase in the market unit rate would
result in an increase in fair value

355 A 0 A 0 - (B A

IR HAR > A KL R AT K At £ &
ﬁﬁ%ﬁﬁ%LQ4ﬂﬁ%ﬁmg$::
401,091 3H BT 2 W BRE KLk

5 o AL B B VS (R0 S — MEARA T Rl 1T
I A B A7 B At A5 K 00 5 15 S B
52 o
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for the year ended 31st December, 2023

20. RIGHT-OF-USE ASSETS

At 1st January, 2022

Additions

Depreciation provided for the year
Lease modification

Exchange adjustments

At 31st December, 2022

Acquisition of a subsidiary (note 12(a))
Additions

Depreciation provided for the year
Lease modification

Exchange adjustments

At 31st December, 2023

The Group leases several assets including leasehold land,
land and buildings and equipment. The average lease term

of right-of-use assets are as follows:

Leasehold land
Land and buildings
Equipment

In 2023 and 2022, the Group leases various offices,
outlets, signboards and retail stores for its operations.
Lease contracts are generally entered into for fixed term

AL L4
EATS:

BE-F=F+HA=+—HILFE

20. FHEEE

i
s

AE LET 45
A

e 558 8

RoF—F+ZH=+—H
W Bt — [HT B 2~ =) (BRFRE 1 2(a))
s

AAEFE YT

HE BN

HE S 4

W_F_=F+"HA=+—H

LU

HK$ Million
ER-

730.1
112.2
(179.9)

(0.2)
(19.0)

643.2

216.6

174.5
(182.4)
(71.2)
(3.0)

777.7

AEBMEZHEE - e - +
3 RAET DAL o O FHEE AP 3R

2023 2022

= =S
41.9 years £  49.5 years 4F
4.5 years F 3.7 years 4F
4.4 years F 4.5 years 4

of one year to ten years (2022: one year to nine years). E (=& ——

Lease terms are negotiated on an individual basis and

2> .

MEF =R RS AEEHEE
AN E ~ MG AR T AR
B HESHMEEMR— kA —FE 1
o —EENE) o HERK
SEARAB AR A 5 DL P AR P LR AR

contain a wide range of different terms and conditions. In T[] RGN FIAGE A o 74 A (3] A T S EL 1 1

determining the lease term and assessing the length of the
non-cancellable period, the Group applies the definition of TR HEE

a contract and determines the period for which the contract

is enforceable.

ALLIED GROUP LIMITED
BEKEEAERAA

IR G A T fhc S B S PR Ry > P 5 A0 Y
AT 5 AT SRR o
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for the year ended 31st December, 2023

20. RIGHT-OF-USE ASSETS (CONT’D)

The Group owns several hospitals and office buildings. The
Group is the registered owner of these property interests,
including the underlying leasehold lands. Lump sum
payments were made upfront to acquire these property
interests. The leasehold land components of these owned
properties are presented separately only if the payments
made can be allocated reliably.

The analysis of the carrying amount of right-of-use assets by
class of underlying asset is as follows:

Net carrying amount MR T FHE
Leasehold land GiEN =t
Land and buildings 3 Je S
Equipment B

The analysis of expense items in relation to leases
recognised in profit or loss is as follows:

Amount recognised in profit or loss

Depreciation of right-of-use assets HREEETE
— Leasehold land — T
— Land and buildings — o B A

— Equipment — A
Interest expenses of lease liabilities
Expense relating to short-term leases

and leases of low-value assets

HEZ &M

During the year, additions to right-of-use assets were
HK$174.5 million (2022: HK$112.2 million) and the total
cash outflow for leases amounted to HK$182.2 million
(2022: HK$180.3 million).

The Group has extension options in a number of leases
for outlets in 2023 and 2022. These are used to maximise
operational flexibility in terms of managing the assets used
in the Group’s operations. The extension options held are
exercisable only by the Group and not by the respective
lessors.

ALLIED GROUP LIMITED
BEXEEAERAA

TR i e R 2 R

A A 2 T
A BRI SR (B

WEF = A= R
20. ERAREE(K)

AR B B GR AT OOR S B SO AT o SR
RyeZ A V) SEE i (B A B ) BT
WA A o B H % S5 St 4R 19 SROH C —
UCHETRAT o A% Py SRR SRIE BE A AT 5F b
SMECEE > %55 HA YN E RS A
THEBES -

A5 ) AR 2 R T (i (% R I 2 )
IR TR

2023 2022

HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEET HE I
406.5 235.1
370.5 407.0

0.7 1.1

777.7 643.2

SELI 4R i e 8 2 A AT Bl 2 B SCIE H o
LU

2023 2022
—s—-= —m— =

HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEAT [ER: XiPn
7.2 6.8
174.6 172.6
0.6 0.5

15.0 13.4

5.6 5.7

SRR i A I S5 174.5 H Bk o0
(ZFEF 112208 ET) MHEZ
& A 182 2 M n(ZF -
4E 1 180.3 A EHIL) ©

S AR
MBI L B A AR - AR
IR A LA S 65 1) )
T 7540108 T o 445 0 (7
5 1 L) 4 -
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for the year ended 31st December, 2023 BE_FZ- =T -A=1T—HILEE

20. RIGHT-OF-USE ASSETS (CONT’D) 20. FHEEEE)

The Group assesses at lease commencement date whether
it is reasonably certain to exercise the extension options.
The potential exposures to these future lease payments for
extension options in which the Group is not reasonably
certain to exercise is summarised below:

AR AL £ FAOTRA 2 75 4 B
T AEWDSFRAE o %S5 M 5 BURESE 1
il 0 T84 AL S i
RATF

Potential future Potential future

lease payments lease payments

not included in not included in

lease liabilities lease liabilities
(undiscounted) (undiscounted)

at 31st December, at 31st December,

Lease liabilities 2023 Lease liabilities 2022
recognised as at RZZEZ=%F  recognised as at e
31st December, +=A=1+—H  3lstDecember, +-H=1—H
2023 K AHE 2022 FtATE
R=B-=f& BENER S - B A
+=B=t-H AREENR  TZH=t—H FAH R
BANEESE (RITH) TERMHEAR ERi
HK$ Million HK$ Million HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEAT BEET HEBT HEBL

Land and buildings )Y & 105.4 85.3 163.7 853

In addition, the Group reassesses whether it is reasonably
certain to exercise an extension option, upon the
occurrence of either a significant event or a significant
change in circumstances that is within the control of the
lessee. During the year, there is no such triggering event.

Restrictions or covenants on lease

In addition, lease liabilities of HK$383.0 million (2022:
HK$414.3 million) are recognised with related right-of-use
assets of HK$374.6 million (2022: HK$411.4 million) and
related net investments in finance lease of HK$2.4 million
(2022: HK$0.4million) as at 31st December, 2023. The
lease agreements do not impose any covenants other than
the security interests in the leased assets that are held by
the lessor. Leased assets may not be used as security for
borrowing purposes.

ALLIED GROUP LIMITED
BEKEEAERAA

BEAN > 7% A B RS BOR RS i 6
NS DL B R B AR Ly > A B o E 0T
AL R 75 A B E AT o E I 4R - 4F
TA)SIE A il 3 = 2

HERHI R E

o> R F o =FEFH=+—H >
O S A E383.0 A mil T (—F =
AE 1 A14.3 B T ) ] A B A
374.6 H EWIC(E M 1411 40 B
JG) KAR B RE A S AR AR2 4 B G
(CFE A L 04AEE L) - HE R
MG AT 325 > MR AR 2 HER
B 2 ARAMRE RS ok o FILE G A5 RS
EGOE D
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for the year ended 31st December, 2023

21. PROPERTIES FOR DEVELOPMENT

At cost

At Tst January

Exchange adjustments

Additions

Transferred to inventories of properties
under development

At 31st December

Amortisation and impairment
At 1st January

Exchange adjustments
Amortisation for the year
Impairment loss for the year

At 31st December

Carrying values

The Group’s properties for development

comprise:

Leasehold land in the PRC under medium

term lease

Leasehold land in the PRC under
long lease

Freehold land in Australia

RRAS

ir—H—H

REE 56, 7

Ham

T S Bt R ) 2
Py

H+ZH=1+—H
B RRE
K—H—H
HEE 5.
AAT L 5
AL E R
R+=ZA=+—H

AREE

AREE 2 FF YR

AL

T R B 2 A
PRI A
i R B 2 A
RIITHA)

TN 2 K K S -

The management of the Group had carried out impairment
assessment on the properties based on recoverable amount.
The recoverable amount as at 31st December, 2023
and 2022 were determined based on latest independent

professional valuations.

As at 31st December, 2023, right-of-use assets for
leasehold land amounting to HK$5,313.0 million (2022:
HK$5,178.8 million) are included in properties for

development.

ALLIED GROUP LIMITED
BEXEEAERAA

WEF = A= R

BREWE

2023 2022

—E-=f =
HK$ Million  HK$ Million
BEAET ER
5,387.2 5,939.0
(112.4) (450.4)
264.9 74.6
- (176.0)

5,539.7 5,387.2
101.9 4.4
(0.6) (3.1)

19.0 18.3

- 82.3

120.3 101.9
5,419.4 5,285.3
5,313.0 -

- 5,178.8

106.4 106.5
5,419.4 5,285.3

7SR B T S 5% S ) 36 4% mT Wi (] <5
EATEAE RN - R-F =R F
A=+ B 2T el SRR i
R L A (B T R o

MoE =+ H=+—H > BT
A ARG E R 5,313.0 8 Bkt (—
K AF 1 5,178.8H E L) S TE R EE
JRES -
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Cont'd) 2R A A BRI P (4) 249

for the year ended 31st December, 2023 BEFZ =+ H=1t—HIFEEF
22. GOODWILL 22. BB
2023 2022
—EBC-=F . =S
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEAET AT
Cost B
At Tst January R—HA—H 135.7 132.9
Addition on acquisition of a subsidiary 5 — [H] P8 2 =] 18 i - 2.8
At 31st December wt+—H=1+—H 135.7 135.7
23. INTANGIBLE ASSETS 3. MPEE
Computer Club Crypto
software  memberships assets Total
E LA EHER MEEREE act

HK$ Million HK$ Million HK$ Million HK$ Million
HEBT HEBT HEBT HEBT

Cost HA
At Tst January, 2022 WoE-HE—~H—H 32.3 46.0 8.6 86.9
Exchange adjustments HE . 4 2 (2.9 = = (2.9
Additions 4 3.0 - 5.7 8.7
Disposal/write-off e - - (5.3) (5.3)
At 31st December, 2022 WoE - FE+H=1—H 324 46.0 9.0 87.4
Exchange adjustments e 3 A 2 (0.3) - - (0.3
Acquisition of a subsidiary (note 12(a))  Wici— IR &> 7l (HHiE12(a)) - 2.2 - 2.2
Additions gl 6.1 - - 6.1
Disposal/write-off Rik - - (1.5) (1.5)
At 31st December, 2023 WoE-=FE+"H=1—H 38.2 48.2 7.5 93.9
Accumulated amortisation and ZHEER

impairment HE
At Tst January, 2022 WoFE-—E—~H—H 14.6 0.9 = 15.5
Exchange adjustments i vt (1.4) = = (1.4)
Amortisation charged for the year AR B AR 2 B 3.1 - - 3.1
At 31st December, 2022 WoZ——F+-A=+—H 16.3 0.9 - 17.2
Amortisation charged for the year AT HTRR 2 B 5.2 - - 5.2
At 31st December, 2023 WoEZ - =F+_"H=1—H 21.5 0.9 - 224
Carrying amounts BREE
At 31st December, 2023 REFZZHE+ZAZT—H 16.7 47.3 7.5 71.5
At 31st December, 2022 WoE - —HF+-H=1—H 16.1 45.1 9.0 70.2

ALLIED GROUP LIMITED Annual Report 2023
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for the year ended 31st December, 2023

23. INTANGIBLE ASSETS (CONT’D)

24.

Other than the club memberships and the crypto assets,
which have indefinite useful lives, the intangible assets
are amortised on a straight-line basis over the following
periods:

Computer software 3 -5 years

IMPAIRMENT TESTING ON GOODWILL

For impairment testing, goodwill at 31st December, 2023
were allocated to the following cash-generating units.

Investment and finance segment P& I oy
SHK Bk Ak
Other goodwill oAt i
Consumer finance segment TH 2 <5l 7
Elderly care services segment R
Others FiAt

The recoverable amount of SHK under the investment and
finance segment has been determined based on a value in
use calculation. The calculation uses cash flow projection
based on respective financial budgets covering a five-year
period at a discount rate of 10.0% (2022: 9.3%) per annum.
The recoverable amount was determined to be in excess of
its net carrying amount.

Management believes that possible changes in any of the
above assumptions would not cause the carrying amounts
to exceed their recoverable amounts.

ALLIED GROUP LIMITED
BEXEEAERAA

WEF = A= R

23.

24,

B/ELEE(R)

I 7 T A T
RIS TR BRI 9 4% 40
g :

T M A4 3R 54E
BB 2 RERR

MIETBENS > R _F _=F1+_"A
=t RZEEI A REU N REESR

fi o

Goodwill
mE

2023 2022
—EC=H N SR
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEET H T
104.9 104.9
9.6 9.6
114.5 114.5
8.6 8.6
9.8 9.8
2.8 2.8
135.7 135.7

T BEEE B 4 il 7 0 A 08 2 ) T i ] 4 R
TR B E R E - %5t 7 iR LA
AR B O R I B 4F #10.0% (= F
AR 9.3%) il A AR ERY B R R
%J o FJ Wi [m] < A A A S Ay A0 LB i

ERLEANDS o bRl AT AT RE B A i
S A fok AR TR (0 L T o [P 7 o
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for the year ended 31st December, 2023 BE_F =+ A=+—HILEE
25. INTERESTS IN ASSOCIATES 25. REFE DR 2R
2023 2022
HKS$ Million HK$ Million
BEET ER-
Listed associate (Note (i) TR A A GEAFRG)) 1,432.7 1,388.5
Unlisted associates (Note (ii)) FE LT T (GEREG) 2,475.1 2,476.2
3,907.8 3,864.7
2023 2022
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEAT HE I
Note (i): FEMAG) -
Listed associate B ik =/l
Cost of investment B A 872.0 866.3
Share of post-acquisition reserves JREAG S 0% fot 569.3 530.8
1,441.3 1,397.1
Elimination of unrealised profit SR A 5 B s ) (8.6) (8.6)
1,432.7 1,388.5
Market value of listed associate, B E AR TE
at quoted price (Note) Pl s (FEAR) 544.0 640.3

Note: The Group's interest in listed associate as at 31st December, 2023
represented its 43.51% (2022: 43.13%) shareholding in APAC which

HqfR: R OB CEZFET A=+ —H KEARE
T A A 2 M 2 6 HAE W BT A W EE R

is listed in Hong Kong. BERN43.51% (% . 4F :43.13%) JiThE -

i LR L B R R S S R A AR T
{EL B AT g ] e 8 % B ZE e R (E o

Management has compared the carrying amount of APAC
with its recoverable amount at the end of the reporting
period and no impairment needs to be recognised.

ALLIED GROUP LIMITED

Annual Report 2023
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for the year ended 31st December, 2023

25. INTERESTS IN ASSOCIATES (CONT’D)

Note (ii):
Unlisted associates
Cost of investment
Share of post-acquisition reserves

Less: impairment

Particulars of the Group’s principal associates at 31st
December, 2023 are set out in note 59.

Summarised consolidated financial information of

material associates

The summarised consolidated financial information of the
Group’s material associates, Zeta Estates Limited (“Zeta”)

and APAC, are set out below.

(i) Zeta

Zeta is accounted for using the equity method in the
consolidated financial statements. The summarised
financial information below represents amounts
shown in Zeta’s financial statements prepared in
accordance with HKFRSs and adjusted by fair value
adjustments made at the time of deemed acquisition of
TACI from an associate to a subsidiary.

Current assets
Non-current assets
Current liabilities
Non-current liabilities

ALLIED GROUP LIMITED
BEXEEAERAA

SRR G)

e A

B AU A S A% fk 8

B E

B EE
I LB
B fE
B F

WE=F S A= AR
25. REEE QT 2R (8)

2023 2022
—E-=5 —F==
HK$ Million HK$ Million

BEET BN
4,368.6 4,368.4
(1,892.7) (1,891.4)
2,475.9 2,477.0
(0.8) (0.8)
2,475.1 2,476.2

AN —F_=Ft A=t —HZE
TN A AR R B L5 9 -

EABE QN ZREMBER B

S 45 [ 5K B 45 /s F] Zeta Estates Limited
([Zetal) K ai KR EIR 2 456 BB G R
E 1) N

(1) Zeta
Zeta { JiI HE 2 1% 72 K5 & B R A
e o N ICZ B BRI BRI Zeta
9 S5 ik (HRAR 7 14 S 5 il o1 e
i) o 23 2 S > AR WO
K2 gl R 8 ) S Rl PR T 2 W) e
YRR B (E R T AT -

2023 2022
—g-= ===
HK$ Million HK$ Million

BEART H B
885.3 944.6
6,171.4 6,315.8
(148.7) (193.7)
(1,045.6) (1,072.4)

Annual Report 2023
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for the year ended 31st December, 2023

25. INTERESTS IN ASSOCIATES (CONT’D)

Summarised consolidated financial information of
material associates (Cont’d)
(i) Zeta (Cont’d)

WEF =+ A= R

25. REEE QT 2R (8)

EXABERRZGREMBERBIR (&)

(7) Zeta(#)

2023 2022

HK$ Million HK$ Million

BEAT HE I

Revenue A 196.2 789.3

(Loss) profit for the year AN FE (K548 a1 (12.9) 37.3
Total comprehensive (expenses) AREEF2H (EM)

income for the year i 5 AR (12.9) 37.3
Dividends received from Zeta A FEI I Zeta )

during the year J& 8 39.6 166.3

Reconciliation of the above summarised financial
information to the carrying amount of the interest
in Zeta recognised in the consolidated financial

b e B s S M LA A AR
P e R A Z etahte i 2 MR THI {H 2 IR -

statements:
2023 2022
HK$ Million HK$ Million
EE-2i A E T
Adjusted net assets of Zeta Zeta )RS & s 1 5,862.4 5,994.3
The Group’s ownership interest AEFE A ZetaZ
in Zeta A HERE 5 33.33% 33.33%
Carrying amount of the Group's AL E A Zetatliti 2
interest in Zeta AR T (E 1,954.1 1,998.1

ALLIED GROUP LIMITED
BEKEEAERAA
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for the year ended 31st December, 2023

25. INTERESTS IN ASSOCIATES (CONT’D)

A

BE-Z-=Ft+-HA=1+—HI4EF
25. REtE QTR 2= (&)
BABE AR 2 HREMEE R (])

Summarised consolidated financial information of
material associates (Cont’d)
(ii) APAC

The summarised consolidated financial information
below represents amounts shown in APAC’s
consolidated financial statements prepared in
accordance with HKFRSs. The results, assets and
liabilities of APAC are accounted for using the equity

method in these consolidated financial statements.

Current assets
Non-current assets
Current liabilities
Non-current liabilities

Revenue

Profit (loss) for the year

Other comprehensive income
(expenses) for the year

Total comprehensive income
(expenses) for the year

Dividends received from APAC
during the year

ALLIED GROUP LIMITED
BEXEEAERAA

TmE) & E
B
mE AR
By £

A

AR B i A (5 18)

AR JBE HoAth 2
Wt (%% 1)

AR B 2 TR A A
(%) 485

LSS A TN -
Y S

) EEKEWR

TRZEE

SRS SR AR R R

BRI AR S BB R (IRYE A s I 5
W AR R 25 2 EF - TR
IR R - BE KA AR
EIRAIR S B RPN -

2023 2022

HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEAT HE I
2,456.4 2,111.2
2,041.5 2,254.6
(400.4) (455.7)
(14.6) (16.5)

2023 2022

HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEET HE I
1,264.4 374.7
289.1 (235.9)
30.3 (122.0)
319.4 (357.9)

56.7 107.1

Annual Report 2023

-

= E R



255

for the year ended 31st December, 2023 BE_Z =+ A=t HILFRE
25. INTERESTS IN ASSOCIATES (CONT’D) 25. REt&E AR 2w (E)
Summarised consolidated financial information of BABE N T 2RISR (&)
material associates (Cont’d) (i) HEKE IR (4E)
(i) APAC (Cont'd) bl A A S ORI B B 45 A S
Reconciliation of the above summarised consolidated i 2 P AT A R R B TR 4% 2 IR T
financial information to the carrying amount of the 2 B

interest in APAC recognised in the consolidated
financial statements:

2023 2022
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEET H WG
Net assets of APAC KR E HE 4,082.9 3,893.6
Less: Non-controlling interests W TR AR (19.7) (49.1)
Net assets attributable to owners YR A R A
of APAC B EHE 4,063.2 3,844.5
The Group’s ownership interest AEE P A ERERLZ
in APAC HEA R 43.51% 43.13%
Share of net assets of APAC JRE A i A R e L 1,767.9 1,658.1
Adjustment on acquisition of IS B K B IR AR S M A
additional interest in APAC EEkS (327.0) (317.6)
Unrealised profit adjustments o5 B Ui 1 o B (8.6) (8.6)
Dividend receivable from APAC JHRE A A TR S - 56.2
Others HAth 0.4 0.4
Carrying amount of the Group's A A RO B IR A
interest in APAC Z HETH(E 1,432.7 1,388.5
ALLIED GROUP LIMITED Annual Report 2023
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for the year ended 31st December, 2023

25. INTERESTS IN ASSOCIATES (CONT’D)

Aggregate financial information of associates that are not
individually material

WEF = A= R

25. REEE QT 2R (8)

EBRTEEAZHERARANUBEERBE

The aggregate financial information of associates that are EEL R S Jal TR 2 T A ) A S R A
not individually material is set out below. IR ©
2023 2022
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEET A #WETT
The Group’s share of profit (loss) 2 A [ R A A 05 |
for the year (E5t8) 37.9 (10.4)
The Group’s share of other 7S5 [ B A A A
comprehensive income (expenses) HoAt T i 2
for the year (F ) 0.3 (38.9)
The Group's share of total A58 [ B AR 4
comprehensive income (expenses) 2imilss (2 )
for the year g 38.2 (49.3)
Aggregate carrying amount of the Group’s 7N4E [ A s% 2 B A/l 2
interests in these associates HE it 2 R THD HE 521.0 478.1
26. INTERESTS IN JOINT VENTURES 26. REE AR 2Bz
2023 2022
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BHEBT AT
Unlisted joint ventures F i GEAHE
Cost of investment P& A 10,414.8 10,410.6
Share of post-acquisition reserves JREAG S A fott 820.4 1,715.1
11,235.2 12,125.7
Less: impairment W WE (23.2) =
11,212.0 12,125.7
Elimination of unrealised profit Al oA 5 2 i 1) (33.5) (33.5)
11,178.5 12,092.2

Particulars of the Group’s principal joint ventures at 31st
December, 2023 are set out in note 60.

A ALLIED GROUP LIMITED
BEXEEAERAA

AEBPR = E A= E

AN FREE W M EE60 ©
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for the year ended 31st December, 2023

26.

INTERESTS IN JOINT VENTURES (CONT’D)

Summarised consolidated financial information of
material joint ventures

The summarised consolidated financial information in
respect of the Group’s material joint ventures, Allied
Kajima Limited (“AKL"), K% B5I% (£ ) AR AH, G
RARIERE R (LB A RAF and RN S 2 A BR
/5 lis set out below. The results, assets and liabilities of the
joint ventures are accounted for using the equity method in
these consolidated financial statements.

The summarised consolidated financial information of
AKL represents amount shown in the joint venture’s
consolidated financial statements prepared in accordance
with HKFRSs. The summarised consolidated financial
information of K% U5 (% E ) FRA A, EIIK 2R
EPCE B (SEF) AR R and #R N SR ZE A BR 2w
represents amount shown in the joint ventures’ consolidated
financial statements prepared in accordance with HKFRSs
and adjusted by fair value adjustments made at the time
of deemed acquisition of TACI from an associate to a
subsidiary.

(i)  AKL (7)  AKL

2023 2022
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEET HEBIG
Current assets & 366.4 352.9
Non-current assets FE ) 6,952.8 7,048.3
Current liabilities i B=K (608.0) (183.3)
Non-current liabilities FEE B E (468.1) (949.7)

The above assets include the following: Filt & EaFLTFIEE :
Cash and cash equivalents Bl KB &5 EY 297.5 299.2

ALLIED GROUP LIMITED
BEKEEAERAA

[
26.

B C=Ft+ZHA=1+—HILFEE
AEE DT 2R (])
BEREGE DT ZEE KSR

AREE M E A A /A T Allied Kajima Limited
(TAKL]) ~ R HmHm (L) ARAF
TRYIR 22 5L S 1  a Je (JE ) A PR W) I
RN SR FE AT R ) (A5 65 B S DR
THRTX - GEAFAZESE  BEKA
;imimff%éﬁé%ﬁwk%é\ﬂa‘%%%&%%ﬂlﬂ)\
B -

AKLH’JQ’?/\Eﬁ%g*MEJE%ﬁ%%ﬁA BT

P S B B S 22 AR 488 A0 i o S o v
) 22 R o RLHAEIR ()
AIRAF - WINK LB FELE R (L)
A BROA T KRR IN S A A RS R A
B BRI AR & B A F AR A TS
A R A v T 5 i ot Y B i ) b 2251
Z B AR WO K 2 Ry A B

) 5 I B 2 T AR B AP E (B 4R T A
uFJ%
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for the year ended 31st December, 2023 BEFZ=F+HA=F+—HILFEE
26. INTERESTS IN JOINT VENTURES (CONT’D) 26. REE AT 2= ()
Summarised consolidated financial information of BEREE QR ZEE M ERBIM (&)
material joint ventures (Cont’d)
(i) AKL (Cont'd) (i) AKL(H
2023 2022
—E-=F =
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEBT A E#TT
Revenue A 753.3 556.9
Loss for the year A E 5 1R (25.2) (18.7)
Other comprehensive income AR A S H A 2 T
(expenses) for the year s (B ) 0.2 (5.9)
Total comprehensive expenses for ARAEFE 2 TH
the year HEA (25.0) (24.6)

The above loss for the year includes AR iR A

the following: PIFIEA -

Depreciation e 92.2 88.9

Interest income FLEMA 6.4 1.9

Interest expenses )82 28.4 16.7

Taxation charge (credit) i JE 3 H (540 20.2 (1.2)
Reconciliation of the above summarised consolidated bt A B BRI 2 B AR G B i
financial information to the carrying amount of 7 o T e AR TS AK LM £ 2 JR T (i 2 3
the interest in AKL recognised in the consolidated e -

financial statements:

2023 2022
—E-=F —_E
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEET A ##ETT
Net assets of AKL AKLZ & FE 6,243.1 6,268.2
The Group’s ownership interest AREE P AAKLZ
in AKL B HERE a2 50% 50%
Group's share of net assets of AKL 2558 B FE A AK LY 8 78 TRHE 3,121.5 3,134.1
Share of unrealised profit on MR ARIM 2325 2
inter-company transactions B A (33.5) (33.5)
Others HAth 0.1 0.1
Carrying amount of the Group's AR MR AKLIE RS 2
interest in AKL T T {E 3,088.1 3,100.7
A ALLIED GROUP LIMITED Annual Report 2023
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for the year ended 31st December, 2023

26. INTERESTS IN JOINT VENTURES (CONT’D)

Summarised consolidated financial information of B

material joint ventures (Cont’d)

(i) KLRRGH () AR A

Current assets
Non-current assets
Current liabilities
Non-current liabilities

The above amounts of assets and
liabilities include the following:
Cash and cash equivalents
Current financial liabilities (excluding
trade and other payables)
Non-current financial liabilities

(excluding trade and other payables)

Revenue

(Loss) profit for the year

Other comprehensive expenses
for the year

Total comprehensive expenses
for the year

The above (loss) profit for the year
includes the following:
Depreciation and amortisation
Interest income
Interest expense
Income tax expense

ALLIED GROUP LIMITED
BEKEEAERAA

WEF =+ A= R

26. ARG

DAz ER(R)
BE QAR ZFEEMEE R (F)

(1) KL (SE1) A IR 2 Al

B E
ERE Ny
AR
B F AR

Eal g E AR e AR
MITNIHHE :

B MR EFEY)

U B < o O B
H 5 B HAb RS 3R0H)
JE U < A A5 O
o B ADERS 3RIH)

A

AAEBE (R 3 A
ARAE I Ho At A T
#
AR 2 T
A

AR (R 6 A1)
BAFLLTIER -
Ir8E e ik 5
AR WA
F 52
PR Bi  H

2023 2022
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEETT HEWHIT
18,106.7 20,243.3
15,245.6 14,738.5
(16,173.0) (15,701.0)
(8,864.6) (10,581.6)
2,549.3 2,640.5
(6,188.5) (4,657.7)
(6,717.6) (8,360.0)
2023 2022
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEETT HEIU
5,851.5 5612.2
(185.7) 364.1
(150.4) (707.5)
(336.1) (343.4)
67.0 66.3
13.4 21.6
268.6 384.0
191.0 808.5

Annual Report 2023

-

= F R R

259



260

for the year ended 31st December, 2023

26. INTERESTS IN JOINT VENTURES (CONT’D)

Summarised consolidated financial information of
material joint ventures (Cont’d)
(i) KL B (5 ) A R 27l (Cont'd)
Reconciliation of the above summarised financial
information to the carrying amount of the interest in K%

BEF=FT A=t —HILEE
26. REE AR 2R (E)
EREE DR ZEE I BE R (&)
(i) KL (5 [5]) IR 2 Al (7))

bt A R B S A B R o
JIr e R TR 2 BRI k(4 ) A BR 2~ )

B (42 1) A5 FR/A F) recognised in the consolidated B A MR T(EL B -
financial statements:
2023 2022
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BHEET A TS
Adjusted net assets of KB () A PR AT
KA (S 1) A BR2A 7] F) 4008 R 7 8,314.7 8,699.2
Less: Non-controlling interests W R RECRE AR (410.5) (423.4)
Shareholders’ equity of RZWREI (G H) AR A7
RIS 1) A PR 2 ) Z IR A 7,904.2 8,275.8
The Group’s ownership interest in 2 R B BT R A R B
KA HG I (42 1)) (4 1H) A FRAF 2 A
AR T HERE SR 50% 50%
Group’s share of adjusted net assets of <5 [ i {5 K %2 B ik
KA R I (4R 1)) (FE 1) A BR A R HY S
APRZAH B 3,952.1 4,137.9
Share of unrealised profit on JEAE AR Z 585 2
inter-company transactions T8 B i A (90.7) (100.5)
Others Hth (0.9) (0.9)
Carrying amount of AR A R 22 A% (4R 1))
the Group's interest in ARA AR 2
R GBI (S 1) A R 2 ) AR {E 3,860.5 4,036.5

ALLIED GROUP LIMITED
BEXEEAERAA
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for the year ended 31st December, 2023

26. INTERESTS IN JOINT VENTURES (CONT’D)

Summarised consolidated financial information of B

material joint ventures (Cont’d)

(iii) TRYNK B¢ & FE N (SE 1) R 2 Al

Current assets
Non-current assets
Current liabilities
Non-current liabilities

The above amounts of assets and
liabilities include the following:
Cash and cash equivalents
Current financial liabilities (excluding
trade and other payables)
Non-current financial liabilities

(excluding trade and other payables)

Revenue

Loss for the year

Other comprehensive expenses for
the year

Total comprehensive expenses for
the year

The above loss for the year includes
the following:
Depreciation and amortisation
Interest income
Interest expense
Income tax (credit) expense

ALLIED GROUP LIMITED
BEKEEAERAA

WEF =+ A= R

26. ARG

DAz ER(R)
BE QAR ZFEEMEE R (F)

(i) RN e e 1 & 3 e (4E 1) 1 IR

53
|

TE)E
U A
B AR
eI IN=Y

LAk EE kAR
PIRIEA ¢

He kBEEFHEY
RBEmMAE (M- S
Be FAt 18 5k 0H )

i A R (R AE
5y B HAt AT R0

N

AAE R
AR B H At A T
£ dif
AR 2
A

L ARCARAE R A
PITNIEA ¢
s I fie 5
FLE WA
FEEM
P Bl (FE ) 32

|

2023 2022
—EI=F e
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEAT HE#IT
13,432.6 10,767.6
11,097.1 10,548.6
(7,406.1) (9,562.4)
(13,886.5) (8,209.9)
933.2 636.0
(3,760.6) (6,572.3)
(12,304.7) (6,692.5)
2023 2022
—E-=HF —E T

HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEHET L
730.6 1,465.7
(232.3) (573.6)
(74.4) (314.1)
(306.7) (887.7)
11.8 13.3

43.2 53.4

524.7 804.8
(28.2) 251.4
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for the year ended 31st December, 2023 BEFZ=F+HA=F+—HILFEE

26. INTERESTS IN JOINT VENTURES (CONT’D) 26. REE QT ZER(E)
Summarised consolidated financial information of BEREGE QAR ZEREMEE R (&)
material joint ventures (Cont’d)
(iii) PRI K 2% ¢ & 58 e (4E[3]) B R 2 7l (Cont’d) (i) K 25 £ 1 & # i (£ H) AR

Reconciliation of the above summarised financial
information to the carrying amount of the interest in
GRYINR 2B 3ERE 88 e (£ B)) A R A Flrecognised in

the consolidated financial statements:

ZF] (#H)

At B B R M B A R
JIr R R A R DN K %2 B S 45 B8 e (4
B A BR 2N w2 MR AT (B R

2023 2022
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BHEET A E#ETT
Adjusted net assets of YN R LR FESE TR
TYIR LR LGB (SEH) A BRAFIRY
(R 1) A PR ] AL AR P VR (E 3,237.1 3,543.9
Non-controlling interests P e A 1.3 0.9
Shareholders’ equity of YKL i G it e
IEEIPNER & Ei'a S Yis (SR ARAFZ
(SR ) A R 7] Jie AR 3,238.4 3,544.8
The Group’s ownership interest in AE E AT A R R Rk 26
TRYIR LB P 38 e (S ) Beg st (M) AR AT
A R ] Z A R 50% 50%
Group’s share of adjusted net assets of 7<% F A PRIIK 22 B2 36
TRINRK 2B BB 55 () BeE IR (EE) ARAT
AR T 14 KE T B A 1,619.2 1,772.4
Exchange differences arising on HE R E A2
capital injection ME 5,2 2L 0.4) (0.4)
Share of unrealised profit on A ARIMZ 325 2
inter-company transactions A5 B i M| (55.4) (50.5)
Carrying amount of AR A RN K 22 % 3
the Group's interest in PR (L)
RINKLRAEBE IR ARA TR 2
(SR A7 BR2 ] HR T {H 1,563.4 1,721.5

ALLIED GROUP LIMITED
BEXEEAERAA
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for the year ended 31st December, 2023

26. INTERESTS IN JOINT VENTURES (CONT’D)

Summarised consolidated financial information of

material joint ventures (Cont’d)

(iv) BRI WL 7 17 TR 22 7]

Current assets
Non-current assets
Current liabilities
Non-current liabilities

The above amounts of assets and
liabilities include the following:
Cash and cash equivalents

Revenue

(Loss) profit for the year

Other comprehensive expenses for
the year

Total comprehensive expenses for
the year

The above (loss) profit for the year
includes the following:
Interest income
Income tax expense

ALLIED GROUP LIMITED
BEKEEAERAA

B E
Ui
E AR
B F A

WEF =+ A= R

26. ARG

DAz (&)

EXAERRZGREMBERBIL (&)

(iv) B SR 2 A TR 2 7]

DA E B K R R

PIRIEA -

B MR EFEY)

Wit

ARAEE (518 ) it Al

AR B H At A T

# 1

AR JEE 2 T 2 T

Gk

ERRAAEEE (R R) i A B 15

MINIHEHE :
ISYION
PGBl s

2023 2022

HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEETT HEWHIT
2,553.3 1,586.1
1,484.8 -
(2,822.9) (169.5)
3.9) (160.3)

855.5 172.2

2023 2022

HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEET HEWH T
31.0 506.6

(18.0) 52.4
27.1) (99.2)
45.1) (46.8)

6.6 0.5

8.7 73.1
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for the year ended 31st December, 2023

26. INTERESTS IN JOINT VENTURES (CONT’D)

Summarised consolidated financial information of BEXRE

material joint ventures (Cont’d)

(iv) BEM SR WL 5 A5 FR 2 7] (Cont’d)

Reconciliation of the above summarised financial
information to the carrying amount of the interest in
fok ] Sl Hh 28 A5 BR A Frecognised in the consolidated

financial statements:

Adjusted net assets of

R N S0t 2 A BR A )

The Group’s ownership interest in

R M SR E A BR 2 )

Group's share of adjusted net assets of
FOR I SR 2 A PR A )

Exchange differences arising on capital
reduction

Carrying amount of
the Group’s interest in

TR SR U 7 A R )

Aggregate financial information of joint ventures that are

not individually material

The aggregate financial information of joint ventures that

are not individually material is set out below.

The Group’s share of loss for the year

The Group’s share of other comprehensive
expenses for the year

The Group’s share of total comprehensive
expenses for the year

Aggregate carrying amount of the Group’s
interests in these joint ventures

Dividend received/receivable

ALLIED GROUP LIMITED
BEXEEAERAA

BEF=FT A=t —HILEE
26. REE AR 2R (E)

BRI Z RS BB E R ()
(iv) BRI Z U 2 A R 2\ 7 (#E)

At BB R B A R
JIFT e R A R ) S R 7 A PR ) 2

Z IR THI{E 2 B
2023 2022
—E-=& ke
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEET HEEIT
TR SR UG 7 A B W] AY
8 R e YR 1,211.3 1,256.3
A [H] T A RN S UL
H R 7 2 A R fR 50% 50%
2 A [ A5 SR S U
1 BN ) S8 5 o R 605.7 628.2
WEEEZ
e bo 7= 2L 17.3 17.3
7 A B A R ) S U g
HIRAFIRERR Z
M T (L 623.0 645.5

ERFTBEAZAEARINMBERRE
CEEL P A R LK 2 Y U R A

I -
2023 2022
—E-=F - S
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEBT ISR Xon
A 4L [ NG AR 4 s 1R (148.2) (8.1)
24 [ AL AR 47 B
HAth 41 (68.6) (298.2)
748 [ REAG AR 4F B
ek FE (216.8) (306.3)
REMRZEREAFZ
W 2 2 M T AR 2,043.5 2,588.0
B, FE A S 78.7 50.3
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for the year ended 31st December, 2023

27/

28.

OTHER INVENTORIES

Finished goods LT

INVENTORIES OF PROPERTIES

The Group’s inventories of properties are mainly situated
in the PRC. All of the inventories of properties are stated at
the lower of cost and net realisable value. Properties under
development with carrying amount of HK$4,062.8 million
(2022: HK$3,641.3 million) are expected not to be realised
within twelve months from the end of the reporting date.

The management of the Group had carried out assessment
on the inventories of properties based on the lower of cost
and net realisable value for inventories of properties. The
net realisable values were determined with reference to
recent valuations performed by independent and qualified
professional valuers.

ALLIED GROUP LIMITED
BEKEEAERAA

WE=F= =+ =t H b
27. EttEE

2023 2022

—EB-=F I S——
HK$ Million  HK$ Million
BEET H AT
68.0 3.4

28. MMEFE

AREEMZYEREEEMPBFE - T4
Yy S B i A K m] A B R E 2 K E
B HE o BRI (H4,062.8 @ Ewk T (ZF
41 3,641.3H B L) ZBE R Y ETEET
AN ACE IR+ E A R o

A T B S W) S AT B AR A R T
HHE < AR AT R A, o AT BLHETY
SR SL T A B A (R T I 2 3
(CRENTT:
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Cont'd)

for the year ended 31st December, 2023

29. FINANCIAL ASSETS AND LIABILITIES

The following tables provide an analysis of financial assets
and liabilities of the Group that are at fair value.

Financial assets at fair value through other

ERAMRERSRATER

comprehensive income RECEREE
Unlisted equity instrument LA TR
Listed equity securities in Hong Kong B LA S
Listed equity securities outside Hong Kong A isLIAMLIE Ak S
Unlisted overseas equity securities T E T ANARE 5
Debt securities figH; & s

Listed in Hong Kong il L

Listed outside Hong Kong FisLSM R £
Analysed for reporting purposes as: BERBMEZM -

Non-current assets s g

Current assets HHERE

Financial assets at fair value through
profit or loss

EREEREATEERE Y
TREE

Investments in property projects VIELIER

Listed equity securities in Hong Kong Fik LiRAE S

Unlisted equity securities in Hong Kong Bk LA

Unlisted equity securities outside Hong Kong WS IASMIE 3 L itk st

Listed equity securities outside Hong Kong
Over the counter derivatives

s UM LTI AR 4
BAMiE TR

Quoted options and futures CHRE I &

Listed warrants TR

Bonds and notes 62 B %

Loans receivable R

Unlisted preferred and ordinary shares issued by 7 I i/ %17 2 L i
unlisted companies (SR R

Unlisted convertible bonds issued by unlisted ~ J Fiii/A el %472 3 Liii
companies ol 2

Unlisted overseas equity securities with aput & #BIi .2 3 Lo
right WA %

Unlisted overseas investment funds I EinEME RS

Listed perpetual securities KBRS

Unlisted fund investment F LR

Listed debt securities ETifRHE S

Other unlisted financial instruments Kbk EHiSRM TR

Analysed for reporting purposes as: RERE MM -
Non-current assets Fm G
Current assets B ERE

ALLIED GROUP LIMITED
BEXEEAERAA

EUA 255 i =% B ke (7))
WE_Z_=F+_HA=+t—HILFEE
29. EREERAE

T ROAEE DL A-HEER RS REE
ERAMR -

;T

2023
- S :3
Fair value
AV EE
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
£ ok = st
HK$ Million ~ HK$ Million ~ HK$ Million ~ HK$ Million
BEAT BEAT BEET BEAT
- - 319 319
65.9 - - 65.9
173.3 - - 173.3
- - 8.5 8.5
- 40.5 - 40.5
- 42.9 - 429
239.2 83.4 40.4 363.0
333.7
29.3
363.0
- - 783.8 783.8
798.9 - - 798.9
- 0.9 - 0.9
- 480.8 230.8 711.6
852.8 - 852.8
- 181.2 - 181.2
51.9 249 - 76.8
0.9 - - 0.9
- 34.1 192.5 226.6
. - 723.0 723.0
- 25 794.0 8165
- - 8.0 8.0
- - 398.3 398.3
- 25128 7,198.6 97114
12.7 178.8 - 191.5
- 40.2 43.0 83.2
- 7.9 - 7.9
- - 2313 231.3
1,717.2 3,484.1 10,603.3 15,804.6
10,584.4
5,220.2
15,804.6
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R _=ZEER



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Cont'd) ZE O BB R P (48) 267
for the year ended 31st December, 2023 BE-F=F+HA=+—HILFE
29. FINANCIAL ASSETS AND LIABILITIES (CONT’D) 29. TREEREE(E)

2023
—E-=E
Fair value
1FRE
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
2-8 | E=R st

HK$ Million ~ HK$ Million ~ HK$ Million  HK$ Million
BEER BEER BEER BEER

Financial liabilities at fair value through FERRRRNATEEREL

profit or loss ERER
Held for trading b

Quoted futures and options CHRESE R 86.6 13.7 - 1003
Foreign currency contracts G - 316 - 31.6
Over the counter derivatives SoMEE TR - 27.8 - 27.8
Short position in listed equity securities EiRAESRE 31.1 - - 31.1
Listed equity securities outside Hong Kong 4k FL 0 T itk bl

under total return swap SOl b i A o 0.1 - - 0.1
Unlisted equity securities outside Hong Kong 48kt LB F Ak LUIML R

under total return swap LA - 44.6 - 4.6

Designated at fair value through profit or loss  #7 Z#4f ff Mehle /A T8 (2
Unlisted preferred and ordinary shares issued &Mt 4 BL#JH T

by unlisted companies under total FEHRRETL

return swap I A B - - 1158 115.8

Unlisted overseas investment funds under g HYOR T b gt
total return swap b4 8% - - 163 163
117.8 117.7 1321 367.6

Analysed for reporting purposes as: RERBMME

Non-current liabilities FE 111.6
Current liabilities WA R 256.0
367.6
ALLIED GROUP LIMITED Annual Report 2023
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WE-FZ-=F+-H=+—HI4E
29. SMEERERE(E)

for the year ended 31st December, 2023

29. FINANCIAL ASSETS AND LIABILITIES (CONT’D)

2022
CEROCE
Fair value
WHER
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
F-% F8 F=H At
HKS$ Million ~ HKS Million ~ HK§ Million  HK$ Million
A&ET A&k A& A&ET
Financial assets at fair value through other ~ EBHM2ANFERAFEE
comprehensive income REZSREE
Unlisted equity instrument F EifkATA - - 29.6 29.6
Listed equity securities in Hong Kong Fik bR 171.7 - - 171.7
Listed equity securities outside Hong Kong A LLAMMLIE L ifitAw S 273 - - 2273
Unlisted overseas equity securities LT ANR AT - - 8.5 8.5
Debt securities listed in Hong Kong Hik e - 244 - 244
399.0 244 38.1 461.5
Analysed for reporting purposes as: BERERPIEZ T -
Non-current assets s EE 459.2
Current assets WHERE 23
461.5
Financial assets at fair value through ERRERRATEEREL
profit or loss TREE
Investments in property projects ESIEE3 - - 702.4 702.4
Listed equity securities in Hong Kong il TR 2 802.9 - - 802.9
Unlisted equity securities in Hong Kong B LA S - 04 - 04
Unlisted equity securities outside Hong Kong & LASMIIE L i A w5 - 480.1 245.1 725.2
Listed equity securities outside Hong Kong A AAMIE E A% 632.0 = - 632.0
Over the counter derivatives M LA = 23.0 = 23.0
Foreign currency contracts M RH 0.5 - 0.5
Quoted options and futures CHRE S R & 1314 131.2 - 262.6
Listed warrants b 3.0 = - 3.0
Unlisted call option for club memberships 3 L7 B 2 s Bt - - 52 5.2
Bonds and notes {52 SR - 11.9 177.8 189.7
Loans receivable R &K - - 4343 4343
Unlisted preferred and ordinary shares issued by 7 L li/A %72 F Lili
unlisted companies B B A - 79 5663 5742
Unlisted convertible bonds issued by unlisted & /A %72 F Lili
companies Al R - 7.8 240 31.8
Unlisted overseas equity securities with a put 8t #E.2 F L s
right TR 8 25 - - 3983 3983
Unlisted overseas investment funds ¥ EnEMTE e = 3,429.1 7,666.4 11,095.5
Listed perpetual securities kS5 - 452 - 452
Unlisted fund investment F LR = 47.0 431 90.1
Listed debt securities LR S 212 - - 212
1,590.5 4,184.1 10,262.9 16,037.5
Analysed for reporting purposes as: RBERARBIEZ T -
Non-current assets FREEE 11,2203
Current assets LR 4,817.2
16,037.5
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Cont'd)

for the year ended 31st December, 2023

29. FINANCIAL ASSETS AND LIABILITIES (CONT’D)

Financial liabilities at fair value through

profit or loss
Held for trading

Quoted futures and options

Foreign currency contracts

Over the counter derivatives

Short position in listed equity securities

Listed equity securities outside Hong Kong
under total return swap

Unlisted equity securities outside Hong Kong
under total return swap

Designated at fair value through profit or loss

Unlisted preferred and ordinary shares

issued by unlisted companies under

total return swap

Unlisted overseas investment funds under

total return swap

Analysed for reporting purposes as:

Non-current liabilities
Current liabilities

ALLIED GROUP LIMITED
BEKEEAERAA

ERREREAVEEREY
THAR
HHE g
CHREMERE
SR
SOMAE TR
EHRAREFRE
A EHE T EFELSMLE
A
s TRIR T FE DM
I LA 2
e BRI A TR
BN E AT LA
BTk ETHEERR
ik
AR BRI Lo
fEEe

REREMMTA -
FENE R
HiEE R

#5685 i 3R P R (46

e

29. TRIBEEREEGA)

FE+ T H=Z+—HIEFEE

2022
—E-
Fair value
ATEE
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
F— o H=50 A5t
HK$ Million ~ HK$ Million ~ HK$ Million ~ HK$ Million
AEBT HEBT AHBT HEBT
77.6 69.8 - 147 .4
- 219 - 219
- 22.3 - 22.3
148.7 - - 148.7
0.2 - - 0.2
- 44.6 - 44.6
= - 106.4 106.4
= - 15.5 15.5
226.5 158.6 1219 507.0
99.6
407.4
507.0
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for the year ended 31st December, 2023

29. FINANCIAL ASSETS AND LIABILITIES (CONT’D)

At the end of reporting period, certain financial assets at
FVTPL with carrying values of HK$148.5 million (2022:
nil) and financial assets at FVTOCI with carrying value of
HK$42.9 million (2022: nil) were pledged as security of
the Group’s bank and other borrowings and financial assets
at FVTPL with carrying values of HK$5.7 million (2022:
nil) were pledged to securities brokers house for margin
loan facilities granted to the Group. Details of the Group's
pledge of assets are set out in note 52.

Fair values are grouped from Level 1 to Level 3 based on
the degree to which the fair values are observable.

Level 1 fair value measurements are those derived from
quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical
assets or liabilities.

Level 2 fair value measurements are those derived from
input other than quoted prices included within Level 1 that
are observable for the assets or liabilities, either directly
(i.e. as prices) or indirectly (i.e. derived from prices).

Level 3 fair value measurements are those derived from
valuation techniques that include input for the assets or
liabilities that are not based on observable market data.

Certain unlisted equity securities are measured at fair value
at the end of the reporting period. Based on the relevant
agreements, the Group can require the relevant investment
manager to redeem the units at net asset value by giving
a written redemption notice. The fair value of the unlisted
overseas investment funds are provided by the relevant
investment managers.

Included in financial assets at FVTOCI and financial assets
at FVTPL, there are debt securities and perpetual securities
under Level 2, of which are subsequent measurement with
fair value change at each reporting date recognised in other
comprehensive income and profit or loss, respectively until
the instrument is sold. Listed and unlisted debt securities
with market quote in an active market, the fair value will be
the mid-market quote plus accrued but unpaid interest. The
fair value of these debt securities is HK$83.4 million (2022:
HK$24.4 million). As at 31st December, 2023, the fair
value of the debt securities and listed perpetual securities
were calculated based on active market mid-market quote
plus accrued but unpaid interest and the present value
of contractually determined stream of future cash flows
discounted at the required yield, which was determined
with reference to instruments of similar terms and similar
credit risks. The fair values of the debt element have been
determined by an independent and qualified professional
valuer.
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for the year ended 31st December, 2023

29. FINANCIAL ASSETS AND LIABILITIES (CONT’D)

The fair values of bonds and notes under Level 2 at the
reporting date were derived from quoted prices from
pricing services. Where Level 1 and Level 2 inputs are not
available, the Group engages external valuers to perform
the valuation for certain complex or material financial
assets and liabilities.

The fair values of Level 3 financial assets and liabilities
are mainly derived from valuation technique using an
unobservable range of data. In estimating the fair value of
a financial asset or a financial liability under Level 3, the
Group engages external valuers or establishes appropriate
valuation techniques internally to perform the valuations
which are reviewed by the relevant management of the
group companies.

The following tables provide further information regarding
the valuation of material financial assets and liabilities
under Level 3.

CTERCEHEFT A= HIEER

29. TREEREEGA)

EERH > B R REER A
BT YR [ 7E B s i ¥k 2 M« e T
HERESRE RN Mg E KA HRASE
— BB SR — Aa A BE R > AR RIS
HR A (LA T A (EL o

BEHeMEE AR A FEEEER
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ZAHBE P B B o

TREMARE =HEAREMEERAR
2 E— L EHR -

2023
ot
Significant
Valuation technique unobservable inputs Input values Fair value  Sensitivity analysis
fbERE  EATTRREANE BANEE LYEE  BREMM
HKS Million
AEER
Financial assets at fair value through
other comprehensive income
BRAM2ENERATREREL
SHEE
Unlisted equity instrument Asset based approach Ter yield 275-3.25% 319 Anincrease in the term yield would result in
FLMRATR RRARE il e a decrease in fir value.
e ARt U
Reversionary yield 3.25-3.75% Anincrease in the reversionary yield would
(e resultn a decrease in far value.
W @RS FRETR -
Market unit rent HKS$25 sgft/ Anincrease in the market unit rent would
fisEle month to resultin an increase infair value.
HKS185 sq.t/ TS AFEELS
month
AU
BADELE
AU
B0k
Discount for lack of control 24.3% Anincrease in the discount for lack of

and lack of marketability
RZEHATERF R

ALLIED GROUP LIMITED
BEKEEAERAA

control and lack of marketability would
result in a decrease in fair value.
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272 Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Cont'd)

for the year ended 31st December, 2023

29. FINANCIAL ASSETS AND LIABILITIES (CONT’D)

A v Vb s R A i (480

HE-F =

FE+TH=ZF+—HIEFEE

29. TRIEEREEE)

2023
Skt
Significant
Valuation technique unobservable inputs Input values Fair value  Sensitivity analysis
fHERS EXTUREGASE BAREE AVEE SBEA
HK$ Million
BEET
Financial assets at fair value through
profit or loss
FRRRRRATEEREL
SREE
Investments in property projects Discounted cash flow Discount rates 10-17% 7838 Anincrease in the discounted rate would
‘ TERE ik tesult n a decrease in fai value.
MG ARSI T -
Cashflowusedto ~ Australian dollars An increase in the cash flows would result in
calculate the net (*AUD") anincrease in fair value.
present values 2502 million HeRBAMAESATRELT
RaiEfi 502A &l
At ([#5r]
Remaining durations of 4 months to 6 years An increase in the remaining duration of
the projects and 1 month the project would resultin a decrease in
used to calculate HiRZE fair value,
the net present values il MR TR AR ATRE
HEHR TR Th-
il d A
Unlisted equity securites outside Quoted market price, Existing portolio value ~~ US§18.0-16,749 447 Anincrease in existing portfolio value would
Hong Kong pricing multiple and BAAREE million result n an increase i the fair value.
BRSNS L ifiRARs Black-Scholes model 18.0-16,749 RESAEEAEHATEALS -
(i vail-E BEFT
LU Volatiiy 10.6-85.6% Anincrease in volatilty would resultn a
~ SR i decrease in the fair value.
SRS A FRA TR -
Return correlation 0314 An increase in retur correlation would
HEzY resultin a decrease in the fair value.
HBAY AL ATEETE
Discount rate 3.75-5.63% An increase in discount rate would result in
i a decrease in the fair value.
WO RS AP RETR -
Net asset value Note 1 Note 1 1861  Note!
Kl i1 iR il
Bonds and notes Net asset value Note 1 Note 1 1925 Notel
EARESR BEfE it G i
Loans receivable Discounted cash flow Discount rate 10.73-19.52% 7230 Anincrease in discount rate would result in
Bl TERE ik a decrease in the fair value.

ALLIED GROUP LIMITED
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Cont'd)

for the year ended 31st December, 2023

29. FINANCIAL ASSETS AND LIABILITIES (CONT’D)

fc P B s A2 A (A0
BE-E - SET A=A IS
29. cRIEEREE(E)

2023
s 3
Significant
Valuation technique unobservable inputs Input values Fair value  Sensitivity analysis
ffERE  EXAFTRZRANE BARBE AVEE 8BEAN
HK$ Million
AEET
Financial assets at fair value through
profit or oss (Cont"d)
ERALRZATEEREYL
SREE@)
Unlisted preferred shares issued by Equity allocation method Expected volatility 67.96% 291 Anincrease in expected volatifty would
unlisted companies EanRE st b resultn a decrease in the fair vlue,
K EARR TR ERER Bt RS A TR T
Market approach  Enterprise value to sales ratio 7. An increase in enterprise value to sales ratio
[127:3 PEEREHELE would resultin an increase in the fai
value of ordinary shares.
PEEERAE LR IIELERA
FREL -
Equity allocation method Expected volatilty 80.67% 1718 Anincrease in expected volatility would
i Hitie resul in a decrease in the fair value.
FRH RS B PR T -
Equity allocation method Expected volatilty 99.87% 1911 Anincrease in expected volatility would
i Hitie resultin a decrease in the fair value.
Rt A S A R e
Equity allocation method Expected volatilty 45.25% 812 Anincrease in expected volatility would
i Fist result n a decrease n the fair value.
Firt SRS A TR T -
Market approach Price to book ratio 17 Anincrease in price to book ratio would
1273 % resultin an increase in the fair value.
Tif AR FREL T
Equity allocation method Expected volatilty 38.12% 13 Anincrease in expected volatility would
R Hist e resultin a decrease n the fair value.
BRT RS A PR E T
Market approach  Enterprise value to sales ratio 37 An increase in enterprise vale to sales ratio
(275 PERERAELE would result in an increase in the fair
value of ordinary shares.
PEERRBE LR
FRELT -
Equity allocation method Expected volatilty 45.13% 8.0 Anincrease in expected volatility would

R
Equity allocation method
LS

Equity allocation method

Rk

Market approach
Tisiik

ALLIED GROUP LIMITED
BEKEEAERAA

st
Expected volatlity
Histit

Expected volatlity
st

==

Price to sales ratio

BB

result in a decrease in the fair value.

R ey

98.10% 20 Anincrease in expected volatifty would
result in a decrease in the fair value.
it S A TR -
78.71% 679 Anincrease in expected volatilty would
result in a decrease in the fair value.
it R S A T T -
52 Anincrease in price to sales ratio would
result in an increase in the fair value,
RS GLAYE MRAIEEA TR
Lo
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Cont'd)

for the year ended 31st December, 2023

29. FINANCIAL ASSETS AND LIABILITIES (CONT’D)

A v Vb s R A i (480

HE-F =

FE+TH=ZF+—HIEFEE

29. TRMEEREE(E)

2023
s 3
Significant
Valuation technique unobservable inputs Input values Fair value  Sensitivity analysis
ffERE  EXAFUEZRANE BANBE AVEE 8BEAN
HK$ Million
FEAT
Financial assets at fair value through
profitor loss (Cont'd)
ERALRZATEEREL
SREE@)
Unlisted ordinary shares issued by Equity allocation method Expected volatility 72.14% 150 Anincrease in expected volatilty would
unlisted companies EanE st resultin a decrease in the fair vlue,
FEwARETZE ik ER PR e BV
Equity allocation method Expected volatlity 67.25% 274 Anincrease in expected volatfty would
R Hist bl resultin a decrease in the fair vlue,
et SRS A FRE T -
Market approach  Enterprise value to sales ratio 20 An increase in enterprise value to sales ratio
i PERERAELE would resultin an increase in the fai
value of ordinary shares.
PEERRBEL LR
FREELA
Net asset value Notel Note 1 06.7  Note
KRR fidl i Gl
Equity allocation method Expected volatilty 4.57% 797 Anincrease in expected volatility would
s Fist resultin a decrease in the fair vlue.
i A S R E e
Unlisted convertible bonds issued by Binomial model Expected volatilty 38.31% 8.0 Anincrease in expected volatilty would
unlisted companies ZIER Bt result n a decrease in the far value,
FEAREGZ R L R e
T
Discount rate 3.94% Anincrease in discount rate would result in
3K a decrease in the fair vlue.
R TS FRET R -
Unlisted overseas equity securities Market approach Price to book ratio 14 3983 Anincrease in price to hook ratio would
with a putright 273 [i1i result n an increase in the fai value.
AR E LM TSR FREL T
Price to tangible book ratio 20 Anincrease in price to tangible book ratio
[EAAT Rt % would resultin an increase in the fai
value.
7 s I BN
LR
Price to sales ratio 1.0 Anincrease in price to sales ratio would
EHaAE % resultin an increase in the fai value.
[EREHE LRI ERATEE
Lo
ALLIED GROUP LIMITED Annual Report 2023
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Cont'd)

for the year ended 31st December, 2023

29. FINANCIAL ASSETS AND LIABILITIES (CONT’D)

fc P B s A2 A (A0
BE-E - SET A=A IS
29. cRIEEREE(E)

2023
ZBCCE
Significant
Valuation technique unobservable inputs Input values Fair value  Sensitivity analysis
ffERE  EXAFTRZRANE BANEE AVEE SRR
HK$ Million
AERT
Financial assets at fair value through
profitor loss (Cont’d)
FAEAEAITEEED)
SREER)
Unlisted overseas investment funds Net asset value Note 1 Note 1 71290 Notel
kRS K Gl it it
Market approach  Enterprise value to sales ratio 116 0.1 Anincrease in enterprise value to sales ratio
275 PEEERAELE would result in an increase in the fair
value of ordinary shares,
B ERAE R B
FREL -
Market approach  Enterprise value to sales ratio 11.6 206 Anincrease in enterprise value to sales ratio
[127:3 PEEREHENE would resultin an increase in the fai
value of ordinary shares,
PREERBE LR
FREELR
Market approach Price to sales ratio 64 429 Anincrease in price to sales ratio would
(273 EHEEELS resultin an increase in the fair value.
A E RIS A TEE LS -
Market approach ~ Recent transaction prices N/A 40 NA
[i27:3 Tk TR TR
Unlisted fund investment Quoted price provided by NA  Netasset values 80 NA
P P55 4 financial institutions TR of special purpose TR
SHRRRINRE vehicles derived from
underlying
investments
pSEliiL bt
FIRB R
KB
Other unlisted financial instruments Monte Carlo Volatilty 4.68-1044% B13 Anincrease in volatility would resultin a
fok Eiam IR simulation model it decrease in the fair value.
FHFRRER BRI S A FRE TR -
Equity growth rate 0.02-0.1% Anincrease in equity growth rate would
é’fﬁfﬂ%ﬁﬁﬁ result n a decrease n the fair value.
R S PR TR -
Discount rate 211-5.41% An increase in the discount rate would result
% in a decrease in the fair value.
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276 Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Cont'd)
for the year ended 31st December, 2023

29. FINANCIAL ASSETS AND LIABILITIES (CONT’D)

a6 P 255 i S Pt (7))
WE_Z_=F+_HA=+t—HILFEE
29. SRMEEREEE)

2023
s 3
Significant
Valuation technique unobservable inputs Input values Fair value  Sensitivity analysis
ffERE  EXAFTRZRALE BANEE AVEE SRR
HK$ Million
FEAT
Financial liabilities at fair value through
profit or loss
ERRERRATREAE LSRR
Unlisted preferred and ordinary shares Net asset value Note 1 Note | 206 Notef
issuec by unlisted companies under KERH fidl i Gl
fotal retur swap ) Equity allocation method Expected volatilty 99.67% 952 Anincrease in expected volatility would
MG ERET TR A Hiatith resltin a decrease in the fair value.
kBN RS Tt ORI B A TR T -
Unlisted overseas investment funds under Net asset value Note 1 Note 1 163 Note'
{otal return swap HEH i Gl Gl
iﬁﬁ&@F#tW@%&Q%%
2022
Y S
Significant
Valuation technique unobservable inputs Input values Fairvalue  Sensitivity analysis
fifrE  EXATRARARGE ARG AFEE SEEN
HKS Million
(2 2o
Financial assets at fair value through
other comprehensive income
ﬁﬂi@%@%ﬁﬁﬂ?ﬁﬁﬁﬂz
Unlisted equity instrument Asset based approach Term yield 2.75-3.25% 296 Anincrease in the term yield would
FEmRALH ; ARk H result in a decrease in fair value,
M E R PR R -
Reversionar yleld 3.253.75% An increase in the reversionary yield
Iﬁl would result in a decrease in fair

Market unit rent

[

Discount for lack of
control and lack of
marketablhty

Wz BRI 2
fring

ALLIED GROUP LIMITED
BEXEEAERAA

value.
sl - A BT T

HKS25 sq.ft/ An increase in the market unit rent
month to would result in an increase in fair
HK$170 sq.ft/ value.
month ik A0 g s UNE
BTAR e
BALBEIE
BEHR
BR170%T
30.5% An increase in the discount for lack

of control and lack of marketability
would result in a decrease in fair

ﬂzﬁﬂﬁﬁﬁmizﬁﬁﬁtﬁ
SEHATEATH -
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Cont'd)

for the year ended 31st December, 2023

29. FINANCIAL ASSETS AND LIABILITIES (CONT’D)

fc P B s A2 A (A0
R e e s e T2
29. TREEREE(E)

2022
SRR
Significant
Valuation technique unobservable inputs Input values Fairvalue  Sensitivity analysis
e ERRTEERALE BABIR(E MHRE SRR
HKS Million
Bk
Financial assets at fair value through
profit or loss
FRERRRATEEREL
EREE
Investments in property projects Discounted cash flow Discount rates 7-18% 7024 Anincrease in the discounted rate would
WERE#RE THRERE Jii% result in a decrease in fair value.
FRBLE | PR ST R TR <
Cash flows used to  AUD184.0 million An increase in the cash flows would
calculate thenet — 184.0A B result in an increase in fair value.
present values RERBEMPEHATREELS -
ReRERIERRE
Remaining durations 1 yearto 5 years An increase in the remaining duration of
of the projects and T month the project would result in a decrease
used to calculate  1EZE5EA in fair value.
the net present values BRI LRI MR A
FHAR TR [T
iR
Unlisted equity securities outside Quoted market price,  Existing portfolio value ~ US$25.8-15,799 531 Anincrease in existing portfolio value
Hong Kong pricing multiple and RAEARRE million would result in an increase in the fair
FiBUSMBE LA Black-Scholes model 25.8-15,799 value,
i Tl i35 RARAENE A FE
L G Hite
—H Volatlity ~ 12.31-79.93% An increase in volatilty would result in a
i decrease in the fair value.
RSB R R -
Return correlation -0.12-1 An increase in return correlation would
il EY result in a decrease in the fair value.
HEZY A AR FREETRE -
Discount rate 5.03-5.04% Anincrease in the discount rate would
Jis% result in a decrease in the fair value.
FRBLE | S TR TR <
Net asset value Note 1 Note 1 192 Notel
KR i il AL
Bonds and notes Net asset value Note 1 Note 1 1778 Notel
Gt i i il FHE1
Loans receivable Discounted cash flow Discount rate 8.55-13.02% 4343 Anincrease in the discount rate would
BlEH hseNE iR resultin a decrease in the fair value.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Cont'd)

for the year ended 31st December, 2023

29. FINANCIAL ASSETS AND LIABILITIES (CONT’D)

A v Vb s R A i (480

HE-F =

FE+TH=ZF+—HIEFEE

29. TRIEEREE(E)

2022
Y S
Significant
Valuation technique unobservable inputs Input values Fairvalue  Sensitivity analysis
fifrE  EXATRARARGE B ARG APEE SRR
HKS Million
B#ikT
Financial assets at fair value through
profit or loss (Cont'd)
BRRRRELTEERE,
THEE(E)
Unlisted preferred shares issued by Equity allocation method Expected volatility 68.6% 306 Anincrease in expected volatility would
unlisted companies g iGiRi ] resultin a decrease in the fair value.
PR NG GV AN L o BRt SR EUA PR T -
Market approach Enterprise value to 49 An increase in enterprise value to sales
sk sales ratio ratio would result in an increase in the
PERREHEL® fair value of ordinary shares.
DA E s
EERATFEELS -
Equity allocation method Expected volatility 83.7% 171.8 Anincrease in expected volatility would
R iG] resultin a decrease in the fair value.
FE RIS AR TR R o
Equity allocation method Expected volatility 110.1% 168.9  An increase in expected volatility would
R it b resultin a decrease in the fair value.
Bt SR RS A F R R -
Market approach Price to sales ratio 28 An increase in price to sales ratio would
sk (At mptE L% resultin an increase in the fair value.
[EREAEL RS AT
[BELS -
Equity allocation method Expected volatility 96.4% 78.1 Anincrease in expected volatility would
M Bt iR resultin a decrease in the fair value.
BB AR TR R -
Net asset value Note 1 Note 1 156 Notel
KR G G it
Unlisted ordinary shares issued by Net asset value Note 1 Note 1 556 Note
unlisted companies KRR it i i
AN NG G A -5
Unlisted convertible bonds issued by Binomial model Expected volatility 49.7% 240 Anincrease in expected volatility would
an unlisted company ZHAER HaH resultin an increase in the fair value.
—fkEmAFASTZ BRSO PR L -
K L ik Discount rate 25.7% An increase in discount rate would result
iR in a decrease in the fair value,
WEE EARERAFRETH
Unlisted overseas equity securities Market approach Price to book ratio 13 3983 Anincrease in price to book ratio would
with a put right i [l result in an increase in the fair value.
ARG LM S RS FRE LT -
Price to tangible book ratio 18 An increase in price to tangible hook
[ER AT ratio would result in an increase in the

ALLIED GROUP LIMITED
BEXEEAERAA

fair value.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Cont'd)

for the year ended 31st December, 2023

29. FINANCIAL ASSETS AND LIABILITIES (CONT’D)

fc P B s A2 A (A0
BE-E - SET A=A IS
29. eHMEEREE(E)

279

2022
“ECCR
Significant
Valuation technique unobservable inputs Input values Fairvalue  Sensitivity analysis
fiErE  EXATREARARGE BARBR( AEE SEEM
HKS Million
Bk
Financial assets at fair value through
profit or loss (Cont'd)
BRERRELTEERE,
THEE(H)
Unlisted overseas investment funds Net asset value Note 1 Note 1 73388  Notel
* LM A HE (i G it it
Equity allocation method Expected volatility 58.0% 10.1 Anincrease in expected volatility would
ik e resultin a decrease in the fair value.
BatiRE S A FEETR
Equity allocation method Expected volatility 42.4% 62.5  Anincrease in expected volatility would
S e resultin a decrease in the fair value.
iR U e VSR
Market approach Price to sales ratio 74 An increase in price to sales ratio would
itk [EHaHEL % resultin an increase in the fair value.
[t B LA S N T B
Lt
Equity allocation method Expected volatility 69.4% 163 Anincrease in expected volatility would
g T e resultin a decrease in the fair value.
Bt iR R A FEE TR
Equity allocation method Expected volatility 58.3% 1042 Anincrease in expected volatility would
M e resultin a decrease in the fair value.
iR Ut VS
Equity allocation method Expected volatility 52.7% 1.6 Anincrease in expected volatility would
R Bt bR resultin a decrease in the fair value.
BRI TR R o
Equity allocation method Expected volatility 51.5% 7.8 Anincrease in expected volatility would
Rk iGigi ] resultin a decrease in the fair value.
FE RIS A TR R o
Market approach Price to sales ratio 40 24 Anincrease in price to sales ratio would
(i3 [Ere stk resultin an increase in the fair value.
[EREAE RS AT EE
Lt
Equity allocation method Expected volatility 75.7% 312 Anincrease in expected volatility would
M e resultin a decrease in the fair value.
GG Ut BV
Market approach Enterprise value 16 An increase in enterprise value to sales
(i3 o sales ratio ratio would result in an increase in the
PERERBELR fair value of ordinary shares.
PEBERBE LSRR
WFEEES -
Market approach Enterprise value 8.6 15.6 Anincrease in enterprise value to sales
[y to sales ratio ratio would result in an increase in the
PERREBELR fair value of ordinary shares.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Cont'd)

for the year ended 31st December, 2023

29. FINANCIAL ASSETS AND LIABILITIES (CONT’D)

s O B 15 B W (A80)
i F S S H R
29. TREEREE(E)

2022
“FCk
Significant
Valuation technique unobservable inputs Input values Fair value  Sensitivity analysis
fithE  EOATEERARE BABIR(E NFHRE SRR
HKS Million
&KL
Financial assets at fair value through
proﬁt o loss (Cont'd)
FBERRRNTEEREL
THEE(R)
Unlisted overseas investment funds Market approach Price to sales ratio 74 419 Anincrease in price to sales ratio would
(Cont'd) itk Bl result in an increase in the fair value.
* LSR5 15?5%5%‘%%@1]!1%@%?1%@
Market approach Price to sales ratio 23 312 Anincrease in price to sales ratio would
(L [t gL result in an increase in the fair value.
1§§ﬁi§ﬁ%t@iﬁ£bﬂﬂ%§ﬁﬁ”ﬁgﬁt
Market approach  Recent transaction prices NA 28 NA
T T i
Unlisted fund investment Quoted price NA Net asset $.1 NA
K S RE provided by financial AR values of special AR
~initutions purpose vehicles
ERERRAORE derived from
underlying
investments
R BHREER
Vel 41
F
Financial liabilities at fair value through
profit or loss .
EEERRRATEERE L SRAR
Unlisted preferred and ordinary shares Net asset value Note 1 Note 1 222 Notel
issued by unlisted companies under R it i i
total return swap Equity allocation method Expected volatility 110.1% 842 Anincrease in expected volatility would
BEGERATE FTAREGZFE s Finti result in a decrease in the fair value.
Lk Lk RIS AR TR R o
Market approach Price to sales ratio 28 An increase in price to sales ratio would
ik [t R E L% result in an increase in the fair value.
[t ERSAE LR SR PR
Lo
Unlisted overseas investment funds Net asset value Note 1 Note 1 155 Notel
under total return swa B A il i
BNGTIET ETMUEES
Note 1: The significant unobservable inputs of the investments of the SRR AS4E [ G 0 TR R u) i E i A BhE Ay 3t
Group are the net asset value of the underlying investments made &N EIAE H AR T3 I e VR - AR
by the funds/companies. The higher the net asset value of the G EE R ATE » BRERIER AT
underlying investments, the higher the fair value of the financial (B IR 4 RiCE 7 1A B (B & AT s o 4%
assets at fair value through profit or loss will be. The Group has SE ] DL B 2 G R EAE B AN R 5 AR
determined that the reported net asset values represent the fair BN TEE o
values of the investments provided by the external counterparties.
Note 2: There is no indication that any changes in the unobservable inputs SLAfD ¢ ARG S 3 B S W) B A SR AT ] S

to reflect reasonably possible alternative assumptions for the
investments would result in significantly higher or lower fair value
measurements.
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for the year ended 31st December, 2023

29. FINANCIAL ASSETS AND LIABILITIES (CONT’D)

The reconciliation of financial assets and liabilities under
Level 3 fair value measurements is as follows:

At Tst January, 2022

Total gains (losses):
— in profit or loss
— in other comprehensive income
Purchases
Transfer"
Disposal/exercise/derecognition
Return of capital
Exchange differences

At 31st December,
2022

Total gains (losses):
—in profit or loss
— in other comprehensive income
Purchases
Transfer’
Disposal/exercise/derecognition
Return of capital
Exchange differences

At 31st December,
2023

RoF =T
Vi (Bt 40
— i
— gt
WA
i

i AR LR

BARE
HE St 2 4

A S
+-H=1—H
Wiea (1R ) 407 -
—iME g
—REAM 2
BA
A

& ol LR

EARIE
HE 5.2 3

i st
A=t

A The investments were transferred between Level 2 and Level 3
categories and the transfers are primarily attributable to changes
in observability of valuation inputs (e.g. availability of recent
transaction price) in valuing these investments. Transfers between
levels of the fair value hierarchy are deemed to occur at the end of

each reporting period.

ALLIED GROUP LIMITED
BEKEEAERAA

WEF =+ A= R
29. SREEREMH ()
59 = A TR (TR 2 S B

BRI
Financial Financial Financial
assets assets liabilities
at FVTOCI at FVTPL at FVTPL
ERHMZE BRBERE FRBERER
W% BROTEE BATEE
AVEERE REZ BEZ
ZERMEE SHEE tReE
HK$ Million HK$ Million HK$ Million
HEBT H BB H BB
41.2 10,529.2 (192.2)
= (1,316.6) 33.7
3.1) = =
- 1,722.2 (121.9)
- 1,301.1 158.5
- (1,920.3) =
- (27.2) -
- (25.5) -
38.1 10,262.9 (121.9)
- 164.6 (10.2)
2.3 - -
- 1,050.4 -
- 39.4 -
- (854.8) -
- (59.6) -
- 0.4 -
40.4 10,603.3 (132.1)

A BEE I AR A = AU R
i S 2 A A5 AT A (LI i A B (n R A

WIZ2 By fEA ) 9 AT B A JIE AR

8 o AT

(L5 A% 2 ] RS A A A5 i AR B A
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for the year ended 31st December, 2023

29. FINANCIAL ASSETS AND LIABILITIES (CONT’D) 29. cREBEEREE(E)

WEF ST A= L

The carrying amounts of the Group’s financial assets at the A £ ) 4 S i A OR 22 B T (E
end of the reporting period were as follows: T
2023 2022
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEHET EE2
Financial assets at 2 8 i R T (R 2
FVTPL Z A TE 15,804.6 16,037.5

Financial assets measured at amortised Bl 2y I A A

cost under non-current assets AT 2 A A
— Trade and other receivables — B 5 R HoAth Uk R TE
(note 34) (F$5E34) 53.3 45.0
— Loans and advances to consumer —HESRE P SR &
finance customers (note 30) I (FfHEE30) 3,709.0 3,797.3
— Mortgage loans (note 31) —Z3EEK (MEE31) 758.1 1,273.0
— Term loans (note 33) — B AR (K 5E33) 180.0 212.2
— Amounts due from associates (note 35)  — B/ /N F) KK (FfEE35) 87.1 261.2
— Amounts due from joint ventures — BB NRIREK
(note 35) (Bf$5E35) 3,451.8 3,373.8
Financial assets measured at amortised B A i Bl & 2 2 et ol
cost under current assets AT 2 A
- Pledged bank deposits — FAEARR 2 SR TAT7 K
(note 36) (Fft5E36) 33.4 0.5
— Bank deposits (note 36) —$RATAF R (B 5E36) 1,214.8 4,124.8
— Trade and other receivables — B 5 R oAt Uk R TE
(note 34) (F$5E34) 670.5 597.7
— Amounts due from brokers — B AR K 590.9 1,231.1
— Cash and cash equivalents — Bl K BLGHEY
(note 36) (Fi5E36) 14,702.0 11,413.1
— Loans and advances to consumer —HESREF S &
finance customers (note 30) B (B 5E30) 6,918.2 7,228.6
— Mortgage loans (note 31) — iR E R (B 5E31) 1,710.6 1,790.9
— Term loans (note 33) — A B E R (KEE33) 446.8 1,487.0
— Amounts due from associates (note 35)  — B4/ ®l KK (M EE35) 210.9 82.3
— Amounts due from joint ventures — BB ANEI R
(note 35) (Fi5E35) 1,192.8 1,239.3
— Amounts due from non-controlling — R IR AR
interests KK - 0.2
35,930.2 38,158.0
Financial assets at 175 318 ELAth A T AT 3 50 T
FVTOCI TE R 2 4 il 363.0 461.5
52,097.8 54,657.0
ALLIED GROUP LIMITED Annual Report 2023
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for the year ended 31st December, 2023 BE_FZ- =T -A=1T—HILEE

29. FINANCIAL ASSETS AND LIABILITIES (CONT’D) 29. TREERBE(E)

The carrying amounts of the Group’s financial liabilities AL ] A R R E B B ERE R 2
and lease liabilities at the end of the reporting period were BETEEA R -
as follows:
2023 2022
—EBC-=HF —E
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEBR R
Financial liabilities measured at amortised cost e A 518 2 4l & &
— Bank and other borrowings (note 41) — SRAT B oAt £ ( W§i41 ) 18,612.3 17,559.0
— Trade and other payables (note 37) — B 5 B AR A 3 (i 337) 2,518.2 2,521.7
— Amounts due to associates —)\Eﬁ%/z}jﬂ@é 187.9 209.1
— Amounts due to brokers — RESHLK 77.4 81.8
— Amounts due to joint ventures — REBN 1T)\IE 1,934.5 589.3
— Amounts due to non-controlling interests — R IR 4 KR 0.2 0.2
~ Other liabilities (note 44) —HAbE AT (FiE44) 63.9 51.9
— Notes payable (note 42) — RE 524 (ME42) 5,768.6 6,578.1
29,163.0 27,591.1
Financial liabilities at IR IR AT EEE B
FVTPL SRARK
— Held for trading —FHEE 5 g 367.6 507.0
29,530.6 28,098.1
Lease liabilities (note 43) THE A (M5E43) 383.0 4143
The management of the Group considers that the carrying REFMGHE B > 450 M b E il
amounts of financial assets and liabilities measured at =200 P A A E R ) A Rl N B s
amortised cost recognised in the consolidated financial U TG (1 B LN S (R AR 2 o

statements approximate their fair values.

ALLIED GROUP LIMITED Annual Report 2023
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for the year ended 31st December, 2023

29. FINANCIAL ASSETS AND LIABILITIES (CONT’D)

Financial assets and financial liabilities offsetting

The disclosures set out in the tables below include
financial assets and financial liabilities that are subject
to an enforceable master netting arrangement or similar
agreement that covers similar financial instruments,
irrespective of whether they are offset in the Group’s
consolidated statement of financial position.

The Group has entered certain derivative transactions that
are covered by the International Swaps and Derivatives
Association Master Agreements (“ISDA Agreements”)
signed with various banks. These derivative instruments are
not offset in the consolidated statement of financial position
as the ISDA Agreements are in place with a right of set off
only in the event of default, insolvency or bankruptcy so
that the Group currently has no legally enforceable right to
set off the recognised amounts.

Financial assets and liabilities subject to offsetting,
enforceable master netting arrangements and similar
agreements:

WEF = A= R

29.

TRHEERAEGE)

EHTREERSHAE

T RPTE R O eME E ke
IR 52 A R AT AR R A B 2 P U 2R
FRA0h < A T 2 A S0 B sl BT PR > AN
ST TAASE B 555 PA B IR DL R R 8 -

AEECF VA THAETERY » Hz i
B R ERATRTET B 18 B P K fim A T EL 1
ik ([ISDA & ) Frigizs o N ISDAT &
T RS HE AT AR A ~ S ) S
RFATAH - BCASSE 8] B Al 2 A3 ] 5 i
ATRERIHESE O MERR I 2 5H > Mz S ATE L
B A 57 A A AR L R 48 o

SEARH ~ AT 5R BT AR A D s
AL o BT AR R 19 4B P 2 Jx BT

Related amounts not set off in
the consolidated statement of

Gross
Gross  amountsset  Net amounts ﬁnancAlaI position
amounts of offinthe  presented in WW&W;&MW
recognised  consolidated  the consolidated EENERRR
financial assets ~ statementof statement of Cash collateral
and liabilities ~financial position  financial position received/
BB 0 0 Financial pledged
SREER  HEMREA BEMRE  instuments  2U/BEA  Netamount
Bf4E AR EINFE RIS kv FH
HKSMillion — HKSMillion — HKSMillon ~ HKSMillion ~ HKSMillion ~ HKS Million
Ak Ak AT Ak HEBT HEBT
At 31st December, 2023 RZB-Z£+-A=t1-R
Type of financial asets SREERY
Financial assets at BRERREATEREZ
FVTPL AR 957.7 - 957.7 (143.9) - 8139
Type of financial liabilties SHAERY
Financial liabilites at ERERREATEEEAZ
FVTPL SHAR 1438 - 1438 (143.9) - -
At31st December, 2022 i S o o |
Type of financial asets SHEERY
Financial assets at ERERERA TR,
FVIPL SRR 9294 = 9294 (205.3) - 7241
Type of financial labilties SRAREY
Financial liabilites at FRBRREATERRE,
FVTPL S 2053 - 2053 2053) - -

Further details on financial risk management of financial
assets and liabilities are disclosed in note 47.

ALLIED GROUP LIMITED
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Annual Report 2023
g S o



285
for the year ended 31st December, 2023 BE_FZ- =T -A=1T—HILEE

30. LOANS AND ADVANCES TO CONSUMER 30. HELREESR R B
FINANCE CUSTOMERS

2023 2022
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEET HE I
Loans and advances to consumer TH 24 R P A
finance customers &G
Hong Kong R 9,123.7 8,743.1
PRC 1 2,073.3 2,887.2
11,197.0 11,6303
Less: impairment allowance W AR (569.8) (604.4)
10,627.2 11,025.9
Analysed for reporting purposes as: Fh 2R H B PR Z A
Non-current assets JE B 3,709.0 3,797.3
Current assets TLE) G 6,918.2 7,228.6
10,627.2 11,025.9
The loans and advances to consumer finance customers T 2 4 Al AR SR SR 3 DA 255t
bear interest rate are as follows: JSE
2023 2022
Per annum Per annum
BF BRAE
Fixed rate loans receivable TE B ME K 6.0% — 48.0% 6.0% — 48.0%
Variable rate loans receivable RSN G e P+4.0%  P+4.0% — P+13.0%
ALLIED GROUP LIMITED Annual Report 2023
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for the year ended 31st December, 2023

30. LOANS AND ADVANCES TO CONSUMER

FINANCE CUSTOMERS (CONT’D)

“P" refers to Hong Kong dollars prime rate offered by The
Hongkong and Shanghai Banking Corporation Limited
from time to time to its prime customers, which is 5.875%
per annum at 31st December, 2023 (2022: 5.625% per
annum).

Movements of impairment allowance during the years of
2023 and 2022 are disclosed in note 47(b).

The consumer finance division calculates the impairment
allowances for loans and advances to consumer finance
customers using a collective assessment except for loans
and advances to consumer finance customers with
significant balances. The provision rates are based on
aging of different consumer financing loan products as
groupings of various debtors that have similar loss patterns
and different factors, taking into account of historical
default rates and collectability, adjusted by forward-
looking information that is available without undue cost
or effort. In addition, loans and advances to consumer
finance customers with significant balances are assessed
for impairment individually based on historical credit
information, adjusted by forward-looking information that
is available without undue cost or effort.

ALLIED GROUP LIMITED
BEXEEAERAA

WEF ST A= L
0. HREME S HHRBH (H)

[P 367w Iy AR AT A7 BR 2N 7] AS R 1)
HEBERFF RN CEEMNR > R F
T2t H =1 —H ARH5.875%(
KT H45.625%) ©

— SR R AR 2 )
B A7 () B -

T 2 <l AT P £ P AL WA T el
PR L BGRB AE - BRER &G ER
T 22 < & 5 R R BAGRAD © BT
S B A 1R R SRR AR S A0
AEL0 AN [ 7 2 <l B ot ) SR B A )
R > 5t R E 2 4 3 B Tl ml o > LA K
S A 22 S A 5% g BT S A Y IR A
FORMETIRE o BuSh > A RASERAY TN &
SR P B O BRI IR T B OB
A8 S F A A > DA K st S5 o 22 JlUAR 5%
7 BIATHEATH 4 AR P BB R 4 o
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for the year ended 31st December, 2023 BE-F=F+HA=+—HILFE
30. LOANS AND ADVANCES TO CONSUMER 30. HESREFERRBR(E)

FINANCE CUSTOMERS (CONT’D)

The aging analysis for the loans and advances to consumer
finance customers (net of impairment allowance) that are
past due is as follows:

Less than 31 days past due B IR31 H

31 to 60 days 31%260H
61 to 90 days 61%290H
91 to 180 days 91%180H
Over 180 days 180H LA |k

As at 31st December, 2023, loans and advances to
consumer finance customers with aggregate carrying
amount of HK$1,009.4 million (2022: HK$968.8 million)
are past due. Out of the past due balances, HK$62.9
million (2022: HK$70.3 million) has been past due 91
days or more and is considered to be credit-impaired. The
impairment provision has taken into account the credit
quality of the underlying assets, the financial strength
of the borrowers as well as collateral and other credit
enhancements.

The loans and advances to consumer finance customers
categorised as unsecured and secured, are as follows:

At the reporting date, loans and advances to consumer
finance customers consisted of HK$9,678.5 million
unsecured (2022: HK$9,974.0 million) and HK$948.7
million secured (2022: HK$1,051.9 million). The Group
has not recognised a loss allowance for loans amounting
to HK$493.0 million (2022: HK$664.3 million) which are
secured by collateral.

The amount and type of collateral required depend
on an assessment of the credit risk of the customer or
counterparty.

As at 31st December, 2023, the gross carrying
amount of loans and advances to consumer finance
customers amounts to HK$11,197.0 million (2022:
HK$11,630.3 million). The Group is entitled to sell or
repledge collateral when there is default by the borrowers.
There has not been any significant changes in the quality
of the collateral held for loans and advances to consumer
finance customers.

ALLIED GROUP LIMITED
BEKEEAERAA

AR £y CLI I 22 5 20 <5l 5 B R
(FNBRIBAEHE ) < ARl oA -

2023 2022

HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEET HEHTT
707.9 705.0

159.1 127.5

22.2 66.0

58.6 2.7

61.6 67.6
1,009.4 968.8

MRoFE =+ HA=+—H BEES
31,0094 H # T (U4 £ 968.8
HEWBID) MHESME S SR L3R E
i - fEC AR > 62,98 & IT

(T T4F 1 703 H B TD) Eaiio1 H
s A b AR A O EEE o SR E T A
ERF MM EEMEEEER - EaR AN

B H ) BARH i S AS BRI IR 10

T 2 < 3 5 AR R S B B AT
AT

REEEH > HESEEF S5 EGH A
T AEE A 39,678 5 H B L (&
F :9,974.01 B on) KA LI E3K948.7
HEEIC(F 4 0 1,051.9A Bk
Jb) o AN W AR RE493.0 0 BT (—F
AR 6643 H B IC) DA T AER
MR R s TR T -

R B 0 5 B RS B T A4 5 5 2
32 by ¥ F 2 A B R B T Ak 1% DL A &5 2R T
=

MRoF =+ _"HA=+—H > &%
& 5 A T A Y R T A8 45 11,197.0
HEWT(ZF 4 11,6303 0 B
JG) o MfERNER > AEBEARE S &k
FEHT R o o mhTH B SRR S SR
B WA B 2RI R ) o
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for the year ended 31st December, 2023

30.

A

LOANS AND ADVANCES TO CONSUMER
FINANCE CUSTOMERS (CONT’D)

The main types of collateral and credit enhancement
obtained are as follows:

— for personal lending, charges over residential
properties/commercial properties; and

— for commercial lending, corporate guarantees,
charges on real estate properties, pledge of shares or
debentures over the borrower’s assets.

In general, secured loans and advances are made to
consumer finance customers with sufficient amount
of collateral provided by them. Management requests
additional collateral as appropriate in accordance with
the underlying agreements, and monitors the market value
of collateral during its review of the adequacy of the
impairment allowance.

Estimates of the fair value of collateral are based on
the valuation techniques commonly used for the
corresponding assets at the time of borrowing.

It is the Group’s policy to dispose of repossessed properties
in an orderly fashion. The proceeds are used to reduce
or repay the outstanding loan balances. In general, the
Group does not retain repossessed properties for business
purpose. As at 31st December, 2023, net realisable value
of repossessed properties held by the Group amounted to
HK$2.7 million (2022: HK$2.9 million).

In respect of the secured loans and advances to customers
with the carrying amount of HK$557.8 million (2022:
HK$736.6 million), the fair value of collateral of such loans
and advances can be objectively ascertained to cover the
outstanding amount of loan balances based on quoted
prices of collateral.

ALLIED GROUP LIMITED
BEXEEAERAA

WEF ST A= L
30. HREMEFSHRRBHK(K)

JITHEHEA i I A5 G S e 1) TR
o

— SR A ETYE THEY
2K

— PSRRI A SR - HUEY)
%~ BB EAME RN B R
AR -

— B E > AR E R L BGORR  E
WA 2 B ERE S o 5 L & H e
B 1 sk R RO - AT Bl (E
SEAE 0 T2 PR R BT S R T A

bt it 2 PR (T B A i K R LA AR B
AT A E D IR T E -

AL E [ BUR A 7 s B R 2 - 5
B IS A DA 2 B E R R Sk A
ik o — I T > ANEBEANERERIYIE
ERIE RS - N F_=4F T H=1—
H > A8 H R A R I ) 26 19 a5 B (E
27EEWBIL(CE A 29 B T) o

] % 5 HR 4 9 A R B R S AR (AR K
O SR AE > R AP E(E R AT
BB E Ty 2 I A AT R AR ) B A5 %)
ZIRIHI{E £ 557.8 F Bk o (& — T4 ¢
736.6 F B J0) o
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31. MORTGAGE LOANS

289
BE_ZE =+ _"HA=+—HILFEF
31. BBERK

2023 2022
—E-=HF —E T
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEERT EE20
Mortgage loans e FEEK
Hong Kong s 2,569.1 3,107.5
Less: impairment allowance W WAEE A (100.4) (43.6)
2,468.7 3,063.9
Analysed for reporting purposes as: w2 E B P EZ A
Non-current assets FEE) G = 758.1 1,273.0
Current assets T 1,710.6 1,790.9
2,468.7 3,063.9
The mortgage loans bear interest rate are as follows: R DL M5
2023 2022
—E=F —F
Per annum Per annum
ki iR
Fixed rate loans receivable E B I EER 8% t0 20.5% 7.5% t0 20.4%
8%ZE20.5% 7.5%%20.4%
Variable rate loans receivable 77 5 B K P+0.5%
to P+10.125%
P+0.5%  P+1.0% to P+9.4%
£P+10.125% P+1.0%%£P+9.4%
Movements of impairment allowance during the years of TR SRR, TR T AR 2 )
2023 and 2022 are disclosed in note 47(b). WM 47 () B R o
The mortgage loans have been reviewed by the mortgage P48 B AL 3 () e 8 Bk > AT e ek
loans division to assess impairment allowances which are s HEAT STAY > BTG BL AR B AT e [B] 4 BT
based on an evaluation of collectability, aging analysis of £~ BEBAAMHT - 4IR30 5 A PAE (K A T
accounts, fair value of collateral and on management’s H B > BT R R 5 R Ik
judgement, including the current creditworthiness and the SBHE N M 22 A 5%y B ] g
past collection statistics of individual accounts and are AR ETIETE G R T -

adjusted for forward-looking information that is available

without undue cost or effort.

ALLIED GROUP LIMITED
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for the year ended 31st December, 2023

31. MORTGAGE LOANS (CONT’D)

The aging analysis for the mortgage loans that are past due
is as follows:

Less than 31 days past due B3 H

31 to 60 days 31260H
61 to 90 days 61%290H
91 to 180 days 91£180H
Over 180 days 180H Lk E

At the reporting date, mortgage loans with aggregate
carrying amount of HK$613.0 million (2022: HK$543.9
million) are past due. Out of the past due balances,
HK$496.0 million (2022: HK$313.5 million) which are
secured by collateral has been past due 90 days or more
and is considered to be credit-impaired. The impairment
provision has taken into account the credit quality of the
underlying assets, the financial strength of the borrowers as
well as collateral and other credit enhancements.

The mortgage loans categorised as unsecured and secured,
are as follows:

At the reporting date, mortgage loans consisted of
HK$153.4 million unsecured (2022: HK$206.8 million)
and HK$2,315.3 million secured (2022: HK$2,857.1
million). The Group has not recognised a loss allowance
for loans amounting to HK$1,677.6 million (2022:
HK$2,440.3 million) which are secured by collateral.

The amount and type of collateral required depends on
an assessment of the credit risk of the customer. The
main types of collateral and credit enhancement obtained
are mortgages over residential properties/commercial
properties.

As at 31st December, 2023, the gross carrying amount
of mortgage loans amounts to HK$2,569.1 million
(2022: HK$3,107.5 million). The Group is entitled to
sell or repledge collateral when there is a default by the
borrowers. There has not been any significant change in the
quality of collateral held for mortgage loans.

ALLIED GROUP LIMITED
BEXEEAERAA

BEF- =G+ A=+—HIEEE
31. RIBER(E)

PATR 2 B J 3 22 45 1 B 2 RER 0 AT

2023 2022
—EB-=F S

HK$ Million  HK$ Million

BEET H AT

101.1 207.8

8.9 22.6

7.0 -

381.4 0.1

114.6 313.4

613.0 543.9

REEEH > RAMEAIL613.08 EH (=
E 4 543 9H Eon) MR B E
i o FEC MMM ER T > 496.08 E
JE( T A 13135 A Bk n) RAEH
e > HE @m0 H 8L b » I A
B B E - WEHHE T A EER
BEREZE  (EER B E S DA AR
R oA By sm 5 it o

e FERR MU S A AR AT

A EEEH > iR B KA 4 I K
15341 Uk ot (—F . 4F 1206.8 1 Bk
Jt) KA R EK2,315.3 F BT (&
T4 12,8571 A B IG) o ASEEE MR
W1,677.6 A BHETT (T T U4F 12,4403
A E W IG) UK S A 0 B e R
R -

FITA T R BB AR R - 5% RO A5 £
JEBgE A A SR T . o JEA O R i A
BRI T R T K
18

WoEC =L A= AR
YRR AB(E /52,5691 A BT (—F =
4 03,1075 8 BHETT) o M RNEA
7S [ A HEE L R SRR o iR
18 SR ERAT AT BRI S R S )
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31. MORTGAGE LOANS (CONT’D) 31. IRIBERE)

In general, mortgage loans are granted on a secured
basis with sufficient amount of collateral provided by the
borrower. Management requests additional collateral as
appropriate in accordance with the underlying agreements,
and monitors the market value of collateral during its
review of the adequacy of the impairment allowance.

Estimates of the fair value of collateral are based
on valuation techniques commonly used for the
corresponding assets at the time of borrowing.

It is the Group’s policy to dispose of repossessed properties
in an orderly fashion. The proceeds are used to reduce
or repay the outstanding loan balances. In general, the
Group does not retain repossessed properties for business
purposes. At the end of the reporting period, the net
realisable value of the repossessed properties held by the
Group is HK$72.0 million (2022: HK$139.0 million).

In respect of the secured mortgage loans to mortgage loan
customers with the carrying amount of HK$2,315.3 million
(2022: HK$2,857.1 million), the fair value of the collateral
of such mortgage loans can be objectively ascertained to
cover a substantial portion of the outstanding loan amounts
based on valuations conducted by an independent property
valuer.

The unsecured mortgage loans include second mortgage
loans in respect of which the Group are not entitled to the
first charge of relevant mortgage properties. Management
considers that the second mortgage loans are classified as
unsecured loans due to the impediment in repossession
of the mortgage properties and the practical difficulties to
ascertain the residual collateral value after claim by first
mortgagee.

ALLIED GROUP LIMITED
BEKEEAERAA

— I > DR AR E’JT’“%%#\%
TRt B A 2 5 SRR i 2 A
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292 Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Cont'd) ZEE AR M R (4)

for the year ended 31st December, 2023 BEFZ=F+HA=F+—HILFEE

32. DEFERRED TAX 32. LKA
The following are the major deferred tax assets and ASEE A A B BE RO AR 4 B T e RR B
liabilities of the Group recognised and movements thereon IRIE B IR 2 e B A AR B B an T

during the current and prior years:

Adjustments  Elimination

foconformto~~~ of inter-

the Group's ~ company ~ Withholding

accounting ~ charges in faxon  Accelerated

policies  properties — undistributed fax Provisions
Business  HEASE  HEBHA  camings depreciation  Revaluation and Unrealised Tax
ombinafions~ 2EHER  WERZ  ADWEA M2 ofasels  impaiment gin  Others loses Total
Raf  fHEE  LAMER  SRRE RANE  REER BRREE ARG B fEER it
HKSMillion — HKSMillion ~ HKSMillion ~ HKSMillion ~ HKSMillion ~ HKSMillion ~ HKSMillion ~ HKSMillion ~ HKSMillion ~ HKSMillion ~ HKSMillion
Al AEEC  BEEr Rk AElr AEEn R TEER Mk fEl AR

=

At st January, 2022 REZZE-f-H 36470 (6.4) (267) 4515 3093 29019 (5729) 19 17 (192.8) 6,545
Exchange adjustmen's Eiae (267.1) 10 - (36.) 05 (13.3) 3. (44 - 11 (4769)
Recognised inproftorloss AR (269 (97) - 262 134 (76.7) 68 22.7) 04 08085
Acquistion ofasubsidiary - FIB A - - - - 0 - - - - - 0l
At 315t December, S 3
202 +ZR=1+-H 3,0909 (35.1) (26.7) 411 33 26117 (473.0 148 Al (154.9) 5,794.2
Bchngeadusrents S (64) 05 - 0 (504 M 04 0 g
Acquiston ofasubsidiary kTN A
(note 12(a)) (W32 875 - - 14 - 354 - - - - 143
Recognised i other lRmhE
comprehensive income el (6.) 01) - - - 141 - - - - 8
Recognised in profitorloss AR (24.) 13 - 40.2 98 1238 1844 (164) 06 (689) 566
At31st December, e S
2003 +ZR=-H 28841 274) (26.7) 725 333.2 27347 (285.2) 2.0) 28 (222.6) 5,8034
For reporting purposes, certain deferred tax assets and PERE HRT S » & TIEERIEEE LA
liabilities have been offset in the underlying subsidiaries. B £ A A B B 2 RIS o DA AR H]
The following is the analysis of the deferred tax balances of AR A BT VR R 08 SE B TE 45 R A
the Group for financial reporting purposes:
2023 2022
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEET R
Deferred tax liabilities R S F TH A 6,368.0 6,410.9
Deferred tax assets RAERL T & (504.6) (616.7)
5,863.4 5,794.2
ALLIED GROUP LIMITED Annual Report 2023
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32. EEERIE(E)

for the year ended 31st December, 2023

32. DEFERRED TAX (CONT’D)

At the end of the reporting period, the Group had
unrecognised deductible temporary differences of
HK$1,575.9 million (2022: HK$793.6 million) and
estimated unused tax losses of HK$8,539.1 million (2022:
HK$4,630.3 million) available to offset against future
assessable profits. A deferred tax asset has been recognised
in respect of HK$1,327.5 million (2022: HK$915.1 million)
of such losses. No deferred tax asset has been recognised
in respect of the remaining HK$7,211.6 million (2022:
HK$3,715.2 million) of losses due to the unpredictability
of future assessable profit streams. The unrecognised tax
losses included sums of HK$583.7 million and HK$7.7
million that will expire during 2024 to 2028 and expire
during 2035 to 2037, respectively (2022: HK$637.2
million and HK$7.7 million that will expire during 2023 to
2027 and expire during 2035 to 2037, respectively).

Under the Law of PRC on Enterprise Income Tax,
withholding tax is imposed on dividends declared in
respect of profits earned by the PRC subsidiaries from
1st January, 2008 onwards. Deferred tax has not been
provided for in the consolidated financial statements
in respect of temporary differences attributable to
accumulated profits of the PRC subsidiaries amounting
to HK$1,336.7 million at the end of the reporting period
(2022: HK$1,307.6 million). The taxable temporary
differences have not been recognised as the Group is
able to control the timing of the reversal of the temporary
differences and it is probable that the temporary differences
will not reverse in the foreseeable future.

ALLIED GROUP LIMITED
BEKEEAERAA

i e NN S e A
RF25 4 51,5759 H koo (& 4
maﬁﬁ%ﬁu&?ﬁ%*%@%mmﬂ
ZAGF R E) B 1H8,539.1 | & i o
(CFE 4 14,6303 F Bo0) o Hat
1,327 58 B (ZFE "4 1 915.1H
BV I0) 2 b al s I TR AR A B A E o
I5E NG| ﬁm%%ﬁ%ﬁmﬂm»miﬂ%
BT EE7 21168 BT (FE -

3,715.2 H ¥ 0) fEw? mLﬁﬁ%?o%
THERB B E e 18 AL 45 1 o0 Il —2F U 4E &
TE T )EFERB AR FEEHAESE
E = LAFERN I 2 FIE583. 7E§§%d§7nli
7.7 HEWID (AR R

::$£4?4ﬁﬁmﬂﬁﬁﬁgggﬂ

EE T LAENTIZ FKIE637.2 1 B
WIC M7 .7HBHIT) -
R R A ZET AR - B FEE/NFE—

H— Hi’u%¢.W%Aj%Hﬁﬂﬁ
FIRM RSB TEFORL - FA A IR > I
At P B T B A ) 1) B e A R A i R 2
ELB67E%%I:#i** :1,307.6
E%@m#ﬁé%ﬁﬁ%*ﬁﬁmkm
TECHBEAR o Pl A A A o) w42 il 45 ] il e 25
Z IREF > T 6 I 2 A AT RE A AS S e ] Lk
ARFEE ] > [R] I S 4 B S B R 25 4 o
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for the year ended 31st December, 2023

33. TERM LOANS

AR IR

Secured term loans

BEF- =G+ A=+—HIEEE
33. EHIER

Unsecured term loans I A AR

Less: impairment allowance BB E

Analysed for reporting purposes as: F 2R H BT Z ST
Non-current assets i B
Current assets L)

The term loans bear interest rate are as follows:

Fixed rates loans receivable E BB

Variable rates loans receivable T S B K

N

p” refers to Hong Kong dollars prime rate quoted by bank
as specified in respective loan agreements.

ALLIED GROUP LIMITED
BEXEEAERAA

2023 2022

—EC=H S S
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEET H I
1,380.7 2,133.4
91.5 401.0
1,472.2 2,534.4
(845.4) (835.2)
626.8 1,699.2
180.0 212.2
446.8 1,487.0
626.8 1,699.2

AT FIEEHE -

2023 2022
—EB-=F - S
Per annum Per annum

5% H4E

5.75% to 36%
5.75%%36%
P to p+3%
PZp+3%

5.75% to 36%
5.75%%36%
Ptop+6.75%
PEp+6.75%

['p J 4 A B B35 1h sl 2R 5T HY SRAT BT i it T

R B R 3E o
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33. EHiER(E)

for the year ended 31st December, 2023

33. TERM LOANS (CONT’D)

Movements of impairment allowance during the years of
2023 and 2022 are disclosed in note 47(b).

It is the Group's policy to dispose of repossessed collateral
in an orderly fashion.

The Group considers a loan to be secured when there is
collateral or credit enhancement in place. The main types
of collateral and credit enhancement obtained include
share charges over unlisted and listed equity securities,
personal guarantees, assignment of rights and charges over
properties. As at 31st December, 2023, the gross carrying
amount of secured term loans amounts to HK$1,380.7
million (2022: HK$2,133.4 million). The Group has not
recognised a loss allowance for loans amounting to HK$1.2
million (2022: HK$180.5 million) for the loans which
are secured by collateral. The Group is entitled to sell or
repledge collateral when there is default by the borrowers.
There has not been any significant changes in the quality of
the collateral held for secured term loans.

No aging analysis is disclosed for term loans financing, as,
in the opinion of the management, the aging analysis does
not give additional value in the view of the nature of the
term loans financing business.

Further details on financial risk management of term loans
are disclosed in note 47.

ALLIED GROUP LIMITED
BEKEEAERAA

B e B S S B K (T
AR EE47 (b) B ER -

AR AR B ) RO A 3t 58 B (AR AT o o

A K A (5 B R o B AR
B 52 5 R 0 A A o BT B KA
P A e H o Fl i A0 T2 B R A% JF BT M
TR ASEE S AT~ BB~ PR
R | e S R BT o A T T AR A
= —H  HHRIA SR B AR A
1,380.7 A B L (& " 4F : 2,133.4H
B TE) o ALEEMARM1.2EH Ei oo (
KA D 180.5 H E i IT) AR S AE IR
) B R R TR s A o A R NERY
A (B R M B ol R PR A -
FRARAG ) B R RN R

T -

F A% 58 B A U R SRS I o
L 3 5 A S B ) R 0 T R BE AR
PEREAMBEE > SO MDY 5 HARE 74T -

AR B B B R
JEMEEE47 o
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for the year ended 31st December, 2023

34. TRADE RECEIVABLES, PREPAYMENTS AND OTHER

RECEIVABLES

Trade receivables — accounts receivable

from customers
Less: impairment allowance

Other receivables
Deposits
Notes and others
Less: impairment allowance

Trade and other receivables at
amortised cost
Prepayments

Analysed for reporting purposes as:

Non-current assets
Current assets

ALLIED GROUP LIMITED
BEXEEAERAA

WEF ST A= L
34. BE S H0E - AATER H A

EYQE]
2023 2022
—EB-=& =zE==
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEET HEHEIT
MEWE G E R AR 2
JRE S Rk T 172.2 94.2
W WAEE A 0.8) (0.9)
171.4 93.3
HAth SR
¥4 135.6 178.5
TR R HA 478.6 430.5
W IR (61.8) (59.6)
552.4 549.4
TS AT IR 2 B 5 K
oAb E S IE 723.8 642.7
TE AT I 208.5 124.0
932.3 766.7
£ 23 E W E 2 b
FEE) G = 53.3 45.0
Vi 879.0 721.7
932.3 766.7
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for the year ended 31st December, 2023

34. TRADE RECEIVABLES, PREPAYMENTS AND OTHER

RECEIVABLES (CONT’D)

The following is an aging analysis of trade and other
receivables based on the date of invoice/contract note at

297
WEF = A L
34. EE S H0E - AAFUER R A

R (/)

AR Z TR &5 H 2 8 5 B FLAt R IR I AR
TREEER A AR B R L HRE AT -

the reporting date:

Less than 31 days

P31 H

31 to 60 days 31%260H

61 to 90 days 61%290H

91 to 180 days 91%180H

Over 180 days 180 H LA E

Trade and other receivables 3 e 2 B 5
without aging A iR

Less: impairment allowances W W E A

Trade and other receivables at amortised 3% #5485 B A G BE 2 B 5 )

cost HoAth S B IE

The aging analysis for trade and other receivables that are
past due is as follows:

Less than 31 days PIR31H

31 to 60 days 31£60H
61 to 90 days 61£90H
91 to 180 days 91£180H
Over 180 days 180H A E

Further details on financial risk management of trade and
other receivables are disclosed in note 47.

At the end of reporting period, notes receivables with
carrying value of HK$1.0 million (2022: nil) were pledged
as security of the Group’s bank and other borrowings.
Details of the Group’s bank and other borrowings being
pledged to secure loans and general banking facilities are
set out in note 52.

ALLIED GROUP LIMITED
BEKEEAERAA

2023 2022
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEETT HEWHIT
190.4 195.1
32.5 25.4
26.8 18.8
23.7 32.2
89.2 93.4
362.6 364.9
423.8 338.3
(62.6) (60.5)
723.8 642.7

CL 813 4 B2 e A R Sk T ) R B 20 A
U

2023 2022

HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEAT [EF- 3550
13.1 16.6

10.5 9.7

7.1 3.3

3.5 1.8

0.2 0.3

34.4 31.7

5 5 Be HAWMEMSCRR I 2 4 il Ja gy i B 2 o
— IR M EE47 o

R > IREEA1.00 B (&
TR M) 2 S R AGERE B K A
AL B BRAT e HA A B R FE R 5 o ASEE H
T8 R SRR S — BSR4 T R I 4P A SR AT
K HA 5 B R FE IS R M52 -
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for the year ended 31st December, 2023

35. AMOUNTS DUE FROM ASSOCIATES AND JOINT 35. B4

VENTURES

(i) Amounts due from associates

Advances
Less: impairment allowance

Analysed for reporting purposes as:
Non-current assets
Current assets

WEF = A= R

B
B WET

S B E B EEZ T

I B
LB &

Movements of impairment allowance during the years
of 2023 and 2022 are disclosed in note 47(b).

(ii) Amounts due from joint ventures

Advances

Analysed for reporting purposes as:
Non-current assets
Current assets

Further details of amounts due from associates and joint Wit/
ventures are disclosed in notes 47 and 53.

A ALLIED GROUP LIMITED
BEXEEAERAA

(ii)

E2.T e

LR E W FTEZ 8T
FE L E) (:é?é
i =9z

ERNAIREEDRRK

& N ERK

2023 2022

—EB-=F S
HK$ Million  HK$ Million
BEET H AT
320.6 366.5
(22.6) (23.0)
298.0 343.5
87.1 261.2
210.9 82.3
298.0 343.5

SRR TE T AEREHBEZ

SEEN A RE47 (b) P EE -

M EE47 %253 -

BERNRR

2023 2022

—E-=F - S
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEAET [ER- 3
4,644.6 4,613.1
3,451.8 3,373.8
1,192.8 1,239.3
4,644.6 4,613.1
BRAFRREGE AR KRR

Annual Report 2023
TE =R



for the year ended 31st December, 2023

36. BANK DEPOSITS, CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

37.

Bank balances and cash
Fixed deposits with banks with

an original maturity within 3 months AT E WK
Cash and cash equivalents Bl KBS EY)

Pledged bank deposits (note 52)

BATHE B LB
JFRREIHE A=A NZ

D

PR Z SRAT A7 3K (B 5ES2)

Fixed deposits with banks with an original % H %P0 2+ —{f A k2

maturity between 4 to 12 months $RAT E AR K

Restricted bank deposits (Note)

Note: The restricted bank mainly represents that bank deposits that can
only be applied in the designated property development projects.

Further details on financial risk management of bank
deposits, cash and cash equivalents are disclosed in note
47.

ZHRVE Z TR (L)

“E =Y A= HIREE
36. RITER - BERREEEY

2023 2022

—E-=F S
HK$ Million  HKS$ Million
BEERT EE20
10,279.0 7,285.5
4,423.0 4,127.6
14,702.0 11,413.1
33.4 0.5
230.6 156.5
984.2 3,968.3
15,950.2 15,538.4

AR SR 2 ST AL KRR IR S
BRI H B SRATAFK o

AT~ Bl MR 55 (EY) 2 & AR R
L2 RS HOR M R4

TRADE PAYABLES, OTHER PAYABLES AND 37. BB 3 IE - HtENRERES
ACCRUALS FIg
2023 2022
—s-—=F -
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEART [ER- XiSFTH
Accounts payable AT FRIE 1,155.2 1,178.2
Deposit received B 188.0 226.1
Other payables Ho Al B AT K IE 1,175.0 1,117.4
Trade and other payables at PR AN AR 2 B 5 I
amortised cost Al B Ak IA 2,518.2 2,521.7
Accrued staff costs and other JEAT B T RiAS &
accrued expenses HAth w2 581.3 375.7
3,099.5 2,897.4

ALLIED GROUP LIMITED
BEKEEAERAA
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for the year ended 31st December, 2023

WEF = A= R

37. TRADE PAYABLES, OTHER PAYABLES AND 37. EE5%1E - HtEARERES

A

ACCRUALS (CONT’D) R ()
The following is an aging analysis of the trade payables, DU 24504 B Z EAT B 5 5k 0H ~ HoAth g
other payables and accruals based on the date of invoice/ AT B ST AR 2 2 A4 BB
contract note at the reporting date: A ) = Bl ST -
2023 2022
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEET HHEEBTT
Less than 31 days/repayable on demand ~ “»jiA31H /it SR RpfE i 734.3 585.7
31 to 60 days 31260H 159.1 177.3
61 to 90 days 61%290H 102.7 18.7
91 to 180 days 912180H 91.8 209.3
Over 180 days 180 H LA | 606.8 556.7
1,694.7 1,547.7
Accrued staff costs, other accrued S AR 2 MERT B TRLAS
expenses and other payables without HApth T2 &%
aging HoAth JEAS H 1,404.8 1,349.7
3,099.5 2,897.4

ALLIED GROUP LIMITED
BEXEEAERAA
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for the year ended 31st December, 2023

38. CONTRACT LIABILITIES

WEF-=FFZA=+—HILEE
38. EEE

2023 2022
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BHEET T E T
Sales of properties LUES RS 7,123.8 7,462.6
Healthcare and related services SR B AR B 5 61.9 -
7,185.7 7,462.6

Analysed for reporting purposes as: s 2 E B P EZ T
Current liabilities B A& 7,177.6 7,462.6
Non-current liabilities ERVK INEE 8.1 —
7,185.7 7,462.6

The Group generally receives 20% to 60% (2022: 20%
to 60%) of the contract value as deposits from customers
when they sign the sale and purchase agreement. However,
depending on market conditions, the Group may offer
customers a discount compared to the listed sales price,
provided that the customers agree to pay the balance of the
consideration early while construction is still ongoing. The
deposits and advance payment schemes result in contract
liabilities being recognised throughout the property
construction period until the customer obtains control of
the completed property.

Contract liabilities relating to healthcare and related
services are balances of advance payment from customers
before the service commences, this will give rise to contract
liabilities at the start of the relevant services, until the
services rendered and revenue recognised. The Group
typically receives the advance payment based on the
estimated fee quote on admission of customers.

A B P AR SR EE ki o — ik
BEF20%ZE60% (K " 4F : 20%%
60%) A E EFEVEAFT 4 o SR > R
WG UL > W5 [A) 2 A e A 7 30 ) 4 5
AT E R RAE > B EEE I > A
L RE M & F R0 o BET A TE S
T E A 2 A7) B R AR ) 2E TR
MR » HEF IS E R TY 2R
HE— ELAEES o

R MO B B A B & M B R P R F
TE R85 B 4R BT TR 9 8RR o BLIEGHE I IS
Bt Rr 2 A B A AU % S OIS K e
AR J 1k o AR 4 B AR 2 15 A Be ey
PO At ¢ e SR AP AR

39. SHARE CAPITAL 39. A&
Number
of shares Amount
RSB ¢8
HK$ Million
R
Issued and fully paid: CRTREE -
At Tst January, 2022 RoE - HE—~H—H 3,515,082,360 2,221.7
Share repurchased and cancelled B B 1 (1,398,000) -
At 31st December, 2022, e S = e = Rt e = I
Tst January, 2023 and et S el =3
31st December, 2023 —EC=FE+H=+—H 3,513,684,360 2,221.7

During the year ended 31st December, 2022, the
Company repurchased 1,398,000 shares of the Company
through purchases on the Stock Exchange at an aggregate
consideration of approximately HK$3.9 million. All the
shares were cancelled after the repurchases.

ALLIED GROUP LIMITED
BEKEEAERAA

HEFZ - HE+H=1+—HILFE
A A [ 4 48 A W6 32 T B 7] 1,398,000 i 4%
SR BEGY  BAME B AI3.9H B EE T o A
B R T I [ AR 2 B g o
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40. Hftt2mE Uz (BH) 2247

302 Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Cont'd)

for the year ended 31st December, 2023

40. ANALYSIS OF OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

(EXPENSES)
Non-controlling
Attributable to owners of the Company interests
ALRRREL FERER
Property  Investment Share of
revaluation  revaluation Capital and  net assets of
reserve reserve  Translation other reserves  subsidiaries

nE RE reserve B4R E(EHEAR Total

Bt EffRE  EXRE  HtRe FEE ag
HKS Million ~ HKS Million ~ HK§ Million ~ HKS$ Million ~ HKS Million ~ HKS Million
FRkr  BEkr  AEMn FREx AAkr AEER
For the year ended 31st December, BE-E-=F
2023 TZA=T-BLEE
Financial assets at R 2 E R AT
FVTOC RS, eHKE - (579) - - (249) (62.)
Exchange differences arising on e
translation to presentation currency ELCELER - - (220.0) - (178.9) (398.9)
Exchange differences arising on RSN ER R
translation of foreign operations EEZERER - - (31.0) - (12.8) (43.8)
Others £ - - - 0.1 0.1 02
Revaluation gain on properties transferred HETIERERT
from owner-occupied properties to A UE A
investment properties Effld 93 - - - 108 20.1
Gain on revaluation of hospital and st AR ~ Bif% Btz
other buildings incluced in property, Bhi R
plant and equipment Effiig 37 - - - 18 55
Share of other comprehensive (expenses) sl NN T
income of associates G-ille - (0.5) 15.2 - (1.1) 13.6
Share of other comprehensive expenses of Bl e a2
joint ventures EH - - (120.8) 0.4) (89.9) (211.0)
13.0 (58.4) (356.6) (0.3) (294.7) (697.0)
For the year ended 31st December, BE-Z R
2022 TZAS TR
Financial assets at B2 EES AT
FVTOCI FEER SREE - (156.) - s (77.2) 2334)
Exchange differences arising on HEELYI G ya
translation to presentation currency EXER - - (7745) - (767.6)  (1,542.1)
Exchange differences arising on IEBINEIRAME L
translation of foreign operations ERER - - (2427) - (307.8) (550.5)
Reclassification adjustments to profit or B R B R A Y
loss on liquidation of subsidiaries A - - 53 - 63 116
Others pixl - - - 02 02 04
Revaluation gain on property transferred IEL I MEEE
from owner-occupied property to REmE ¥
investment property Effilig 03 - - - 02 05
Share of other comprehensive expenses of o A
associates & - (1.1) (743) - (159 (913)
Share of other comprehensive (expenses) Bl AEATLMAT
income of joint ventures E-gillles - - (4312) 19 (413.2) (842.5)
03 (157.3) (1517.4) 21 (1,575.0 (3,247.3)
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R _=ZEER



303

for the year ended 31st December, 2023 BE_Z =+ A=t HILFRE
41. BANK AND OTHER BORROWINGS 41. SITREMIER
2023 2022
HK$ Million HK$ Million
HEET B TT
Bank loans SRATEFK 17,950.2 17,496.9
Other borrowings oAt £ £ 662.1 62.1
18,612.3 17,559.0
Analysed as: H 5
Secured AR 8,736.5 8,258.8
Unsecured S A7 9,875.8 9,300.2
18,612.3 17,559.0
Bank loans are repayable as follows: AT EFMEER T
On demand or within one year BORFHE RS —FEN 6,047.0 5,787.4
More than one year but not exceeding —4ERL_EHAER
two years A 2,194.8 1,796.2
More than two years but not exceeding  F4E LA L {H AR 4
five years HAE 5,272.5 4,770.3
More than five years A A 716.3 1,474.5
Bank loans with a repayment on demand  HAG SR B IESC
clause are repayable as follows: AT R AR AR I T
Within one year —FN 3,719.6 3,233.5
More than one year but not exceeding — 4D FEAEE
two years FAE - 435.0
17,950.2 17,496.9

Other borrowings are repayable as follows: HAbf &:05 58 BRI
More than two years but not exceeding  W4FELA F{H A&

five years Fik:s 600.0 -
Over five years AR 62.1 62.1
662.1 62.1
18,612.3 17,559.0
Less: Amount repayable within one year I : ZHit —4F R &2 &
shown under current liabilities B T g & {2 A (9,766.6) (9,455.9)
Amount due after one year — AR B 2 FKIH 8,845.7 8,103.1
ALLIED GROUP LIMITED Annual Report 2023
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for the year ended 31st December, 2023

41. BANK AND OTHER BORROWINGS (CONT’D)

42.

The Group’s bank loans and other borrowings that are
denominated in currencies other than Hong Kong dollars

are set out below:

GBP
RMB
US$

AUD

e
NG
e
Lo

Further details on financial risk management of bank and

other borrowings are disclosed in note 47.

Details of the assets of the Group pledged to secure bank
and other borrowings are set out in note 52.

NOTES PAYABLE

WEF = A= R

41. BITREMEE (R

ASEH LI TE L Sb 2 B WA B 2 SRAT K

R HAEEESN AR

2023 2022

—B-=fF

HK$ Million  HKS$ Million
HEET A E# T

461.5 467.4

4,844.7 4,807.9

663.7 715.4

269.9 130.4

6,239.8 6,121.1

AT B HABAE B 2 B il m B i B 2 i — 20

RIS REA7 -

AR SR [ 1 SR AT B HAt S R 2 B RS

APt EES2 o
42, BITEE

US dollar denominated notes (“US$ Notes”) & 02248 ([ F 24z )

5.75% US$ Notes maturing in
November 2024
(“2024 Notes”)

5.00% US$ Notes maturing in
September 2026
(“2026 Notes”)

HK dollar denominated notes (“HK$ Notes”) 5702298 ([ Hs T 2248 |)

Asset backed notes maturing in

April 2024

Analysed for reporting purposes as:

Current liabilities
Non-current liabilities

ALLIED GROUP LIMITED
BEXEEAERAA

2023 2022
—E-=& ke
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEBT HEEIT
A E A — A B2
5.75% 3% L2 1
([ —E R ) 2,322.6 2,511.6
R TE T NELH EIH 2
5.00%35 T 2%
(I FE - NFERE ) 3,044.8 3,324.6
A PUAEDY A 2H) 2
B AR 401.2 741.9
5,768.6 6,578.1
7y R E B ETEZ AT
i A & 2,780.8 86.0
FE T EN & 1 2,987.8 6,492.1
5,768.6 6,578.1
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42. EREE(E)

for the year ended 31st December, 2023

42. NOTES PAYABLE (CONT’D)

The US$ Notes were issued by Sun Hung Kai & Co.
(BVI) Limited, a subsidiary of SHK, under a US$3 billion
guaranteed medium term note programme.

The 2024 Notes are listed on the Stock Exchange. The
nominal value of the 2024 Notes after eliminating the intra-
group holdings was US$294.9 million or equivalent to
HK$2,303.0 million (2022: US$319.6 million or equivalent
to HK$2,495.7 million) at the end of the reporting period.
The fair value of the 2024 Notes after eliminating the intra-
group holdings based on the price quoted from pricing
service at the end of the reporting period was HK$2,266.9
million (2022: HK$2,382.6 million) which was categorised
as Level 2.

The 2026 Notes are listed on the Stock Exchange. In
March 2022, SHK completed issuance of additional
US$75.0 million or equivalent to HK$584.8 million of
2026 Notes. The nominal value of the 2026 Notes after
eliminating the intra-group holdings was US$384.2 million
or equivalent to HK$3,000.0 million (2022: US$420.05
million or equivalent to HK$3,280.6 million) at the end of
the reporting period. The fair value of the 2026 Notes after
eliminating the intra-group holdings based on the price
quoted from pricing service at the end of the reporting
period was HK$2,620.7 million (2022: HK$2,763.1
million) which was categorised as Level 2.

During the year ended 31st December, 2023, SHK has
repurchased an aggregate principal amount of US$24.6
million of the 2024 Notes (2022: US$20.5 million) and an
aggregate principal amount of US$34.9 million of the 2026
Notes (2022: US$29.0 million). All Notes were cancelled
during the year. Gain on repurchase of notes amounted to
HK$38.9 million for the year (2022: HK$46.3 million) as
disclosed in note 14.

In 2021, SHK entered into a HK$1,066.7 million
securitisation financing transaction (“Transaction”).
Pursuant to the Transaction, SHK transferred mortgage
loans receivable to a special purpose vehicle (“SPV”)
operated in Hong Kong. The Transaction consists of two
classes — Class A and Class B. In 2022, the Group renewed
the Transaction into a HK$1,611.4 million securitisation
financing transaction. Class B notes of HK$411.4 million
was subscribed by a subsidiary of SHK.
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W K 2 B 8 24 7 Sun Hung Kai & Co.
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for the year ended 31st December, 2023

42.

43.

NOTES PAYABLE (CONT’D)

SHK holds undivided interest in the mortgage loans
receivable transferred. In accordance with HKFRS 10
Consolidated Financial Statements, the SPV is controlled
by SHK and the results thereof are consolidated by SHK
in its consolidated financial statements. According to
HKFRS 9, assets transferred under the Transaction have not
been derecognised and remained in SHK’s consolidated
financial statements. The debt issued is backed by the
mortgage loans receivable transferred and is recognised
in the Group’s consolidated financial statements with the

carrying amount denominated in HK dollar.

As at 31st December, 2023

Carrying amount of transferred assets
Carrying amount of associated liabilities
Net position

As at 31st December, 2022

Carrying amount of transferred assets
Carrying amount of associated liabilities
Net position

LEASE LIABILITIES

Current liabilities
Non-current liabilities

Maturity analysis:
Not later than one year
Later than one year and not later than
two years
Later than two years and not later than
five years
Later than five years

ALLIED GROUP LIMITED
BEXEEAERAA

R-EBE—-=
TR =
HHE A BN
TFHH

e St
R
B B Y
HE

MmE AR
B F

B H A
—4EN
—AER K

A A
AR M
TR
TAEAR

WE=F= =t H Ik
42, FEATERE(E)

TR A T R 1) MR LA 48 B R G N T
orEIEn o ARIEA B RS HERIZE 1058
[ AR PAB R ] > FRIR B I 7] e 2
el HSERR R BT R TE AR A B EGR
ARG ARR o IRIEE U I o RS9
9% 0 WA PR Y R A L FERD,
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Asset
backed notes
EEYRER
HK$ Million
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R 1A (E 401.2
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43. HEAEE
2023 2022
—E-=F =zE==
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEET HE T
124.4 148.6
258.6 265.7
383.0 4143
124.4 148.6
75.7 106.9
102.4 117.1
80.5 41.7
383.0 4143
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44. OTHER LIABILITIES
Third-party interests in consolidated RO
structured entities 5 = g
Current liabilities i) B
Non-current liabilities FE B B

Third-party interests in consolidated structured entities
consist of third-party unit holders” interests in these
consolidated structured entities which are reflected as
liabilities since there is a contractual obligation for the
Group to repurchase or redeem the unit for cash. The
third-party interests in consolidated structured entities are
categorised at Level 2 under fair value hierarchy.

The realisation of third-party interests in consolidated
funds cannot be predicted with accuracy since these
interests represent the interests of third-party unit holders
in consolidated funds held to back investment contract
liabilities and are subject to market risk and the actions of
third-party investors.
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2023 2022
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ALLIED GROUP LIMITED
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45. PROVISIONS 45. BiE
Employee Loan
benefits  commitments Others Total
EEREA ERRIE Hity wst
HK$ Million  HK$ Million  HK$ Million  HK$ Million
HEHIT AEBTT HEBIT HEIT
At Tst January, S ——e
2022 —H—H 7.2 234 14.7 45.3
Acquisition of a subsidiary WS — P B /A ) 0.4 = = 0.4
Additional provisions for the year  4F R AESME M 1.6 6.9 5.1 13.6
Amount written back B 430 (0.2) 0.1 0.1) 0.2)
Amount utilised during the year SN EL ) R (0.2) = = 0.2)
At 31st December, - ——e
2022 +=A=+—H 8.8 30.4 19.7 58.9
Additional provisions for the year  4F R ZESME M 3.6 0.2 3.3 7.1
Amount written back B 458 0.7) - - (0.7)
Amount paid during the year N E AT EE (0.3) - - (0.3)
Amount utilised during the year EREE) P (0.2) - - (0.2)
At 31st December, i S—: =
2023 +ZA=1+—H 11.2 30.6 23.0 64.8
2023 2022
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEETT H E T
Analysed for reporting purposes as: 2 E B EZ T
Current liabilities Uil A & 60.6 57.3
Non-current liabilities FELE) B 4.2 1.6
64.8 58.9
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46. EXREE

for the year ended 31st December, 2023

46. CAPITAL RISK MANAGEMENT

The Group manages its capital to ensure that entities in
the Group will be able to continue as going concerns
while maximising the return to stakeholders through the
optimisation of the debt and equity balance. The Group’s
overall strategy remains unchanged from prior year.

Certain subsidiaries of the Group are subject to regulatory
imposed capital and liquid capital requirements. These
subsidiaries have complied with those requirements at all
time during both the current and prior financial years.

For subsidiaries with regulated capital and liquidity
requirements, the Group closely monitors their liquidity
positions. To ensure strict compliance, the Group
maintains adequate cash reserves to prepare for immediate
fund injection if required. If there is a medium to long-
term operational need, management would also consider
adjusting those subsidiaries’ capital structure. Subsidiaries
with external equity stakeholders are generally responsible
for their own liquidity management.

The capital structure of the Group consists of debts (which
include bank and other borrowings and notes payable) and
equity attributable to owners of the Company comprising
issued share capital and reserves.

Gearing ratio

The Group’s management reviews the capital structure on
an ongoing basis using gearing ratio, which is the net debt
divided by equity. Net debt includes the Group’s bank
and other borrowings and notes payable less pledged bank
deposits, bank deposits and cash and cash equivalents. The
equity comprises all components of the equity attributable
to owners of the Company.

The gearing ratio at the end of the reporting period was as
follows:

Bank and other borrowings

Notes payable AT R

Less: Pledged bank deposits
Bank deposits, cash and cash

equivalents Ba%EY
Net debt BB
Equity attributable to owners of AN A R AL
the Company R4
Gearing ratio EARAMKLR

ALLIED GROUP LIMITED
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2023 2022
—E-=f —E
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BE®ETT HE# U
18,612.3 17,559.0
5,768.6 6,578.1
24,380.9 24,137.1
(33.4) (0.5)
(15,916.8) (15,537.9)
8,430.7 8,598.7
43,542.6 43,114.5
19.4% 19.9%
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for the year ended 31st December, 2023

47. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT

Risk is inherent in the financial service business and
investing activities and sound risk management is a
cornerstone of prudent and successful financial practice.
The Group acknowledges that a balance must be achieved
between risks control and business growth. The principal
financial risks inherent in the Group’s business are market
risk (includes equity risk, interest rate risk and foreign
exchange risk), credit risk and liquidity risk. The Group’s
risk management objective is to enhance shareholders’
value while retaining exposure within acceptable
thresholds. Risk management is managed and controlled
through relevant group companies.

The Group’s risk management governance structure is
designed to cover all business activities and to ensure all
relevant risk classes are properly managed and controlled
by relevant group companies. The Group has adopted
a sound risk management and organisational structure
equipped with policies and procedures which are reviewed
regularly and enhanced when necessary in response to
changes in markets, the Group’s operating environment
and business strategies. The Group's relevant independent
control functions play an important role in the provision
of assurance to the relevant board of directors and senior
management that a sound internal risk management
mechanism is implemented, maintained and adhered to.

(@) Market Risk
(i)  Equity Risk

There are many asset classes available for
investment in the marketplace. One of the
Group’s key business undertakings is investing in
equity and is concentrated in the investment and
finance operating segment. Market risk arising
from any equity investments is driven by the
daily fluctuations in market prices or fair values.
The ability to mitigate such risk depends on the
availability of any hedging instruments and the
diversification level of the investment portfolios
undertaken by the segment. More importantly,
the knowledge and experience of the trading
staff of the segment managing the risk are also
vital to ensure exposure is being properly hedged
and rebalanced in the most timely manner.
Proprietary trading across the segment is subject
to limits approved by the senior management of
the relevant group companies. Valuation of these
instruments is measured on a “mark-to-market”
and “mark-to-fair value” basis depending on
whether they are listed or unlisted.

The Group’s market-making and proprietary
trading positions and their financial performance
are reported daily to the relevant senior
management of the group companies in the
segment for review.
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for the year ended 31st December, 2023
47. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (CONT’D)

(@) Market Risk (Cont’d)
(i) Equity Risk (Cont’d)

The table below summarises the overall financial
impact on the Group arising from market
movements in global equity indices. The analysis
is based on the assumption that equity indices
move +20% with all other variables being held
constant and all equity instruments undertaken
by the Group moving simultaneously. Declines in
the indices are expressed as negatives.

At 31st December, 2023
W-8==FtZR=1-H

311
WE-F-=FT-H=t—HIHFE
47. EmEREE (F)

@ mWEERGE
() RSB (A
T%ﬁﬂ?%kﬁ%ﬁ“@%$
SEE R I BB o WY
AR R B i 95 B IR 520% -
A HAt S B R A5 > TIARAE
) i A AR L BB S8 o $5
BN DL ABEROR -

At 31t December, 2022
[ Sl AT RS

Potential impact on profit  Potential impact on other

or loss for the year

Potential impact on profit  Potential impact on other

components of equity or loss for the year components of equity
RRAMHZ FEEFRRZ ERAlRZ
-pi Brye BEvE

2% 20% 20% -20% 20% -20%

REEREEZ
HKS Million [ By

20% 20%
Local Index AHEY 198.8 214)
Overseas Index MY 24701 (2,5009)

13.1 (13.1) 179.7
35.6 (356) 26833

(1745) 344 (344)
(2,663.6) 46.3 (46.3)

Futures, options and knock-out options are
hedged by other derivatives in view of the volatile
markets and wide trading ranges.

(i) Interest Rate Risk

Interest rate risk is the risk of loss due to changes
in interest rates. The Group’s interest rate risk
exposure arises predominantly from private credit
and mortgage loans in the investment and finance
segment and loans and advances to consumer
finance customers in consumer finance segment
and bank and other borrowings. Interest spreads
are managed with the objective of maximising
spreads to ensure consistency with liquidity and
funding obligations.

At 31st December, 2023, assuming that market
interest rates moved by +50 basis points (2022:
+50 basis points), the profit before taxation
for the year for the Group would have been
HK$39.3 million lower or HK$39.7 million
higher respectively (2022: loss before taxation
of HK$17.7 million lower or HK$13.4 million
higher respectively).
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for the year ended 31st December, 2023

47. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (CONT’D)

(@) Market Risk (Cont’d) @

(ii) Interest Rate Risk (Cont’d)
The exposures of the Group’s financial assets
(liabilities) bearing variable interest rate to cash
flow interest rate risks and the earlier of their

™5 (&)

(7)) FUIFRE G (48

WEF = A= R
47. SRR EE ()

SR T e B M R R el
7 (B0 ThI 3B B O M) 0 B
1M H A ER E E H e B A BN

contractual repricing dates and contractual H g g Ny
maturity dates are as follows:
On demand
or less than 3
months 3 months to 1year to
REXRE 1 year Syears  Over5 years Total
GOMBA  MEAZIE 1EE5F SENE a3t
HKS Million~ HKS Million ~ HKS Million ~ HKS Million  HKS Million
BEKT BEBT BEET AEBT B&BT
At 31st December, 2023 R-Z-=E+-B=t-A
Loans and advances to consumer finance  WESHZF &2
customers #k 49.0 - - - 490
Mortgage loans Helh g 446 7020 - - 746.6
Term loans FER 4.8 346 196.5 - 2729
Amounts due from associates | INGVE - - 1532 - 1532
Loans receivable included in AABRE R A THEERN
financial assets at FVTPL LEREE Bl - 118 396.9 - 508.7
Bank deposits, cash and cash equivalents — $ff¢3k - BE RBAZ(ED 10,088.3 300 - - 10,1183
Bank and other borrowings BT RAEE (11,1679) (18109 (44513 (7216)  (18,151.7)
Notes payable EnE (401.2) - - - (4012
At 315t December, 2022 REZEZZEFZA=+—H
Loans and advances to consumer finance & &RZ P BH L
customers #3k 145.5 - - - 145.5
Mortgage loans HelhEt 538 8409 - - 8947
Term loans FER 173 267.2 454 - 3299
Amounts due from associates NG 0.1 77.3 1767 - 254.1
Loans receivable included in AABRE R A TEERN
financial assets at FVTPL LERERE LBl - - 2144 = 2144
Bank deposits, cash and cash equivalents  $ffFsk - e RBAZED 11,0148 60.1 = = 11,0749
Bank and other borrowings RS (11,4116 (1,693.9) (2,646.9) (14745) (17,2269
Notes payable EnZ (7419) - - - (741.9)
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(@) Market Risk (Cont’d)
(ii) Interest Rate Risk (Cont’d)

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Cont'd)

47. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (CONT’D)

#5685 i 3R P R (46

D

—— =

R Gy

47. TREREE (&)

@ ARG
(i) FIFm S ()

The exposures of the Group’s financial assets
(liabilities) bearing fixed interest rate to fair
value interest rate risks and the earlier of their
contractual repricing dates and contractual
maturity dates are as follows:

At 31st December, 2023

Loans and advances to consumer finance
customers

Mortgage loans

Debt securities included in financial
assets at FVTOC

Bonds and notes included in financial
assets at FVTPL

Listed perpetual securiies included in
financial assets at FVTPL

Term loans

Amounts due from associates

Amounts due from joint ventures

Bank deposits, cash and cash equivalents

Loans receivable included in financial
assets at FVTPL

Amounts due to associates

Bank and other borrowings

Notes payable

Lease liabilities

At 31st December, 2022

Loans and advances to consumer finance
customers

Mortgage loans

Debt securities included in financial
assets at FVTOC

Bonds and notes included in financial
assets at FVTPL

Listed! perpetual securiies included in
financial assets at FVTPL

Term loans

Amounts due from associates

Amounts due from joint ventures

Bank deposits, cash and cash equivalents

Loans receivable included in financial
assets at FVTPL

Amounts due to associates

Bank and other horrowings

Notes payable

Lease liabilities
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FEATARK

Rivest HeRHe%E

stABRERRL AT REERL
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BELTK

ARRRE
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ABEATIE

B
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KA

A A ] 42 i

FE+ T H=Z+—HIEFEE

R N

R (AR 3 -PEE A )T
B MHSHENERD LEGL

FIWH PR EEWNT
On demand

or less than Non-

Jmonths  3monthsto  1Tyearto interest
REXEE 1 year 5years  Over 5 years bearing Total
FOMMER EREIE  1EEE SENL %8 3t
HKS Million ~ HKS Million ~ HK$ Million  HKS Million ~ HKS Million ~ HKS Million
BEET  EEMT  BEBx BEBx Ak ASkEx
24380 44431 3,545.0 1521 - 10,578.2
719.7 997.9 45 - - 1,722.1
- 293 - 541 - 834
341 - - - 192.5 226.6
- - - 1994 - 1994
2322 1217 - - - 353.9
- - - - 144.8 144.8
- 936.6 2355 3,276.0 196.5 4,644.6
3,858.0 961.2 110 - 1,001.7 58319
- 113.8 100.5 - - 214.3
(182.0) - - - 59 (1879
(96.6) (135.5) (224.7) - (3.8) (460.6)
- (2,379.9) (2,987.5) - - (5,367.4)
(33.6) (90.8) (178.1) (80.5) - (383.0)
2,385.6 4697.5 3,585.2 121 - 10,880.4
506.8 12243 436.1 - - 2,169.2
- 23 0.1 - - 244
119 212 - - 177.8 2109
- - - 452 - 452
1,103.6 265.7 - - - 1,369.3
- - - - 89.4 894
173.7 786.5 1,290.8 - 2,362.1 4613.1
3,687.6 81.6 - - 0943 4,463.5
- 069 1510 - - 2199
- - - - (209.1) (209.1)
(66.2) (214.1) (43.0) - 13.2 (332.1)
- (64.8) (5,751.4) - - (5,836.2)
(41.5) (107.1) (2433) (22.4) - (4143)
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for the year ended 31st December, 2023
47. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (CONT’D)

(@) Market Risk (Cont’d)

(iii) Foreign Exchange Risk
Foreign exchange risk is the risk to earnings
or capital arising from movements in foreign
exchange rates.

The Group’s foreign exchange risk primarily
arises from currency exposures originating from
proprietary trading positions, private equity
investments, loans and advances and bank
and other borrowings denominated in foreign
currencies, mainly in AUD, GBP, Euro, Japanese
yen, Malaysian ringgit, New Taiwan dollars, RMB
and Thai baht. Foreign exchange risk is managed
and monitored by senior management of the
relevant group companies. The risk arises from
open currency positions are subject to ratio that
are monitored and reported weekly.

At 31st December, 2023, assuming that the
foreign exchange rates moved £5% (2022: +5%)
with all other variables held constant, the profit
before taxation for the year for the Group would
be HK$157.2 million higher/lower (2022: loss
before taxation of HK$144.9 million higher/
lower).

(b) Credit Risk

Credit risk and impairment assessment

Credit risk refers to the risk that the Group’s
counterparties default on their contractual obligations
resulting in financial losses to the Group. As at 31st
December, 2023, the Group performed impairment
assessment for financial assets and other items under
ECL model. Information about the Group’s credit risk
management, maximum exposure to credit risk (which
for financial assets is represented by their carrying
amounts) and the related impairment assessment
are summarised in the tables below. In addition,
the Group is also exposed to credit risk arising from
loan commitments and financial guarantee contracts
for which the maximum exposure to credit risk is as
disclosed in notes 49(a) and 50(b). The maximum
exposure to credit risk of the investment securities
at FVTPL which are exposed to credit risk is their
carrying amount, which amounts to HK$1,473.4
million at 31st December, 2023 (2022: HK$1,137.7
million), and is monitored by management according
to their geographic locations and industries.
Generally, the Group considers that the credit risks
associated with loans and advances to consumer
finance customers, mortgage loans and term loans are
mitigated because they are secured over properties
and other securities. For those remaining items that do
not have any collateral or other credit enhancements
to cover its credit risks associated with its financial
assets, loan commitments and financial guarantee
contracts, are exposed to credit risk.
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for the year ended 31st December, 2023
47. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (CONT’D)

(b) Credit Risk (Cont’d)

Credit risk and impairment assessment (Cont’d)

The Group manages and controls credit risk by setting
limits on the amount of risk it is willing to accept
for individual counterparties and by monitoring
exposures in relation to such limits. The Group
evaluates the credit risk for each loan application on
the basis of the repayment abilities of the customers
having regard to their financial position, employment
status, past due record and credit reference checking
result (if applicable).

The Group takes into consideration forward-looking
information that is available without undue cost
or effort in its assessment of significant increase in
credit risk as well as in its measurement of ECL.
The Group employs experts who use external and
internal information to generate a ‘base case’ scenario
of future forecast of relevant economic variables,
which is the single most-likely outcome and consists
of information used by the Group for strategic
planning and budgeting, along with a representative
range of other possible forecast scenarios. The
process involves developing two or more additional
economic scenarios which represent more optimistic
and more pessimistic outcomes, and considering
the relative probabilities of each forecast scenarios.
External information includes economic data and
forecasts published by governmental bodies and
monetary authorities in the countries where the
Group operates, supranational organisations such
as the International Monetary Fund, and selected
private-sector and academic forecasters. The
economic scenarios included the forecast of key
macroeconomic indicators variables such as Hong
Kong Gross Domestic Product growth rate and Hong
Kong unemployment rate, which are expected to be
at 2.93% (2022: 3.95%) and 3.08% (2022: 3.96%) in
the next 12 months in the base case scenario in 2023.
The Group has identified and documented key drivers
of credit risk and credit losses for each portfolio of
financial instruments and, using a statistical analysis
of historical data, has estimated relationships between
macro-economic variables and credit risk and credit
losses. The Group has not changed the estimation
techniques or significant assumptions during the
reporting period.
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for the year ended 31st December, 2023
47. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (CONT’D)

(b) Credit Risk (Cont’d)

Credit risk and impairment assessment (Cont’d)

Credits are granted according to the hierarchy of
approval authorities within the Group, including the
front-line approval officers, central credit officers, the
credit committee and the boards of directors of the
respective companies within the Group (if applicable).

The Group has established a credit quality review
process to provide early identification of possible
changes in the creditworthiness of counterparties,
including regular collateral revisions and interviews
with customers to update the credit risk of customers.
Credit review checking and approval processes are
properly segregated to ensure effective internal control
over credit risk and monitoring in the respective
companies within the Group. Dedicated teams of
operations staff independent from the credit approval
authorities are assigned for recovery of overdue debts.
The credit quality review process enables the Group to
assess the potential loss as a result of the risk to which
it is exposed and take appropriate corrective actions.

The Group adopts a prudent approach to credit risk
management framework. Its credit policy is timely
revised to align with the prevailing credit environment
which is continuously affected by changes in business,
economy, regulatory requirements, money market and
social conditions.

Internal audit department and risk management
department of respective companies within the
Group periodically conducts internal control reviews
and compliance checking over all aspects of credit
processes to ensure that the established credit policies
and procedures are complied with and sufficient
controls are in place to mitigate credit risk.

The credit risks on bank balances are limited because
the counterparties are banks/financial institutions with
high credit ratings assigned by international credit-
rating agencies.
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for the year ended 31st December, 2023
47. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (CONT’D)

(b) Credit Risk (Cont’d)

Credit risk and impairment assessment (Cont’d)

Other than the concentration of credit risk on liquid
funds which are deposited with several banks with
high credit ratings, the Group does not have any other
significant concentration of credit risk. Loans and
advances to consumer finance customers, mortgage
loans and term loans consist of a large number of
customers who are spread across diverse industries.

Concentration risk of loans and advances to consumer
finance customers is managed by reference to
individual customers. The aggregate credit exposure
in relation to the ten largest outstanding consumer
finance customers, including corporate entities and
individuals, after taking into account any collateral
held or other credit enhancements, net of ECL, at
31st December, 2023 was HK$637.4 million (2022:
HK$690.5 million) of which 53.8% (2022: 54.0%)
was secured by collateral.

Concentration risk of mortgage loans is managed by
reference to individual mortgage finance customers.
The aggregate credit exposure in relation to the ten
largest outstanding mortgage finance customers,
including corporate entities and individuals, after
taking into account any collateral held or other credit
enhancements, net of ECL, at 31st December, 2023
was HK$998.2 million (2022: HK$1,237.9 million) of
which 100% (2022: 100%) was secured by collateral.

Concentration risk of term loans is managed by
reference to individual term loan customers. The
aggregate credit exposure in relation to the ten largest
outstanding term loan customers, including corporate
entities and individuals, after taking into account any
collateral held or other credit enhancements, net of
ECL, at 31st December, 2023 was HK$520.5 million
(2022: HK$1,014.1 million) of which 94.4% (2022:
81.3%) was secured by collateral.

For investment in debt securities, basically only debt
securities with credit ratings of C or above would
be considered. The Group assesses the credit risk
of investments in debt securities at the end of each
reporting period. The Group’s debt securities at
financial assets at FVTOCI mainly comprise listed
and unlisted bonds that are graded by credit-rating
agencies as per globally understood definitions.
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for the year ended 31st December, 2023

47. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (CONT’D)

(b) Credit Risk (Cont’d)

Credit risk and impairment assessment (Cont’d)

The Group’s internal credit risk grading assessment for
loans and advances to consumer finance customers
and mortgage loans comprises the following

categories:

Internal credit
risk categories
AR
EERBER

Description
ik

WEF = A= R
47. SRR EE ()
(b EERERGE)

Loans and receivables
at amortised cost
REHER AR
ERREWRE

15 B B K Je (E P A (A

7SR T R T 2 < R 5 A R B
e BEak 2 T L B A L DA
A

Loan commitments/
financial guarantee contracts

EXAE BBREREN

Low risk

{9207

Watch list
i S

Doubtful
A%

Loss

feitH

Write-off
6]
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The counterparty has a low risk
of default and does not have
any past-due amounts

5T 07 WO A R A
St AT A6 4

Debtor usually settles overdue
balances after due date

TR N — MO B S 15 45 W a1
oS

There have been significant
increases in credit risk since
initial recognition based on
information from internal or
external resources

BN RIS ER > 5 RE
B B R R AR B S

There is evidence indicating
the asset is credit-impaired

AR BUR B O BRE

There is evidence indicating
that the debtor is in severe
financial difficulty and there
is no realistic prospect of
recovery of debts

A R RS AR B
SRR IR B > L e T A
W I e

12-month ECL
1248 A FEH (G BE1R

12-month ECL
1240 A TS B 1R

Lifetime ECL- not credit-
impaired

2 E Rk
— i 45 BB B

Lifetime ECL- credit-impaired
SRTEIE HER
— R EiA

Amount is written off against
the allowance account

A58 i A A Bl

12-month ECL
124 A A B

12-month ECL
124 A TS B 1R

Lifetime ECL- not credit-
impaired

G BEE
— L S

Lifetime ECL- credit-impaired
ST HE R
— R B

N/A
A
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for the year ended 31st December, 2023
47. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (CONT’D)

(b) Credit Risk (Cont’d)

Credit risk and impairment assessment (Cont’d)

The Group takes into consideration forward-looking
information that is available without undue cost
or effort in its assessment of significant increase of
credit risk as well as in its measurement of ECL.
The Group employs experts who use external
and internal information to generate a ‘base case’
scenario of future forecast of relevant economic
variables along with a representative range of other
possible forecast scenarios. The external information
includes economic data and forecasts published by
governmental bodies and monetary authorities.

The Group applies probabilities to the forecast
scenarios identified. The base case scenario is the
single most-likely outcome and consists of information
used by the Group for strategic planning and
budgeting. The Group has identified and documented
key drivers of credit risk and credit losses for each
portfolio of financial instruments and, using a
statistical analysis of historical data, has estimated
relationships between macro-economic variables
and credit risk and credit losses. The Group has not
changed in the estimation techniques or significant
assumptions made during the reporting period.
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for the year ended 31st December, 2023
47. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (CONT’D)

(b) Credit Risk (Cont’d)

Credit risk and impairment assessment (Cont’d)

The tables below detail the credit risk exposures of
the Group’s financial assets (including loans and
advances to consumer finance customers, mortgage
loans, term loans, debt securities, amounts due from
associates, amounts due from joint ventures, amounts
due from non-controlling interests, amounts due from
brokers, pledged bank deposits, bank deposits, cash
and cash equivalents and trade and other receivables),
loan commitments and financial guarantee contracts,
which are subject to ECL assessment:

Internal credit

WEF = A= R

47. TREREER)
(b) FERREGE)

1 B B K de (e AP A (A

TR FEAT H G SRR
ALEEMEE (AEHEEMER
B EGK ~ FAR R AR

s E s - B

AR A BAT

Rk~ ISR SR~ RRAC K
FAPEAEH 2 SRATAE K ~ SRATA7AK - B
& MR BB SR 5 B ARG
) ~ BHORYE KB ERENE

B -

risk categories
Notes RHEE 12-month or lifetime ECL Gross carrying amount
Wi ERER NEATEHRSEERE FHAE
2023 2022
—EC=E “ECCE
HK$ Million ~ HKS Million
BERT BEET
Loans and receivables at amortised costs and maximum
exposure to credit risk without taking into account of
any collaterals and other credit enhancements
BRERASIE ERRENTENR FEBNEA
EERR(LETRENERR R A EEERIER)
Loans and advances to consumer finance customers 30 Lowriskiwatch list — 12-month ECL
i VAR e s,/ BEE 12A A B SR 10,691.0 11,0527
Doubtful Lifetime ECL{not credit-impaired)
[ 2B SR G G EHE) 428.0 4879
Loss Lifetime ECL (credit-impaired)
[ AHENGEERE (FEHE) 780 89.7
11,197.0% 11,630.3*

Mortgage loans 31 Lowrisk/watch list
BlaHa [/ 5%
Doubtful
gk
Loss

Eff

Term loans 33 Notel
AR i1
Note 1
i
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12-month ECL

120 A 8 S

Lifetime ECL{not credit-impaired)
2SR (5 EHE)
Lifetime ECL (credit-impaired)
AMENGEEER (FEEE)

12-month ECL

128 A B kiR

Lifetime ECL(not credit-impaired)
2SR O R S
Lifetime ECL (credit-impaired)
A RER (FEHE)

1,807.0 24713
117.0 2350

585.1 401.2

2,569.1% 3,107.5*

365.9 1,036.4
89.4 -

1,0169 1,498.0

1472.2% 2,534.4%
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for the year ended 31st December, 2023 BE - Z =+ HA=1+—HIFE
47. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (CONT’D) 47. EEEEE (&)
(b) Credit Risk (Cont’d) b)) EER(E)
Credit risk and impairment assessment (Cont’d) 15 B 5 S e (E A (A
Internal credit
risk categories
Notes AHEE 12-month or lifetime ECL Gross cartying amount
Wi BRER AR HEREEER RHAE
2023 2022
“E-ZE SRR
HKS Million ~ HK$ Million
BE%r  FEbx
Loans and receivables at amortised costs and maximum
exposure to credit risk without taking into account of
any collaterals and other credit enhancements(Cont'd)
BEEHATIR 2 EFRELFEAR FRENRA
EERR (L& REMERRR
EfhEEERIEN) ()
Trade and other receivables 34 NA 12-month ECL
B 5 R ER TR 1208 A G B 539.0 496.2
NA Lifetime ECL(not credit-impaired)
A AMEIGEERE L REEEE) 1664 91.2
N/A Lifetime ECL (credit-impaired)
A AHENGEEER (FEWE) 81.0 115.8
7864 703.2
Debt securities included in financial assets at FVTOCI 29 NA 12-month ECL
A ABRAM R ARG AT EE NER 120 A 8 5
RHZ ARER RS 834 244
Amounts due from associates 35 NA 12-month ECL
YNV A 128 A B Sk 3035 349.0
N/A Lifetime ECL (credit-impaired)
A AHENEEER (FEHE) 171 175
320.6 366.5
Amounts due from joint ventures 35 NA 12-month ECL
G- UNIVE A 128 A B Sk 4,644.6 46131
Amounts due from non-controlling interest NA  NA 12-month ECL
MR o MER A 120 A8 R A - 02
Amounts due from hrokers NA  NA 12-month ECL
AR AR AER 128 A B Sk 5909 1,311
Pledged bank deposits 36 NA 12-month ECL
IRz Rt A 1218 A A el 334 05
ALLIED GROUP LIMITED Annual Report 2023

BAEBEBARAA —F T = MW



322

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Cont'd)

for the year ended 31st December, 2023

47. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (CONT’D)

(b) Credit Risk (Cont’d)
Credit risk and impairment assessment (Cont’d)

Internal credit
risk categories

S Bk T A B e (60
HEEZ =+ H=1—H 4EE
47. cRiREEIE(])

b) =8

B ()

1 B 2% 3ol (EL A (A8

Notes AHEE 12-month or lifetime ECL Gross cartying amount
Wi EREH BRI HRBERER RELE
2023 2022
k- Skt S
HKS Million ~ HKS Million
ABEn  AhiEx
Loans and receivables at amortised costs and maximum
exposure to credit risk without taking into account of
any collaterals and other credit enhancements(Cont'd)
BEERASIR, EH R RSN R AHENRA
FRER (R REERRR
At (%)
Bank deposits 36 NA 12-month ECL
GG it 12 AR R 1248 4148
Cash and cash equivalents 36 NA 12-month ECL
EEYE R it 12 A B RS 147020 114131
Other items
AftER
Loan commitments (Note 2) 50b)  Lowriskiwatch list — 12-month ECL
BRI () (K, B % DRATHEEER 2593 24589
Doubtul Lifetime ECL (not credit-impaired)
g S SRR (L) - 95
2,598.3 2,468.4
Financial guarantees (Note 3) 490 NA 12-month ECL
TB IR (GEAR3) AR DRATHEEER 29044 28123
* The gross carrying amounts disclosed above include the * b Se Pk R ) T T 40 (R 6 4 A B RE i R L
relevant interest receivables. B o
Notes: AEfif
1. The ECL is assessed by reference to the probability of default 1. FEBE SR T K85 % AN RS T SR A 1
and loss given default for the relevant credit rating grades RSR[5 B 5 400 40 W 08 A 1 9 % T g
published by external credit rating agencies, and adjusted for P~ 4 s 1R R AL o NG AR SR A 1S R
forward-looking factors that are available. Mk R 220 AT o
2. Loan commitments represent undrawn loan commitments to 2. EREURYEFE AN E AR B R A
consumer finance customers, mortgage customers and term RSB CREE - iR EE BA B
loans customers granted by the Group under revolving loan R F AT )RR U EORYE o
facility arrangement.
3. The gross carrying amount of financial guarantees represent 3. EAESYE(REETE AR R AL EMARES A

the maximum amount the Group has guaranteed under
respective contracts.
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for the year ended 31st December, 2023 BE_FZ- =T -A=1T—HILEE

47. TEAAREE ()
(b) FERRGE)

47. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (CONT’D)

(b) Credit Risk (Cont’d)

Credit risk and impairment assessment (Cont’d)
Impairment assessment

To assess the impairment loss on loans and advances
to consumer finance customers, the Group groups
together all outstanding loan balances, not subject
to individual assessment, with common risk
characteristics which are ascertained by categories of
loan products and are further categorised then into
different past due days brackets. ECL is calculated
using methodology prescribed under HKFRS 9 (details
refer to note 3 Financial instruments — impairment
of financial assets) and the resultant impairment loss
rate for loans balances which are assessed are shown
below:

Gross carrying amount being assessed based on
collective assessment:

15 B B K Je (E P A (A

B {E Al

Ty AT 22 AR 5 RO BRI
{EEE > AR B AL & BHZEAR Al B A B
ELAT S 900 L P T ) BT A AR AR Rk
BRER - R B il U e S AR
HE— 25 U ARG H B - ]
SO0 s 188 ) 75 o s i Y 2
QR BT Ty ik A (R SR 5 3 2
TR — &l & W) J 2 Al 8K
A BRI PR AR IR RS R R

MREAL & Ak 4 SR T (.

At 31st At 31st

December, December,

Loans and advances to 2023 2022
consumer finance customers Average R-ZB-=% Average RZETTAE
HESRMEFER loss rate +=8 loss rate +=H
REX FHEEE =+—-8 CFhkEEXx =t—H
HK$ Million HK$ Million

BEER HEWTT

Current (not past due) B (dsa i) 3.6% 8,278.4 3.5% 8,704.7
110 30 days past due 1 300 15.4% 614.5 18.7% 654.7
31 to 60 days past due w3 1%260H 51.7% 109.8 63.2% 115.3
61 to 90 days past due 61290 H 73.6% 70.9 81.2% 67.4
9,073.6 9,542.1

Debtors with significant outstanding balances or I E =+ H=+—H > B&F

credit-impaired debts with gross carrying amounts of
HK$2,045.4 million and HK$78.0 million respectively
(2022: HK$1,998.6 million and HK$89.6 million
respectively) on 31st December, 2023 were assessed
individually for impairment loss allowances.

ALLIED GROUP LIMITED
BEKEEAERAA

R A A % P R AR A A T
(B &7 MR T KBB4 Il £52,045.4 H B
Won M 78.0H B IG (A 4R ¢
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for the year ended 31st December, 2023
47. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (CONT’D)

(b) Credit Risk (Cont’d)

Credit risk and impairment assessment (Cont’d)
Impairment assessment on debt securities included in
financial assets at FVTOCI

The Group assesses the credit risk of investments in
debt securities at the end of each reporting period.
The Group’s debt securities that are graded by credit-
rating agencies as per globally understood definitions.
During the year ended 31st December, 2023, no ECL
on debt securities was recognised in profit or loss
(2022: HK$13.3 million). At 31st December, 2023, the
impairment allowance for debt securities amounted to
HK$0.3 million (2022: HK$13.7 million).

Impairment assessment on pledged bank deposits/cash
and cash equivalents (including fixed deposits with
banks and restricted bank deposits)/amounts due from
associates/amounts due from joint ventures/amounts
due from non-controlling interests/amounts due from
brokers

The management of the Group considers the bank
deposits and bank balances deposited with the
financial institutions with high credit rating to be low
credit risk financial assets. The management of the
Group considers these pledged bank deposits are
short-term in nature and the probability of default is
negligible on the basis of high-credit-rating issuers,
and accordingly, loss allowance was considered as
insignificant.

In determining the ECL for bank deposits, cash and
cash equivalents, amounts due from associates,
amounts due from joint ventures, amounts due from
non-controlling interests and amounts due from
brokers, the management of the Group has taken
into account the historical default experience and
forward-looking information, as appropriate. There
had been no significant increase in credit risk since
initial recognition. The Group has considered the
consistently low historical default rate in connection
with payments, and concluded that credit risk inherent
in the Group’s outstanding bank deposits, cash and
cash equivalents, amounts due from associates,
amounts due from joint ventures, amounts due from
non-controlling interests and amounts due from
brokers is insignificant except for amounts due from
associates on which loss allowance of HK$22.6
million (2022: HK$23.0 million) has been provided as
at 31st December, 2023.

ALLIED GROUP LIMITED
BEXEEAERAA

WEF = A= R
47. SRR EE ()
(b EERERGE)

17 B i 2 0t (EL Ay (#8)

A iR A A i e F A B R
PR 4 Rl S AR 58 5 1 S EL A
A B A 5 B 3 R R (RS R R AR
EIfEEEEE o AEEEB ARG
R AR M 1 A R TR ) E S AT
FiR o BE_FE_=Ft+_HA=1+—
HIEFE > WHEEFB R WENGE
S HE O RNE R (L F AR
133EEBIC) o RF = Z4FE+
A=1—H » EEE S50 R 5
03B T(ZF - "4FE 1370 %
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R ST B B %
B (ELF AT 0 A7 22 B
TTAER) /BB I il Ok e B/ ]
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for the year ended 31st December, 2023
47. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (CONT’D)

(b) Credit Risk (Cont’d)

Credit risk and impairment assessment (Cont’d)
Impairment assessment on financial guarantee
contracts

For financial guarantee contracts, the aggregate
amount of outstanding financial guarantees that
the Group could be required to pay amounted to
HK$2,904.4 million (2022: HK$2,822.3 million) as
at 31st December, 2023. The fair values of these
financial guarantees, as at dates of initial recognition,
were considered insignificant. At the end of the
reporting period, the management has performed
impairment assessment, and concluded that there
has been no significant increase in credit risk since
initial recognition of the financial guarantee contracts.
Accordingly, the loss allowance for financial
guarantee contracts issued by the Group is measured
at an amount equal to 12-month ECL. No loss
allowance was recognised in the profit or loss.

The following tables show reconciliation of loss
allowances that have been recognised for loans and
advances to consumer finance customers, mortgage
loans, term loans, debt securities included in financial
assets at FVTOCI, amounts due from associates, loan
commitments and trade and other receivables.

ALLIED GROUP LIMITED
BEKEEAERAA

D

e S ESS N
47. SRR EE ()
(b ERERGE)

15 B B K de (e P A (A
AT PR 4 B0 B R

MUBERAGHAME > N F =4
TZH=1—H » AREE A REE AT
B oA i 2 A TS S (R A8 R 5 2,904.4
BT (TR T T4F 1 2,822.3H BB
JC) o B RHERD H B > 545 IS
BRI A TEEER A AEKR - R
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5 BRI\ B 7 A SR - Rl > AREE
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326 Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Cont'd)

for the year ended 31st December, 2023
47. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (CONT’D)

(b) Credit Risk (Cont’d)
Credit risk and impairment assessment (Cont’d)
Loans and advances to consumer finance customers

As at Tt January, 2022 R-B-Zf-A-8
Changes due to financial instruments R RHER R LAREEN

recognised during the year: L1 R
Transfer from 12-month ECL to 12 (i A B Sk

lifetime ECL s 2 e R
Transfer from lifetime ECL to hERBESERE

12-month ECL 1200 BIf S
Transfer from 12-month ECL to 120 7 B Skt

5

credit-impaired
Transfer from lifetime ECL to

B
=y
H 2
TIREET
S
@‘_Fuk@‘_
aﬁga
o
4E

credit-impaired ey o
Net remeasurement of ECL B SRR E At R
New financial assets originated CAsi el g
Repayment and derecognition Rk Sk 1L ERR
Movement without impact on profit or loss: ~ NZHE 3 2 548 -

Written off (Note) o8 (G

Exchange adjustments HE S

As at 31st December, 2022 RZE--&#+-A=1-H
Changes due to financial instruments TR R e LA Y

recognised during the year: g
Transfer from 12-month ECL to 1M A G SEE

lifetime ECL o e e
Transfer from lifetime ECL to heHRBGESEHE

12-month ECL B212{A @%ﬁ@éﬁmﬁ
Transfer from 12-month ECL to 1218 A ST Sk

credit-impaired BEETRE
Transfer from lifetime ECL to e MR SR
credit-impaired BEEEEE
Net remeasurement of ECL U SR E R R
New financial assets originated CAi el e
Repayment and derecognition SRS L TERR
Movement without impact on profit or loss: K% %445 2 %) :
Written off (Note) s (8
Exchange adjustments HE S
As at 31st December, 2023 R-B-=£+-A=1+-AH

Note: Amount of HK$944.6 million (2022: HK$938.3 million) that
were written off during the year are still subject to enforcement
activities.

a6 P 255 i S Pt (7))
WE_Z_=F+_HA=+t—HILFEE
47. SREAREE (F)

(b) FERREGE)

15 B B K Je (e AP A (A
1 2 4 3 5 B % K

Lifetime ECL  Lifetime ECL

12-month (not credit- (credit-

ECL impaired) impaired)

1215?3%3 2 ﬁ_%‘j %Eﬁﬁﬁj
REFR GEEE GEER Total

(A

=EEE)  (RERE)

st
HK$ Mj!liog HKS Million  HK Mi[lion HK$ MJ!Iiog

HEBT HEBT HEBT HEBT
342.2 196.2 92.4 630.8
(32.6) 32.6 - =
14 (1.4) - _
(7.8) - 7.8 -
- (289.7) 289.7 -

92.1 355.8 648.9 1,096.8
538.4 = - 538.4
(517.0) (109.5) (80.7) (707.2)
74.5 (12.2) 865.7 928.0

- = (938.3) (938.3)
(10.6) (4.9) (0.6) (16.1)
(10.6) (4.9) (938.9) (954.4)
406.1 179.1 19.2 604.4
(30.4) 30.4 - -
9.2 (9.2) - _
(10.9) - 10.9 -
- (287.0) 287.0 -
(26.3) 3325 645.2 951.4
544.0 - - 544.0
(512.9) (68.3) (2.5) (583.7)
(27.3) (1.6) 940.6 911.7
- - (944.6) (944.6)
(1.1) (0.6) - (1.7)
(1.1) (0.6) (944.6) (946.3)
377.7 176.9 15.2 569.8
FEMR  ONME R E M 944,60 A BT (F

T AF £ 938.3'E BT ) {1 RT e TR HEAT
PAATE) o
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Cont'd)

for the year ended 31st December, 2023

47. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (CONT’D)

(b) Credit Risk (Cont’d)

Credit risk and impairment assessment (Cont’d)

Mortgage loans

As at st January, 2022

Changes due to financial instruments
recognised during the year:

Net remeasurement of ECL

Repayment and derecogpition

Movement without impact on profit or loss:
Written off

As at 31st December, 2022

Changes due to financial instruments
recognised during the year:

Net remeasurement of ECL

Repayment and derecognition

Movement without impact on profit or loss:
Written off

As at 31st December, 2023

R=%==f-A-H

A R e R
EEHEE -

TG SRR E R

TR A IR

R B 220

i

R-®==§+=A=1-A

RERERERARLA
B

BB RN R
o S R

FBREZ 0

it

RZE-=%+-F=+-H

#5685 i 3R P R (46

WEF =+ A= R

47. TREREE (&)

(b) FERRGE)
15 B B K Je (e P A (A

FedE B
Lifetime ECL Lifetime ECL
(not credit- (credit-
12-month impaired) impaired)
ECL 2HRS 2HEH
1218 A B EEFR FEFR Total
GEFE (LREERE) (FERE) st
HKS Million ~ HKS Million ~ HK$ Million  HK$ Million
HEBT HEBT AEBT HEBT
- - 53.1 53.1
- - 23.0 23.0
_ - 32.1) (32.1)
- - 9.1) 9.1)
- - (0.4) (0.4)
- - 43.6 43.6
- - 81.3 81.3
- - (23.8) (23.8)
- - 57.5 57.5
- - 0.7) 0.7)
- - 100.4 100.4
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for the year ended 31st December, 2023

(b) Credit Risk (Cont’d)

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Cont'd)

47. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (CONT’D)

Credit risk and impairment assessment (Cont’d)

Term loans

As at st January, 2022

Changes due to financial instruments
recognised during the year:
Transfer
Net remeasurement
of ECL
New financial assets originated
Repayment, derecognition and others

Movement without impact on profit or loss:

Written off
Exchange adjustments

As at 31st December, 2022

Changes due to financial instruments
recognised during the year:
Transfer
Net remeasurement
of ECL
Repayment, derecognition and others

Movement without impact on profit or loss:

Written off
Exchange adjustments

As at 31st December, 2023

H=8==5-A-A

TR R R 4 T
EE R

LS

TS B R B
e

DA HEE

R R AL

)?ﬂi

UN % Sk
ﬁlﬁlﬁﬁ
HE st

125

E‘&»

S e B

AR A
BENEH

we

R AN TR
R

B3 KRR

R B2
v
s

R-2-=H+ZA=1-R

#0565 i 3R P R (48

BE_F =+ _HA=1t—"HIHFE

47. TREREER)
(b) FERREGE)

15 B B K Je (e P A (A

AR
Lifetime ECL  Lifetime ECL
(not credit- (credit-
12-month impaired) impaired)
ECL 2HRE 2HRD
1218 A EEFE EEER Total
GEFE (LREERE) (FERE) st
HKS Million ~ HKS Million ~ HK$ Million  HK$ Million
HEBT HHEBT HABIT HEBT
33.9 = 790.4 8243
(7.4) - 7.4 -
(13.0) - 84.4 71.4
10.8 - - 10.8
15.6 = = 15.6
6.0 = 91.8 97.8
- - (86.2) (86.2)
0.7) - = (0.7)
0.7) - (86.2) (86.9)
39.2 - 796.0 835.2
(7.0) 6.6 0.4 -
(7.2) 26.1 281.9 300.8
(1.0) - - (1.0)
(15.2) 32.7 282.3 299.8
- - (295.8) (295.8)
0.2) - 6.4 6.2
0.2) - (289.4) (289.6)
23.8 32.7 788.9 845.4
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Cont'd)

for the year ended 31st December, 2023

47. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (CONT’D)

(b) Credit Risk (Cont’d)

Credit risk and impairment assessment (Cont’d)

Amounts due from associates

As at st January, 2022

Changes due to financial instruments
recognised during the year:

Net remeasurement of ECL

Repayment and derecognition

As at 31st December, 2022
Changes due to financial instruments

recognised during the year:
Net remeasurement of ECL

As at 31st December, 2023

R=%==f-A-H

A E R R A
EEHEE -

TG SRR E R

TR A IR

R=B==Ft=A=1-H
TR R TR

EENEH
e S R A R

R-B-=F+-A=1-H

RO A BRI M EE (48)
BE_ZE =+ _"HA=+—HILFEF
47. cRIEREE (8)

(b) FERRGE)
15 B B K de (e P A (A

L VNGV G

Lifetime ECL  Lifetime ECL

(not credit- (credit-

12-month impaired) impaired)
ECL 2H%EH 2HRS

128 A FH BEFE BEFA
BEFE (LREEFE) (FEFR)

Total
st

HKS Million ~ HKS Million ~ HK$ Million  HK$ Million

Ak AEET AEET AfET
126 - 173 29.9
(5.2 - 0.1 (5.1)
(1.8 - . (1.8)
(7.0) - 0.1 (6.9
5.6 - 17.4 2.0
(0.1) - 0.3) (0.4)
0.1) - 0.3) (0.4)
55 - 17.1 226

Annual Report 2023

-

= A R

329



& O B 05 R M e (46
for the year ended 31st December, 2023 BEFZ=F+HA=F+—HILFEE

47. TREREER)
(b) FERREGE)

330 Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Cont'd)

47. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (CONT’D)

(b) Credit Risk (Cont’d)

Credit risk and impairment assessment (Cont’d)

15 B B K Je (E P A (A

Loan commitments BRI
Lifetime ECL  Lifetime ECL
(not credit- (credit-
12-month impaired) impaired)
ECL 2R 2HED
12{BAEH EEEE REER Total
BEFE (LREEFNE) (FEFE) @t
HKS Million  HK$ Million  HK$ Million ~ HKS Million
HEBT HEBT HE®T HEBT
As at 1st January, 2022 R-B-ZfF-f- 194 40 - 234
Changes due to financial instruments RN E DM T
recognised during the year: EEMEE) -
Transfer i 0.4) 0.4 = =
Net remeasurement B EERNE
of ECL il B 3.1 6.2 - 93
New loan commitments originated BB B R 23.1 = - 23.1
Expiry and derecognition B I AR (20.5) 4.9 - (25.4)
53 1.7 - 7.0
As at 31st December, 2022 R-B-—E+-A=1+-H 24.7 5.7 - 30.4
Changes due to financial instruments R EER ML
recognised during the year: EENES
Transfer L¢3 0.4) 0.4 - -
Net remeasurement B EERNE
of ECL il B (1.1) 43 - 3.2
New loan commitments originated ERTE E0kE 264 - - 264
Expiry and derecognition S R A 1 TR (24.2) (.2) - (29.4)
0.7 (05) - 0.2
As at 31st December, 2023 R-E-=E+-A=+-AH 25.4 5.2 - 30.6
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Cont'd)

for the year ended 31st December, 2023
47. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (CONT’D)

(b) Credit Risk (Cont’d)
Credit risk and impairment assessment (Cont’d)
Trade and other receivables

As at 1st January, 2022 RZIE-ZF-f-
Changes due to financial instruments RN ERER ML
recognised during the year: EEREE) -
Transfer i
Net remeasurement T BRI E i
of ECL e
New financial assets originated or purchased £ i B H0# & M i
Repayment, derecognition and others B3 LR KA

Movement without impact on profit or loss: ~ /2484 7 58 -

Written off Hi o
As at 31st December, 2022 R=B=—&+-B=t-H
Changes due to financial instruments RERFERR SR TR
recognised during the year: ELHEE -
Net remeasurement RS EERNE
of ECL G
New financial assets originated or purchased B Fi¥siiEE 15 &M &
Repayment, derecognition and others B IR R A

Movement without impact on profit or loss: B8 i 2 58 -
Written off fi 4

As at 31st December, 2023 R=BZ=F+-B=1-H

Changes in the loss allowance for loans and advances
to consumer finance customers, mortgage loans, term
loans and trade and other receivables are mainly due
to changes in expected credit loss rate at each stage
and changes in gross carrying amounts of respective
loans and receivables are as follows:

ALLIED GROUP LIMITED
BEKEEAERAA

B R IR M e (48)
BEZ =+ "HA=1+—HILEE
47. cRESEE (&)

(b) FERRGE)
15 B B K de (e P A (A
B 5y e A RE SRR

Lifetime ECL  Lifetime ECL

(not credit- (credit-

12-month impaired) impaired)
ECL 2H%EH 2HRS

128 A FH BEFE BEFA
BEFE (LREEFE) (FEFR)

Total
st

HKS Million ~ HKS Million ~ HK$ Million  HK$ Million

Ak AEET AEET AfET
18.2 0.4 13 199
(15.1) 0.1 150 -

25 - 40.0 425
0.5 0.8 - 13
07 0.4) - 03
(114) 0.5 55.0 441

(3.5) - - (3.5
33 0.9 56.3 60.5

- 03 3.0 33

- 04 - 04
0.9) 0.7) - (1.6)
0.9) - 3.0 21
24 0.9 59.3 62.6

(ﬁ%iﬁ'ﬂgﬁﬁ P& T ?T«%E

A AR S KA RE

P19 e 15,458 £ 5 Bl %2y 8 4% P B ﬁ

WS Hl 1R R BB ek XS
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Cont'd)

for the year ended 31st December, 2023

47. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (CONT’D)

(b) Credit Risk (Cont’d)

Credit risk and impairment assessment (Cont’d)
Loans and advances to consumer finance customers

Gross carrying amount as at
1st January, 2022

Changes due to financial instruments
recognised during the year:

Transfer from 12-month ECL to
lifetime ECL

Transfer from lifetime ECL to
12-month ECL

Transfer from 12-month ECL to
credit-impaired

Transfer from lifetime ECL to
credit-impaired

New financial assets originated

Repayment and derecognition

Written off

Exchange adjustments

Gross carrying amount as at
31st December, 2022

Changes due to financial instruments
recognised during the year:

Transfer from 12-month ECL to
lifetime ECL

Transfer from lifetime ECL to
12-month ECL

Transfer from 12-month ECL to
credit-impaired

Transfer from lifetime ECL to
credit-impaired

New financial assets originated

Repayment and derecognition

Written off

Exchange adjustments

Gross carrying amount as at
31st December, 2023

REZ2-_E-A-HRE
REAE

PERFERERSH TR
A M -

1218 7 A Sl Rt
FRMEMGEEER
m&%&%%%&@%&

21200 A MG BER
ﬁu@ﬂﬁ%féﬁﬁﬁw
BREERME
RSN Lt
BREERE
e mMEE
Tk R Ik AR
s
[ A%

W=®==F+=f=1-A
pEEAE

MRS T A
EAfgE

H1 218 A TR (5 R et
ERMEAEEER
ﬁé%ﬁ%%&%ﬁ%@

2NMAAENEEER

Euﬁﬁﬁ%@ﬁﬁhﬁﬁ

2 G A R
BREERE
S A E

TRk AR I R

g

[iE i

R-E-=f£+-F=1-H
WEREAR

BRI M e (48)

BE_F =+ _HA=1t—"HIHFE

47. TEARRERE ()

(b) FERREGE)
15 B B K Je (e AP A (A

1 2 4 3 5 B % K

As at 31st December, 2023, loans and advances to
consumer finance customers with a gross carrying
amount of HK$75.1 million (2022: HK$88.4 million)
(with an impairment allowance of HK$13.5 million
recognised (2022: HK$18.5 million)) classified as
lifetime ECL (credit-impaired) is covered by collateral
and other credit enhancement measures.

Lifetime ECL Lifetime ECL

(not credit- (credit-

12-month impaired) impaired)

L 2EEE  24E
EAES  EEFE  GAEE Toa
GEFE (LREEHE) (GEHE) @t
HK$ Million ~— HK$ Million ~ HK$ Million ~ HK$ Million
HEBT AEBL HEBT HEBT
11,973.8 542.1 164.6 12,680.5
(1,034.3) 1,034.3 - -
26 2.6) - _
(256.0) - 256.0 -
- (693.3) 693.3 -
16,502.6 - - 16,502.6
(15,835.2) (378.2) (84.1) (16,297.5)
- - (938.3) (938.3)
(300.8) (14.4) (1.8) (317.0)
(921.1) (54.2) (74.9) (1,050.2)
11,052.7 487.9 89.7 11,630.3
(887.8) 887.8 - .
29.0 (29.0) - -
(302.7) - 302.7 -
- (644.9) 644.9 -
15,397.0 - - 15,397.0
(14,564.1) (271.5) (14.5) (14,850.1)
- - (944.6) (944.6)
33.1 (2.3) 0.2) (35.6)
(361.7) (59.9) (11.7) (433.3)
10,691.0 428.0 78.0 11,197.0
e R s

P %ﬁ%ﬁﬁ@ﬁ(?ﬁ@ﬁMﬁ%
LR R T AR S T R T AR AE
75 1 ABEEIL(ZE T 4 188.4H &
%nHEﬁaﬁﬁ%%n5ﬁ%ﬁm
—E 185 HEIL)) » 32
ﬁﬁﬁ&ﬁ%mﬁﬁﬁ%mﬁﬁo

>
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Cont'd)

for the year ended 31st December, 2023

47. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (CONT’D)

(b) Credit Risk (Cont’d)

Credit risk and impairment assessment (Cont’d)

Mortgage loans

Gross carrying amount as at
1st January, 2022

Changes due to financial instruments
recognised during the year:

Transfer from 12-month ECL to
lifetime ECL

Transfer from 12-month ECL to
credit-impaired

Transfer from lifetime ECL to
12-month ECL

Transfer from lifetime ECL to
credit-impaired

New financial assets originated

Repayment and derecognition

Gross carrying amount as at
31st December, 2022

Changes due to financial instruments
recognised during the year:

Transfer from 12-month ECL to
lifetime ECL

Transfer from 12-month ECL to
credit-impaired

Transfer from lifetime ECL to
12-month ECL

Transfer from lifetime ECL to
credit-impaired

Transfer from credit-impaired to
12-month ECL

New financial assets originated

Repayment and derecognition

Written off

Gross carrying amount as at
31st December, 2023

R=B-—F-F-AN
REAE

TR RRERS M TE
EAMNEE

H1 218 A 5 SR
BRI RER
#1218 A T SR g
BEERE
2R G B R

£ 1200 B R
AN SR
EREH

EAMITARAE

BRI

R=®==#1=f=t-R
WEEAE

TMERRRER S M TE
AR :

1218 A TR s
B2 R
B12{8 A T S

BREERE
2B B R
1200 A G BER
2 WITE G SRR
BEERE
Hif5 SR R 21210 A i
frfiR
Bt SR G
Tk B IR
s

RZE-=£+-A=1-H
IR AE

o B A5 2 M 2 (D)

WEF =+ A= R

47. SHEKREE(E)

(b) FERRGE)
15 B B K Je (e P A (A

FedE B

Lifetime ECL Lifetime ECL

(not credit- (credit-

12 month impaired) impaired)

ECL g 2HRS
128 A 75 EEFE EEER Total
GEFR (LREEHE) (GEHE) st
HKS Million ~ HKS Million ~ HK$ Million ~ HK$ Million
HET HEBT HEBIT HEBT
2,854.1 296.3 364.0 3,514.4
(65.7) 65.7 - -
(172.0) - 172.0 -
13.6 (13.6) - -
= (24.1) 24.1 =
1,419.6 - - 1,419.6
(1,578.3) (89.3) (158.9) (1,826.5)
(382.8) 61.3) 37.2 (406.9)
2,471.3 235.0 401.2 3,107.5
(116.3) 116.3 - -
(449.2) - 449.2 -
44.6 (44.6) - -
- (15.0) 15.0 -
0.5 - (0.5) -
809.6 - - 809.6
(893.5) (174.7) (279.1) (1,347.3)
- - 0.7) 0.7)
(604.3) (118.0) 183.9 (538.4)
1,867.0 117.0 585.1 2,569.1

As at 31st December, 2023, mortgage loans with a
gross carrying amount of HK$585.1 million (2022:
HK$401.2 million) classified as lifetime ECL (credit-
impaired) is covered by collateral.

RoFE=ZFE+H=1+—H > 2%
F 2 NG SR (5 BE) i %
P B R T A8 (E 45 585.1 F B ot (—
T4 4012 H B IT) o 4K
R
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for the year ended 31st December, 2023
47. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (CONT’D)

(b) Credit Risk (Cont’d)
Credit risk and impairment assessment (Cont’d)

Term loans

Gross carrying amount as at RZBZZF-A-BHK
1st January, 2022 REAE

Changes due to financial instruments REREREREMTA
recognised during the year: EENEE) -

Transfer i

New financial assets originated EAI e g E

Repayment, derecognition and others I Y S

Gross carrying amount as at R=B-Z£+ZB=t-H
31st December, 2022 WEEEAE

Changes due to financial instruments REREREDEMTA
recognised during the year: ELEE -

Transfer i

New financial assets originated EA el g

Repayment, derecognition and others B3 LR A

Gross carrying amount as at R=B==#+-A=1-H
31st December, 2023 WERHEAE

As at 31st December, 2023, term loans with a
gross carrying amount of HK$898.2 million (2022:
HK$1,382.4 million) (with an impairment allowance
of HK$785.9 million recognised (2022: HK$795.3
million)) classified as lifetime ECL (credit-impaired) is
covered by collateral and other credit enhancement
measures.

ALLIED GROUP LIMITED
BEXEEAERAA

WEF = A= R
47. SRR EE ()

(b) FERREGE)
15 B B K Je (e P A (A

AR
Lifetime ECL  Lifetime ECL
(not credit- (credit-
12-month impaired) impaired)

ECL 2HRS 284
12f8A %S FEESR FEBR
FEFR (LREEAE) (FEEE)

Total
st

HKS Million ~ HKS Million  HK$ Million  HK$ Million

HEBT HEBT AEBT HEBT
1,930.5 2206 1187.6 3,338.7
(521.5) 18.1 503.4 -
466.5 - - 466.5
(839.1) (238.7) (193.0) (1,270.8)
(894.1) (220.6) 3104 (804.3)
1,036.4 - 1,498.0 25344
(106.7) 89.4 173 -
224.3 - - 224.3
(788.1) - (498.4) (1,286.5)
(670.5) 89.4 (481.1) (1,062.2)
365.9 89.4 1,016.9 14722

ME_E_=FFHA=+—H > 48
F 2 G B 1R (F 8E) 1A
HA B R T 48 £ 898.2 A B C (—
T 1 1,382.4 1 B o) (B HE
PRI A 7859 Bk o (—F
AE 7953 H B I0) ) > AR &
HoAh A7 e s R R o
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for the year ended 31st December, 2023
47. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (CONT’D)

(b) Credit Risk (Cont’d)

Credit risk and impairment assessment (Cont’d)
Trade and other receivables

Management assessed the expected loss on trade
receivables from customers based on individual
assessment, taking into account the historical default
experience and forward-looking information, as
appropriate.

Trade receivables mainly consists of rental and
estate management fees receivable from tenants and
receivables from customers from hospital and related
operation. For rental and estate management fee,
credit checks are carried out before commencement
of tenancies and on-going credit evaluation ensures
any doubtful receivables are provided for as required.
The exposure to credit risk is limited because the trade
receivables are secured by tenant deposits. In this
regard, the management considers that the Group’s
credit risk is significantly reduced.

The Group, being a provider of healthcare services
to patients, has a highly diversified customer base,
without any single customer contributing material
revenue. However, the Group has concentrated
debtor’s portfolio, as majority patients will claim
their medical expenses from local governments’
social insurance schemes. Subject to the relevant
local government’s medical insurance payment and
settlement policies, the reimbursement from the
local social insurance bureau or similar government
departments normally take three months. The Group
has policy in place to ensure the treatments and
medicines prescribed and provided to such insured
patients are in line with the respective policies and
within reimbursement limits, provided fulfilling
all ethics and moral responsibilities as healthcare
provider. The Group also has controls to closely
monitor the patients’ billings and claim status to
minimise the credit risk. In this regard, the Directors
consider that the Group’s credit risk is significantly
reduced.

The management of the Group makes periodic
collective assessment or individual assessment for
debtors with significant balances on the recoverability
of trade receivables arising from other sources and
other receivables based on historical settlement
records, past experience, quantitative and qualitative
information that is reasonable and supportive and
forward-looking information that is available without
undue cost or effect.

ALLIED GROUP LIMITED
BEKEEAERAA
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for the year ended 31st December, 2023

47. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (CONT’D)

(b) Credit Risk (Cont’d)

(9]

Credit risk and impairment assessment (Cont’d)
Trade and other receivables (Cont’d)

The Group assessed the loss allowances for trade
and other receivables with gross carrying amounts
of HK$539.0 million (2022: HK$496.2 million) on
12-month ECL basis. Trade and other receivables on
lifetime ECL (not credit-impaired) of HK$166.4 million
(2022: HK$91.2 million). Trade and other receivables
of HK$81.0 million (2022: HK$115.8 million) have
default events observed since initial recognition and
assessed at lifetime ECL (credit-impaired).

Liquidity Risk

The goal of liquidity management is to mitigate risk
that a given security or asset cannot be traded quickly
enough in the market to prevent a loss or make the
required profit. Another goal is to enable the Group,
even under adverse market conditions, to actively
manage and match funds inflow against all maturing
repayment obligations to achieve maximum harmony
on cash flow management.

The Group manages its liquidity position to ensure a
prudent and adequate liquidity ratio. This is achieved
by a transparent and collective monitoring approach
across the Group involving the management of the
relevant group companies.

ALLIED GROUP LIMITED
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for the year ended 31st December, 2023
47. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (CONT’D)

(c) Liquidity Risk (Cont’d)
The exposure of the Group’s contractual undiscounted
cash flow for financial liabilities and lease liabilities
and their contractual maturity dates are as follows:

BE_Z_=F+-A=+—HILFE
47. EmEREE (F)

(o)

REE ()

AR 2 4 B A T AR B A A T Y
A AR I BB B U B e B R AR
KB H T

On demand
or less than
90 days 91 days to 1 year to Over
REREES 1 year 5 years 5 years Total
DH0R  91HZEIE 15555 SENE At
HK$ Million  HK$ Million  HK$ Million  HK$ Million  HK$ Million
HEWT HE®T HEWT HE®T HEBT
At 31st December, RZE-=£+ZAH
2023 =t+-H
Bank and other borrowings* BT R A 8,248.3 2,054.4 8,725.4 849.9 19,878.0
Trade and other payables B 5 BN RS F0R 2,505.7 12,5 - - 2,518.2
Amounts due to brokers KB 774 - - - 774
Amounts due to associates YN LONEIE 187.9 - - - 187.9
Amounts due to joint ventures  KAE/A A #H 1,934.5 - - - 1,934.5
Amounts due to non-controlling Aéﬁf’ﬂx%ﬁé
interests | 0.2 - - 0.2
Notes payable ﬁﬂfz‘? 83.9 2,916.3 3,299.9 - 6,300.1
Loan commitments* SR 2,598.3 - - - 2,598.3
Other liabilities Sl 27.0 - - 36.9 63.9
CGuarantees R 2,904.4 - - - 2,904.4
Total At 18,567.6 4,983.2 12,025.3 886.8 36,462.9
Lease liabilities HEAMRK 37.5 1009 204.7 89.2 4323
At 31st December, “E-CF4ZR
2022 _+H
Bank and other borrowings* BT R f B 7,917.6 2,227.6 7,181 1,538.0 18,864.4
Trade and other payables B 5 BN RES 2R 2,520.4 13 - - 2,521.7
Amounts due to associates Y NI O 200.1 = = = 200.1
Amounts due to brokers REBE I 81.8 - = = 81.8
Amounts due to joint ventures A/ FIFUR 589.3 = = = 589.3
Amounts due to non-controlling }\#f’ﬂx%ﬁé
interests H 0.2 = = - 0.2
Notes payable W%HTB% 9.8 269.7 7,176.4 - 7,542.9
Loan commitments? BRI 2,456.9 - 115 - 2,468.4
Other liabilities bl 38.7 - - 132 51.9
Guarantees 1l 2,8223 = = = 2,8223
Total Hst 16,733.1 2,498.6 14,369.1 1,551.2 35,152.0
Lease liabilities HEAR 46.4 117.0 245.7 4.2 4523
o Bank and other borrowings with repayment on demand clause S BA 12 BORABIRAR SC 2 R AT B At 4

are classified as on demand in the above analysis although the
demand clause has not been exercised.

The amount represents the maximum undrawn loan
commitments under the loan facilities arrangement and the
Group could be required to provide loan disbursements upon
demand from the consumer finance customers and term loans
customers. Based on the expectation at the end of the reporting
period, the Group considers that it is remote for such whole
loan commitments to be fully drawn down in any significant
respect.
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for the year ended 31st December, 2023

48. NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF
CASH FLOWS

(@) Operating cash flows before movements in working

capital

Operating activities
Profit (loss) for the year

Adjustments for:

Finance costs

Net impairment losses on financial assets

Net loss on financial assets and liabilities
at fair value through profit or loss

Share of results of joint ventures

Taxation

Depreciation of right-of-use assets

Depreciation of property, plant and equipment

Net decrease in fair value of investment
properties

Impairment loss on interest in a joint ventures

Amortisation of properties for development

Interest expense of lease liabilities

Net loss on disposal/write-off of property,
plant and equipment

Expenses recognised for employee ownership
scheme of SHK

Amortisation of intangible assets

Write-down of inventories of completed
properties

Changes in net assets attributable to other
holders of consolidated structured entities

Realised loss on disposal/redemption of
financial assets at
FVTOCI

Depreciation of other assets—properties interests

Net loss on disposal of intangible assets

Impairment loss recognised on properties for
development

Loss on deemed disposal of associates

Impairment loss (reversed) recognised for
leasehold land and buildings

Impairment loss reversed for hotel property

Net exchange (gain) loss

Fair value (gain) loss on transfer of inventories of
completed properties to investment properties

Gain on repurchase of notes

Impairment loss reversed on properties
under development

Share of results of associates

Gain on bargain purchase of a subsidiary

Operating cash flows before movements in

working capital
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48. GRESREBRME

(@ RFTEEESEHA2KEERRE
2023 2022
—E-=HE TR
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BHEAT H BT
256.0 (1,131.1)
1,288.2 1,158.2
1,270.7 1,067.2
470.4 1,780.5
379.8 86.5
378.9 755.5
182.2 179.7
170.2 108.9
27.7 250.2
23.2 -
19.0 18.3
15.0 13.4

5.8 0.5

5.5 11.9

5.2 3.1

3.1 16.6
1.1 (2.8)

0.5 11.5

0.5 0.5

0.3 1.5

- 82.3

- 0.6

0.2) 2.8
2.2) (6.8)
(12.8) 131.0
(29.6) 1.9
(38.9) (46.3)
(66.6) -
(172.0) 96.0
(495.1) -
3,685.9 4,591.6
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Cont'd)

for the year ended 31st December, 2023

,B‘

Ft 55 i e Bk (48

BE_F =+ _H=1t—HIHFE

48. NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF 48. 4B & RBRMET (&)
CASH FLOWS (CONT’D)
(b) Reconciliation of liabilities arising from financing (b) BMEXBELEEEYHE

activities

The table below details changes in the Group’s
liabilities arising from financing activities, including
both cash and non-cash changes. Liabilities arising
from financing activities are those for which cash
flows were, or future cash flows will be, classified in
the Group’s consolidated statement of cash flows as

cash flows from financing activities.

At TstJanuary, 2023 RoEZ=E-A—H

Financing cash flow: BEHNE :

Reﬁayment of bank and other %ﬁﬂ%ﬁ&ﬁf
orrowings [B&

New bank and other borrowings ﬁ%ﬁﬁ ﬁ%ﬁ BHIR
rased Hipf

Repurchase of notes it

Repayment of notes it

Amounts advanced from associates /4 ]2 Sk

Amounts repaid fo associates A AJiEH

Amouns advanced from joint @%NZ
ventures 4

Amouns repa|d to me ventures 158 AT

Contribution from third-party 5=k
interests iy

Distribution to third-party interes's ﬂ? )‘J‘T&ﬁﬁ Mk

Changes in net assets attributable £ ERE
to other holders of consolidated ~ Jefu i REE
structured entites KEREZY

Dividends by subsidiaries declared /s = A T
tonon-contolling meress ~~ FEEHtfER

2022 second interim dividend  ER-F_AEF R
declared Gyl

Dividends by subsidiariesto B /A7 ke
non-controlling interests Fihis

Dividends paid to equity ﬁﬁéﬁﬂﬁ
shareholders ;!

Accrued interest J‘Eﬁ 18

Interest paid EfflE

Payment of loan arrangementf INESEIER

Unamortsed arangementfee ~ Faisi& & B/
classified as prepayment HTAI

Lease paymens Eﬁ

(Gain on repurchase of notes e

New lease enteredllease 'fﬂﬂﬂ% / BT
modified R

Other borrowmg (note 1200))  EEflafSE (k1200

Acquisition of a subsidiary B WE/W
(note 121a) (k120

Efecton foreign exchangerate 22 @JZ
changes Ve

At31st December, REZZ=E+2H
2003 =t-H

ALLIED GROUP LIMITED
BAEEE

BAERAF

N ERRES AR AR [ S AR 2 AR

SEE) (A5 BLE NP B &5 )

o [l

%A’%F’iﬁzﬁﬁfﬁ,ﬁ\fﬂﬁmijﬁﬂi

B RN M EAEEEG S

ERNMEEER ISR ERE -

Bank
and other
borrowings Notes lease  Amounts  Amounts Other
note 41 payable  liabilities dueto  dueto joint liailities
BAR  notedd  mofed3  asociates  venfwres  Dividend  notedd
ReEE  BGEE  RAGR B xa8 Bg ]yable EHEE Total
Wabar M M@ QFFR AEHE ka4 it
HKS Milion ~ HK$ Million ~ HKS Million ~ HKS Million ~ HKS Milion  HK$ Million ~ HKS Million ~ HK$ Million
REEn REEn  FBEN  ERET  ERER  EBRR  EBET  AEET
17,5590 6,578.1 4143 2091 589.3 - 519 254017
21,5114) . . . - - - SN
21,3999 - . - - - - 23%9
- (433.6) - - - - - (433.6)
- (340.0) - - - - (340.0
- - - 573 - - - 573
- - - (82.6) - - - (820
- - - - 1,395.9 - - 1,395.9
- - - - (379) - - (379)
- - - - - - 363 36.3
- - - - - - (222) (22.2)
- - - - - - 1.1 11
- - - - - 6199 - 0199
- - - - - 4129 - 4129
- - - - - (619.9) - (619.9
- - - - - (#129) - (4129
006.8 3480 15.0 - - - - 969.8
(549.9) (346.3) (15.0) - - - - (911.2)
(48.7) - - - - - - (48.7)
13 - - - - - - 13
- - (161.6) - - - - (161.6)
- (38.9) - - - - - (38.9)
- - 914 - - - - 914
600.0 - - - - - - 600.0
608.7 - 41.1 6.0 - - - 055.8
(76.4) 1.3 2.2) (19 (12.9) - (3.2 (95.3)
186123 57686 3830 1879 19345 - 69 269502
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Cont'd)

for the year ended 31st December, 2023

48. NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF

CASH FLOWS (CONT’D)

H 5 e 2% PR vk (48)
T H =1 —HIE4ERE

» /T
BE-Z =
48. GBS

(b) Reconciliation of liabilities arising from financing

(0

activities (Cont’d)

At st January, 2022 e S Rl

Financing cash flow: HERLIE :

Repayment of bank and other & ﬁﬁﬁﬂ Tt
borrowings (8

New bank and other borrowings SR %ﬁkﬁ%ﬁ&
rased Hlbfsg

Proceeds fomisueofnoles BT

Repurchase of notes S

Repayment of notes it

Amounts repaid by associates B EA TS

Amounts advanced from joint ~~ AEATZ

ventures 431
Amounts repaid to joint ventures  [i1 4 EAT R
Contribution from third-party %=
interests &
Distribution to third-party interests 5 =1 & Mk
Changes in net assets atiributable %?%’;’é REE
to other holders of consolidated  SEABAETRIE:
structured entites BsEs
Dividends by subsidiaries declared /Al JEREE T

tonon-controlling inerests ~~~ FFFEMtHER

2021 second interim dividend R -F -~
declared BRRE

2022 inerim dividend 1 -
declared e

Dividends by subsidiariesto ~ WEARMERET
non-controlling interests HiRER

Dividends paid to equity ﬁﬁéﬁﬂx%
shareholders

Accrued interest fﬁ'

Interest paid EfHIE

Payment of loan amangementfee ST &3 %

Lease paymens HEM

Gain on repurchase ofnotes ~ JEFZ s

New lease enteredlease g/
modified Apyis

Effect on foreign exchange rate [3‘: @JZ
changes Ve

At 315t December, REZZ2ECA
2022 =t-H

Major non-cash transaction

B R ()

(b) BMEXBELZEEHR(E)

Bank
and other
borrowings Notes lease  Amounts  Amounts Other
note 41 payable  liabilities dueto  duetojoint liabilities
Bk note 42 notedd  associates ventures Dividend note 44
MEE o EmE om0 N Gk K
Hfzta1 Wik Wi AFFE ATHE  BARE M4 3t
HKS Million ~ HKS Milion ~HKS Million ~ HKS Milion ~HKS Million ~ HKS Million ~HKS Millon -~ HK$ Million
BEbc  FEEET  BEBC  AEBX AEBT BEBc AEBr BEEX
19,167.0 9,806.3 4695 274 816.0 - 514 30,597.6
(21,120.6) - - - - - - (21,120)
20,0448 - : - - - o 20048
- 797.2 - - - - - 797.2
- (428.7) - = = = - (428.7)
- (3,592.5) - - - - - (3,592.5)
- - - (1.0 - - - (1.0
- - - - 4349 - - 4349
_ - = - (597.4) - - (597.4)
= - - - - - 10.6 10.6
_ - - - = - (8.6) (8.0
_ - - - - = (29) 2.8)
- - - - - 7249 - 7249
- - - - - 439 - 439
- - - - - 264 - 2604
_ - - - = (7249) - (7249)
_ _ - - - (465.6) = (465.6)
383.6 479.1 134 - - - - 876.1
(287.2) (528.6) (134) - - - - (629.2)
(67.0) - - - - - - (67.0)
- = (1612) - - - = (1612)
- (46.3) - - - - - (46.3)
- - 106.7 - - - - 106.7
(541.6) 316 0.7) (17.3) (64.2) - 13 (590.9)
17,5590 6,578.1 4143 209.1 589.3 - 519 25401.7

During the year ended 31st December, 2023, other
borrowing of HK$600.0 million was raised to satisfy
part of the total payment on acquisition of a subsidiary

of HK$1,000.0 million.

ALLIED GROUP LIMITED
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for the year ended 31st December, 2023

49. CONTINGENT LIABILITIES AND FINANCIAL
GUARANTEES CONTRACTS

(a)

(b)

At 31st December, 2023, the Group had financial
guarantees as follows:

WE_Z_=F+_HA=1+—HILFEE
49. IRBEBERUBEREE

()

REF_=F+ZA=+—0 > K&
H BRI T

2023 2022
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BHEBT A E#ETT
Guarantees given to banks in respect of: [al$R1T1EH Z &M
— mortgage loans granted to property  —¥)2EE FERZ
purchasers AR K 1,802.1 1,233.1
— banking facilities granted to joint —BEAFERZ
ventures AT E
— utilised —BEfH 559.1 533.0
— not yet utilised — 1 A 410.1 659.3
— banking facilities granted to an —— DB A B R EEIR
investee company classified as a HATREERI 2
financial asset BREE Z WBETT
at FVTPL KRV AT &
— utilised —BEfH 133.1 361.7
— not yet utilised — i ARfE - 35.2

Property for development that is held by a joint
venture of the Group with total carrying value of
approximately HK$888.3 million (2022: HK$948.0
million) is under idle land investigation by the
local authority. The development progress cannot
fully fulfill building covenants under the land grant
contracts. The whole pieces of land of the joint
venture were held under several land use right
certificates. They are under phased construction stage
and certain portions of them are under development,
except for the portions which are retained for the
remaining development of the whole project.

Property for development that is held by another
joint venture of the Group with carrying value of
approximately HK$242.3 million (2022: HK$262.5
million) had been identified as idle land by the local
authority. The development of more than half of the
piece of land was completed, except for the portions
which are retained for the remaining development of
the whole project. In particular, the construction work
for Phase 3 Part 1 has been completed in current year.

ALLIED GROUP LIMITED
BEKEEAERAA

(b)

MAEE —HEGE AR AR
A(HA)888.3 H EHE L (& 4 ¢
948.0H L) Z 8k Y SEE R
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for the year ended 31st December, 2023

49. CONTINGENT LIABILITIES AND FINANCIAL
GUARANTEES CONTRACTS (CONT’D)

(b)

(Cont’d)

The Group is currently working diligently with joint
venture partners to prevent the possible classification
as idle land for those under idle land investigation
and taking remedy action to prevent from prosecution
for those had been identified as idle land, including
negotiating the feasibility of development plans with
local authorities. Based on legal advices, the Group
has assessed the issue and in the opinion of the
management of the Group, the economic outflows
caused by the above cases are not probable.

A bank has initiated legal proceedings against a
joint venture of the Group as one of the guarantors
claiming for outstanding loan and interest of totalling
approximately HK$236.2 million (2022: HK$241.5
million). The bank alleged that the loan was granted
to a former shareholder of the joint venture before
the acquisition of interest in that joint venture by the
Group. The first court judgement was held in favour
of the bank, and the outcome of the latest appeal by
the joint venture was still pending by the appeal court.
The claim is being contested and the management of
the Group, with reference to legal advice obtained,
considered that in the event that the appeal court rules
against the joint venture, it will not have material effect
on the consolidated financial statements of the Group.

One subsidiary of the Group is the named defendant
in legal action filed in the United States. The legal
action relates to a disagreement regarding an
incorrect transfer of a number of shares to the said
subsidiary by a third party in 2017. The plaintiffs are
claiming unspecified damages of US$10 million and
management considers that it is less than probable that
an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits
will be required to settle the obligation. Therefore no
provision for the contingent liabilities in respect of this
legal action is necessary.

ALLIED GROUP LIMITED
BEXEEAERAA

WEF = A= R

49. IREERUBERER ()

(b) (#)

AR ) B IEARON L5 45 20 R 1 By L
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for the year ended 31st December, 2023

50. COMMITMENTS

(@

Lease Arrangements

As lessee

During the year ended 31st December, 2023, the
expenses related to short-term leases and leases of
low-value assets amount to HK$5.6 million (2022:
HK$5.7 million).

At 31st December, 2023, the Group is committed to
HK$4.4 million (2022: HK$1.5 million) for short-term
leases.

The maturity profile of the lease liabilities are
disclosed in note 43.

As lessor

At the end of the reporting period, certain
investment properties are leased out for a period
of up to a maximum of 35 years from the date of
commencement of operation of a lessee that occupies
the properties, without given any renewal priority
at the end of the lease. The rentals are calculated
at a certain percentage of the revenue (net of value
added tax) of the lessee, with a minimum annual
rental. Other investment properties were leased out
for periods ranging from one year to ten years and
the majority of the leases do not have any renewal
priorities given to the lessees.

Within one year A4
In the second year A

In the third year =4

In the fourth year EHIES

In the fifth year 5 AR
After five years 5 AR DAAR

Contingent rents which is linked to the lessee’s
turnover amounted to nil (2022: HK$34.1 million) are
recognised as rental income for the year ended 31st
December, 2023.

ALLIED GROUP LIMITED
BEKEEAERAA
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B C=Ft+ZHA=1+—HILFEE
50. H&IE
(@ HEAZHE

TEARFIN
BE-FE_=F 1+ _H=T—HI4F
B AREMHE MR EEEERE
2B 5.6 H BT (F R
5.7 A E ) °

NoF=FEH=1—H A4
E I E R4 4 H B oo (O F
TAE 1 5HEETD) o

B & & 2 B B 2 b 8 5 i B 5
430

1E2 A

R WR - & THREDREC KN
> TN Tz S RAE B B
ez sk > BM&RZ354F 5 R
MBI e R A 0 TR T A A 55
HE o IR AN Z A (EF0ER
BERL) ZE?tti?rg > AR
ERAFEMHE o HABEY SN -F
— B+ AAHAIREA S TR
HELNAT AR A 4 18 S

2023 2022

HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEET H BT
588.7 230.2
370.6 319.5
242.5 202.8
204.3 161.3
183.7 160.1
1,989.7 1,964.9
3,579.5 3,038.8

BEF=F+ _HA=1T—HIF
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for the year ended 31st December, 2023

50.

A

COMMITMENTS (CONT’D)

(b) Loan Commitments

Within one year
In the second year

(c) Other Commitments

Capital commitments for funds
Capital contribution to a joint venture
Other capital commitments

ALLIED GROUP LIMITED
BEXEEAERAA

WEF = A= R

50. 74 (&)
(b) EFENE

2023 2022

:E:Efﬁ e S
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEET HEEIT
A—4E A 2,598.3 2,456.9
AR - 11.5
2,598.3 2,468.4

() EHphEiE

2023 2022

—EB-=& =zE==
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEET HE#IT
LA AR 1,439.9 1,717.5
EAEAT— &% T 263.7 269.7
HAth A 277.4 29.3
1,981.0 2,016.5
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for the year ended 31st December, 2023 BE_FZ- =T -A=1T—HILEE

51. EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 51. EEEF

The Group participates in both a defined contribution
scheme which is registered under the Occupational
Retirement Scheme Ordinance (“ORSO Scheme”) and
a Mandatory Provident Fund Scheme (“MPF Scheme”)
established under the Mandatory Provident Fund Schemes
Ordinance in December 2000. The assets of the schemes
are held separately from those of the Group, in funds under
the control of trustees. Employees who were members of
the ORSO Scheme prior to the establishment of the MPF
Scheme were offered a choice of staying within the ORSO
Scheme or switching to the MPF Scheme, whereas all new
employees joining the Group on or after 1st December,
2000 are required to join the MPF Scheme.

The retirement benefits cost charged to the consolidated
statement of profit or loss represents contributions paid
and payable to the fund by the Group at rates specified
in the rules of the schemes. Where there are employees
who leave the schemes prior to vesting fully in the
contributions, in accordance with the terms of the schemes,
the contributions payable by the Group are reduced by the
amount of forfeited employer’s contributions.

The ORSO Scheme has been closed in December 2000
to new employees as a consequence of the Mandatory
Provident Fund Schemes Ordinance introduced by the
Hong Kong government.

From 1st December, 2000 onwards, new staff in Hong
Kong joining the Group are required to join the MPF
Scheme. The Group is required to contribute 5% of the
employees’ salaries, while the employees are required to
contribute 5% of their salaries to the MPF Scheme.

The ORSO Scheme is funded by monthly contributions
from the employees at rates ranging from 0% to 5% and
from the Group at rates ranging from 5% to 10% of the
employee’s basic salary, depending on the length of service
with the Group. Where there are employees who leave the
ORSO Scheme prior to vesting fully in the contributions,
the contributions payable by the Group are reduced by the
amount of forfeited contributions. During the years ended
31st December, 2023 and 2022, there were no forfeited
contributions used to offset contributions. At the end of the
reporting period, no forfeited contributions, which arose
upon employees leaving the ORSO Scheme, are available
to reduce the contributions payable in future years.
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for the year ended 31st December, 2023

51. EMPLOYEE BENEFITS (CONT’D)

The employees of the Company’s subsidiaries established
in the PRC are members of state-managed retirement
benefit schemes operated by the PRC government. These
subsidiaries are required to contribute certain percentage
of payroll costs to the retirement benefit schemes to fund
the benefits. The only obligation of the Group with respect
to the retirement benefit schemes is to make the specified
contributions.

Expenses recognised in profit or loss for the contributions to
retirement benefit schemes for the current year amounted
to HK$111.3 million (2022: HK$99.5 million). The amount
of forfeited contributions utilised in the course of the year
ended 31st December, 2023 was HK$0.3 million (2022:
HK$0.9 million).

Under the employee ownership scheme of SHK (“EOS”),
which was formally adopted by SHK on 18th December,
2007, selected employees or directors of SHK group
(the “Selected Grantees”) were awarded shares in SHK.
Following management’s recommendation of SHK, shares
of SHK were granted to the Selected Grantees subject to
various terms including, amongst other things, the vesting
scale whereby awarded shares of SHK will vest and
become unrestricted in various vesting periods. During the
year,2.9 million shares (2022: 3.1 million shares) of SHK
were awarded to Selected Grantees under the EOS. The fair
value of the services rendered (by reference to the market
value of awarded shares at grant dates) as consideration
of the shares awarded during the year was HK$7.8 million
(2022: HK$11.6 million) which will be amortised to profit
or loss during the vesting period. The amount expensed
during the year in respect of shares awarded under the EOS
was HK$5.5 million (2022: HK$11.9 million).

ALLIED GROUP LIMITED
BEXEEAERAA

WEF = A= R
1. fEEER ()

AR R AE P B AL 2 B 4 ) 2 AR B 2
I B A B 2 B AR AR A B 2 i E o
IS5 B Jag 2 R 5 4% T A T A 23 Ho )
BRI B 3K > SR BRAARA o
AR BOR RAR A 2 TR 2 1 4

FEZ MK o

AR A B AR AR A ) 3 HE S A R
BRBITTI3HEEBIC(FE 4 1 995
BAEET) MEE_EFE_=41+"H
=+ H A B A 2 R I R A
03F B IIL(ZEFE "4 :0.9A & L) °

WIEHEER —FZ-EFE+ " H+/\HIE
RN 2 BB AR B I A ) (T8 &
A HREA w8 1) o e L A 1 2 4898 5 fE
B ([ BRI ) % T i
1y o KEHTIG A B RS IR AR 5 ) R R AR
NFZ T30 85 FE ey > M 78 % 4% TEAGR 3R BT
FR o FLIGERE R > 3R > BT T 2 s
e A7 5197 5 Do T A 4541 S o 300 T i 5 4 PR
il o A > MR B B HEA w1 4 A 1
BEE R ANSEPZ2. 9| B (A
3.1 H B ) HrEs LAY o AF AR B SRR
PACAE 2 PR LIRS 2 A B (H (22 %
BEFZ AR B 2 T E) £ 7.8F Bk
Je(E A 1.6 0 EHIT) > SR
JE§ 3 R PR S B o AF N AR SR IR B 1
At E e 2 B B s 2 S A5 5 H
BT (O F 1198 ElT) -

Annual Report 2023
g S o



for the year ended 31st December, 2023

52. PLEDGE OF ASSETS

At 31st December, 2023, the following assets were
pledged:

(a)

Certain of the Group’s property, plant and equipment,
properties for development, properties under
development, inventories of completed properties and
investment properties with an aggregate carrying value
of HK$28,695.3 million (2022: HK$28,518.7 million),
financial assets at FVTPL of HK$148.5 million (2022:
nil), financial assets at FVTOCI of HK$42.9 million
(2022: nil), notes receivables of HK$1.0 million (2022:
nil), bank deposits of HK$33.4 million (2022: nil)
together with certain securities in respect of a listed
subsidiary with investment cost of HK$266.4 million
(2022: HK$266.4 million) were pledged to secure
loans and general banking facilities granted to the
Group.

HK$732.0 million (2022: HK$1,025.0 million)
of mortgage loans receivable were pledged for a
securitisation financing transaction.

The Group’s interest in a subsidiary with net asset
value HK$2.8 million (2022: nil) and equity securities
at FVTPL with carrying values of HK$5.7 million
(2022: nil) were pledged to securities brokers houses
for margin loan facilities granted to the Group.

At 31st December, 2022, bank deposits with carrying
value of HK$0.5 million were pledged for guarantees
in respect of utility supplies and government
authorities for the development works.
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for the year ended 31st December, 2023

53. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS AND BALANCES

During the year, the Group entered into the following
significant transactions with related parties:

(@) Summary of transactions

WEF = A= R
53. AMEALZRS RS
Y A B BUA B AT S B K

25

(@ XZME

2023 2022
—E-=5F -z
HK$ Million HK$ Million
HEAET A EHETT
Associates” PNl
Manager’s fee income ERLNZE A (3.4) (85
Interest income FLEUA (2.8) (4.4)
Management services fee income FIMRG EA (2.8) (2.2)
Rent, property management and 4 ~ PSR B K
air-conditioning fee income EE-{VON 1.4 (1.3)
Interest expenses FE 2 A 11.4 11.6
Executive international business travel B,/ ME i = 4k 45 HEL G
charge received/receivable 1B 5% P ik 2 - 2.1)
Joint ventures® N PNS
Interest income FE WA (49.5) (91.8)
Administration, management, AT ~ S HE ~ R &
consultancy and service fee income e B A 41.1) (38.9)
Rent and property management fee GRS/ E S8k
income A (1.8 (1.8)
Manager’s fee income HENE A (1.3) (1.4)
Rent for short-term lease and Fe A SR K
property management fee Y25 2 T 11.0 13.7
Interest expense of lease liabilities® & £ i 2 F1LE 2 e 1.2 1.4
Profit forwent by joint venture partner &8/ Rl AL R 2
received i A - (119.4)
Financial guarantee given to banks in  #t &8/ MR K Ef#H 2
respect of banking facilities granted to  $R47/5 &R T/EH 2
and utilised by joint ventures BB IR 559.1 533.0
Financial guarantee given to banks in #4782 AR (H ¥ A fH H
respect of banking facilities granted to 2 $R47{5 B MIERITIEH 2
but not yet utilised by joint ventures BB R 410.1 659.3
Other related parties HtBREAL
Management fee received/receivable  #R#E— M 2HER TR E
from a director of SHK under a IR R C i I
discretionary investment management — HigEE—H#E 1
agreement* A (0.5) 0.1)
Advisory service fee paid/payable to 7,/ AR AT — 2 EE
a director of the Company** PR35 )l A5 3.0 -
Executive international business travel 2.,/ HE B 7R

charge received/receivable from a
related company**
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for the year ended 31st December, 2023

53. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS AND BALANCES
(CONT’D)

(@) Summary of transactions (Cont’d)

As at 31st December, 2023, the Group has lease liabilities of
HK$20.3 million (2022: HK$35.7 million) to a joint venture.
During the year ended 31st December, 2023, the Group has
recognised additions to right-of-use assets of HK$28.3 million
(2022: HK$15.7 million) and additions to lease liabilities of
HK$32.0 million (2022: HK$12.6 million) for properties with a
joint venture.

The transactions also constituted connected transactions or
continuing connected transactions as defined in Chapter
14A of the Listing Rules. The disclosures required by Chapter
14A of the Listing Rules are provided in section Continuing
Connected Transactions of the Directors’ Report.

The transactions also constituted connected transactions or
continuing connected transactions as defined in Chapter 14A
of the Listing Rules. However, those transactions are exempt
from all disclosure requirements in Chapter 14A of the Listing
Rules.

The transactions with associates and joint ventures did not fall
under the definition of connected transaction or continuing
connected transaction as defined in Chapter 14A of the Listing
Rules.

(b) Key management personnel compensation

Short-term benefits
Post-employment benefits

S AR A
BARAEF

ALLIED GROUP LIMITED
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53. ABEAL2RE RER(E)
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2023 2022

HK$ Million HK$ Million

BEET HE T

80.2 121.3

1.1 0.9

81.3 122.2
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for the year ended 31st December, 2023

53. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS AND BALANCES

A

(CONT’D)

(c) At the end of the reporting period, the Group had the

WEF = A= R

following material balances with related parties:

Associates”
Joint ventures”

>

==
&

T T
P

>

a

o>

The transactions with associates and joint ventures did not fall
under the definition of connected transaction or continuing
connected transaction as defined in Chapter 14A of the Listing

Rules.

The above amounts are included in the consolidated
statement of financial position of the Group in the

following ways:

Trade receivables, prepayment
and other receivables

Amounts due from associates

Amounts due from joint ventures

Trade payables, other payables
and accruals

Amounts due to associates

Amounts due to joint ventures

ALLIED GROUP LIMITED
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2023 2022

—E-=f —®——
HK$ Million  HK$ Million
BEBT HEHTT

109.8 134.1
2,716.2 4,023.8
2,826.0 4,157.9
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—E-=fF e
Notes HK$ Million HK$ Million
FEAiF BHEBT BT
JRENC R 7 3~ TEASEE K
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for the year ended 31st December, 2023

53. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS AND BALANCES
(CONT’D)

(0

(d

(e)

®

At the end of the reporting period, the Group had
the following material balances with related parties:
(Cont’d)

Notes:

) As at 31st December, 2023, the amounts due from (to)
associates are unsecured, non-interest bearing and repayable
on demand, except for (i) the amount due from an associate
of HK$152.7 million which is unsecured, interest bearing at
1.8619% per annum and maturing in June 2024; and (ii) a loan
from an associate of HK$174.4 million which is unsecured,
interest bearing at 5.5% per annum and repayable in July
2024.

(i) As at 31st December, 2023, the amounts due from (to) joint
ventures are unsecured, non-interest bearing and repayable
on demand, except for (i) the amounts due from joint ventures
of HK$2,192.3 million which are unsecured, bear interests
ranging from 5.40% to 12% per annum and repayable from
May 2025 to June 2026; (ii) the amount due from a joint
venture of HK$164.8 million which is unsecured, bears
interests at 5.5% per annum and repayable in December 2024;
and (iii) the amount due from a joint venture of HK$54.9
million which is unsecured, interest-free and repayable in
March 2024.

During the year, loans of HK$130.0 million (2022:
HK$269.6 million) were advanced to associates and
HK$207.4 million (2022: HK$307.3 million) were
repaid by associates.

During the year ended 31st December, 2022, a non-
interest bearing loan of HK$250.0 million was repaid
to a director of the Company.

During the year, the Group has entered into a loan
facility agreement of HK$440.0 million with a director
of the Company, Mr. Lee Seng Hui (“Mr. Lee”) and
a loan facility agreement of HK$300.0 million with
a company indirectly wholly-owned by Lee and
Lee Trust, being a discretionary trust (Mr. Lee and
his siblings are the trustees). Both loan facilities
granted to the Group have not been utilised during
the year and expired after the reporting period. The
transactions also constituted connected transactions as
defined in Chapter 14A of the Listing Rules. However,
the transactions are exempt from all disclosure
requirements in Chapter 14A of the Listing Rules.

ALLIED GROUP LIMITED
BEKEEAERAA

BE-F ==+ A=t — B
53. HBEA L2 S RAEH ()

(0 REEHR FEEREAEALE
UTERES - (8)

SR

() MoE-=F+-"HA=+—H %X
B () B2 2\ A 3008 2y BT~ B K&
S SR R MEDL R S TEBR AN ¢ ()
— [ W 4 8 W) K ER152.7 B B s T B A
FEH ~ HAE A R1.8619% 1B ik =&
AN A B 5 Kk B — A
AT 74,4 8 W 05 IR - 124
FZR5. 5% B 7 i =% U4 H A
% °

iy MoF-=F+_"A=+—H>Z%EX
B (R) A8 Fl30E 2 AR - 58 &
JHRBRINEAE B - MEDL R A TEBRAD ()&
N R ER2,192.3 T s s 0 Ay MR
FAER R F5.40% E12%5HE KR —
FOHAERA B R TINEN AR
(ii)— M &8 A I R 3K 164.8 F # ¥ T 5
MEHCH ~ FEAEF| K5, 5% BT iR =&
TR T AR RGi— A A AR
REK54.9 F B W 0 A AR~ S K TR
AR PR H R -

(d) FA - S AR B E130.0
HEWIT (T T4 £ 269.6 F Wik
Jt) MR N FME R A EK207 4 H B
WIC (R TAF 1307.3 8 BHsTT) ©

(e HE_ZL__"HFt+_H=1T—HIL®F
& BRAAF - EFHERCEE
#K250.0 H # 5 TT °

() R > AL E AR R 35 5 2 O 5
(T 254 1) §TAL— 4y 440.0 & #
JCIE RS ik > W ELLee and Lee
Trust (2HEME 5C - 2004 R e lh
WARN) 2 M2 EWHA A AR
S —3300.0 E s 7 Y 5 3K R 1
TR oo PRI ASEE B T AR R R A A A
TR A B A5 ) B A P AR AR R -
o IR E TR RIS 14A T E TR 2
BHEERE 5 o BRI » #4255 30 5 MEEnth |
TR RSB 14ATE 2 T BRI E -
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53. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS AND BALANCES 53. BREA T 2R S R&EA(E)
(CONT’D)

for the year ended 31st December, 2023

@ R ASEE A B A RS R
B R o fFEME R EHRTIH—
RSB AE R B — R
AR R AF 9 N B SO AL B (4038
) B9 R B8 5 KA -

(g) During the year, the Group provided credit facilities
and loans to related parties. The credit facilities and
loans were provided in the ordinary course of business
and on substantially the same terms as for comparable
transactions with persons of a similar standing or,
where applicable, with other employees.

2023 2022
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEET HEEBTT
Aggregate amount of relevant loans 2 52 18 BT THORR B B K
made by the Group outstanding at wr—H=+—H
31 December* ) 45 B AR R - -
Maximum aggregate amount of A £E 1B T THORR B R K
relevant loans made by the Group T TR ) 45 B
outstanding during the year* T e AR - -
Credit facilities to o] A BR N £
related parties* BRI (R B 0.8 -
Interest income and other revenue E AR A FLE A K
recognised* HAt A - =
2 The transactions also constituted connected transactions or & A5 2E IR A B TR I A 1 4ATE E 28

continuing connected transactions as defined in Chapter 14A B 22 5 sk FR A B 2C 5 o SRTT - % 5%
of the Listing Rules. However, those transactions are exempt Z o R E TR RIS 1 4A T 2 T B
from all disclosure requirements in Chapter 14A of the Listing HE °

Rules.

54. INTERESTS IN UNCONSOLIDATED STRUCTURED 54, 4R BERENER
ENTITIES

A S5 T 5 A7 IR A A SN B G B A L4
BERE - ZEFGa M EMEE

Interests in unconsolidated structured entities held by the
Group include investment funds. The nature and purpose

of these unconsolidated structured entities is to hold
interest in investment funds managed by third parties,
and they are financed through issue of units to investors.
The interests held by the Group in these unconsolidated
structured entities mainly involve the investments held by
the Group or revenue shared from third parties.

As at 31st December, 2023, the carrying amounts of
interests held by the Group from unconsolidated structured
entities managed by third parties were HK$9,711.4 million
(2022: HK$11,095.5 million). The amounts were classified
as financial assets at FVTPL. The carrying amounts
approximate to the maximum loss exposure.

During the year ended 31st December, 2023, revenue
shared from investment funds managed by third parties was
HK$11.1 million (2022: HK$14.9 million).

ALLIED GROUP LIMITED
BEXEEAERAA

K H W RS = B R E S T R
ERT - PRSI [ 15 B AT R B
B o REENZEIRGEEMERA K
s TR RAEES AN ER A% =
T B

MRoFE =T+ A =+—H > AEER
A= EMN GG ERESN
HRTHI{E 59,711 .4 H B o0 (T 4F
11,095.5 H B 0) » 25 SR A5
BRI A TEERE L SREE - I
THI{EL 40 55 i el EFR o

BEE - =F+H=1+—HIFEE >
B EHNSERES RSB
BT (T T TAE 149\ BT o
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for the year ended 31st December, 2023

COMPANY

Non-current assets

Property, plant and equipment
Intangible assets

Right-of-use assets

Net investments in finance lease
Investments in subsidiaries
Amounts due from subsidiaries

Current assets

Trade receivables, prepayments and
other receivables

Amounts due from subsidiaries

Cash and cash equivalents

Current liabilities

Trade payables, other payables and
accruals

Amounts due to subsidiaries

Lease liabilities

Provisions

Net current assets

Total assets less current liabilities

Capital and reserves
Share capital
Reserves

Total equity

Non-current liabilities
Lease liabilities
Provisions

55. STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION OF THE

WEF =+ A= R

55. A&RQ T Z AR REK

2023 2022
:EZEEF :?::
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BE®ETT HE#EIT
IRBDEE
EN LS 2.8 5.0
A 15.0 15.0
RS E 11.1 6.5
Ggith=Eia <t 10.2 2.1
N NGIPE S 1,718.4 1,617.3
i Jog A ) R K 1,858.0 1,881.7
3,615.5 3,527.6
REEE
JENTE 5 7~ FEATEE &
oAb S R IE 4.1 5.2
i fog A ) R K 368.9 386.2
W4 BB &S5 EY) 22.5 21.4
395.5 412.8
REaE
JEEAS 52 5 ek VL~ A A R e
JRES 3K IE 9.0 9.5
) NGIE e 155.8 240.2
FHE A & 17.0 8.0
Ee i 2.8 2.5
184.6 260.2
REBEESFE 210.9 152.6
HEERRBERE 3,826.4 3,680.2
BRA R
IS 2,221.7 2,221.7
fit g 1,599.7 1,458.0
B 3,821.4 3,679.7
FRBEE
FHE A & 4.3 0.5
g 0.7 -
5.0 0.5
3,826.4 3,680.2

The Company’s statement of financial position was
approved and authorised for issue by the Board of Directors
on 15th April, 2024, and is signed on its behalf by:

Arthur George Dew

JREEE
Director

#HHE

ALLIED GROUP LIMITED
BEKEEAERAA

AN E] BB AR DL R A g i — & 4R
VA AT F A R AT 8 > ek T 8

FAOEREE

Edwin Lo King Yau
SR
Director

#HHE
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for the year ended 31st December, 2023

56. RESERVES OF THE COMPANY

At 1st January, 2022 nW-E - —H—H
2022 interim dividend TR AR
Dividend paid EARE

Adjustment to 2021 second interim  [R i 7 Bf 5] S it 8 i 4
dividend due to share repurchase and ~ —& —.—45 "Ik
cancellation PR

Second interim dividend declared HIRE R IR

Amounts paid for shares repurchased 7/ al i [o] &t 80y 2

and cancelled by the Company AT
Profit and total comprehensive income 784 J& i 1| 2
for the year T i AR
At 31st December, 2022 e S Sy Y = [ty
Dividend paid AR E
Profit and total comprehensive income  Z84FJ& i 1| K
for the year T i AR
At 31st December, 2023 MWoE =4+ H=+—

The Company’s reserves available for distribution to
owners of the Company at 31st December, 2023 are
represented by accumulated profits and dividend reserve
totalling HK$1,599.7 million (2022: HK$1,458.0 million).

ALLIED GROUP LIMITED
BEXEEAERAA

WEF = A= R
56. AR

Accumulated Dividend
profits reserve Total
R5HaF R #st

HK$ Million ~ HK$ Million  HK$ Million
EE:Y 5 R HEBIT

1,434.9 439.4 1,874.3

(26.4) 26.4 =

- (465.6) (465.6)

0.2 (0.2) -

(412.9) 412.9 -

(3.9 = (3.9)

53.2 = 53.2

H 1,045.1 412.9 1,458.0
- (412.9) (412.9)

554.6 - 554.6

H 1,599.7 - 1,599.7

MZFEZ = A =1—H > AAH
K7 S NN Pl - R B
1,599.7 A & (—FE " 4F : 1,458.0H
HUHSTT) B B E e A A B 25 o
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for the year ended 31st December, 2023

57.

INVESTMENTS IN SUBSIDIARIES

Details of non-wholly owned subsidiaries of the Group
that have material non-controlling interests

The consolidated profit or loss allocated to non-controlling
interests during the year and the accumulated non-

controlling interests in the consolidated statement of

financial position as at 31st December, 2023 and 2022 are

as follows:

SHK and its subsidiaries

TACI and its subsidiaries

Other subsidiaries having
non-controlling interests

Summarised consolidated financial information of SHK is

set out below.

The summarised financial information below represents

‘F

WE =TS A= AR
57. REB AR ZRE
AEEREERFEEREZNIEZENE

AEIRIBAE
W

I WE T IR HE M £ 2 K 1R 2 B

Profit (loss) allocated to
non-controlling interests

SECSER - F =t
2 R RBSIR LR R T 2 SRR 4

Accumulated
non-controlling interests

PEFHERERZ 25t
wA (EE) RS
2023 2022 2023 2022
—EC-=HF —E T —E-=E R
HK$ Million HK$ Million HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEBT HEET BEET HEBIT
FURHE R B AT 144.9 (53.6) 8,633.6 9,034.3
KA T LM 8 /A ) 235.7 142.5 15,211.7 16,046.4
HAHER i ss 2
e A 0.8 0.5 12.2 11.5
381.4 89.4 23,857.5 25,092.2

amount before intra-group eliminations.

Current assets
Non-current assets
Current liabilities

Non-current liabilities
Non-controlling interests

Dividend distribution to non-controlling

interests
Revenue
Loss for the year

Other comprehensive expenses

for the year

ALLIED GROUP LIMITED
BEKEEAERAA

B
)
E A
R NN
EREdiigi &

RIS T

I PEIBEHERS
ToN
AR
AR RS T
%1

PRI AR A S BRI AT -

AT A5 0 M 45 2 [ ] 36 G i e 8

2023 2022
—E=HF R
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEET HE I
20,878.3 20,655.9
19,991.2 22,258.8
(9,446.4) (6,849.9)
(7,027.5) (10,508.7)
(3,127.6) (3,198.0)
321.1 421.7
3,916.6 4,054.1
(201.3) (1,176.9)
(117.0) (771.4)
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for the year ended 31st December, 2023

57.

A

INVESTMENTS IN SUBSIDIARIES (CONT’D)

Details of non-wholly owned subsidiaries of the Group
that have material non-controlling interests (Cont’d)
Summarised consolidated financial information of TACI is
set out below.

The summarised financial information below represents
amount before intra-group eliminations and adjusted
by fair value adjustments made at the time of deemed
acquisition of TACI from an associate to a subsidiary.

Current assets i B A
Non-current assets FE By G
Current liabilities T A
Non-current liabilities FE B A
Non-controlling interests I b A
Revenue YA
Profit for the year AR B Vi )
Other comprehensive expenses AR HAth 22
for the year #H

ALLIED GROUP LIMITED
BEXEEAERAA

WEF ST A= L
57. REMARZRE (K)

FEBEREAFZEREZNFEZENE
ALV AE Y
RKE W h5 o B BRI RS -

DA A5 R 2 415 4 T (] ) i i < 3
7 A A5 WS R 22 Ry sIEACE M 2 2 ) 3 i A
J& 2 R PR i A B R T LA -

2023 2022
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEET [ER: 2
19,996.5 19,897.3
40,231.8 37,377.1
(15,646.7) (13,935.3)
(11,550.3) (10,786.8)
(1,744.8) (650.7)
2,986.3 5,280.4
444 .1 300.5
(586.7) (2,441.9)
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for the year ended 31st December, 2023

58. PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES

Particulars of the Company’s principal subsidiaries at
31st December, 2023 which have their principal place of

357

BE-F=F+HA=+—HILFE

58. TEMBLRER

REFZ =Y A=+ —H > ARAE
FEB IR T < TR B AR E

operations in Hong Kong are set out below: BHNE :
Paid
up issued Proportion of ownership interest
ordinary BERER 2L
share capital Held by Attributable
Subsidiaries HRER(T  the Company/subsidiaries to the Group Principal activity
WELAT LERE  A0E/WELREE AREE IERE
2023 2022 2023 2022
HKS ZBZ=fF —“Z-"F ZBI=fF “Z°°F
W % % % %
Able Crown Limited 2 100 100 100 100 Investment holding
HARAR BsE
AG Capital Limited 2 100 100 100 100 Securities trading, money
BamaaRAR lending and business of
consultancy
w5 B R
AR
AG Investments Limited 50,000,000 100* 100 100 100 Investment holding
B
Alaston Development Limited US$1 100 100 100 100 Property holding
1% HhE
Allied Capital Management Limited 2 100 100 100 100 Securities trading
wHAE
Allied Properties (H.K.) Limited 4,250,636,344 14* 14* 100 100 Investment holding
e (i) HIRAR B
Allied Properties Investments (1) N 100 100 100 100 Investment holding
Company Limited 1% B
Allied Real Estate Agency Limited 2 100 100 100 100  Real estate agency
BanERRARAR WA
Allied Services Hong Kong Limited 1 100 100 100 100 Investment holding
AP Administration Limited 2 100 100 100 100 Provision of management and
consultancy services
SRAE T T A
AP Corporate Services Limited 2 100 100 100 100 Provision of corporate
services
SR m s

ALLIED GROUP LIMITED
BEKEEAERAA
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for the year ended 31st December, 2023 BEFZ=F+HA=F+—HILFEE
58. PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES 58. T EHBATEE (&)
(CONT’D)
Paid
up issued Proportion of ownership interest
ordinary AR LA
share capital Held by Attributable
Subsidiaries HRERT  the Company/subsidiaries to the Group Principal activity
HWEAH LERA  ANE/WELFIEE REME( TEER
2023 2022 2023 2022
HKS —Z-=f ~—ZF —#F ZB-=E ~“F &
SR % % % %
AP Development Limited 2 100 100 100 100 Investment holding
A EREARAR TR
AP Diamond Limited US$1 100 100 100 100 Property holding and
1% investment holding
FeRE R
AP Emerald Limited US$1 100 100 100 100 Investment holding
1% B &
AP Finance Limited 2 100 100 100 100 Money lending
{58
AP Property Management Limited 2 100 100 100 100 Building management
HFER
Best Melody Development Limited 5,000 100 100 100 100 Property holding
R A A REAME
Capital Sharp Investment Limited 2 100 100 100 100 Investment holding
BRI EARAR B E
Capscore Limited 2 100* 100* 100 100 Investment holding
P
Citigrand Investment Limited 2 100 100 100 39 Property holding
BREARAR FEAME
Citiwealth Investment Limited 2 100* 100 100 100 Investment holding
R EHRAR Pt
CMS Investments Limited 1 100 100 100 100 Investment holding
Conrad Security Limited 1 100 100 100 100 Security and guarding
BIBRLARAT services
R B s
Florich Development Limited 10,000 100 100 100 100 Investment holding
RERRARA PR E
ALLIED GROUP LIMITED Annual Report 2023
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58. PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES

359

BE-F=F+HA=+—HILFE

58. T EMBATER (E)

(CONT’D)
Paid
up issued Proportion of ownership interest
ordinary WRRER LA
share capital Held by Attributable
Subsidiaries HEERT  the Company/subsidiaries to the Group Principal activity
HEAR LERE  ADE/HEATRE AREES IERE
2023 2022 2023 2022
HK$ —#-=% ZF-"F _g-=F “F°°F
o % % % %
Front Sail Limited 5,000 100 100 100 100 Property holding
AR ERVES
Gilmore Limited 2 100 100 100 100 Property holding
ERCLES
Hillcrest Development Limited 20 100 100 100 100 Property holding
ERCLES
Hi-Link Limited 200 100 100 100 100 Investment holding
Hong Kong Dementia Services Limited US$1 100 100 100 100 Provision of elderly care
%%Wﬁﬂﬁ%ﬁ R 1% services
T 7
Integrated Custodian Limited 2 100 100 100 100 Property holding
ERCLES
Jaffe Development Limited US$1 100 100 100 100 Property holding
1% ERCLES
Kalix Investment Limited 2 100 100 100 100 Property holding
EGRVES
Long Rainbow Limited 2 100 100 100 100 Investment holding
KA EA R PR
Long Set Investments Limited 2 100 100 100 100 Investment holding
WA AR AT Bt &
Long Portfolio Limited 2 100 100 100 100 Investment holding
P
LYNX Technology Limited 1,000,000 100 100 100 100 Medical equipment and
REMEHRAR supplies distribution
BRI R e i 6
Mainford Investment Limited 1 100 100 100 100 Property holding
SREEARAA ERVES
Mightyton Limited 10,000 100 100 100 100 Property holding
ERCLES

ALLIED GROUP LIMITED
BEKEEAERAA
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360 Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Cont'd) EE

for the year ended 31st December, 2023

58. PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES

58. TEMBATER (E&)

(CONT’D)
Paid
up issued Proportion of ownership interest
ordinary WRRER LA
share capital Held by Attributable
Subsidiaries HEERT  the Company/subsidiaries to the Group Principal activity
HEAR LERE  A0E/WELREE AREE IERE
2023 2022 2023 2022
HK$ —B-=F ZZ-TF ZECZF ZFCF
o % % % %
Ontone Limited 2 100 100 100 100 Hotel operations and
TRERAR A property holding
LIRS Y Sk e S
Pioneer Alliance Limited 10,000 100 100 100 100 Investment holding
BRREA R B
Polyking Services Limited 2 100 100 100 100  Building maintenance and
TR AR AT cleaning services
WD R R
Protech Property Management Limited 5,000 100 100 100 100 Building management and
REEERARA R security guarding services
EERHYE L0
Rank Crown Investment Limited 2 100* 100* 100 100 Investment holding
B EA R A P
San Pack Properties Limited 10 100 100 100 100 Property holding
W ERARAT ERCLIE S
San Tai Distribution Company Limited 2 100 100 80 80  Provision of storage,
“REEARAT devanning and freight
forwarder services
RUAR - AR EEAA
Hiks
San Tai Logistics Company Limited 2 100 100 80 80 Investment holding
SRMRARA P E
Senior Care Elderly Limited US$1 100 100 100 100 Provision of elderly care
B3 services
T;E{/\FX%H&I%
Senior Care Limited 1,000 100 100 100 100 Provision of elderly care
EHEAARAT services
*iEL\HX%H&I%
Senior Care Nursing Home Limited 1,000 100 100 100 100 Provision of elderly care

ERELARLA

ALLIED GROUP LIMITED
BEXEEAERAA

services

T 2
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58. PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES 58. XEKEATEN (&)
(CONT’D)
Paid
up issued Proportion of ownership interest
ordinary WRRER LA
share capital Held by Attributable
Subsidiaries HEERT  the Company/subsidiaries to the Group Principal activity
HEAR LERE  ADE/HEATRE AREES IERE
2023 2022 2023 2022
HK$ —BZ=F ZZ-"F ZE-ZF “FCF
g % % % %
SHK Hong Kong Industries Limited 918,978,271 100 100 100 100 Investment holding
MIBEARAA PR R
Sierra Joy Limited 2 100 100 100 100 Property holding
ERCLES
Sunhill Investments Limited 2 100* 100* 100 100 Investment holding
B EA R A BRE
Sun Hung Kai & Co. Limited** 8,731,004,462 74 73 74 73 Investment holding
B R HREE
Tian An China Investments Company 3,768,813,128.94 57 52 57 52 Property development,
Limited*** property investment and
R4 G R ]+ property management
UES SRR TES4-Y/
WxEH
The Hong Kong Equity Guarantee 2 100 100 100 100 Investment holding
Corporation Limited B
Top Power Development Limited 2 100 100 100 39 Property holding
KERRARLA ERIES
United Asia Finance Limited 1,502,218,417.8 63 63 46 46 Consumer financing
S S A R ik €
Universal Way Limited 2 100 100 100 100 Investment holding
HRiE
Welfit (HK) Limited 3,500,000 80 80 80 80  Investment holding

AR (FEARAR

With the exception of Alaston Development Limited,
Allied Properties Investments (1) Company Limited,
AP Diamond Limited, AP Emerald Limited, Hong Kong
Dementia Services Limited, Jaffe Development Limited and
Senior Care Elderly Limited, which were incorporated in
the British Virgin Islands, all the above subsidiaries were

incorporated in Hong Kong.

ALLIED GROUP LIMITED
BEKEEAERAA

BRE

% Alaston Development Limited -~ Allied
Poperties Investments (1) Company Lmited *
AP Diamond Limited ~ AP Eerald Limited
Y AR R R E B A R A A - Jaffe
Development Limited £ Senior Care Elderly
Limited i 2% & B& 4 fHf & 5k MhKS2 4 > DA E
P B 2 RIS s R R
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for the year ended 31st December, 2023

58. PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES

(CONT’D)

WEF = A= R

Particulars of the Company’s principal subsidiaries at 31st
December, 2023 which were incorporated outside Hong

Kong are set out below:

W=

S

HH T

58. TEMBLRER (F)

3 FHZHA=+—H > ARAE
s LAS B G G 2 T R A R

Place of Paid up issued Proportion of ownership interest
incorporation/ ordinary share RERER 2L
operation capital Held by the
Subsidiaries HRRL/ BRBBT  Company/subsidiaries  Attributable to the Group  Principal activity
HEAT XM BERE  A0NF/WEAREE AEBELRE IREH
2023 2022 2023 2022
ZECCE RO ZBCZE SRR
% % % %
Allied Harbin Link Limited British Virgin Islands USs1 100 100 100 100 Investment holding
EREAHE 157t BRAE
Allied Properties China Limited ~ Cayman Islands USS1,000 100 100 100 100 Investment holding
REHE 1,000% 7 Bl
Allied Services Holding Limited ~ British Virgin Islands US§2 100 100 100 100 Investment holding
ERELHE 2 PR
Bright Clear Limited British Virgin Islands US$1 100 100 100 100 Investment holding
AR A SRR AR %7 PR
Cautious Base Limited British Virgin Islands HK$10,001 100 100 100 100 Investment holding
TRELHE 10,0017 Bt
Fine Era Limited British Virgin Islands Us$1 100 100 100 100 Investment holding
ERARAT SRR 1% B A
Gilbrook Holdings Limited British Virgin Islands US§1 100 100 100 100 Property holding
SRR 1% EERIES
Kenworld Corporation Republic of Liberia US§1 100 100 100 100 Investment holding
M E AR 1% Pt
Lakewood Development States of Texas US$1,000 100 100 100 100 Property holding
Corporation Al 1,000%7C i

ALLIED GROUP LIMITED
BEXEEAERAA
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58. PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES

363

WEF =+ A= R

58. TEMBEAREFR (&)

(CONT’D)
Place of Paid up issued Proportion of ownership interest
incorporation/ ordinary share BRERLG 2Ll
operation capital Held by the
Subsidiaries HMRL/ BREEHT  Company/subsidiaries  Attributable to the Group  Principal activity
HEAR RBHEL LERE  A0F/MEAREE AEEEE IERK
2023 2022 2023 2022
ZECZE SR CF CZECZE R
% % % %
LHY Limited British Virgin Islands USs1 100 100 100 100 Investment holding
REELT 1% BRBE
Senior Care Holdings Limited British Virgin Islands Us$1 100 100 100 100 Investment holding
RELHE 1% PiRde g
Smart Front Development Limited  British Virgin Islands USS1 100 100 100 100 Investment holding
TRELHE %% Pt
*  These shareholdings represent the proportion of ownership interest g R IRRE RN A A B B B A RERE R 2 L

held directly by the Company.

** These subsidiaries are listed in Hong Kong and further details about

them are available in their published accounts.

& Further details of the listed subsidiaries of TACI, namely Asiasec
Properties Limited, China Medical & HealthCare Group Limited and
Tian An Australia Limited are available in their published accounts.

The above tables list the subsidiaries of the Company
which, in the opinion of the directors of the Company,
principally affected the results for the year or formed a
substantial portion of the net assets of the Group. To give
details of other subsidiaries would, in the opinion of the
directors, result in particulars of excessive length.

Save as disclosed in note 42, none of the other subsidiaries
had issued any debt securities at the end of the year.
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for the year ended 31st December, 2023 BEFZ=F+HA=F+—HILFEE
59. PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL ASSOCIATES 59. TEHEQTER
Particulars of the Group’s principal associates at 31st NoEF =T A= HIARERE
December, 2023 are set out below: BEEAN I ERE ¢
Place of Proportion of ownership interest and voting rights
incorporation/ REREGRRFEZLA
operation Attributable
Associates RN Held by subsidiaries to the Group Principal activity
BEQR BT WELAERE REBER TEXH
2023 2022 2023 2022
—ECCE XK OCZECSE O CATCR
% % % %
APAC Resources Limited* Bermuda/Hong Kong 44 43 44 43 Investment holding
RERARAT B/ Bk B
Zeta Estates Limited Hong Kong 33 33 19 17 Property development and
i investment
YRR REE
& This associate is listed in Hong Kong and further details are available S IR RIS BT A Bz A Rl 2 H
in its published accounts. AhFEAE R LA 2 HRE A o
The above table lists the associates of the Group which, in ERFTHNA R IA B R A
the opinion of the directors of the Company, principally EBAEREE > SR EE T
affected the results for the year or formed a substantial BB A B A ] o B RED A
portion of the net assets of the Group. To give details of FoA B A R R REN - &4 ERVE IR IT
other associates would, in the opinion of the directors, o

result in particulars of excessive length.

ALLIED GROUP LIMITED Annual Report 2023
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for the year ended 31st December, 2023

60. PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL JOINT VENTURES

Particulars of the Group’s principal joint ventures at 31st
December, 2023 are set out below:

[
60.

365
e S ESS N
TEAEATEN

W_R =T A=t HZARERTE
HRENFERIT

Place of Proportion of ownership interest and voting rights
incorporation/ REEEZRREEZLP
operation Attributable
Joint ventures AL/ Held by subsidiaries to the Group Principal activity
RELH EBAEH WELAERE REBEL IERK
2023 2022 2023 2022
—EC=E CFOCFE ZBCZE O CECCRF
% % % %
Allied Kajima Limited Hong Kong 50 50 50 50  Property and investment
i holding
YERERHE
IR L RER GBI (R E) PRC/Shenzhen 50 50 28 26 Property development and
AR /G investment
YoER IR LA
KA () HRAF PRC/Shenzhen 50 50 28 26 Property development and
/N investment and investment
holding
ESHY G PN
BN S0 E A TR ) PRC/Suzhou 50 50 28 26 Property development
il Vg 3l ESIT

The above table lists the joint ventures of the Group which,
in the opinion of the directors of the Company, principally
affected the results for the year or formed a substantial
portion of the net assets of the Group. To give details of
other joint ventures would, in the opinion of the directors,
result in particulars of excessive length.

ALLIED GROUP LIMITED
BEKEEAERAA

ESRIBN A R IA S R SR A AR AR
EFAERTE > SMRAEEFEE T
B> 2 AEBGE AT o HERHIIH
HAt &8 A RN > &8RRI IT
B

Annual Report 2023
SF SR



Results

Revenue
Profit (loss) for the year

Attributable to:
Owners of the Company
Non-controlling interests

Basic earnings (loss) per share

Assets and liabilities

Total assets
Total liabilities

Total equity
Non-controlling interests

Equity attributable to owners of
the Company

ALLIED GROUP LIMITED
BEXEEAERAA

S|

A

AR (18
TERLT7 -

ARFRR
T PER AR

BREA M (E1R)

BENER

W A
R

g A
TS

AR

Financial year ended 31st December

BE+T-A=t-HLHMEEE

2019 2020 2021 2022 2023
“EF-NE O ZEFE O —FE T —“ETTHE ZEBI=E
HKS$ Million  HK$ Million  HK$ Million ~ HK$ Million  HK$ Million
AEET AEBT AEET HEETT BEAT
5,278.7 4,644.6 5,973.2 10,079.4 7,618.6
4,484.0 3,656.3 7,977.3 (1,131.1) 256.0
2,530.7 2,037.1 6,688.9 (1,220.5) (125.4)
1,953.3 1,619.2 1,288.4 89.4 381.4
4,484.0 3,656.3 7,977.3 (1,131.1) 256.0
HK$0.72 HK$0.58 HK$1.90 HK$(0.35) HK$(0.04)
BT iy BT sy BT
At 31st December,
W+=ZB=+-H

2019 2020 2021 2022 2023
“E-UE ZECFE FE - “ECFE ZECZZE
HKS$ Million ~ HKS$ Million  HK$ Million  HK$ Million  HK$ Million
A& HEHT AEET HEET BEAT
68,843.2 70,336.7 120,307.9 113,250.0 113,816.8
(20,053.2) (21,371.3) (46,460.0) (45,043.3) (46,416.7)
48,790.0 48,965.4 73,847.9 68,206.7 67,400.1
(20,683.8) (11,946.0) (27,633.3) (25,092.2) (23,857.5)
28,106.2 37,019.4 46,214.6 43,114.5 43,542.6
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Buildable Completed  Gross Floor Interest
Gross Gross Floor  Area under Held by
Floor Area  Project Area  Construction  the Group
Project Name/Location Site Area Use A& Progress BRH  HRIR S8 Lease Expiry
BREH/ 1Y BEER RE BEER EREE BEER  BEER  FERE  ARED
m2 m2 mZ ml
¥ ¥ W T
Shenzhen Tian An Cloud Park 299,214 Commercial 1,179,000 Phased 863,100 295,900 28.47%  2063/2065/
Bantian, Longgang District, Shenzhen [E Construction 2073/2093
RIXZEAD Residential 776,800  Stage = 776,800 28.47% 2093
TR delE » R (i Y T B
Apartment 169,600 130,400 39,200 2047% 20652073
LE
2,125,400 1,013,500 1,111,900
Shenzhen Tian An Longgang Cyber Park 118,856 Commercial 454400 Phased 313,700 136,700 2847% 204212052/
Huangge Road North, Longgang District, [ Construction 2055
Shenzhen Stage
RIRZEEBES PR
TR s SR
Dongguan Tian An Cyher Park 278,989 Commercial 739,100 Phased 564,700 - 2021%  2060/2062
No. 1 Huangjin Road, Nancheng District, % Construction
Dongguan Residential 84,100 Stage 84,100 - 2.21% 2080
RERZHEH fbE M TREE
RGN > FE - e s 3
823,200 648,800 -
Dongguan Tianan Shenchuang Valley 184,114 Commercial 537,200  Phased 460,700 76,500 25.65% 2060
Yan Tian Village, Fenggang Town, Dongguan [Ed Construction
BEXTRER Apartment 202,600  Stage 202,600 - 25.65% 2060
R R AE A LRE
739,800 063,300 76,500
Dongguan Song Shan Lake Tian An Cloud Park 98,148 Commercial 176,700  Phased 170,500 6,200 28.47% 2062
(Formerly known as “Dongguan Coolpad B Construction
Tian An Cloud Park”) Stage
North of South Industrial Road, S TREE

Songshan Lake North Industrial City,
Dongguan
RERLARZEA
(AR REBRRZEAERE))
R UM L - TEmsth

ALLIED GROUP LIMITED
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Buildable Completed  Gross Floor Interest
Gross Gross Floor  Area under Held by
Floor Area  Project Area  Construction  the Group
Project Name/Location Site Area Use A& Progress BRH  HRIE S8 Lease Expiry
BRLH/ 4% BEER Az BEER HREE BEER REER iy 5 HRER
ml m2 mZ ml
¥ % Tk
Dongguan Tian An Zhongtang ECO Town 145,490 Commercial 410,500 Phased 196,600 142,400 1539% 20592060
Chajiao Village, Zhongtang Town, Dongguan [iE Construction
REAZTEERARNE Apartment 73,700 Stage 10,100 - 15.39% 2060
R PE HEN LE PETRE
484,200 206,700 142,400
Guangzhou Tian An Panyu Hi-Tech 513,088 Commercial 756,300 Phased 644,100 56,200 28.47% 2052
Ecological Park [iE Construction
No. 555 Panyu Road North, Panyu District, Apartment 45300  Stage 45,300 - 28.47% 2052
Guangzhou N P LREE
RNRZERHHNRE
BT AR > B kiS55
801,600 689,400 58,200
Huizhou Huiyang Tian An Sun Life City 299217 Residential 682,500  Phased 314,100 - 56.94% 207412082/
Danshui Town, Huiyang District, Huizhou i Construction 2092
ENERERZRY Ancillary & 12,500 Stage 57,100 - 5694%  2052/2062
BNl EE > ok Commercial PHIETREE
WO Bk
795,000 371,200 -
Huizhou Tian An Cyher Park 156,841 Commercial 256,300 Phased 62,500 115,500 25.65%  2061/2071
Hushan Village, Henaan Street, [ Construction
Huicheng District, Huizhou Residential 163,700  Stage 39,700 - 25.65% 2091
LYV E f% IR
BOMT » B R o R
420,000 102,200 115,500
Shanghai Tian An Place 291,960  Residential 421,800 Phased 140,600 97,500 56.94%  2073/2090
Lot No. 52, Qibao Town, Caobao Road, fr Construction
Minhang District, Shanghai Ancillary & 72,600  Stage 18,800 24,900 56.94% 206012070/
LER%EE Commercial P TR 207312090
L BT ER > LEIEHA IR Bt
494,400 159,400 122,400
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Buildable Completed  Gross Floor Interest
Gross Gross Floor  Area under Held by
Floor Area  Project Area  Construction  the Group
Project Name/Location Site Area Use A& Progress BRH  HRIR S8 Lease Expiry
BAEH/ 4% bEER Az BEER EREE BEER BEER firig HREH
m2 m2 mZ ml
¥ ¥ W T
Shanghai Tian An 1000 Trees 58,930 Commercial 177,100  Phased 62,700 114,400 56.94%  2051/2061
No. 120 Moganshan Road, Putuo District, [E Construction
Shanghai Stage
LERZTH TR
L BER > BT 1208
Shanghai Tian An Xiangyu The Poetry 47,141 Residential 75400 Construction - 75,400 23.23% 2091
Luodianxin Town, Baoshan District, Shanghai ftE Stage
LERZGBETH LB
L FE - B
Shanghai Tian An Xiangyu Lake Wonderland 30,912 Residential 55,700 Construction - 55,700 2847% 2092
Lots 0221-01, Meiluo Jiayuan, Luodian Town, i = Stge
Baoshan District, Shanghai LB
LERRGRENSS
L e BEE
FRARAREEHB0221-01 4
Shanghai Songjiang Tian An Jingu 185,590 Commercial 266,700 Phased 91,800 - 17.08% 2067
Songjiang Industrial Zone, Songjiang District, i Construction
Shanghai Apartment 30,300  Stage 30,300 - 17.08% 2067
LENIXZEA g e
L NI BT TR
297,000 122,100 -
Waxi Tian An Intelligent Park 118,330 Commercial 236,700  Phased 155,400 - 2847% 206012064
No. 228 Linghu Road, Wuxi New District, Wuxi [EE2 Construction
RERZESN Stage
g REWE - FHAEL205 M TREE
Wuxi Tian An First Mansion 41533 Residential 62,200  Construction 62,200 - 45.55% 2091
South of Chating Road and East of Wanyuan Road, feg Stage
Wanshi Village, Wanshi Town, Yixing i TREB:

EERZARIE
B BOE BOK RSl
HEB RN
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Buildable Completed  Gross Floor Interest
Gross Gross Floor  Area under Held by
Floor Area  Project Area  Construction  the Group
Project Name/Location Site Area Use A& Progress BRH  HRIE S8 Lease Expiry
BRLH/ 4% BEER RE BEER HREE BEER  BEER  FERE  ARED
ml m2 ml ml
¥ ¥ Tk
Changzhou Tian An Villa 473,082 Residential 138,500 Phased 116,800 21,700 56.94% 2074
No. 2 Fengyuan Road, iz Construction
Wajin Economic Development Zone, Stage
Changzhou P TREE
FHRZHE
H > REELERRE - B
Changzhou Tian An Cyber Park 190,190 Commercial 304700 Phased 223,200 - 28.47% 2057
No. 588 Wunan Road, [ Construction
Waujin Hi-Tech Industrial Zone, Changzhou Residential 187,700 Stage 187,700 - 28.47% 2077
ENRZEEE fbE M TREE
FM RERHRAEERRE
BB 588%
492,400 410,900 =
Jiangyin Tian An Cyber Park 173,204 Commercial 228,700  Phased 123,400 - 28.47% 2060
No. 55 Changshan Road, Jiangyin [Ed Construction
IERZ B Residental 135,000 Stage 135,000 - 28.47% 2080
TR il K555 fbE M TREE
363,700 238,400 .
Nanjing Tian An Cyher Park 56,930 Commercial 93,160  Phased 180,900 - 28.47% 2057
No.36 Yongfeng Road, Qinhuai District, Nanjing [E4 Construction
BRRZYEN Stage
R REE - KEAE36H M TRER
Nanjing Tian An Intelligence ECO City 223,686 Commercial 239,300 Phased - 73,200 28.47% 207
Qinhuai Road, Lishui District, Nanjing [E Construction
BRREARERH, Residental 328,800 Stage 60,500 50,200 2847% 20902091
Fm - Bk > RERE £z LR
568,100 60,500 123,400
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Buildable Completed  Gross Floor Interest
Gross Gross Floor  Area under Held by
Floor Area  Project Area  Construction  the Group
Project Name/Location Site Area Use A& Progress BRH  HRIR S8 Lease Expiry
BAEH/ 4% bEER Az BEER EREE BEER BEER firig HREH
m2 m2 mZ ml
% % W% ik
Nanjing La Vita 8,359  Commercial 19,200  Phased - 19,200 34.16% 20332045
No. 100 Changjiang Road, Nanjing [iE Construction
BRRIE Stage
FIRT - RALB100%% TR
Nanjing Shangchen Yunji Ya Yuan 46,365  Residential 115,000 Construction - 115,000 15.03% 2091
Wiest of Zhekuang Road and North of Zhengfang i Stage
Avene, Jiangning Development District, HTHE
Nanjing
ERLRERR
FAT - TER%E > ERELL
SRR LIS
Nantong Tian An First Mansion 70,000 Residential 140,300  Phased 140,300 - 45.55%  2060/2090
Lots 1, 12, 13 and 14, Guoli Community, lixd Construction
Jiuhua Town, Rugao City, Nantong Stage
BEAZRRLE IR
T - T AR
FEHE 12013 14400
Nantong Tian An Cyber Park 160,367 Commercial 362,400 Phased 114,000 47,200 28.47% 2061
No. 199 Shennan Road, Gangzha District, [E Construction
Nantong Apartment 15,800  Stage — 15,800 28.47% 2061
BERZIEN LB M TRRE
FET W R 90%
398,200 114,000 63,000
Ningbo Tian An Tongjin Riverview Mansion 26,604 Residential 79,800  Construction - 79,800 27.33% 2091
Baisha Road Street, Cixi City, Ningho liZ Stage
ERRzRERE LR
B BE - AVREE
Huzhou Deging Tian An Cloud Park 204336 Commercial 263,200 Phased 111,300 151,900 17.08% 20592069/
Jin E Shan Village, Qianyuan Town, [E Construction 2089
Deging District, Huzhou Residential 196,600  Stage 196,600 - 17.08% 2089
HNERRZEA fEz LR
WM R focd > 2RI
459,800 307,900 151,900
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Buildable Completed  Gross Floor Interest
Gross Gross Floor  Area under Held by
Floor Area  Project Area  Construction  the Group
Project Name/Location Site Area Use A& Progress BRH  HRIE S8 Lease Expiry
BRLH/ 4% BEER Az BEER HREE BEER REER iy 5 HRER
ml m2 ml ml
¥ % Tk
Chongging Tian An Cyber Park 357,768 Commercial 586,100  Phased 360,200 - 28.47% 2061
Chunhui Road, Dadukou District, Chongging [iE Construction
ERXZUBN Residential 308,800  Stage 148,000 41,300 28.47% 2061
BT KB - FEH i TR
894,900 508,200 41,300
Dalian Tian An Seaview Garden 58,652 Residential 103,200  Phased 103,200 - 56.94% 2043
Liaohe Road West, Economic & Technical g Construction
Development Zone, Dalian Stage
RERZBRNE TR
U > S8 RS R B
Dalian Protagonist's Life 90,080  Residential 141,800  Phased 73,400 68,400 22.32% 2090
Sanbali Village, Shuishiying Street, frg Construction
Lvshunkou District, Dalian Stage
REEXRE T REE
KT REDE  KAEE =\
Tianjin Tian An Xiangyu Smart City 581,907 Commercial 934,100  Phased 185,800 - 28.47% 2051
Between Jinhan Gonglu No. 2 Bridge and [iE Construction
No. 3 Bridge, Dongli District, Tianjin Residential 385,200  Stage 246,800 - 28.47% 2081
RERZEBERY fEz TR
Kt REE - AR R3SEE LR
1,319,300 432,600 -
Tianjin Tian An Cyber Park 312,279 Commercial 215,900 Phased 175,100 40,800 28.47% 2060
No. 1 Tianan Road, Xiging District, Tianjin [E Construction
RERZHEY Residential 297,100 Stage 297,100 - 28.47% 2080
K o MR K% fEz TR
513,000 472,200 40,800

ALLIED GROUP LIMITED
BEXEEAERAA

Annual Report 2023
g S o



Buildable Completed  Gross Floor Interest
Gross Gross Floor  Area under Held by
Floor Area  Project Area  Construction  the Group
Project Name/Location Site Area Use A& Progress BRH  HRIR S8 Lease Expiry
BAEH/ 4% bEER Az BEER EREE BEER BEER firig HREH
m2 m2 mZ ml
% % W% ik
Qingdao Tian An Cyber Park 313,466 Commercial 380,200  Phased 239,200 141,000 2847% 205212054
No. 88 Chunyang Road, Chengyang District, i Construction
Qingdao Residential 238,600  Stage 238,600 - 2847%  2082/2084
ERRZUEM i3 P IRE
FE - WlR » FWi085 Apartment 14,900 Construction 14,900 - 28.47% 2054
N Stage
LI
633,700 492,700 141,000
Qingdao Tian An Sci-tech Innovation Park 86,397  Commercial 152,100  Phased 144,500 7,600 25.65% 206012070
Chunyang Road crossing Jinchengsan Road, % Construction
Jihongtanjie Road, Chengyang District, Residential 68,500  Stage - 68,500 25.65% 209
Qingdao fiE YA T e
ERRZNAM
BRI W - Bk
R RR =R
220,600 144,500 76,100
Western Australia Point Grey Site 2,751,864 Residential 1,054,000  Planning & - - 43.97% Freehold
Lots 138, 139, 672 & 1132, Carrabungup Road, frg Design Stage KAKEHE
Point Grey, Western Australia Ancillary & 55400 MBI Rt IRE - - 43.97% Freehold
i RilfPoint Greybi Commercal KAEHE
T3 » Point rey » Carrabungup Road - W i
B33 139 67211132
1,109,400 - -
New South Wales The Henley 12,619 Residential 10,700  Planning & - 10,700 43.97% Freehold
No. 4 Mitchell Street, Enfield, Sydney, % Design Stage KA
New South B RHIER

H P BB The Henley
FEREIN > B BEmE
Mitchell Street 4%
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Gross
Floor Area
Interest Held  Attributable Estimated
Gross Floor by the Group to the Group  Completion

Property Name Area £8 EEEMN Year
MEER BHEEE FritfEz BEER BSTIFH
m? m?
F 75K F 7K
Shenzhen Tian An Cloud Park (Phase 3) 1,111,900 28.47% 316,600 2027/2028

FINRLZES (=)

Shenzhen Tian An Longgang Cyber Park 136,700 28.47% 38,900 2024
(Phase 4 Parts 3 and 4)
RN IR 22 HE fef BRI (170 399 =41t K putt)

Dongguan Tianan Shenchuang Valley 76,500 25.65% 19,600 2024
(Phase 2 Part 2)
HEER LA (ZH=4HE)

Dongguan Tian An Zhongtang ECO Town 142,400 15.39% 21,900 2024
(Phase 2 Part 2)
WREFER % P R A R/ N (— 0 )

Guangzhou Tian An Panyu Hi-Tech Ecological Park 58,200 28.47% 16,600 2024
(Phase 10 Parts 2 and 3)
JR R % o B RE R [ (30—t J =)

Huizhou Tian An Cyber Park (Phase 2) 115,500 25.65% 29,600 2025
BN R 22 B (—39)

Shanghai The One Tian An Place (Parts 1 and 2) 122,400 56.94% 69,700 2025/2027
R R (— it Je i)

Tian An 1000 Trees (Eastern Phase) 114,400 56.94% 65,100 2025
E R T (FRIR)

Shanghai Tian An Xiangyu The Poetry 75,400 23.23% 17,500 2024
bR % PG I

Nanjing Tian An Intelligence ECO City 123,400 28.47% 35,100 2024/2025

(Phase 1 Part 2 and Phase 2)
B R AR A FEW (— 3 — it K — )

Nanjing Shangchen Yunji Yayuan 115,000 15.03% 17,300 2024

B bR E RS

Nantong Tian An Cyber Park (Phase 2 Parts 1 and 2) 63,000 28.47% 17,900 2024/2025

T A R R (0 —HE R )

Ningbo Tian An Tongjin Riverview Mansion 79,800 27.33% 21,800 2024

B R LR SR
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Gross
Floor Area
Interest Held  Attributable Estimated

Gross Floor by the Group to the Group  Completion
Property Name Area &8 EEEMN Year
MEER BHEE FribfEzs BHEE BESZIEH
m? m?
FhHK FRHK
Huzhou Degqing Tian An Cloud Park (Phase 1 Part 2) 151,900 17.08% 25,900 2024
TN A K= (—H — k)
Qingdao Tian An Cyber Park (Phase 3 Part 3) 141,000 28.47% 40,100 2025
H i R HESR (=4 =)
Qingdao Tian An Sci-tech Innovation Park 76,100 25.65% 19,500 2024
(Phase 1 Parts 3 and 4)
T 55 KRR (— i 4t)
Other properties 89,700
HAth )2
862,800
Note: The above table is based on information as of 31st December, 2023. PR EFEBB =t A=t —HZERRR -
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Gross Gross
Gross  Floor Area of Floor Area
Floor Area  CarParking Interest Held  Attributable
of Property Space by the Group to the Group
Property Name/Location LES EE £H SBEWE  Use Lease Expiry
NEER,/ BEER BEER Frib s BEER Az HmES
m’ m’ m’
FhHk FhHK FhHk
Shenzhen Tian An Cyber Park
Tairan 4th Road, Futian District, Shenzhen
RIRZHEA
PRI - I > F8AR M B,
- Shenzhen Tian An Innovation Science 10,540 - 28.47% 3,000  Commercial and office 2038™
and Technology Plaza, Phase 1 LEYTIN
- R RR AN RS
- Shenzhen Tian An Innovation Science 4,400 = 28.47% 1,250 Commercial and office 2052
and Technology Plaza, Phase 2 EEE N
- MY RRZAFNERE =S
- Shenzhen Cyber Times Building 20,530 - 28.47% 5840  Commercial and office 2051
- R HBRR AR LEJTIN
- Shenzhen Futian Tian An Hi-Tech 13,760 = 28.47% 3,920  Commercial and office 2053
Venture Park EEYT N
- RIBAXZNEAXEAE
- Innovative Science and Technology Plaza 2,040 - 46.11% 940  Commercial and office 2052"
Phase 2 EEYTIIN
- YRR AR RS (=H)
Shenzhen Tian An Park Place 22,460 - 56.94% 12,790  Residential 2076
Tairan 1st Road, Futian District, Shenzhen -
R RREE
I > AR > RR—B
Shenzhen Tian An Cloud Park 286,250 - 28.47% 81,500  Commercial and office  2063/2065""
Bantian, Longgang District, Shenzhen EEIE IN
RIXZES
PRYITT > BERd & > B
Shenzhen Tian An Cloud Park 86,290 - 28.47% 24,570 Apartment 2065"
Bantian, Longgang District, Shenzhen /N
AIRRZES
YN > BRI > R
Shenzhen Tian An Longgang Cyber Park 3,300 - 56.94% 1,880  Commercial 2052"
Huangge Road North, Longgang District, [GES

Shenzhen
RINR ZHE SIS
YT > R > HEIHE
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Gross Gross
Gross  Floor Area of Floor Area
Floor Area  CarParking Interest Held  Attributable
of Property Space by the Group to the Group
Property Name/Location ES EE £H SBEE  Use Lease Expiry
ESE VR BEER BEER Frib s BEER A2 EIER
mZ mZ mZ
THK  THK Th%
Shenzhen Tian An Longgang Cyber Park 60,190 - 28.47% 17,140  Commercial and office ~ 2042/2052/
Huangge Road North, Longgang District, EESE IN 2055"
Shenzhen
RYIX 2R R BB
PRYITT > AR e > ERLRE
Dongguan Tian An Cyber Park 6,070 - 28.47% 1,730 Commercial 2060/2062"
No. 1 Huangjin Road, GES
Nancheng District, Dongguan
RERZRESH
RS B - BB 9
Dongguan Tian An Cyber Park 90,940 - 22.21% 20,190  Commercial 2060"
No. 1 Huangjin Road, Nancheng District, [GES
Dongguan
RERZBEH
RS > R > HEH
Dongguan Tian An Cyber Park 1,510 - 22.21% 340 Residential 2080
No. T Huangjin Road, Nancheng District, ik
Dongguan
RERZRESH
RS B - BB 9
Dongguan Fenggang Tian An Cyber Park 57,470 - 25.65% 14,740  Commercial 2065"
Yan Tian Village, Fenggang Town, [GES
Dongguan
REBMXZHREH
REET > B e A
Dongguan Fenggang Tian An Cyber Park 19,230 = 25.65% 4,930  Apartment 2065"
Yan Tian Village, Fenggang Town, /N
Dongguan
RERERZHBEH
FEET o RS R
Dongguan Tianan Shenchuang Valley 17,890 - 25.65% 4,590  Commercial 2060"
Yan Tian Village, Fenggang Town, [GES

Dongguan
REXZRAD
R o B REm A
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Property Name/Location

ES VR

Gross
Floor Area
of Property
mE
EEER
mZ

TH%

Gross

Floor Area of
Car Parking
Space

THK

Interest Held
by the Group
£H
iz

Gross

Floor Area
Attributable
to the Group
SEREL
BHEE
ml

THK

Use

ik

Lease Expiry

HmES

Dongguan Tianan Shenchuang Valley

Yan Tian Village, Fenggang Town,
Dongguan

REXRZRAR

RET > B e A

Dongguan Song Shan
Lake Tian An Cloud Park
(Formerly known as “Dongguan
Coolpad Tian An Cloud Park”)
North of South Industrial Road, Songshan
Lake North Industrial City, Dongguan
REMLHRRER
(AR REMRRZEAEXE)
FEEH > AL TN, -
TR B AL

Dongguan Tian An Zhongtang ECO Town

Chajiao Village, Zhongtang Town,
Dongguan

RERZPERR LR R

R > S R

Dongguan Tian An Zhongtang ECO Town

Chajiao Village, Zhongtang Town,
Dongguan

RERZPEERER

RS > HEH HER

Guangzhou Tian An Panyu Hi-Tech
Ecological Park

No. 555 Dadaobei Road, Panyu District,
Guangzhou

BNXZBRBHENEE

BN > FEE - FEKEIL5555

Guangzhou Tian An Panyu Hi-Tech
Ecological Park

No. 555 Dadaobei Road, Panyu District,
Guangzhou

ENXZEBBENRE

BT > I - B E K555

A ALLIED GROUP LIMITED
BEXEEAERAA

15,190

05,710

33,330

6,190

149,840

4,450

25.65%

28.47%

15.39%

15.39%

28.47%

28.47%

3,900

18,710

5,130

950

42,660

1,270

Apartment
N

Commercial

[

Commercial

[ES

Apartment
NE

Commercial

[

Apartment
N

2060

2062"

2059"

2060

2052"

2052"
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Gross Gross
Gross  Floor Area of Floor Area
Floor Area  CarParking Interest Held  Attributable
of Property Space by the Group to the Group
Property Name/Location ES EE £H SBEE  Use Lease Expiry
NEER/ b BEER BEER Frib s BEER Ag HinEH
mZ mZ mZ
THK  THK Th%
Foshan Tian An Nanhai Cyber Park 99,900 - 28.47% 28,440  Commercial 2052/2054/
No. 1, Jianping Road, Nanhai District, [GE2 2056
Foshan
RILR LSRR
(bl > FiEE - AT 5
Huizhou Huiyang Tian An Sun Life City 31,510 - 56.94% 17,940  Commercial 2052"
Danshui Town, Huiyang District, Huizhou [
ENERX TR
BT > BE IR > ok
Shanghai Tian An Place 14,630 - 56.94% 8,330  Commercial 2073
Lot No. 52, Qibao Town, Caobao Road, [SE2
Minhang District, Shanghai
LBRREE
g > BT > WE
LHFS I
Shanghai Tian An Place 3,540 - 56.94% 2,020  Residential 2073
Lot No. 52, Qibao Town, Caobao Road, E
Minhang District, Shanghai
LERZER
L B EER
LEH IR
Shanghai Tian An 1000 Trees 63,190 - 56.94% 35,980  Commercial 2051/2061"
No. 120 Moganshan Road, [GES
Putuo District, Shanghai
EBRZTH
i IR > ST #2085
Shanghai Tian An Centre 22,350 = 55.80% 12,470 Commercial and office 2044"
No. 338 Nanjing Road West, Huangpu EEYE IS
District, Shanghai
LERZHD
Ll EE - R PH3385
Shanghai Tian An Centre 6,620 - 56.94% 3,770 Office 2044
No. 338 Nanjing Road West, B

Huangpu District, Shanghai
EBRZRL
i HHIE - B RE3365E
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Gross Gross
Gross  Floor Area of Floor Area
Floor Area  CarParking Interest Held  Attributable
of Property Space by the Group to the Group
Property Name/Location LES EE £H SBEWE  Use Lease Expiry
ES VR BEER BEER Frib s BEER RE HmES
mZ mZ ml
THK  THK Th%
Shanghai Racquet Club & Apartments 68,660 - 56.94% 39,100  Residential 2068/2071"
Lane 555 Jinfeng Road, Huacao Town, %
Minhang District, Shanghai
LERESRELBNLE
i BT SIS MRS 555
Shanghai Tide Health Campus 9,330 - 29.15% 2,720  Commercial 2053"
Zhujiajiao Town, Qingpu District, [
Shanghai
LR bR
il R RK AR
Shanghai Tide Health Campus 17,120 - 29.15% 4,990  Residential 2053"
Zhujiajiao Town, Qingpu District, fie
Shanghai
LR bRES
T FHE - R
Shanghai Songjiang Tian An Jingu 28,690 - 17.08% 4,900  Apartment 2067
Songjiang Industrial Zone, Songjiang NE
District, Shanghai
LENIXZEA
LI LR > LR
Wauxi Tian An Intelligent Park 100,680 - 28.47% 28,660  Commercial 2060
No. 228 Linghu Road, [HES
Wuxi New District, Wuxi
BERZESH
S > EHIE > K284
Changzhou New City Garden 9,090 = 56.94% 5180  Commercial 2038/2068™
No.1 Zhujiang Road, Xinbei District, [HE3
Changzhou City
ENFHHEE
TN FruE > BRILRE 1
Changzhou Tian An Cyber Park 62,480 - 28.47% 17,790  Commercial 2057"
No. 588 Wunan Road, Wujin Hi-Tech [ES

Industrial Zone, Changzhou
EMRZ B
FMT > RERATH IR -
B B 5884
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Gross Gross
Gross  Floor Area of Floor Area
Floor Area  CarParking Interest Held  Attributable
of Property Space by the Group to the Group
Property Name/Location ES EE £H SBEE  Use Lease Expiry
ESE VR BEER BEER Frib s BEER Ag HinEH
mZ mZ mZ
THK  THK Th%
Jiangyin Tian An Cyber Park 46,270 - 28.47% 13,170 Commercial 2060"
No. 55 Changshan Road, Jiangyin [GES
TR Z B
LR > fRIKAES55E
Jiangyin Tian An Cyber Park 8,850 - 28.47% 2,520 Residential 2080
No. 55 Changshan Road, Jiangyin E
TRRZYEY
ILRET > fRllkiEs 5%
Nanjing Tian An International Building 70,220 - 56.94% 39,980  Commercial and office ~ 2042/2062"
No. 122 Zhongshan South Road, Baixia EEE N
District, Nanjing City
HRARERAE
R BTE > filEE 229
Nanjing Tian An Cyber Park 101,730 - 28.47% 28,960  Commercial 2057
No.36 Yongfeng Road, [E2
Qinhuai District, Nanjing
BRAZHESE
R > R  KERHE36Y
Nantong Tian An Cyber Park 95,460 - 28.47% 27,180  Commercial 2061
No. 199 Shennan Road, [HES
Gangzha District, Nantong
HEXZBE
R BRI R 199%%
Chongging Tian An Cyber Park 74,860 - 28.47% 21,310 Commercial 2061
Chunhui Road, Dadukou District, [HES
Chongging
ERRZHEN
BET - KEQE - R
SFC Sincere Centre 1,798 = 46.11% 830  Commercial 2050
No. 99 Wuyi Road Yuzhong District [HES
Chongging
SFCH R0

B T — #9955
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Gross Gross
Gross  Floor Area of Floor Area
Floor Area  CarParking Interest Held  Attributable
of Property Space by the Group to the Group
Property Name/Location LES EE £H SBEWE  Use Lease Expiry
ES VR BEER BEER Frib s BEER RE RS
mZ mZ ml
THK  THK Th%
Block 2 of No. 101 building Cuibai Road, 2,978 - 46.11% 1,370 Industrial 2061
Chunhuilu Street, Dadukou District, T%
Chongging
ZRE1015721E
BRERE 1 A HE B 51
Beijing Park Apartments 22,170 - 56.94% 12,620  Residential 2064
No. 17 Chaoyang Park Road West, ik
Chaoyang District, Beijing
TRXZRE
sty > B > SB AR TR 175
Dalian Tian An International Tower 52,420 - 56.94% 29,850  Office 2035
No. 88 Zhongshan Road, Zhongshan bN
District, Dalian
AERZERAE
JCHET > il > iliBes
Changchun Tian An City One 22,830 - 56.94% 13,000 Commercial 2051
No. 661 Guigu Street, Changchun [GE3
RERZE-H
RF > A KE6615
Tianjin Tian An Xiangyu Smart City 57,380 - 28.47% 16,340  Commercial 2051
Between Jinhan Gonglu No. 2 Bridge and [GES
No. 3 Bridge, Dongli District, Tianjin
REXRZSHESN
K > /B > BEAMIEER
3R
Tianjin Tian An Cyber Park 52,770 - 28.47% 15,020  Commercial 2060
No. 1 Tianan Road, ES
Xiging District, Tianjin
REXZHES
KB > TR - K% 5
Tianjin Tian An Cyber Park 2,040 46.11% 940  Industrial 2060"
No. 1 Tianan Road, Xiging District, Tianjin T
REXZHBES
KET > HEE > REH15
Qingdao Tian An Cyber Park 31,820 - 28.47% 9,000 Commercial 2052/2054™
No. 88 Chunyang Road, GES

Chengyang District, Qingdao
EERZUBYN
BRI GE > F5 e85
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Gross Gross
Gross  Floor Area of Floor Area
Floor Area  CarParking Interest Held  Attributable
of Property Space by the Group to the Group
Property Name/Location ES EE £H SBEE  Use Lease Expiry
ESE VR BEER BEER Frib s BEER Ag HinEH
mZ mZ mZ
THK  THK Th%
Times Centre 608 - 46.11% 280 Commercial 2046"
No. 160 Zhengyang Road Chengyang [ES
District Qingdao
R
FET - W  ERB160%E
Optics Valley International Plaza 1,535 - 46.11% 710 Commercial 2043
No.889 Luoyu Road East Lake High-Tech [iE3
Development Zone, Wuhan
KRERES
IR R i
B 58899
The Shuncheng Office 206 - 46.11% 90  Commercial 2046"
Wuhua District Kunming [HES
CERES A
BY > n¥ER
No.43, Beizhan 1st Road 2,038 - 46.11% 940  Commercial 2044
Shenhe District Shenyang [GE3
3 35— 38435
{0 R
Huagiang Plaza 1,958 - 46.11% 900  Commercial 2050"
Lixia District Jinan [HES
ERRE
Wi BT E
Sincere Centre 675 - 46.11% 310 Commercial 2051
No. 25 Fuging Road Er Duan Chenghua [iE3
District Chengdu
5815 D
AR » LR > R B Br25
Yaopeng Mingzhu 736 - 46.11% 340  Commercial 2046
Yunling Road Creative Industrial Park Dali [HES
A
R > AR L3 R ERRH
Hong Kong Park Place 3,475 - 100% 3,475  Residential 2056"
7 Tai Tam Reservoir Road e
Hong Kong
ERRRA

it K KIEE7%E
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Gross Gross
Gross  Floor Area of Floor Area
Floor Area  CarParking Interest Held  Attributable
of Property Space by the Group to the Group
Property Name/Location LES EE £H SBEWE  Use Lease Expiry
ES VR BEER BEER Frib s BEER RE RS
mZ mZ ml
THK  THK Th%
Hong Kong Allied Cargo Centre 46,593 - 100% 46,593  Godown 2047
150-164 Texaco Road HA
Tsuen Wan, New Territories
ERBAEEDL
WA - 208 HiE150-164%
Hong Kong No. 60 Plantation Road 639 - 100% 639  Residential 2066™
The Peak, Hong Kong e
FEBEECOR
i W
Hong Kong Orchid Court 749 - 100% 749 Residential 2049"
38 Tung On Street (i
Mongkok, Kowloon 201 - 100% 201 Commercial
EEZHA [
Ui REF > L3865
Hong Kong The Redhill Peninsula 596 - 100% 596  Residential 2056™
18 Pak Pat Shan Road fE
Tai Tam, Hong Kong
BRAL¥E
i R AELE185E
Hong Kong United Asia Finance Centre 15,680 - 100% 15,680  Commercial 2026"
333 Lockhart Road [GES
Wanchai, Hong Kong
BB MBS B
ik > BT B iE3339
Hong Kong St. George Apartments 10,287 - 100% 10,287 Residential 2081
No. 81 Waterloo Road fE
Ho Man Tin, Kowloon
BREAAR
JURE - fI3CHT - BT 28815
Ibis Hong Kong North Point 6,825 - 100% 6,825 Hotel 2083"
138 Java Road TG
North Point, Hong Kong
HEYEERLAEE
Tl > dbf 1385
AKI Hong Kong MGallery 7,705 = 50% 3,853  Hotel 2027
Nos. 10-12 Stewart Road 5

Wanchai, Hong Kong
ERRNRIREGRESE
Fil o B RBIHE10212%%
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Gross Gross
Gross  Floor Area of Floor Area
Floor Area  CarParking Interest Held  Attributable
of Property Space by the Group to the Group
Property Name/Location ES EE £H SBEE  Use Lease Expiry
ESE VR BEER BEER Frib s BEER A2 EIER
m? m? m?
THE  ¥HK K
Hong Kong No. 9 Queen’s Road Central 1,277 - 100% 1,277 Commercial 2854
Hong Kong [
BRERAERIR
Ei
Hong Kong Allied Kajima Building 20,452 - 50.00%* 10,226 Commercial 2047
138 Gloucester Road [HE3
Wanchai, Hong Kong
ERMSERAE
il B HHATHE 1364
Novotel Century Hong Kong 27,364 - 50.00%* 13,682 Hotel 2047
238 Jaffe Road TG
Wanchai, Hong Kong
BRmE Rt s
&b BT - W3E238%;
Hong Kong Tregunter Tower 3 745 - 100% 745 Residential 2051
14 Tregunter Path €
Hong Kong
BB NREREIE
Bl MARTEE 145
Hong Kong Admiralty Centre 2,970¢ - 73.50% 2,183 Commercial 2053"
18 Harcourt Road [ES
Hong Kong
BRBEPL
il HRH18%
Hong Kong | Residence 50 - 100% 50  Residential 2054
60 Johnston Road e
Hong Kong
BEREH
il L F0E60
Hong Kong The Westminster Terrace 552 - 73.50% 406 Residential 2056"
2A Yau Lai Road fiE
Tsuen Wan, New Territories
BHEE
WR o EE KEHAY
Hong Kong Harbour Crystal Centre 12,880 = 34.16% 4,400  Commercial 2053
100 Granville Road, Tsim Sha Tsui East, [HES

Kowloon, Hong Kong
FERRPL
Bl LI > RUIERG
IWEBEE100%E
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Gross Gross
Gross  Floor Area of Floor Area
Floor Area  CarParking Interest Held  Attributable
of Property Space by the Group to the Group
Property Name/Location LES EE £H SBEWE  Use Lease Expiry
ES VR BEER BEER Frib s BEER RE RS
mZ mZ ml
THK  THK Th%
Hong Kong Harbour Crystal Centre 830 - 17.08% 140 Commercial 2053"
100 Granville Road, Tsim Sha Tsui East, [5ES
Kowloon, Hong Kong
BRBETL
Bl o JUHE > RO
T 1008
Hong Kong Harbour Industrial Centre 24,720 - 18.98% 4,690 Industrial 2055"
No. 10 Lee Hing Street, Ap Lei Chau, T#
Aberdeen, Hong Kong
BRREBIEHRDL
Eil o B WM - FEE03%
Hong Kong Oceanic Industrial Centre 68,910 - 18.98% 13,080  Industrial 2055"
No. 2 Lee Lok Street, Ap Lei Chau, T%
Aberdeen, Hong Kong
ERBEIERDL
Bl o AL I - AU A2
Hong Kong Queen’s Centre 2,550 - 28.47% 730 Commercial and office 2843
58-64 Queen’s Road East, Wanchai, EEYE NS
Hong Kong
ERFEEEERL
il B RERER5-64%
Hong Kong Wah Shun Industrial Building 12,470 - 28.47% 3,550  Industrial 2047
4 Cho Yuen Street, Yau Tong, T%
Kowloon, Hong Kong
ERZBIXAE
Bl o JUHE > ThIE > R4S
Hong Kong The Redhill Peninsula 7,150 - 18.98% 1,360  Residential 2056"
18 Pak Pat Shan Road, Tai Tam, Hong Kong i
BRALEE
&if o KB ARILE 185
Hong Kong Billion Centre 1,280 - 100% 1,280  Commercial 2047
Tower A, Billion Centre, [HE2

No. 1 Wang Kwong Road,
Kowloon Bay,
Kowloon, Hong Kong
FRERPL
i NLE > LEE
IV SR DA
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Gross Gross
Gross  Floor Area of Floor Area
Floor Area  CarParking Interest Held  Attributable
of Property Space by the Group to the Group
Property Name/Location ES EE £H SBEE  Use Lease Expiry
ESE VR BEER BEER Frib s BEER Ag HinEH
m’ m’ m’

TEX  FHK THK

Hong Kong The Wings 210 100% 210 Residential 2057
Tower 1, The Wings, g
No. 9 Tong Yin Street,
Tsueng Kwan O, New Territories,
Hong Kong
BERE
&k WA AR BN
REH K

Hong Kong Forfar 220 100% 220 Residential 2047
Forfar, No. 2 Forfar Road, Kz
Kowloon, Hong Kong
BEsE
ik U BHEHE IR

Hong Kong South Horizons 100 - 100% 100 Residential 2040"
Tower 22, South Horizons, tE
No. 22 South Horizon Drive,
Hong Kong
EEBhYR
Tl s ek 522

London South Place Hotel 6,050 - 56.94% 3,440 Hotel Freehold
3/4 South Place, London, EC2M 2AF A AKAERE
EEC)E

3/4, South Place, ffi# EC2M 2AF

Cannongate House 1,990%% = 100% 1,990  Commercial Freehold
62-64 Cannon Street [iES KAERE
London, United Kingdom

SRl s

FM 2100 Road and 13,875,254% - 100% 13,875,254 Residential Freehold
Diamond Head Boulevard *E KR
Harris County

Texas

United States of America

F BB

Sofitel Philippine Plaza Manila 73,866 50.00% 36,930  Hotel 2041
Cultural Centre of the s

Philippines Complex

Roxas Boulevard

Pasay City

Manila, Philippines

FHERRN

Other properties 28,110
ESEIES

14,812,931
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Gross Gross
Gross  Floor Area of Floor Area
Floor Area  Car Parking Attributable
of Property Space Interest Held to the Group
Property Name/Location L/E BE by the Group SEEML  Use Lease Expiry
NELRE/ B EEER BEHE SEMFGER BEEE A2 HmES
m? m? m?
Tk ThK ik
Hong Kong The Redhill Peninsula - Note (i) 100% Note (i)  Car Parking Space 2056™
No. 18 Pak Pat Shan Road FERR(G) sEMRG)  HJE
Tai Tam, Hong Kong
BRAILEE
il K> AEWLE185%
Hong Kong St. George Apartments = Note (ii) 100% Note (ii) ~ Car Parking Space 2081
No. 81 Waterloo Road kR i) Ak i)
Ho Man Tin, Kowloon
EREEAAE
JUBE > fi3CH - BT 28819
Shanghai Tian An 1000 Trees 10,580 - 56.94% 6,020  Basement Commercial 2051
No. 120 Moganshan Road, Putuo District, ANCES
Shanghai
EBRZTH
L TR ET #1209
Shanghai Racquet Club & Apartments 10,600 - 56.94% 6,040  Clubhouse 2068"
Lane 555 Jinfeng Road, Huacao Town, T
Minhang District, Shanghai
LERERRALINAE
LI BT EEEE B 5555E
Wauxi Tian An Manhattan, Clubhouse 3,670 = 56.94% 2,090  Clubhouse 2044
No. 809 Hubin Road, Wuxi, T
the intersection of Taihu Avenue
and Hubin Road, Wusxi
BHREENE-8F
BT > KW BLER e D
W& 809%%
14,150
* Indicates properties held through a joint venture * iR —EEeENREE ZYE
" With option to renew for a further term of 50 years " ] AT AR
M With option to renew for a further term of 75 years & oA -E R
A With option to renew for a further term of 99 years A "l Lt L
Saleable area SHEE TR
# Site area i T A
#t Floor area * AL TR
Note (i) There is no gross floor area of car park space. The number of car g 0] B 7 A 1 T A ECEE RS E A 79 o
park space is 79.
Note (ii) There is no gross floor area of car park space. The number of car  Z:fif(ii) B e 7 AR A T T A LR BOE 25691 o
park space is 69.
Note (iii) The above table is based on information as of 31st December, 2023. SEAF i)
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